
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

WEDNESDAY, 17 SEPTEMBER 2014 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of meeting held on 18 June 2014 (previously circulated).    
  
3. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda. 

 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register at this point in the meeting. 
 
In accordance with Part B, Section 2, of the Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.  

  
5. Statement of Accounts 2013/2014 (Pages 1 - 105) 
 
 Report of the Chief Officer (Resources)  
  
6. Financial Regulations (Pages 106 - 134) 
 
 Report of the Chief Officer (Resources)  
  
7. Local Government Ombudsman - Annual Review 2013/14 (Pages 135 - 140) 
 
 Report of the Chief Officer (Governance)  
  
  



 

  
  
8. Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit (Pages 141 - 154) 
 
 Report of the Internal Audit Manager  
  
9. Review of Governance and the Annual Governance Statement 2013/14 (Pages 155 - 

173) 
 
 Report of the Chief Executive  
  
10. Internal Audit Monitoring (Pages 174 - 181) 
 
 Report of the Internal Audit Manager  
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Malcolm Thomas (Chairman), Geoff Knight (Vice-Chairman), Jon Barry, 

Richard Newman-Thompson, Elizabeth Scott, David Whitaker and Peter Williamson 
 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Roger Dennison, Tim Hamilton-Cox, Geoff Marsland, Sylvia Rogerson, 

Roger Sherlock and Susan Sykes 
 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582068, or email 

jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 01524 582170, or email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Tuesday, 9 September 2014   

 



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
 

Statement of Accounts 2013/14 
17 September 2014 

 
Report of Chief Officer (Resources) 

 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report seeks Member approval for the 2013/14 audited accounts, to allow the 
completion of financial reporting for last year. 
 

This report is public. 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1. That the report for 2013/14 issued by the Council’s External Auditors be noted, 

together with the letter of representation to be signed by the s151 Officer. 
 
2. That the audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2014 

be approved and that the Accounts be signed and dated by the Chairman. 
 
 
REPORT 
 
1.1 In accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations, the draft Accounts for 

2013/14 were produced by 30 June and certified by the s151 Officer on that date.  
They were then made available for public inspection and they have also been 
externally audited. 

 
1.2 The outcome of the external audit is set out in the Auditor’s formal report at 

Appendix A. The External Audit Manager will be in attendance at the Committee 
meeting to present the report and answer any questions. 

 
1.3 In summary, the results of the audit are as follows: 
 

− A number of minor presentational changes have been agreed during the audit, 
but no material adjustments were required. 
 

− Subject to supporting documentation being completed and reviewed, an 
unqualified audit opinion is anticipated. 

 
− An unqualified Value for Money (VFM) conclusion is also expected. 

 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



1.4 In terms of the Committee’s responsibilities, by 30 September the Council must: 
 

− consider the Accounts; 
− following that consideration, approve the Accounts; and  
− following approval, ensure that the Accounts are signed and dated by the 

Chairman. 
 
1.5 Accordingly the adjusted, audited Accounts are attached at Appendix B for the 

Committee’s consideration and approval.  As background, the financial outturn has 
previously been reported to both Cabinet and Budget and Performance Panel. 

 
1.6 In support of completing the audit, the Auditor requires a ‘letter of representation’, a 

draft form of which is included at Appendix C.  The letter will be signed by the s151 
Officer but the Committee is also requested to note it.  This is on the basis that those 
charged with governance should be aware of the representations on which the 
auditor relies, in expressing his opinion on the Accounts.  If there are any substantive 
changes to the wording of the final letter, the Committee will be advised at the 
meeting.  

 
1.7 Once the Accounts have been approved, the letter of representation forwarded and 

any other outstanding matters resolved, it is expected that the Auditor will issue his 
opinion on the accounts and on VFM arrangements, with conclusion of the audit 
following in due course.   

 
1.8 The audited Accounts will be published by 30 September.  This simply involves a 

copy being made available at the Town Halls and through the Council’s website. 
 
 
2 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 
 

The Accounts approval process represents an opportunity for the City Council to 
consider the outcome of external audit, to ensure that its financial reporting is 
appropriate and take any action as needed.  Given the results of the audit, no 
alternative options are put forward, but the Committee could make supplementary 
recommendations regarding any matters arising. 

 
3 Conclusion  
 
3.1 The approval of the Accounts by the Committee would ensure that the statutory 

deadline is met. 
 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
No implications directly arising. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
There are no changes to the financial outturn from that previously reported to Members. 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
This report forms part of the Chief Officer (Resources)’ responsibilities, under her role as 
s151 Officer. 

Page 2



LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
There are no direct legal implications arising. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011. 

Contact Officer: Nadine Muschamp 
Telephone:  01524 582117 
E-mail: nmuschamp@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 3



R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 
ch

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 
g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

(I
S

A
 2

60
) 

20
13

/1
4

L
an

ca
st

er
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
4

!
"
"
#$
%
&'
(!

Page 4



1
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 i

s 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

W
e 

ta
ke

 n
o

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

n
y 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

st
af

f 
ac

ti
n

g
 i

n
 t

h
ei

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
 c

ap
ac

it
ie

s,
 o

r 
to

 t
h

ir
d

 p
ar

ti
es

. 
T

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 h
as

 is
su

ed
 a

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

en
ti

tl
ed

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
ed

 B
o

d
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

au
d

it
o

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
n

d
 e

n
d

 a
n

d
 w

h
at

 i
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y.
 W

e 
d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

at
te

n
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 
o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 w

eb
si

te
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k.

E
xt

er
n

al
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ac
t 

as
 a

 s
u

b
st

it
u

te
 f

o
r 

th
e 

au
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
y’

s 
o

w
n

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

is
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

la
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

er
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 m
o

n
ey

 i
s 

sa
fe

g
u

ar
d

ed
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 a

cc
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
al

ly
, 

ef
fi

ci
en

tl
y 

an
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

.

If
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

y 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

ar
e 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
st

an
ce

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 T

im
o

th
y 

C
u

tl
er

, 
th

e 
ap

p
o

in
te

d
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

le
ad

 t
o

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 t

ry
 t

o
 r

es
o

lv
e 

yo
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t.
 I

f 
yo

u
 a

re
 d

is
sa

ti
sf

ie
d

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 T
re

vo
r 

R
ee

s 
o

n
 0

16
1

24
6 

40
00

, o
r 

b
y 

em
ai

l 
to

 
tr

ev
o

r.
re

es
@

kp
m

g
.c

o
.u

k,
 w

h
o

 is
 t

h
e 

n
at

io
n

al
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 p
ar

tn
er

 f
o

r 
al

l o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

. 
A

ft
er

 t
h

is
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti

ll 
d

is
sa

ti
sf

ie
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 h

an
d

le
d

 y
o

u
 c

an
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
. 

P
u

t 
yo

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t 

in
 w

ri
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

an
ag

er
, 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, 

 3
rd

F
lo

o
r,

 F
ry

 B
u

ild
in

g
, 

2 
M

ar
sh

am
S

tr
ee

t,
 L

o
n

d
o

n
, 

S
W

1P
 4

D
F

 o
r 

b
y 

em
ai

l 
to

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

au
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

si
.g

o
v.

u
k.

 T
h

ei
r 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 is
 0

30
3 

44
48

 
33

0.

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

T
im

o
th

y 
C

u
tl

er

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

61
  2

46
 4

77
4

tim
.c

ut
le

r@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

R
ic

h
ar

d
 L

ee
 

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

61
 2

46
 4

66
1 

ric
ha

rd
.le

e@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

S
u

kh
si

m
ra

n
 S

in
g

h
 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

61
 2

46
 4

66
8

su
kh

si
m

ra
n.

si
ng

h@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

R
ep

o
rt

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s

P
ag

e

!
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n
2

!
H

ea
dl

in
es

3

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

5

!
V

F
M

co
nc

lu
si

on
12

A
p

p
en

d
ic

es

1.
K

ey
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

2.
F

ol
lo

w
-u

p 
of

 p
rio

r 
ye

ar
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns

3.
F

ol
lo

w
 u

p 
of

 2
01

0/
11

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

4.
A

ud
it 

di
ffe

re
nc

es

5.
D

ec
la

ra
tio

n
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
tiv

ity

15 16 17 20 21

Page 5



2
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 s
um

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

ke
y 

fin
di

ng
s 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

:

!
ou

r 
au

di
t w

or
k 

at
 L

an
ca

st
er

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

(‘t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
) i

n 
re

la
tio

n
t o

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

20
13

/1
4 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

; a
nd

!
th

e 
w

or
k 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

ur
 2

01
3/

14
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 
on

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

its
 u

se
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
 (‘

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n’
).

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts

O
ur

 E
xt

er
na

lA
ud

it 
P

la
n 

20
13

/1
4,

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 y
ou

 in
 J

un
e

20
14

, s
et

 
ou

t t
he

 fo
ur

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 o

ur
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s.

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 fo
cu

se
s 

on
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 a
nd

 th
ird

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s:
 

co
nt

ro
l e

va
lu

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. O
ur

 o
n 

si
te

 w
or

k 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
 d

ur
in

g 
A

pr
il 

20
14

 (i
nt

er
im

 a
ud

it)
 a

nd
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 (
ye

ar
 

en
d 

au
di

t)
.  

W
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 in
 th

e 
fin

al
 p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it,

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

st
ag

e.
 S

om
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 th

is
 s

ta
ge

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

 r
ep

or
t.

V
F

M
 c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 

O
ur

 E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

20
13

/1
4 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
ou

r 
ris

k-
ba

se
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 

V
F

M
 w

or
k,

 w
hi

ch
 fo

llo
w

s 
gu

id
an

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 
W

e 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 o
ur

 2
01

3/
14

 V
F

M
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
. T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

:

!
as

se
ss

in
g 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l V
F

M
 r

is
ks

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it

r is
ks

 fo
r 

ou
r 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n;
 a

nd

!
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f a

ny
 r

el
ev

an
t w

or
k 

by
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d

ot
he

r 
in

sp
ec

to
ra

te
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

es
e 

ris
k

ar
ea

s.

S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

!
S

ec
tio

n 
2 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

he
ad

lin
e 

m
es

sa
ge

s.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
3 

se
ts

 o
ut

 o
ur

 k
ey

 fi
nd

in
gs

 fr
om

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
4 

ou
tli

ne
s 

ou
r 

ke
y 

fin
di

ng
s 

fr
om

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

V
F

M
co

nc
lu

si
on

.

O
ur

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

re
vi

ew
ed

 y
ou

r 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

pr
io

r 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

th
is

 is
 d

et
ai

le
d 

in
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s 
2 

an
d 

3.

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

ts

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 th
is

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 th

an
k 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

M
em

be
rs

 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 h

el
p 

an
d 

co
-o

pe
ra

tio
n 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k.

S
ec

tio
n 

on
e

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
:

!
th

e 
ke

y 
is

su
es

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
d

u
ri

n
g

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

n
d

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

20
14

fo
r 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

;
an

d

!
o

u
r 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f 
th

e
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
to

 s
ec

u
re

 v
al

u
e 

fo
r

m
o

n
ey

.
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

ur
 s

ta
ge

s 
of

 o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
va

lu
at

io
n

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
P

la
n

n
in

g

Page 6



3
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

H
ea

d
lin

es

T
h

is
 t

ab
le

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 

h
ea

d
lin

e 
m

es
sa

g
es

. 

S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

th
re

e 
an

d
 f

o
u

r 
o

f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

rt
h

er
 

d
et

ai
ls

 o
n

 e
ac

h
 a

re
a.

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
u

d
it

 
o

p
in

io
n

W
e 

an
tic

ip
at

e 
is

su
in

g 
an

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

au
di

t o
pi

ni
on

 b
y 

30
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

4.
 W

e 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

re
po

rt
 th

at
 th

e 
w

or
di

ng
 o

f y
ou

r 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t a

cc
or

ds
 w

ith
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

. 

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
O

ur
 a

ud
it 

ha
s 

no
t i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 a
ny

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

ud
it 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

; h
ow

ev
er

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f p

re
se

nt
at

io
na

l c
ha

ng
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
no

te
s 

to
 th

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
gr

ee
d 

w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 c

ha
ng

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
al

 v
er

si
on

 o
f t

he
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

ri
sk

s

W
e 

ha
ve

 w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 w

or
k 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
ke

y 
ar

ea
s 

of
 a

ud
it 

fo
cu

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ha
se

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it.

 

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

is
ite

d 
ou

r 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f r

is
k 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 a

nd
  i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 o
ne

 n
ew

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

is
k 

ar
ea

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 
na

tio
na

l n
on

-d
om

es
tic

 ra
te

s 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
20

13
/1

4 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

W
e 

ar
e 

sa
tis

fie
d 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ris
ks

 a
nd

 is
su

es
 th

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 id

en
tif

ie
d.

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 

an
d

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

T
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

at
 a

 h
ig

h 
st

an
da

rd
 in

 2
01

3/
14

, 
w

hi
ch

 a
ss

is
ts

 w
ith

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
ud

it.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 d

ea
lt 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
 w

ith
 a

ud
it 

qu
er

ie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
ss

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
tim

es
ca

le
s.

 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
al

l o
f t

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 o
ur

 IS
A

 2
60

 R
ep

or
t 2

01
2/

13
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

C
o

n
tr

o
l e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
T

he
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n
an

d
co

nt
ro

l
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t
is

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
an

d
co

nt
ro

ls
ov

er
th

e
ke

y
fin

an
ci

al
sy

st
em

s
ar

e
so

un
d.

W
e

ar
e

sa
tis

fie
d

th
at

in
te

rn
al

au
di

ta
re

co
m

pl
ia

nt
w

ith
th

e
C

od
e

of
P

ra
ct

ic
e

fo
r

In
te

rn
al

A
ud

it
in

Lo
ca

lG
ov

er
nm

en
ta

nd
ha

ve
ag

ai
n

be
en

ab
le

to
pl

ac
e

re
lia

nc
e

on
th

ei
r

w
or

k
w

he
re

th
is

w
as

re
le

va
nt

to
ou

r
w

or
k.

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
ai

se
d 

tw
o 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 th
at

 w
ill

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
T

he
se

 a
re

 d
et

ai
le

d 
in

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

1.
 

Page 7



4
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

H
ea

d
lin

es

T
h

is
 t

ab
le

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 

h
ea

d
lin

e 
m

es
sa

g
es

. T
h

e 

re
m

ai
n

d
er

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 f

u
rt

h
er

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
n

 

ea
ch

 a
re

a.

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

A
t

th
e

da
te

of
th

is
re

po
rt

ou
r

au
di

t
of

th
e

fin
an

ci
al

st
at

em
en

ts
is

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

co
m

pl
et

e
su

bj
ec

t
to

co
m

pl
et

io
n

of
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

ar
ea

s:

!
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
st

at
em

en
t

!
W

ho
le

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

vi
ew

!
A

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

ny
 p

os
t b

al
an

ce
 s

he
et

 e
ve

nt
s 

up
 to

 th
e 

da
te

 o
f s

ig
ni

ng
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

re
po

rt
. 

B
ef

or
e

w
e

ca
n

is
su

e
ou

r
op

in
io

n
w

e
re

qu
ire

a
si

gn
ed

m
an

ag
em

en
tr

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n
le

tte
r.

W
e

co
nf

irm
th

at
w

e
ha

ve
co

m
pl

ie
d

w
ith

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

on
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

an
d

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

in
re

la
tio

n
to

th
is

ye
ar

’s
au

di
t

of
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

.

V
F

M
 c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 
ri

sk
 a

re
as

W
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. 

W
e 

th
er

ef
or

e 
an

tic
ip

at
e 

is
su

in
g 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

by
 3

0 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

4.

Page 8



5
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s

W
e 

h
av

e 
n

o
t 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

n
y 

m
at

er
ia

l m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

co
u

rs
e 

o
f 

o
u

r 

au
d

it
. 

T
h

e 
w

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
A

n
n

u
al

 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

ac
co

rd
s 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
. 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

ll 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
qu

er
ie

s 
be

in
g 

re
so

lv
ed

 to
 o

ur
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n,

 
w

e 
an

tic
ip

at
e 

is
su

in
g 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
au

di
t o

pi
ni

on
 b

y 
30

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

. 

A
u

d
it

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s

In
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 IS

A
 2

60
 w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ep

or
t u

nc
or

re
ct

ed
 

au
di

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

to
 y

ou
. W

e 
al

so
 re

po
rt

 a
ny

 m
at

er
ia

l m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 

w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 y

ou
 to

 h
el

p 
yo

u 
m

ee
t y

ou
r 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

 

W
e 

di
d 

no
t i

de
nt

ify
 a

ny
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

ad
ju

st
ed

 o
r 

un
ad

ju
st

ed
 a

ud
it 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 to

 r
ep

or
t 

in
 2

01
3/

14
.  

W
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
re

se
nt

at
io

na
l a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 a
re

 c
om

pl
ia

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
 2

01
3/

14
 (‘

th
e 

C
od

e’
).

 
T

he
se

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

ith
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 c
ha

ng
ed

 in
 th

e 
fin

al
 

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 th

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 S

ta
te

m
en

t

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 c

on
fir

m
ed

 
th

at
:

!
it 

co
m

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 D

el
iv

er
in

g 
G

oo
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

in
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t: 

A
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k
pu

bl
is

he
d 

by
 C

IP
F

A
/S

O
LA

C
E

; a
nd

!
it 

is
 n

ot
 m

is
le

ad
in

g 
or

 in
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

e 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 fr

om
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

of
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

E
xp

la
n

at
o

ry
 F

o
re

w
o

rd

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

an
d 

ca
n 

co
nf

irm
 it

 is
 n

ot
 in

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 

th
e 

au
di

te
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

Page 9



6
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e 
K

ey
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

W
e 

h
av

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 w

it
h

 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 a
re

as
 o

f 

au
d

it
 f

o
cu

s.
 T

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 th

e 
is

su
es

 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y.

 

In
 o

ur
 E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

13
/1

4,
 w

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
re

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 a

ud
it 

fo
cu

s.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
ur

 te
st

in
g 

of
 th

es
e 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
se

t o
ut

 
ou

r 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ou

r 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
w

or
k.

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

is
ite

d 
ou

r 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f r

is
k 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 a

nd
  

id
en

tif
ie

d 
on

e 
ne

w
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
is

k 
ar

ea
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 n

at
io

na
l n

on
-d

om
es

tic
 

ra
te

s 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
20

13
/1

4 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

T
he

 ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

 s
et

s 
ou

t o
ur

 d
et

ai
le

d 
fin

di
ng

s 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 o

f t
he

 a
re

as
 

id
en

tif
ie

d.

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, w
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 th

e
ris

k 
of

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

ve
rr

id
e 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s,

 
w

hi
ch

is
 a

st
an

da
rd

 ri
sk

 fo
r 

al
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

. 

O
ur

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
te

st
in

g 
an

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, c
ov

er
in

g 
jo

ur
na

l 
en

tr
ie

s,
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
es

tim
at

es
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 th
at

 a
re

 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
no

rm
al

 c
ou

rs
e 

of
 b

us
in

es
s,

 d
id

 n
ot

 id
en

tif
y 

an
y 

is
su

es
.

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t r
is

k
Is

su
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

F
in

d
in

g
s

T
he

 in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

R
at

es
 R

et
en

tio
n 

S
ch

em
e 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

 m
ea

ns
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
lia

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f  

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 ra
te

s 
ap

pe
al

s,
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

he
 a

nn
ua

l s
af

et
y 

ne
t. 

F
or

 
La

nc
as

te
r t

hi
s 

w
as

 £
37

6,
00

0 
in

 
20

13
/1

4.

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ec

og
ni

se
 a

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 

es
tim

at
es

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
os

t o
f 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

ap
pe

al
s 

up
 u

nt
il 

31
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4.

  

W
ith

in
 L

an
ca

st
er

, t
w

o 
of

 th
e 

he
re

di
ta

m
en

ts
 u

nd
er

 a
pp

ea
l r

el
at

e 
to

 p
ow

er
 s

ta
tio

ns
 fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 th
er

e 
is

 
lit

tle
 c

om
pa

ra
bl

e 
da

ta
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

A
s 

th
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

re
qu

ire
s 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 

ju
dg

em
en

ts
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
l o

f 
es

tim
at

io
n 

un
ce

rt
ai

nt
y 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 

th
is

 b
al

an
ce

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
. 

In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
ne

w
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

, t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 £

9.
04

2M
fo

r 
ap

pe
al

s 
ag

ai
ns

t N
N

D
R

 v
al

ua
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
fu

nd
, w

ith
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

is
in

 th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

t 
be

in
g 

£3
.6

17
M

 (
40

%
).

 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ch

os
en

 to
 u

se
 a

n 
ex

pe
rt

, I
nf

or
m

-C
P

I, 
to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
m

 
in

 c
al

cu
la

tin
g 

th
is

 e
st

im
at

e.

O
ur

 in
iti

al
 re

vi
ew

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

va
st

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
ba

la
nc

e 
(£

7.
22

8M
) 

re
la

te
s 

to
 th

e 
H

ey
sh

am
po

w
er

 s
ta

tio
n 

si
te

s.
  

H
ow

ev
er

 w
e 

w
er

e 
un

ab
le

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ho
w

 In
fo

rm
-C

P
I’s

 e
st

im
at

e 
ha

d 
be

en
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
an

d 
th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 th

at
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

us
ed

.  

D
ue

 to
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 n
at

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
po

w
er

 s
ta

tio
n,

 th
e 

la
ck

 o
f a

pp
ea

ls
 d

at
a 

fo
r 

si
m

ila
r p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 im
pa

ct
 th

is
 b

al
an

ce
 h

as
 o

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, w

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

th
at

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
co

nt
ac

t I
nf

or
m

-
C

P
I t

o 
ob

ta
in

 th
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
 m

et
ho

d 
st

at
em

en
t.

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

re
ce

ip
t o

f t
hi

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
-C

P
I, 

w
e 

ar
e 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 
es

tim
at

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
N

N
D

R
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
.  

In
 fu

tu
re

, i
t i

s 
im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
t m

an
ag

em
en

t a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
ss

ur
e 

th
em

se
lv

es
 th

at
 a

ll 
ke

y 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 b

al
an

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
os

e 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

ird
 p

ar
tie

s,
 a

re
 m

at
er

ia
lly

 
ac

cu
ra

te
, a

nd
 c

an
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 a

 c
le

ar
 a

ud
it 

tr
ai

l. 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
in

 A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

is
.

N
N

D
R

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

Page 10



7
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e 
K

ey
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

W
e 

h
av

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 w

it
h

 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 a
re

as
 o

f 

au
d

it
 f

o
cu

s.
 T

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 th

e 
is

su
es

 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y.

 

A
re

a 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 F

o
cu

s
Is

su
e 

as
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 in
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
U

p
d

at
e 

an
d

 f
in

d
in

g
s

A
s 

at
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

, t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ac

hi
ev

ed
  £

24
3,

00
0 

(8
0%

) 
of

 th
e 

£3
03

,0
00

 s
av

in
gs

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

ee
t i

ts
 

20
13

/1
4 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 is

 p
ro

je
ct

in
g 

an
 

un
de

r s
pe

nd
 o

f £
13

,0
00

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
in

to
 b

al
an

ce
s.

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
fte

r 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 g
ro

w
th

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

or
th

 
£2

13
,0

00
 a

nd
 a

fte
r 

al
lo

w
in

g 
fo

r 
pl

an
ne

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 to

 r
es

er
ve

s 
of

 £
36

7,
00

0.
 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
es

tim
at

es
 it

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 
m

ak
e 

sa
vi

ng
s 

of
 £

26
0,

00
0 

in
 2

01
4/

15
 

an
d 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 fi
nd

 s
av

in
gs

 o
f £

1.
0m

 in
 

20
15

/1
6 

an
d 

£2
.5

m
 in

 2
01

6/
17

.  
A

ga
in

st
 

a 
ba

ck
dr

op
 o

f c
on

tin
ue

d 
de

m
an

d 
pr

es
su

re
s,

 it
 w

ill
 b

ec
om

e 
m

or
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
es

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
in

 a
 w

ay
 

th
at

 s
ec

ur
es

 lo
ng

er
 te

rm
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 

op
er

at
io

na
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

. 

T
he

 fi
na

l o
ut

tu
rn

 fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

an
 u

nd
er

-s
pe

nd
 o

f 
£2

77
,0

00
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

, w
hi

ch
 w

as
 u

pd
at

ed
 a

nd
 r

ev
is

ed
 in

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14
. 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

, t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 it

s 
sa

vi
ng

s 
ta

rg
et

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t f
un

di
ng

. 
In

 to
ta

l, 
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
sa

vi
ng

s 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

£5
13

,0
00

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 m
ai

nl
y 

fr
om

 s
er

vi
ce

 re
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 (£
19

7k
),

 
ve

hi
cl

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t s
av

in
gs

 (£
60

k)
 a

nd
 th

e 
su

rr
en

de
r o

f t
he

 
La

nc
as

te
r M

ar
ke

t h
ea

dl
ea

se
(£

16
7k

).

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

a 
sa

vi
ng

s 
pl

an
 to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
sa

vi
ng

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 3

 y
ea

rs
.

F
or

 2
01

4/
15

, s
av

in
gs

 o
f £

1,
05

3,
00

0 
ha

ve
 a

lre
ad

y 
be

en
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
rid

ge
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
bu

dg
et

 g
ap

.  
T

he
se

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 a
ga

in
 m

ai
nl

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 

(£
65

8k
),

 v
eh

ic
le

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t s
av

in
gs

 (£
16

7k
) a

nd
 th

e 
su

rr
en

de
r o

f t
he

 L
an

ca
st

er
 M

ar
ke

t h
ea

d 
le

as
e 

(£
14

5k
).

 

O
ur

 d
et

ai
le

d 
bu

dg
et

ar
y 

co
nt

ro
l t

es
tin

g 
fo

un
d 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ro

bu
st

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r b
ud

ge
t v

ar
ia

nc
es

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
t r

em
ed

ia
l a

ct
io

n 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

on
ito

r t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 
go

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 s

av
in

gs
 ta

rg
et

s 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 
an

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
  w

ith
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 b

ud
ge

t.

S
av

in
g

s 
p

la
n

s

Page 11



8
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e 
K

ey
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

W
e 

h
av

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 w

it
h

 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 a
re

as
 o

f 

au
d

it
 f

o
cu

s.
 T

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 th

e 
is

su
es

 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y.

 

A
re

a 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 F

o
cu

s
Is

su
e 

as
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 in
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
U

p
d

at
e 

an
d

 f
in

d
in

g
s

La
nc

as
te

r M
ar

ke
t

T
he

 L
an

ca
st

er
 M

ar
ke

t L
ea

se
 w

as
 s

ur
re

nd
er

ed
 in

 
M

ay
 2

01
3.

  T
he

 s
ur

re
nd

er
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 a
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f £
11

.7
m

 to
 b

re
ak

 th
e 

le
as

e 
an

d 
th

is
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

in
 fu

ll 
in

 
th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
de

-r
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
ha

ll 
as

se
t a

nd
 r

el
at

ed
 le

as
e 

lia
bi

lit
y 

bu
t t

he
re

 w
ill

 
be

 a
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t t

o 
re

co
gn

is
e 

th
e 

su
rr

en
de

r 
pa

ym
en

t.

Lu
ne

si
de

E
as

t

D
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

20
12

/1
3 

au
di

t, 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ap
pe

al
ed

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 L
an

d 
T

rib
un

al
’s

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
aw

ar
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 L
un

es
id

e
E

as
t p

ro
je

ct
, w

he
re

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ex
er

ci
se

d 
co

m
pu

ls
or

y 
pu

rc
ha

se
 

or
de

r 
po

w
er

s 
to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
la

nd
. T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
as

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l i

n 
its

 a
pp

ea
l t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
rt

 o
f 

A
pp

ea
l o

n 
th

re
e 

of
 th

e 
fo

ur
 h

ea
ds

 o
f t

he
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
cl

ai
m

. A
s 

su
ch

, t
he

 L
an

ds
 

T
rib

un
al

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 r
e-

de
te

rm
in

e 
th

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
aw

ar
d 

an
d 

th
e 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

co
st

s.
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 b
el

ie
ve

 th
at

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

co
st

s 
aw

ar
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
kn

ow
n 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
ye

ar
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 

th
is

 u
pd

at
ed

 p
os

iti
on

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
. 

La
nc

as
te

r M
ar

ke
t

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 y

ea
r-

en
d 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

en
tr

ie
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
La

nc
as

te
r M

ar
ke

t L
ea

se
 s

ur
re

nd
er

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

sa
tis

fie
d 

th
at

 th
is

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

K
. 

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
le

as
e 

su
rr

en
de

r,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
no

 lo
ng

er
 

ha
s 

an
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 li
ab

ili
ty

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 m
ar

ke
t a

nd
 a

ll 
co

rr
es

po
nd

in
g 

as
se

ts
 h

av
e 

al
so

 b
ee

n 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
.

Lu
ne

si
de

E
as

t

S
in

ce
 th

e 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 o
f t

he
 U

pp
er

 T
rib

un
al

 (L
an

ds
 

C
ha

m
be

r)
 c

as
e 

in
 2

01
2/

13
, t

he
 la

nd
 o

w
ne

r 
ha

s 
m

ad
e

an
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

rt
 o

f A
pp

ea
l t

o 
se

ek
 p

er
m

is
si

on
to

 a
pp

ea
l t

he
 U

pp
er

 T
rib

un
al

s 
de

ci
si

on
 re

la
tin

g 
to

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
s 

th
at

 n
ew

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ha
s

co
m

e 
to

 li
gh

t.

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

le
ga

l c
ou

ns
el

 c
on

si
de

rs
 th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
m

er
it 

to
 th

e 
ap

pe
al

 in
 th

is
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n,
 h

ow
ev

er
 th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 d

ef
en

d 
th

ei
r 

po
si

tio
n 

be
fo

re
th

e 
ca

se
 is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
.

A
s 

su
ch

, t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
co

st
 

aw
ar

d 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

re
la

te
d 

co
nt

in
ge

nt
 a

ss
et

 a
nd

 li
ab

ili
ty

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 
S

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

F
u

tu
re

 o
f 

L
an

ca
st

er
 

M
ar

ke
t 

an
d

 
L

u
n

es
id

e

Page 12



9
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e 
K

ey
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

W
e 

h
av

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 w

it
h

 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 a
re

as
 o

f 

au
d

it
 f

o
cu

s.
 T

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 th

e 
is

su
es

 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y.

 

A
re

a 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 F

o
cu

s
Is

su
e

F
in

d
in

g
s

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

, t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
en

si
on

 
S

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
La

nc
as

hi
re

(t
he

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d)
 h

as
 

un
de

rg
on

e 
a 

tr
ie

nn
ia

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
w

ith
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

da
te

 o
f 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
en

si
on

 S
ch

em
e 

(A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n)

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

00
8.

 T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

sh
ar

e 
of

 
pe

ns
io

ns
 a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s 

is
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 in

 
de

ta
il,

 a
nd

 a
 la

rg
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

of
 d

at
a 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 

th
e 

ac
tu

ar
y 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
is

 tr
ie

nn
ia

l 
va

lu
at

io
n.

  

T
he

 IA
S

 1
9 

nu
m

be
rs

 to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

w
ill

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 
th

e 
ou

tp
ut

 o
f t

he
 tr

ie
nn

ia
l v

al
ua

tio
n 

ro
lle

d 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4.

 F
or

 2
01

4/
15

 a
nd

 2
01

5/
16

 th
e 

ac
tu

ar
y 

w
ill

 th
en

 ro
ll 

fo
rw

ar
d 

th
e 

IA
S

 1
9 

po
si

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 m
or

e 
lim

ite
d 

da
ta

.

T
he

re
 is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 th
e 

da
ta

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 th
e 

ac
tu

ar
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

va
lu

at
io

n 
ex

er
ci

se
 is

 in
ac

cu
ra

te
 

an
d 

th
at

 th
es

e 
in

ac
cu

ra
ci

es
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l 
fig

ur
es

 in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
. M

os
t o

f t
he

 d
at

a 
is

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 th
e 

ac
tu

ar
y 

by
 L

an
ca

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il

w
ho

 a
dm

in
is

te
r t

he
  P

en
si

on
 F

un
d.

D
ur

in
g 

20
13

/1
4,

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

pe
ns

io
n 

de
fic

it 
ha

s 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 £

11
.5

m
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 p

en
si

on
 a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s:

 

!
T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ili

tie
s 

ha
s 

de
cr

ea
se

d 
fr

om
 £

17
8.

8m
ill

io
n 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 
to

 
£1

62
.6

m
ill

io
n 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4.
  

!
T

hi
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 o
ffs

et
 b

y 
an

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 th
e 

as
se

t 
va

lu
e 

of
 £

4.
7m

ill
io

n.
 

!
T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
an

 a
ct

ua
ria

l g
ai

n 
of

 £
14

.1
m

 in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 a
ct

ua
ria

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 u
se

d 
to

 
va

lu
e 

th
e 

S
ch

em
e’

s 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s.

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
IA

S
 1

9 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 a

s 
at

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

ag
ai

ns
t 

K
P

M
G

’s
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
ra

ng
e 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 th
es

e 
to

 fa
ll 

w
ith

in
 o

ur
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
ra

ng
e.

 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, w

e 
ha

ve
 a

gr
ee

d 
th

e 
da

ta
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 th

e 
ac

tu
ar

y 
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

re
po

rt
s 

fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 it

 w
as

 d
er

iv
ed

, t
o 

en
su

re
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
hi

s 
da

ta
.

T
hr

ou
gh

ou
t t

he
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 li
ai

se
d 

w
ith

 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n,
 w

ho
 a

re
 th

e 
au

di
to

rs
 o

f t
he

 P
en

si
on

 
F

un
d,

 to
 g

ai
n 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
ov

er
 a

cc
ur

ac
y 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s 
of

 s
ou

rc
e 

da
ta

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 
F

un
d 

to
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
ac

tu
ar

y.
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 
in

cl
ud

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
is

cl
os

ur
es

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t f
or

 a
nn

ua
l p

en
si

on
 c

ha
rg

es
 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
In

co
m

e 
an

d 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

L
G

P
S

 
T

ri
en

n
ia

l 
V

al
u

at
io

n

Page 13



10
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

T
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 

h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ap

er
s.

 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
d

ea
lt

 w
it

h
 a

u
d

it
 

q
u

er
ie

s 
ef

fi
ci

en
tl

y 
an

d
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

as
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 th
e 

p
la

n
n

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s.
 

T
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

in
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 

26
0 

R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

2/
13

 r
el

at
in

g
 

to
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
ce

ss

E
le

m
en

t 
C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
th

e 
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 it
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 re
po

rt
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.

W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
at

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
re

vi
ew

ed
 k

ey
 a

re
as

 o
f j

ud
ge

m
en

t a
pp

lie
d 

by
 m

an
ag

em
en

t i
n 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

re
 

sa
tis

fie
d 

th
at

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 s

up
po

rt
ed

.  
W

e 
ha

ve
 m

ad
e 

a 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 v
er

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
ird

 p
ar

tie
s,

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f w

hi
ch

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1.

C
o

m
p

le
te

n
es

s 
o

f 
d

ra
ft

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 
W

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 c
om

pl
et

e 
se

t o
f d

ra
ft 

ac
co

un
ts

 o
n 

7 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4.

  T
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
w

er
e 

si
gn

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r 

(R
es

ou
rc

es
) b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
30

 J
un

e 
de

ad
lin

e.

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

p
ap

er
s 

O
ur

 P
re

pa
re

d 
by

 C
lie

nt
 L

is
ts

et
 o

ut
 o

ur
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
t. 

 T
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

as
 h

ig
h 

 a
nd

 m
et

 o
ur

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
. 

R
es

p
o

n
se

 to
 a

u
d

it
 

q
u

er
ie

s 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 re

so
lv

ed
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f a
ud

it 
qu

er
ie

s 
in

 a
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
tim

e.
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

IS
A

 2
60

 re
qu

ire
s 

us
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

 o
ur

 v
ie

w
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

nd
 

fin
an

ci
al

 re
po

rt
in

g.
 W

e 
al

so
 a

ss
es

se
d 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 a
n 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
ud

it.
W

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

cr
ite

ria
: 

P
ri

o
r 

ye
ar

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
e 

ha
ve

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 fo
llo

w
ed

 u
p 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 la
st

 y
ea

rs
 IS

A
 2

60
 re

po
rt

.

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
al

lo
f t

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 o
ur

 IS
A

 2
60

 R
ep

or
t 2

01
2/

13
. A

pp
en

di
x 

2 
pr

ov
id

es
 fu

rt
he

r 
de

ta
ils

. 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
al

lo
f t

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 fr

om
 o

ur
 IS

A
 2

60
 R

ep
or

t 2
01

0/
11

. A
pp

en
di

x 
3 

pr
ov

id
es

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ta

ils
. 

Page 14



11
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

W
e 

co
n

fi
rm

 t
h

at
 w

e 
h

av
e 

co
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

o
n

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
an

d
 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 

th
is

 y
ea

r’
s 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

 

st
at

em
en

ts
. 

B
ef

o
re

 w
e 

ca
n

 is
su

e 
o

u
r 

o
p

in
io

n
 w

e 
re

q
u

ir
e 

a 
si

g
n

ed
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

le
tt

er
. 

O
n

ce
 w

e 
h

av
e 

fi
n

al
is

ed
 o

u
r 

o
p

in
io

n
s 

an
d

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

s 

w
e 

w
ill

 p
re

p
ar

e 
o

u
r 

A
n

n
u

al
 

A
u

d
it

 L
et

te
r

an
d

 c
lo

se
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
.

D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

ct
iv

it
y

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
lis

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 y
ou

 w
ith

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 c
on

ce
rn

in
g 

ou
r 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

. 

In
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f L

an
ca

st
er

 C
ity

 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
31

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4,

 w
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 b
et

w
ee

n 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
 a

nd
 L

an
ca

st
er

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 it
s 

di
re

ct
or

s 
an

d 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 it

s 
af

fil
ia

te
s 

th
at

 w
e 

co
ns

id
er

 
m

ay
 r

ea
so

na
bl

y 
be

 th
ou

gh
t t

o 
be

ar
 o

n 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t l
ea

d 
an

d 
au

di
t s

ta
ff.

 W
e 

al
so

 
co

nf
irm

 th
at

 w
e 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
a 

de
ta

ile
d 

de
cl

ar
at

io
n 

in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

5
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 IS
A

 2
60

. 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

Y
ou

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 u
s 

w
ith

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 o
n 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

m
at

te
rs

 
su

ch
 a

s 
yo

ur
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
nd

in
g 

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

re
 le

ga
l a

nd
 u

na
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

fr
au

d.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
te

m
pl

at
e 

to
 th

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
 fo

r 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. W
e 

re
qu

ire
 a

 s
ig

ne
d 

co
py

 o
f y

ou
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 b

ef
or

e 
w

e 
is

su
e 

ou
r 

au
di

t o
pi

ni
on

. 

O
th

er
 m

at
te

rs

IS
A

 2
60

 re
qu

ire
s 

us
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

 b
y 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
‘a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 
of

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

in
te

re
st

 th
at

 a
ris

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
st

at
em

en
ts

’ w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

e:

!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

en
co

un
te

re
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t;

!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 m
at

te
rs

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

au
di

t t
ha

t w
er

e 
di

sc
us

se
d,

 o
r 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
co

rr
es

po
nd

en
ce

 w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t;

!
ot

he
r 

m
at

te
rs

, i
f a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
t t

ha
t, 

in
 th

e 
au

di
to

r's
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

m
en

t, 
ar

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 to
 th

e 
ov

er
si

gh
t o

f t
he

 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rt

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s;

 a
nd

!
m

at
te

rs
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 o
th

er
 a

ud
iti

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 to
 b

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

(e
.g

. s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

de
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
; i

ss
ue

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 fr
au

d,
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, s

ub
se

qu
en

t e
ve

nt
s,

 n
on

 d
is

cl
os

ur
e,

 
re

la
te

d 
pa

rt
y,

 p
ub

lic
 in

te
re

st
 re

po
rt

in
g,

 q
ue

st
io

ns
/o

bj
ec

tio
ns

, 
op

en
in

g 
ba

la
nc

es
 e

tc
).

T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
ot

he
rs

 m
at

te
rs

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
w

is
h 

to
 d

ra
w

 to
 y

ou
r 

at
te

nt
io

n 
in

 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 th
os

e 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 in
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t o
r 

ou
r 

pr
ev

io
us

 re
po

rt
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

20
13

/1
4 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

Page 15



12
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

 
V

F
M

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 g
iv

e 
th

ei
r 

st
at

ut
or

y 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 
tw

o 
cr

ite
ria

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. T

he
se

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r:

!
se

cu
rin

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

si
lie

nc
e:

 lo
ok

in
g 

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
, f

in
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

; a
nd

!
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 it

 s
ec

ur
es

 e
co

no
m

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s:
 

lo
ok

in
g 

at
 h

ow
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

is
 p

rio
rit

is
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
.

W
e 

fo
llo

w
 a

 r
is

k 
ba

se
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 ta

rg
et

 a
ud

it 
ef

fo
rt

 o
n 

th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 
gr

ea
te

st
 a

ud
it 

ris
k.

 W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 m
iti

ga
te

 th
es

e 
ris

ks
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

ou
r 

w
or

k 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
 

T
he

 k
ey

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 in
 th

e 
di

ag
ra

m
 b

el
ow

. 

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

W
e 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 a

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t e
ar

lie
r i

n 
th

e 
ye

ar
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 
th

is
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

.  

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

s 
to

 o
ur

 V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 
 a

nd
 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ha

ve
 n

ot
  c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
k.

 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

W
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s.

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 

co
n

si
d

er
s 

h
o

w
 th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

se
cu

re
s 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 r

es
ili

en
ce

 

an
d

 c
h

al
le

n
g

es
 h

o
w

 it
 

se
cu

re
s 

ec
o

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 

an
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s.

W
e 

h
av

e 
co

n
cl

u
d

ed
 th

at
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
as

m
ad

e 
p

ro
p

er
 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

u
re

 

ec
o

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
.

V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r 
au

di
t w

or
k

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
k

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
V

F
M

 
au

di
t w

or
k 

(if
 

an
y)

C
on

cl
ud

e 
on

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
V

F
M

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r w

or
k 

re
qu

ire
d

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f w
or

k 
by

 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ge
nc

ie
s

S
pe

ci
fic

 lo
ca

l r
is

k 
ba

se
d 

w
or

k

VFM conclusion

V
F

M
 c

ri
te

ri
o

n
M

et

S
ec

u
ri

n
g

 f
in

an
ci

al
 r

es
ili

en
ce

!

S
ec

u
ri

n
g

 e
co

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s
!

Page 16



13
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

 
S

p
ec

if
ic

 V
F

M
 r

is
ks

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
ris

k-
ba

se
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 s
et

 o
ut

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 p
ag

e,
 a

nd
 

in
 o

ur
 E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

P
la

n
w

e 
ha

ve
: 

!
as

se
ss

ed
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ke

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 ri

sk
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 r

el
ev

an
t t

o 
ou

r 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n;

!
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
e 

re
si

du
al

 a
ud

it 
ris

ks
 fo

r 
ou

r 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n,

 ta
ki

ng
 

ac
co

un
t o

f w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s 
or

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it;
 

!
co

ns
id

er
ed

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f r
el

ev
an

t w
or

k 
by

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y,
 

in
sp

ec
to

ra
te

s 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
es

e 
ris

k 
ar

ea
s.

B
el

ow
 w

e 
se

t o
ut

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
ho

se
 a

re
as

 w
he

re
 w

e 
ha

ve
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

re
si

du
al

 a
ud

it 
ris

k 
fo

r 
ou

r 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n.

W
e 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
th

at
 w

e 
di

d 
no

t n
ee

d 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

ris
ks

 a
s 

th
er

e 
w

as
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 re
le

va
nt

 w
or

k 
th

at
 h

ad
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y,
 in

sp
ec

to
ra

te
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

es
e 

ris
k 

ar
ea

s.

W
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 tw

o
 V

F
M

 r
is

ks
 

w
it

h
in

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
.

In
 b

o
th

 c
as

es
 w

e 
ar

e 

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 th

at
 e

xt
er

n
al

 o
r 

in
te

rn
al

 s
cr

u
ti

n
y 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 th

at
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 c

u
rr

en
t 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
 in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
 a

re
as

 a
re

 

ad
eq

u
at

e.

K
ey

 V
F

M
 r

is
k

R
is

k 
d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 li

n
k 

to
 V

F
M

 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

T
he

sy
st

em
s

an
d

pr
oc

es
se

s
us

ed
by

th
e

A
ut

ho
rit

y
to

m
an

ag
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

fin
an

ci
al

ris
ks

an
d

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

,
an

d
th

e
ab

ili
ty

of
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y

to
se

cu
re

a
st

ab
le

fin
an

ci
al

po
si

tio
n

th
at

en
ab

le
s

it
to

co
nt

in
ue

to
op

er
at

e
fo

r
th

e
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e
fu

tu
re

.

T
hr

ou
gh

ou
t t

he
 y

ea
r 

w
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

la
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

ey
 a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 
po

si
tio

n.
 T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

ro
bu

st
 b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
on

tr
ol

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 
an

d 
ke

y 
va

ria
nc

es
 a

re
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 b
y 

se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 
th

e 
B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
an

el
. 

O
nc

e 
ag

ai
n,

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ha

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 s
av

in
gs

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t f

un
di

ng
 c

ut
s.

 T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ov

er
 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 o

n 
its

 s
av

in
gs

 ta
rg

et
, a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 £
51

3,
00

0 
of

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 
sa

vi
ng

s 
du

rin
g 

20
13

/1
4,

 a
nd

 a
 fu

rt
he

r 
£2

77
,0

00
 a

t o
ut

tu
rn

. H
ow

ev
er

 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

av
in

gs
 o

f £
26

0,
00

0 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 2
01

4/
15

 a
nd

 £
1.

0m
 in

 
20

15
/1

6.

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

S
av

in
gs

 P
la

ns
 w

hi
ch

 
co

ve
r 

a 
ro

lli
ng

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d.
 A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 a
nn

ua
l b

ud
ge

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s,

 
af

te
r 

qu
ar

te
r 1

, m
an

ag
em

en
t r

ev
ie

w
 c

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 
sa

vi
ng

s 
ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
id

en
tif

y 
sa

vi
ng

s 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
. I

nd
iv

id
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

ne
w

 s
av

in
gs

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

, a
ll 

of
 w

hi
ch

 is
 fe

d 
in

to
 th

e 
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

re
vi

ew
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r.

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 a

 £
27

7,
00

0 
un

de
r-

sp
en

d 
ag

ai
ns

t i
ts

 re
vi

se
d 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

de
m

on
st

ra
tin

g 
it 

is
 a

bl
e 

to
 

se
cu

re
 a

 s
ta

bl
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 th
at

 e
na

bl
es

 it
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
fu

tu
re

. 

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 

R
es

ili
en

ce

Page 17



14
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

 
S

p
ec

if
ic

 V
F

M
 r

is
ks

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

W
e 

h
av

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 

o
f 

sp
ec

if
ic

 V
F

M
 r

is
ks

.

In
 a

ll 
ca

se
s 

w
e 

ar
e 

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 

th
at

 e
xt

er
n

al
 o

r 
in

te
rn

al
 

sc
ru

ti
n

y 
p

ro
vi

d
es

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

as
su

ra
n

ce
 th

at
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 c

u
rr

en
t 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
 in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
 a

re
as

 a
re

 

ad
eq

u
at

e.

K
ey

 V
F

M
 r

is
k

R
is

k 
d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 li

n
k 

to
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

T
he

 p
rio

rit
is

at
io

n 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 w

ith
in

 ti
gh

te
r 

bu
dg

et
s,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f c
os

t 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

. 

T
he

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

, i
m

pl
em

en
tin

g 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sa
vi

ng
s 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
re

vi
ew

s
w

er
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t t
o 

en
su

re
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 it
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 
bu

dg
et

 in
 2

01
3/

14
. 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

fin
al

is
ed

 th
e 

su
rr

en
de

r o
f t

he
  L

an
ca

st
er

 
M

ar
ke

t l
ea

se
 in

 M
ay

 2
01

3.
 T

hr
ou

gh
 o

ur
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 

w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f r
el

at
ed

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
m

in
ut

es
, w

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f 

su
rr

en
de

rin
g 

th
e 

le
as

e 
fr

om
 b

ot
h 

a 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 V

F
M

 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e.
 M

an
ag

em
en

t e
ns

ur
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

w
as

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
n 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 m
an

ne
r.

W
e 

ha
ve

 g
ai

ne
d 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

au
di

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
th

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. 

S
ec

u
ri

n
g

 
V

FM

Page 18



15
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

K
ey

 is
su

es
 a

n
d

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

W
e 

h
av

e 
g

iv
en

 e
ac

h
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 a

 r
is

k 

ra
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

ed
 w

h
at

 

ac
ti

o
n

 m
an

ag
em

en
t w

ill
 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 t

ak
e.

 

T
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
lo

se
ly

 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 in

 

ad
d

re
ss

in
g

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 r

is
ks

 

an
d

 im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 fo
rm

al
ly

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 

th
es

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
n

ex
t 

ye
ar

. 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 r

at
in

g
 f

o
r 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s

"
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
n

e:
is

su
es

 th
at

 a
re

 
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

yo
ur

 
sy

st
em

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
. W

e 
be

lie
ve

 
th

at
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
 m

ig
ht

 m
ea

n 
th

at
 y

ou
 

do
 n

ot
 m

ee
t a

 s
ys

te
m

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
or

 
re

du
ce

 (m
iti

ga
te

) a
 r

is
k.

#
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 t
w

o
:

is
su

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

an
 

im
po

rt
an

t e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

bu
t d

o 
no

t n
ee

d 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 a
ct

io
n.

 
Y

ou
 m

ay
 s

til
l m

ee
t a

 s
ys

te
m

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
in

 fu
ll 

or
 in

 p
ar

t o
r 

re
du

ce
 (m

iti
ga

te
) a

 
ris

k 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 b
ut

 th
e 

w
ea

kn
es

s 
re

m
ai

ns
 in

 th
e 

sy
st

em
. 

$
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 t
h

re
e:

is
su

es
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

, i
f 

co
rr

ec
te

d,
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 

in
 g

en
er

al
 b

ut
 a

re
 n

ot
 v

ita
l t

o 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l s
ys

te
m

. T
he

se
 a

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

 
is

su
es

 o
f b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

th
at

 w
e 

fe
el

 
w

ou
ld

 b
en

ef
it 

yo
u 

if 
yo

u 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 
th

em
.

N
o

.
R

is
k

Is
su

e 
an

d
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
M

an
ag

em
en

t r
es

p
o

n
se

 / 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 o
ff

ic
er

 / 
d

u
e 

d
at

e

1
$

B
an

k 
R

ec
o

n
ci

lia
ti

o
n

s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

of
 b

an
k 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns
, w

e 
w

er
e 

un
ab

le
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ba
nk

 re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns
 te

st
ed

 
ha

d 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

m
an

ne
r.

  T
hi

s 
w

as
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
pr

ep
ar

er
 a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
er

 h
ad

 n
ot

 r
ec

or
de

d 
th

e 
da

te
 o

f p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y.

W
hi

ls
t t

he
 r

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
ns

 te
st

ed
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
, t

o 
en

su
re

 a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
at

ed
 w

he
n 

si
gn

ed
 a

s 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
ed

, t
o 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
m

an
ne

r.

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
p

o
n

se
:

W
hi

ls
t a

ll 
re

co
nc

ili
at

io
ns

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 s

ig
ne

d 
of

f, 
a 

nu
m

be
r h

ad
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

da
te

d.

In
 fu

tu
re

, a
ll 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 d
at

ed
 

co
rr

ec
tly

.

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

: 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

Page 19



16
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

K
ey

 is
su

es
 a

n
d

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

W
e 

h
av

e 
g

iv
en

 e
ac

h
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 a

 r
is

k 

ra
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

ed
 w

h
at

 

ac
ti

o
n

 m
an

ag
em

en
t w

ill
 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 t

ak
e.

 

T
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
lo

se
ly

 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 in

 

ad
d

re
ss

in
g

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 r

is
ks

 

an
d

 im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 fo
rm

al
ly

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 

th
es

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
n

ex
t 

ye
ar

. 

N
o

.
R

is
k

Is
su

e 
an

d
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
M

an
ag

em
en

t r
es

p
o

n
se

 / 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 o
ff

ic
er

 / 
d

u
e 

d
at

e

2
#

V
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
T

h
ir

d
 P

ar
ty

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n

U
nd

er
 th

e 
ne

w
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

N
N

D
R

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
fu

nd
, t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

ha
d 

to
 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

ap
pe

al
s 

ag
ai

ns
t 

N
N

D
R

 v
al

ua
tio

ns
. T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

ch
os

en
 

to
 u

se
 a

n 
ex

pe
rt

 to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

m
 in

 
ca

lc
ul

at
in

g 
th

is
 e

st
im

at
e,

 In
fo

rm
-C

P
I.

In
fo

rm
-C

P
I p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
re

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

ed
 th

ei
r 

es
tim

at
e 

of
 

th
e 

ap
pe

al
s 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
va

lu
e,

 b
ut

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t 

di
d 

no
t s

et
 o

ut
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f t

he
 

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

 o
r 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 th
at

 In
fo

rm
-

C
P

I h
ad

 u
se

d 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 th
ei

r 
es

tim
at

e.
 

W
he

n 
as

ke
d,

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
of

fic
er

s 
co

ul
d 

no
t 

fu
lly

 e
xp

la
in

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
fo

r 
In

fo
rm

-C
P

I’s
 

es
tim

at
e.

  F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

eq
ue

st
 

m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y,
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

w
as

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

es
tim

at
e 

ho
w

ev
er

 
th

is
 to

ok
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

m
ou

nt
 o

f t
im

e 
an

d 
ca

us
ed

 d
el

ay
s 

to
 th

e 
au

di
t p

ro
ce

ss
.

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

W
he

re
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

en
ga

ge
s 

a 
th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 it
 s

ho
ul

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 
th

at
 th

e 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 is

 fu
lly

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

an
d 

th
at

 it
 is

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 e
as

ily
 o

bt
ai

n 
ev

id
en

ce
 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
ba

la
nc

e,
 th

us
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 

st
ro

ng
 a

ud
it 

tr
ai

l. 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
p

o
n

se
:

In
fo

rm
-C

P
I h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 N

N
D

R
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

sy
st

em
s 

al
on

gs
id

e 
th

e 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f R
at

in
g,

 R
ev

eu
es

an
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n 
(I

R
R

V
) 

si
nc

e 
19

99
, a

nd
 u

til
is

es
 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
ra

tin
g 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 e

ve
ry

 h
er

id
ita

m
en

tt
ha

t h
as

 e
xi

st
ed

 in
 r

at
in

g 
si

nc
e 

19
90

. B
as

ed
 o

n 
th

is
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 w

er
e 

ha
pp

y 
th

at
 

th
e 

es
tim

at
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 In
fo

rm
-C

P
I w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
or

e 
ac

cu
ra

te
 th

an
 th

os
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
 in

-h
ou

se
.

W
hi

ls
t o

ffi
ce

rs
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
an

d 
w

er
e 

ab
le

 to
 e

xp
la

in
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 th

e 
es

tim
at

es
, i

t w
as

 n
ot

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

ex
ac

t d
at

a 
us

ed
 to

 c
al

cu
la

te
 

th
em

. T
hi

s 
w

as
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
es

tim
at

es
 w

er
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 fr
om

 In
fo

rm
-C

P
I's

 
ow

n 
so

ftw
ar

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
du

e 
to

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 s
en

si
tiv

ity
 w

er
e 

in
iti

al
ly

 
on

ly
 p

re
pa

re
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
ta

te
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 u

se
d.

S
ub

se
qu

en
t d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 fu
rt

he
r d

at
a 

be
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

hi
ch

 w
as

 
us

ed
 to

 s
ub

st
an

tia
te

 th
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

tw
o 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 a

pp
ea

ls
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

po
w

er
 s

ta
tio

ns
.

It 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l r
el

ie
s 

on
 th

ird
 p

ar
tie

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f t

he
 p

en
si

on
 fi

gu
re

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
re

 s
ol

el
y 

re
lia

nt
 o

n 
th

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

nd
 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 r

ea
lis

tic
al

ly
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 fu

ll 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ex
iti

es
 o

f a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

ns
, w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 v
er

y 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t a

re
a.

It 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

no
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 th

e 
ap

pe
al

s 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

w
as

 n
o 

di
ffe

re
nt

 to
 th

at
 a

pp
lie

d 
by

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s.
 T

he
 o

nl
y 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
is

 
th

at
 In

fo
rm

-C
P

I a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 d
ra

w
 o

n 
a 

gr
ea

te
r 

vo
lu

m
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 d
at

a 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 in
di

vi
du

al
 a

pp
ea

ls
 n

at
io

na
lly

, t
hu

s 
en

ab
lin

g 
a 

m
or

e 
ac

cu
ra

te
 e

st
im

at
e 

to
 b

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

.

It 
is

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
, h

ow
ev

er
, t

ha
t u

nl
ik

e 
In

fo
rm

-C
P

I, 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 w
el

l 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
au

di
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 is

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 a

ud
ito

rs
. I

n 
co

nc
lu

si
on

, f
ro

m
 a

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e,
 th

is
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

ha
s 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

' c
lo

su
re

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s,

 a
nd

 
ev

en
 m

or
e 

so
 if

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

w
er

e 
to

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t f

or
w

ar
d.

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

: 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

Page 20



17
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 o
f 

p
ri

o
r 

ye
ar

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

T
hi

s 
ap

pe
nd

ix
 s

um
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 o
ur

 IS
A

 2
60

 R
ep

or
t 2

01
2/

13
 a

nd
 r

e-
ite

ra
te

s 
an

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 s

til
l o

ut
st

an
di

ng
. 

T
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

in
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 

26
0 

R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

2/
13

. 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
th

at
 w

er
e:

 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 o
ri

g
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
1

Im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 in

 y
ea

r 
o

r 
su

p
er

se
d

ed
 

1

R
em

ai
n

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 (r
e-

it
er

at
ed

 b
el

o
w

)
0

N
o

.
R

is
k

Is
su

e 
an

d
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
O

ff
ic

er
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 

an
d

 d
u

e 
d

at
e

S
ta

tu
s 

as
 a

t 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4

1
$

B
u

d
g

et
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g

O
n 

a 
qu

ar
te

rly
 b

as
is

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
pl

an
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 
th

e 
B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 p
an

el
. T

hi
s 

is
 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
pa

ne
l t

o 
m

on
ito

r c
ur

re
nt

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 b

ud
ge

t a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, t
o 

in
fo

rm
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 b

ud
ge

t s
et

tin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r.

F
ro

m
 o

ur
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f B
ud

ge
t a

nd
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 p

an
el

 
m

ee
tin

g 
m

in
ut

es
, w

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

on
e 

in
st

an
ce

 w
he

n 
th

is
 d

id
 n

ot
 h

ap
pe

n.
 M

an
ag

em
en

t h
as

 e
xp

la
in

ed
 

th
at

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
, i

t w
as

 u
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
 o

m
itt

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
up

da
te

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 th
e 

pa
ne

l. 

T
he

re
 is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 if
 m

em
be

rs
 d

on
't 

re
ce

iv
e 

tim
el

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 th

ey
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 m
ak

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 p
os

iti
on

.

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 r

ep
or

ts
 

ar
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 m
em

be
rs

.

T
he

 F
in

an
ci

al
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
 

ha
s 

al
re

ad
y 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 fu
tu

re
 

re
po

rt
s 

ar
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 
to

 th
e 

pa
ne

l. 

O
ff

ic
er

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

: 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
 

D
u

e 
d

at
e:

 N
/A

F
ro

m
 o

ur
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f B
ud

ge
t a

nd
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 p
an

el
 m

ee
tin

g 
m

in
ut

es
, 

w
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

y 
in

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 th

is
 p

la
n 

w
as

 n
ot

 p
re

se
nt

ed
.

S
ta

tu
s:

Im
pl

em
en

te
d.

Page 21



18
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
: 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 o
f 

20
10

/1
1 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

T
hi

s 
ap

pe
nd

ix
 s

um
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 o
ur

 IS
A

 2
60

 R
ep

or
t 2

01
0/

11
 a

nd
 fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
st

ill
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 in

 o
ur

 IS
A

 2
60

 2
01

1/
12

an
d

IS
A

 2
60

 2
01

2/
13

.

T
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

in
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 

26
0 

R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

0/
11

. 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
th

at
 w

er
e:

 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 o
ri

g
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
3

Im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 in

 y
ea

r 
o

r 
su

p
er

se
d

ed
 

3

R
em

ai
n

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 (r
e-

it
er

at
ed

 b
el

o
w

)
0

N
o

.
R

is
k

Is
su

e,
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
, O

ff
ic

er
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 a

n
d

 d
u

e 
d

at
e

S
ta

tu
s 

as
 a

t 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
2 

an
d

 
20

13
S

ta
tu

s 
as

 a
t 

A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
4

1
$

S
ys

te
m

 a
cc

es
s 

ri
g

h
ts

 t
o

 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
T

he
re

 is
 n

o 
pe

rio
di

c 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

sy
st

em
 a

cc
es

s 
rig

ht
s 

fo
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 
sy

st
em

s.
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 
ris

k 
th

at
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ha

ve
 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ys
te

m
s.

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 ri

gh
ts

 to
 it

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 

sy
st

em
s 

on
 a

 p
er

io
di

c 
ba

si
s 

to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

cc
es

s 
rig

ht
s 

re
m

ai
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

O
ff

ic
er

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

: 
S

ys
te

m
s 

S
up

po
rt

 A
cc

ou
nt

an
t 

D
u

e 
d

at
e:

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
11

 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
rig

ht
s 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

.

S
ta

tu
s:

P
ar

tia
lly

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d.

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
sc

er
ta

in
ed

 th
at

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
ac

ce
ss

 ri
gh

ts
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

S
ta

tu
s:

Im
pl

em
en

te
d.

Page 22



19
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
: 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 o
f 

20
10

/1
1 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
(c

o
n

t.
)

T
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

in
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 

26
0 

R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

0/
11

. 

N
o

.
R

is
k

Is
su

e,
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
, O

ff
ic

er
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 a

n
d

 d
u

e 
d

at
e

S
ta

tu
s 

as
 a

t 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
3

S
ta

tu
s 

as
 a

t 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4

2
$

P
o

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
si

n
g

 o
f 

jo
u

rn
al

s
F

ro
m

 o
ur

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
te

st
in

g 
of

 
jo

ur
na

ls
 w

e 
di

sc
ov

er
ed

 th
at

 
P

rin
ci

pa
l A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 a

t t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ar
e 

ab
le

 to
 p

os
t a

nd
 

au
th

or
is

e 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

jo
ur

na
ls

. 

T
he

re
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
eg

re
ga

tio
n 

of
 

du
tie

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

os
e 

th
at

 c
an

 
po

st
 jo

ur
na

ls
 a

nd
 th

os
e 

th
at

 c
an

 
au

th
or

is
e 

th
em

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

jo
ur

na
ls

 a
re

 n
ot

 
in

co
rr

ec
tly

/in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 p

os
te

d.
 

O
ff

ic
er

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

: 
A

cc
ou

nt
an

cy
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

D
u

e 
d

at
e:

 
N

/A

A
s 

is
su

es
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 s
eg

re
ga

tio
n 

of
 

du
tie

s 
w

er
e 

on
ce

 a
ga

in
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 1

2/
13

 jo
ur

na
ls

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
te

st
in

g,
 w

e 
fo

llo
w

ed
 u

p 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

co
m

pe
ns

at
in

g 
co

nt
ro

l. 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

es
tin

g 
co

nf
irm

ed
 th

at
 n

o 
fo

rm
al

 s
ig

n 
of

f o
f 

m
on

th
ly

 jo
ur

na
l s

um
m

ar
ie

s 
is

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

.

S
ta

tu
s:

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 1

3/
14

 jo
ur

na
ls

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
te

st
in

g,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
at

 th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 jo
ur

na
l r

ep
or

t s
um

m
ar

ie
s 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 fo

rm
al

ly
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 s
ig

ne
d 

of
f 

by
 th

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
.

S
ta

tu
s:

Im
pl

em
en

te
d.

Page 23



20
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
: 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 o
f 

20
10

/1
1 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
(c

o
n

t.
)

T
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

in
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 

26
0 

R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

0/
11

. 

N
o

.
R

is
k

Is
su

e,
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
, O

ff
ic

er
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 a

n
d

 d
u

e 
d

at
e

S
ta

tu
s 

as
 a

t 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
3

S
ta

tu
s 

as
 a

t 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4

3
$

P
h

ys
ic

al
 v

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ty
, 

p
la

n
t 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

do
es

 n
ot

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
 

fo
rm

al
 a

nn
ua

l p
hy

si
ca

l v
er

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 it

s 
pl

an
t a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t t
o 

co
nf

irm
 e

xi
st

en
ce

 o
f t

ho
se

 a
ss

et
s.

 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

is
 ty

pi
ca

lly
 v

er
ifi

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

as
se

t v
al

ua
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
in

tr
od

uc
e 

a 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 it
s 

fix
ed

 
as

se
t r

ec
or

ds
 re

m
ai

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
. 

O
ff

ic
er

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

: 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

M
an

ag
er

D
u

e 
d

at
e:

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

an
ag

er
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 p

ro
du

ci
ng

a
st

an
da

rd
is

ed
 a

ss
et

 in
ve

nt
or

y 
te

m
pl

at
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
ro

lle
d 

ou
t a

cr
os

s 
al

l 
se

rv
ic

es
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 a
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

 b
y 

w
rit

te
n 

gu
id

el
in

es
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

to
 a

dh
er

e 
to

 a
nd

 w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
as

se
t i

nv
en

to
rie

s 
ar

e 
up

 to
 

da
te

.

S
ta

tu
s:

P
ar

tia
lly

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d.

F
ur

th
er

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
on

 th
is

 is
su

e 
ha

d 
be

en
 

pu
t o

n 
ho

ld
, d

ue
 to

 o
th

er
 w

or
k 

pr
io

rit
ie

s,
 

pe
nd

in
g 

of
fic

er
s 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

cu
rr

en
t a

ss
et

 
so

ftw
ar

e 
pa

ck
ag

es
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ut
ili

se
d.

 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ith

in
 a

cc
ou

nt
an

cy
 a

nd
 th

e 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

G
ro

up
 a

re
 n

ow
 ta

ki
ng

 th
is

 
fo

rw
ar

d 
ag

ai
n.

 It
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 in

 
te

rm
s 

of
 p

la
nt

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

of
 a

ny
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 v

al
ue

, e
.g

. r
ef

us
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

, 
th

e 
ex

is
te

nc
e 

of
 th

os
e 

as
se

ts
 is

 v
er

ifi
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
op

er
at

io
na

l a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

. 

T
he

 r
is

k 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pa

ra
tiv

el
y 

lo
w

, h
en

ce
 th

e 
pr

io
rit

is
at

io
n 

of
 th

is
 w

or
k.

Page 24



21
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 4
: A

u
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 IS

A
 2

60
 to

 r
ep

or
t a

ll 
un

co
rr

ec
te

d 
m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

, o
th

er
 th

an
 th

os
e 

th
at

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 a

re
 c

le
ar

ly
 tr

iv
ia

l, 
to

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 (w

hi
ch

 in
 y

ou
r 

ca
se

 is
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
).

 W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 r
ep

or
t a

ll 
m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
co

rr
ec

te
d 

bu
t 

th
at

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

ed
 to

 y
ou

 to
 a

ss
is

t y
ou

 in
 fu

lfi
lli

ng
 y

ou
r 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
 

C
o

rr
ec

te
d

 a
u

d
it

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s

W
e 

ar
e 

pl
ea

se
d 

to
 s

ay
 th

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
y 

co
rr

ec
te

d 
au

di
t d

iff
er

en
ce

s 
du

rin
g 

ou
r 

au
di

t w
or

k.

U
n

co
rr

ec
te

d
 a

u
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s

W
e 

ar
e 

pl
ea

se
d 

to
 s

ay
 th

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
y 

un
co

rr
ec

te
d 

au
di

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 
au

di
t w

or
k.

N
o

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t a
u

d
it

 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

.

Page 25



22
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 5
: 

D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

ct
iv

it
y

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 m
us

t c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

(t
he

 ‘C
od

e’
) w

hi
ch

 s
ta

te
s 

th
at

: 

“A
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 th
ei

r s
ta

ff 
sh

ou
ld

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
th

ei
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l j

ud
ge

m
en

t 
an

d 
ac

t i
nd

ep
en

de
nt

ly
 o

f b
ot

h 
th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
. 

A
ud

ito
rs

, o
r 

an
y 

fir
m

 w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 a

n 
au

di
to

r i
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
, s

ho
ul

d 
no

t 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t w

or
k 

fo
r 

an
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
 th

at
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

el
at

e 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 th
e 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 
of

 a
ud

ito
rs

’ f
un

ct
io

ns
, i

f i
t w

ou
ld

 im
pa

ir 
th

e 
au

di
to

rs
’ 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 o
r 

m
ig

ht
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

 r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n 
th

at
 th

ei
r 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
im

pa
ire

d.
”

In
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
is

su
es

 o
f i

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 w

e 
co

ns
id

er
 

re
le

va
nt

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l, 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 a
nd

 le
ga

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 g

ui
da

nc
e,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 C
od

e,
 th

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f I
nd

ep
en

de
nc

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
fo

r 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ud

ito
rs

 (‘
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
G

ui
da

nc
e’

) a
nd

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f A

P
B

 E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
1 

In
te

gr
ity

, 
O

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

(‘E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
’).

 

T
he

 C
od

e 
st

at
es

 th
at

, i
n 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 o
ut

 th
ei

r 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
st

at
em

en
ts

, a
ud

ito
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
ud

iti
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
 

fo
rc

e,
 a

nd
 a

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
fr

om
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e.

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
ap

po
in

te
d 

au
di

to
rs

 to
 fo

llo
w

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f I
S

A
 

(U
K

 &
I)

 2
60

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 A

ud
it 

M
at

te
rs

 w
ith

 T
ho

se
 C

ha
rg

ed
 w

ith
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e’

 th
at

 a
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f l

is
te

d 
co

m
pa

ni
es

. T
hi

s 
m

ea
ns

 th
at

 th
e 

ap
po

in
te

d 
au

di
to

r m
us

t d
is

cl
os

e 
in

 w
rit

in
g:

!
D

et
ai

ls
 o

f a
ll 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
au

di
to

r a
nd

 th
e 

cl
ie

nt
, i

ts
 

di
re

ct
or

s 
an

d 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 it

s 
af

fil
ia

te
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
al

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
au

di
t f

irm
 a

nd
 it

s 
ne

tw
or

k 
to

 th
e 

cl
ie

nt
, i

ts
 

di
re

ct
or

s 
an

d 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 it

s 
af

fil
ia

te
s,

 th
at

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

co
ns

id
er

s 
m

ay
 r

ea
so

na
bl

y 
be

 th
ou

gh
t t

o 
be

ar
 o

n 
th

e 
au

di
to

r’s
 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
.

!
T

he
 r

el
at

ed
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

s 
th

at
 a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
.

!
T

he
 to

ta
l a

m
ou

nt
 o

f f
ee

s 
th

at
 th

e 
au

di
to

r a
nd

 th
e 

au
di

to
r’s

 n
et

w
or

k 
fir

m
s 

ha
ve

 c
ha

rg
ed

 to
 th

e 
cl

ie
nt

 a
nd

 it
s 

af
fil

ia
te

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
pe

rio
d,

 a
na

ly
se

d 
in

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

ca
te

go
rie

s,
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
ud

it 
se

rv
ic

es
, f

ur
th

er
 a

ud
it 

se
rv

ic
es

, t
ax

 a
dv

is
or

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 n
on

-a
ud

it 
se

rv
ic

es
. F

or
 

ea
ch

 c
at

eg
or

y,
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
of

 a
ny

 fu
tu

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
on

tr
ac

te
d 

or
 w

he
re

 a
 w

rit
te

n 
pr

op
os

al
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

su
bm

itt
ed

 
ar

e 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

 d
is

cl
os

ed
. W

e 
do

 th
is

 in
 o

ur
 A

nn
ua

l A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r.

A
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 in

 w
rit

in
g 

th
at

 th
ey

 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 th

at
, i

n 
th

e 
au

di
to

r’s
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

em
en

t, 
th

e 
au

di
to

r i
s 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
au

di
to

r’s
 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 is

 n
ot

 c
om

pr
om

is
ed

, o
r 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
de

cl
ar

e 
th

at
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
ha

s 
co

nc
er

ns
 th

at
 th

e 
au

di
to

r’s
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
m

pr
om

is
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

la
in

in
g 

th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

fo
llo

w
 fr

om
 

hi
s.

 T
he

se
 m

at
te

rs
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 w

ith
 th

e
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 re

qu
ire

 u
s 

to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 in
 w

rit
in

g 
at

 le
as

t a
nn

ua
lly

 a
ll 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fa

ct
s 

an
d 

m
at

te
rs

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
os

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 n
on

-a
ud

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
sa

fe
gu

ar
ds

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 th
at

, i
n 

ou
r 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

em
en

t, 
m

ay
 

re
as

on
ab

ly
 b

e 
th

ou
gh

t t
o 

be
ar

 o
n 

ou
r 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 

of
 th

e 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d 
an

d 
th

e 
au

di
t t

ea
m

.

G
en

er
al

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
to

 s
af

eg
u

ar
d

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y

K
P

M
G

's
 r

ep
ut

at
io

n 
is

 b
ui

lt,
 in

 g
re

at
 p

ar
t, 

up
on

 th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f o
ur

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

an
d 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 o

pi
ni

on
s.

 T
ha

t i
nt

eg
rit

y 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 u
nd

er
pi

ns
 th

e 
w

or
k 

th
at

 K
P

M
G

 p
er

fo
rm

s 
an

d 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

th
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
 in

 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

op
er

at
e.

 A
ll 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 a

n 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 le
ve

l o
f r

eq
ui

re
d 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

an
d 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 th
at

 m
ay

 im
pa

ir 
th

at
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

.

T
h

e 
C

o
d

e 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

re
q

u
ir

es
 u

s 
to

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 ju

d
g

em
en

t a
n

d
 

ac
t 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

tl
y 

o
f 

b
o

th
 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

Page 26



23
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 5
: 

D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

ct
iv

it
y 

(c
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

A
ct

in
g 

as
 a

n 
au

di
to

r p
la

ce
s 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
fir

m
, p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

st
af

f i
n

or
de

r 
to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
e 

fir
m

's
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

. 
K

P
M

G
's

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 m

at
te

rs
 a

re
 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 th

e 
E

th
ic

s 
an

d 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 M

an
ua

l (
‘th

e 
M

an
ua

l’)
. T

he
 

M
an

ua
l s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 o

ve
rr

id
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 s
um

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 a
ll 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
m

us
t a

dh
er

e 
to

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 

of
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l c

on
du

ct
 a

nd
 in

 d
ea

lin
gs

 w
ith

 c
lie

nt
s 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
. 

K
P

M
G

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 a
ll 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 

th
es

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

. T
o 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
th

is
, a

 h
ar

d 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 M
an

ua
l i

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
an

nu
al

ly
. T

he
 M

an
ua

l i
s 

di
vi

de
d 

in
to

 tw
o 

pa
rt

s.
 

P
ar

t 1
 s

et
s 

ou
t K

P
M

G
's

 e
th

ic
s 

an
d 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

m
us

t o
bs

er
ve

 b
ot

h 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
ei

r 
pe

rs
on

al
 

de
al

in
gs

 a
nd

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ey

 p
ro

vi
de

. P
ar

t 
2 

of
 th

e 
M

an
ua

l s
um

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

ke
y 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ol
ic

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 fo
llo

w
 w

he
n 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
su

ch
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

A
ll 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
m

us
t u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
om

pl
yi

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

M
an

ua
l 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
 th

em
 a

t a
ll 

tim
es

. T
o 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 a
nd

 
ad

he
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
M

an
ua

l, 
al

l p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
st

af
f 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

ub
m

it 
an

 a
nn

ua
l e

th
ic

s 
an

d
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n.

 F
ai

lu
re

 to
 fo

llo
w

 th
es

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
ca

n 
re

su
lt 

in
 d

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y 

ac
tio

n.

A
u

d
it

o
r 

d
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 

In
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f L

an
ca

st
er

 C
ity

 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4,
 w

e 
co

nf
irm

 th
at

 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 b

et
w

ee
n 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 a
nd

 L
an

ca
st

er
 C

ity
 

C
ou

nc
il,

 it
s 

di
re

ct
or

s 
an

d 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 it

s 
af

fil
ia

te
s 

th
at

 w
e 

co
ns

id
er

 m
ay

 r
ea

so
na

bl
y 

be
 th

ou
gh

t t
o 

be
ar

 o
n 

th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ea
d 

an
d 

au
di

t s
ta

ff.
 W

e 
al

so
 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

. 

W
e 

co
n

fi
rm

 t
h

at
 w

e 
h

av
e 

co
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

o
n

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
an

d
 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 

th
is

 y
ea

r’
s 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

 

st
at

em
en

ts
. 

Page 27



©
 2

01
4

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 p

ub
lic

 li
m

ite
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 

E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r f
irm

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 28



!"

#$%&"'"#()*%"'"#(+,%-&*$./

!"#"$%$&"'()'*++(,&"-
.(/'"0$'1$#/'$&2$2'34'5#/+0'6748'

!""#$%&'(!
Page 29



0"

9#&+#-"$/':;"1':(,&+;<'='!"#"$%$&"'()'*++(,&"-'
'
'
'
'

''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' ''''''
!

'
'
:(&"$&"-' >#?$'@(A'
'
1234),)%(-&"5(-/6(-."7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"8"
!
9+::)-&"(;"5$,),<$)4"9%)%/:/,%*"777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"="
"
>+.$%(-?*"@3$,$(,"777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"A"
"
9%)%/:/,%"(;"B/*3(,*$C$4$%$/*"777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"0!"
"
D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%"7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"00"
!
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"08"
"
H)4),</"9F//%77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"0I"
!
#)*F"54(6"9%)%/:/,%"777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"0J"
"
K(%/*"%("%F/"><<(+,%*"77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"0L"
!
M(+*$,N"B/E/,+/"><<(+,%"),."K(%/*"7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"LA"
!
#(44/<%$(,"5+,."),."K(%/*"7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"=0"
"
H/O+/*%*P"1,.(6:/,%*"),."Q-+*%"5+,.*"77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"=J"
!
R4(**)-&"77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777"=="

!
!

"
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 30



8"

BCD<#&#"(/1'.(/$E(/2'
'
'
'

4' F&"/(2,+";(&'
"
" QF$*".(<+:/,%"*/%*"(+%"%F/"#$%&"#(+,<$4?*"),,+)4")<<(+,%*";(-"%F/";$,),<$)4"&/)-"/,./."I0"D)-<F"8!0J7""

QF/";(-:)%";(44(6*"%F/"-/O+$-/:/,%*";(-"3+C4$<)%$(,"(;";$,),<$)4"$,;(-:)%$(,")*"3-/*<-$C/."C&"%F/"#(./"
(;" S-)<%$</" (," T(<)4" >+%F(-$%&" ><<(+,%$,N" U%F/" #(./VP" $**+/." C&" %F/" #F)-%/-/." G,*%$%+%/" (;" S+C4$<"
5$,),</"),."><<(+,%),<&"U#GS5>V7" "QF/".(<+:/,%" $,<4+./*")"*%)%/:/,%"(;" %F/")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*"
).(3%/."C&"%F/">+%F(-$%&P" %(N/%F/-"6$%F")"C-$/;"/234),)%$(,"(;" %F/"3+-3(*/"(;"),."4$,W*"C/%6//,"%F/"
:)$,")<<(+,%$,N"*%)%/:/,%*7"""

"
QF/"3+-3(*/"(;"%F$*";(-/6(-."$*"%("3-(E$./"),"(E/-)44"*+::)-&"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4?*";$,),<$)4"3(*$%$(,";(-"
8!0IX0J"),.")**$*%"$,"%F/"$,%/-3-/%)%$(,"(;"%F/")<<(+,%$,N"*%)%/:/,%*7"

"
6' G$H$&,$'>(-;";(&'
" "
6A4' I$&$/#<'.,&2'

"
" QF/"R/,/-)4"5+,.")<<(+,%*";(-"$,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/")**(<$)%/."6$%F"%F/".)&"%(".)&"-+,,$,N"(;")44"

%F/"*/-E$</*"%F)%"%F/"#(+,<$4"3-(E$./*P"6$%F"%F/"/2</3%$(,"(;"<(+,<$4"F(+*$,N"U*//"*/<%$(,"878"C/4(6V7""
QF/"R/,/-)4"5+,."B/E/,+/"H+.N/%";(-"8!0IX0J"U$,<4+.$,N"3)-$*F"3-/</3%*V"6)*"(-$N$,)44&")33-(E/."C&"
#(+,<$4"(,"8A"5/C-+)-&"8!0I")%"Y8!7I!0DP"-/3-/*/,%$,N",/%"-/E/,+/"/23/,.$%+-/"(;"Y8070I!D"4/**"
N/,/-)4"N(E/-,:/,%"N-),%*"(;"YZ8[\7""G%")**+:/."%F)%"H)4),</*"6(+4."C/"]+*%"(E/-"YID")%"I0"D)-<F"
8!0JP"%F(+NF"%F/*/"6/-/"$,<-/)*/."C&")";+-%F/-"YLJA\";(44(6$,N"%F/"8!08X0I"(+%%+-,7"

" "
" H/%6//,"8!08X0I"),."8!0IX0J"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."C+.N/%"-/.+</."C&"YIA0\"(-"07Z^P"3-$:)-$4&")*")"

-/*+4%"(;"R(E/-,:/,%";+,.$,N"-/.+<%$(,*7"
"
QF/"%)C4/"C/4(6"*+::)-$*/*"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."-/E/,+/"$,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/";(-"8!0IX0J7""G%"*F(6*"
%F/")<%+)4"E)-$),</*";(-"/)<F"*/-E$</")-/)"C+%"/2<4+./*"),&",(%$(,)4"<F)-N/*"$,<4+./."6$%F$,"%F/";(-:)4"
;$,),<$)4"*%)%/:/,%*P")*"%F/*/"<),".$*%(-%"%F/"3(*$%$(,"$,"%/-:*"(;"+,./-*%),.$,N"6F/-/")<%+)4"*3/,.$,N"
),."$,<(:/"E)-$),</*"F)E/"(<<+--/.7"
"

J#/;#&+$'
)/(%

K/;?;&#<'
L,2?$"

G$H;-$2'
L,2?$"

*+",#< G$H;-$2'
L,2?$"

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!

1,E$-(,:/,%)4"9/-E$</* IPZ=8 8PIZ= 8PJ!I 0A
R(E/-,),</ 8P!8= 0P=J! 0P=I0 U[V
M/)4%F"_"M(+*$,N IPAZJ IPJ0L IPJAI LZ
D),)N/:/,%"Q/): 80I =I0 =8[ U8V
B/N/,/-)%$(,"_"S4),,$,N IPA8J IPA[Z IPILI UJJLV
B/*(+-</* IPAAA IPL0= IP8!I UI0IV
#(-3(-)%/"><<(+,%* 0PZ0[ IPLL= JPIA= Z8!

@$"':(-"'()'I$&$/#<'.,&2'!$/H;+$- 4MN67O 4PNM86 4MN7QP 46Q
G,%/-/*%"S)&)C4/"_"9$:$4)-"#F)-N/* 0P!A= 0P!A= 0P!LL U80V
S)-$*F"S-/</3%* JZ8 JZ8 JZ8 !
#(,%-$C+%$(,"%("R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</ I=A 8LJ LI0 8AA

@BR'GBJB@SB'BT>B@UFRSGB 64N437 67NVO8 64N43Q 3P6

.,&2$2'W1X
R/,/-)4"R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%* UZ8[V U0PJIAV U0PJL0V U0JV
B/E/,+/"9+33(-%"R-),% UAPLIIV UAPLIIV UAPLIIV !
K)%$(,)4"K(,"`(:/*%$<"B)%/* ULP!00V UJP!8AV UJPI[LV UI=ZV
#(+,<$4"Q)2 UAPALAV UAPALAV UAPALAV !

RKR*9'.S@UF@I Y64N437Z Y67NVO8Z Y64N43QZ Y3P6Z

BCD$&2;",/$X

6743[48

'
'
'
'

Page 31



I"

£0m

£1m

£2m

£3m

£4m

£5m

Environmental
Services

Governances Health!&
Housing

Regen!&
Planning

Resources Corporate
Accounts

Revised!Estimate Actual

'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

" >%"(+%%+-," ;(-"8!0IX0J" %F/-/"F)*"C//,")",/%"+,./-*3/,.$,N"(;"Y8AA\")N)$,*%" %F/"B/E$*/."H+.N/%7""
9(:/"(;"%F/":)$,")-/)*"6F/-/"+,./-*3/,.$,N"F)*"(<<+--/.")-/"*F(6,"C/4(6P"),."$,")..$%$(,";+-%F/-"
<(,%-$C+%$(,*"%("3-(E$*$(,*"F)E/"C//,"3-(E$./.";(-P"$,"<(,,/<%$(,"6$%F"%F/"-/<(E/-&"(;"./C%"),."(%F/-"
4/N)4":)%%/-*a"

" " ""\]777'
" " 9)E$,N*"(,"1:34(&//*XQ-),*3(-%"_"S-/:$*/*" b0I="
" " B/E/,+/*"9F)-/."9/-E$</"9)E$,N*" " ""bA0"
" " @%F/-"K/%"9)E$,N*"(,"9+334$/*"_"9/-E$</*" bIIJ"
" " >..$%$(,)4"S4),,$,N"5//"G,<(:/"" " b0=Z"
" " @%F/-">..$%$(,)4"G,<(:/"" " " b0II"
" " G</4),.$<"G,E/*%:/,%*"B/<(E/-$/*" " b0JI"
" " >..$%$(,)4"#(,%-$C+%$(,"%("S-(E$*$(,*" """"""""""""cA!Z"
" " " "
" >*")"-/*+4%"(;"%F/"(+%%+-,P"R/,/-)4"5+,."+,)44(<)%/."H)4),</*"*%),.")%"YI7AD")*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0JP"

6F$<F" $*"6/44" $,"/2</**"(;" %F/":$,$:+:"Y0D"4/E/47" "QF$*" $*"C/;(-/"<(,*$./-)%$(,"(;"),&"-/O+/*%*"C&"
*/-E$</*" %(" <)--&" ;(-6)-." +,./-*3/,.*d" $;" ),&" )-/" )33-(E/." %F$*" 6$44" /;;/<%$E/4&" -/.+</" )E)$4)C4/"
):(+,%*7""G%"*F(+4."C/",(%/."%F)%")"<(,%-$C+%$(,"(;"YJLA\"$*")4-/).&"C+.N/%/."%("C/"%-),*;/--/."(+%"%("
*+33(-%" %F/" -/E/,+/" C+.N/%" .+-$,N" 8!0JX0L7" " QF/" +*/" (;" H)4),</*" $*" )," $:3(-%),%" /4/:/,%" $,"
)..-/**$,N"%F/"#(+,<$4?*";$,),<$)4"<F)44/,N/*"),."/*%)C4$*F$,N")"*+*%)$,)C4/"C+.N/%7"""

"
6A6' ^(,-;&?'G$H$&,$'*++(,&"''Y^G*Z'''
"
" QF/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"),."M(+*$,N"><%"0[Z["-/O+$-/*"#(+,<$4*"%(":)$,%)$,")"*/3)-)%/"-$,Nb;/,</."

)<<(+,%";(-"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"(;"4(<)4")+%F(-$%&"F(+*$,NP"6F$<F"<),,(%"C/"*+C*$.$*/."C&"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,.7""
QF$*")<<(+,%P"W,(6,")*"%F/"M(+*$,N"B/E/,+/"><<(+,%"UMB>VP"./)4*"6$%F")44"%F/"%-),*)<%$(,*"$,E(4E$,N"
%F/":),)N/:/,%"(;" %F/"#(+,<$4?*"F(+*$,N"*%(<W7" "5+44"./%)$4*"(;" %F$*")-/" $,<4+./." 4)%/-"6$%F$," %F/*/"
)<<(+,%*7"

"
" QF/" ,/%" +,./-*3/,." ;(-" 8!0IX0J" (," %F/" MB>" 6)*" YL0\P" 6F$<F" F)*" C//," %-),*;/--/." $,%(" MB>"

+,)44(<)%/."H)4),</*7"">*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J"%F/"MB>"+,)44(<)%/."H)4),</"):(+,%/."%("YJ!0\P"6F$<F"
$*"YL0\")C(E/"%F/"YIL!\":$,$:+:")33-(E/."4/E/47""QF/":)$,")-/)*"(;"(E/-UcV"X"+,./-*3/,.$,NUbV"$,"
%F/"MB>"$,"8!0IX0J"6/-/")*";(44(6*a"

" " \]777'
" " B/.+<%$(,"$,"#(,%-$C+%$(,"%("H)."`/C%*"S-(E$*$(," """""bIZ"
" " B/.+</."#)3$%)4"5$,),<$,N";-(:"B/E/,+/" """bLJ="
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""B/3)$-*"_"D)$,%/,),</""" " " " cL80"
" " " " "
3' :#D;"#<'>(-;";(&'
"
" G,"8!0IX0J"%F/"#$%&"#(+,<$4"*3/,%"Y8!78IZD"(,"<)3$%)4"*<F/:/*P"*+::)-$*/.")*";(44(6*a""
"

!,%%#/1'()':#D;"#<'BCD$&2;",/$'#&2';"-'.;&#&+;&?''
!

:#D;"#<'BCD$&2;",/$'W1'!$/H;+$ Y!!! :#D;"#<'.;&#&+;&? Y!!!

#(+,<$4"M(+*$,N JP8ZL R-),%*"_"#(,%-$C+%$(,* IPIII
1,E$-(,:/,%)4"9/-E$</* 0P0L[ B/*/-E/* LPJLZ
M/)4%F"_"M(+*$,N"9/-E$</* [ZA B/E/,+/"5$,),<$,N 0!!
B/N/,/-)%$(,"_"S4),,$,N 0P!Z! e,*+33(-%/."H(--(6$,N IP!8J
B/*(+-</* 08PA8A #)3$%)4"B/</$3%* ZPI8I

R("#< 67N63P R("#< 67N63P "
!

Page 32



J"

Grants!&!
Contribs,!
£3.333m

Reserves,!
£5.458m

Revenue!
Financing,!
£0.100m

Unsupported!
Borrowing,!
£3.024m

Capital!
Receipts,!
£8.323m

CAPITAL!FINANCING
Council!
Housing,!
£4.285m

Environmental!
Services,!£1.159m

Health!&!Housing,!
£0.987m

Regen!&!Planning,!
£1.080m

Resources,!
£12.727m

CAPITAL!EXPENDITURE

£42.65m

£74.90m £73.70m
£67.57m

£0m

£10m

£20m

£30m

£40m

£50m

£60m

£70m

£80m

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

LONG !TERM !DEBT

£35.99m

£46.61m

£56.36m

£44.95m

£0m

£10m

£20m

£30m

£40m

£50m

£60m

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

PENS ION ! FUND !DEF IC I T

!
!
"

"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
QF/" #(+,<$4?*" -/E$*/." #)3$%)4" S-(N-)::/" ;(-" 8!0IX0J" 6)*" Y8870L[DP" ),." *4$33)N/" (;" Y07AD" $*"
/23/<%/."%("C/"-(44/.";(-6)-."$,%("8!0JX0LP".+/"%("E)-$(+*"<F),N/*"),."3-(N-)::$,N"./4)&*7""#)3$%)4"
/23/,.$%+-/" $,<+--/." $,"8!0IX0J" $,<4+./."(,/":)%/-$)4" $%/:"-/4)%$,N" %(" %F/"<(*%"(;"*+--/,./-$,N" %F/"
#(+,<$4?*"4/)*/F(4."$,%/-/*%"$,"%F/"T),<)*%/-"D)-W/%"C+$4.$,N"UY007ADV7"
"
QF/" #)3$%)4" S-(N-)::/"6)*" ;$,),</." ;-(:" )" E)-$/%&" (;" *(+-</*" *+<F" )*" <)3$%)4" -/</$3%*P" N-),%*P"
-/E/,+/P"-/*/-E/*"),."C(--(6$,N7""f$%F"-/N)-."%("%F/"4)%%/-P"%F/"#(+,<$4"<),"C(--(6":(,/&";(-"<)3$%)4"
3+-3(*/*"3-(E$./."$%"<),"://%"</-%)$,"<-$%/-$)P"4$,W/."%(");;(-.)C$4$%&P"*+*%)$,)C$4$%&"),."3-+./,</P")*"
./%/-:$,/."C&"%F/"S-+./,%$)4"#(./"5-):/6(-W7"""

"
G," 8!0IX0J" %F/" ,/%" <(*%" (;" ;$,),<$,N" /2%/-,)4"
C(--(6$,N"U$7/7"$,%/-/*%"<F)-N/*V"6)*"YI70IJDP"
),."%F/"E)4+/"(;"4(,N"%/-:"./C%"(6/.")*")%"I0"
D)-<F"8!0J"):(+,%/."%("Y=A7LA8DP"(;"6F$<F"
Y8I[\" -/4)%/*" %(" ;$,),</" 4/)*/" 4$)C$4$%$/*" ),."
Y=A7IIID" -/4)%/*" %(" SfTH" 4(,N" %/-:"
C(--(6$,N7" " >" ;+-%F/-" Y0788[D" $*" $,<4+./."
6$%F$," *F(-%" %/-:" C(--(6$,N" )*" $%" $*" .+/" ;(-"
-/3)&:/,%" (E/-" %F/" ,/2%" 08" :(,%F*7" QF/"
(E/-)44" 4/E/4" (;" ./C%" *F(+4." C/" E$/6/." $,"
-/4)%$(," %(" %F/" #(+,<$4?*" 4(,N" %/-:" )**/%*P"
6F$<F"F).")",/%"C((W"E)4+/"(;")-(+,."Y88AD"
)*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J7"
"
"
"

8' >$&-;(&'9;#W;<;";$-'
!

G,")<<(-.),</"6$%F")<<(+,%$,N"3-)<%$</P"%F/"#(+,<$4":+*%"*F(6"%F/"3-/*/,%"*+-34+*"(-"./;$<$%"3(*$%$(,"
;(-"$%*"*F)-/"(;"%F/"S/,*$(,"5+,.7""QF/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"S/,*$(,"9<F/:/").:$,$*%/-/."C&"T),<)*F$-/"
#(+,%&"#(+,<$4"+,./-6/,%")";+44"E)4+)%$(,")*")%"D)-<F"8!0IP"%F/"-/*+4%*"(;"6F$<F"6/-/"3+C4$*F/."$,"
D)-<F"8!0J7""QF$*"E)4+)%$(,"*)6"),"$,<-/)*/"$,",/%"./;$<$%"(,"%F/"5+,."%("Y0PIAAD"UY[[ID"$,"8!0!V7"""
"
5(-"T),<)*%/-P"%F/",/%"3(*$%$(,")*")%"I0"D)-<F"
8!0J" *F(6/." )" ,/%" 4$)C$4$%&" (;" YJJ7[JLD"
<(:3)-/." %(" YL=7I=!D" ;(-" %F/" 3-/E$(+*"
;$,),<$)4"&/)-7""QF$*"-/3-/*/,%*")"-/.+<%$(,"$,"
,/%"4$)C$4$%$/*"(;"Y007J0LD7""QF$*"$*"4)-N/4&".+/"
%("),"$,<-/)*/"$,"N$4%"&$/4.*7"
"
T$)C$4$%$/*"F)E/"C//,")**/**/."(,"),")<%+)-$)4"
C)*$*" +*$,N" )," /*%$:)%/" (;" %F/" 3/,*$(,*" %F)%"
6$44"C/"3)&)C4/"$,";+%+-/"&/)-*P"%)W$,N")<<(+,%"
(;" )**+:3%$(,*" )C(+%" :(-%)4$%&" -)%/*P" *)4)-&"
4/E/4*" /%<7P" )4%F(+NF" <4/)-4&" %F/*/" :)&" E)-&"
(E/-"%$:/7"""
"
>4*(P"$%"$*"/:3F)*$*/."%F)%"*+<F"/*%$:)%/."4$)C$4$%$/*"6$44",(%"C/<(:/".+/"$::/.$)%/4&"(-")44")%"(,</P")*"
%F/&" -/4)%/" %("/*%$:)%/."3/,*$(,*"3)&)C4/" %(" <+--/,%" *<F/:/":/:C/-*"(," %F/$-",(-:)4" -/%$-/:/,%"

QF/"$,<-/)*/";-(:"8!0!X00"%("8!00X08"$*".+/"%("%)W$,N"
(,")..$%$(,)4"./C%")**(<$)%/."6$%F"MB>"*/4;b;$,),<$,N7"

Page 33



L"

.)%/*7" QF/" 3(*$%$(," -/3-/*/,%*" *$:34&" )" *,)3*F(%" )*" )%" %F/" /,." (;" %F/" ;$,),<$)4" &/)-P" C)*/." (,"
3-/E)$4$,N":)-W/%"),."(%F/-"/<(,(:$<"<(,.$%$(,*"),.")**+:3%$(,*7"">*"*+<FP"$%":)&";4+<%+)%/":)-W/.4&"
;-(:"(,/"&/)-"%("%F/",/2%7"""

!
O' :0#&?$-';&'*++(,&";&?'>(<;+;$-'
"

QF/-/"F)E/"C//,",("<F),N/*"%(")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*"%F)%");;/<%"%F/"8!0IX0J"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*7"
"
"

Q' K"0$/':0#&?$-'
"
8!0IX0J"*)6")":)](-"<F),N/"$,"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%";+,.$,N"6$%F"%F/"$,%-(.+<%$(,"(;"%F/"H+*$,/**"B)%/*"
B/%/,%$(,"9<F/:/7""S-/E$(+*4&P"C+*$,/**"-)%/*"6/-/"<(44/<%/."),.").:$,$*%/-/."C&"4(<)4"N(E/-,:/,%"
C+%"%F/,"3)$."(E/-"%("#/,%-)4"R(E/-,:/,%";(-"-/.$*%-$C+%$(,"%("4(<)4")+%F(-$%$/*7""f$%F"%F/",/6"*<F/:/"
$,<(:/"$*"*%$44"<(44/<%/."),.").:$,$*%/-/." 4(<)44&P"F(6/E/-P"),"/4/:/,%" $*",(6"-/%)$,/."C&" %F/" 4(<)4"
)+%F(-$%&7""QF/")$:"C/$,N"%("N$E/"#(+,<$4*")"N-/)%/-"$,</,%$E/"%("N-(6"C+*$,/**/*"C+%"$%")4*("$,<-/)*/*"
%F/";$,),<$)4"-$*W".+/"%("E(4)%$4$%&P")33/)4*"),.",(,b<(44/<%$(,"-)%/*7""5+-%F/-"./%)$4*")-/"<(,%)$,/."6$%F$,"
K(%/"J"(,"3)N/"8Z"),."#(44/<%$(,"5+,."K(%/"8"(,"3)N/"=I7"
"
"

V' :(&+<,-;(&'
"
>4%F(+NF"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"R/,/-)4"5+,."C+.N/%"),.")**(<$)%/."R(E/-,:/,%";+,.$,N"-/.+</.")N)$," $,"
8!0IX0JP"$%":),)N/."%F/*/"-/.+<%$(,*"6/44P"),."F)*")N)$,"*%-/,N%F/,/."$%*";$,),<$)4"*%),.$,N")*")%"I0"
D)-<F" 8!0J7" " H)4),</*" )-/" %F/-/;(-/" F$NF/-" %F)," ;(-/<)*%P" ),." %F/" #(+,<$4" F)*" (%F/-" *+C*%),%$)4"
/)-:)-W/." ;+-%F/-" -/*/-E/*" %("F/43" -/*3(,." %(" %F/"(,N($,N" ;$,),<$)4" <F)44/,N/*"/23/<%/."(E/-" %F/"
<(:$,N"&/)-*P"$,"./4$E/-$,N")N)$,*%"$%*"<(-3(-)%/"3-$(-$%$/*7""QF/*/"<F)44/,N/*"$,<4+./"N/%%$,N"%("N-$3*"
6$%F":(-/"%/<F,$<)4";$,),<$)4":)%%/-*P"*+<F")*"%F/"-/</,%"$,%-(.+<%$(,"(;"%F/"H+*$,/**"B)%/*"B/%/,%$(,"
9<F/:/7"""
"
K(,/%F/4/**P"N$E/,";+,.$,N"3-(*3/<%*"%F/"#(+,<$4":+*%"<(,%$,+/"%("-/.+</"<(*%*"6F/-/E/-"3(**$C4/"g"
*+C*%),%$)44&":(-/"/;;$<$/,<&"),."(%F/-"*)E$,N*")-/"*%$44",//./.";(-"R/,/-)4"5+,."*/-E$</*P"$,"(-./-"%("
C)4),</";+%+-/"&/)-*?"C+.N/%*"),."/,*+-/";$,),<$)4"*%)C$4$%&P"6F$4*%"*%$44"/,*+-$,N"h)4+/";(-"D(,/&7"">*"
)"-/*+4%P"%F/"#(+,<$4"6$44"C/"+,./-%)W$,N")"*$N,$;$<),%"3-(N-)::/"(;"*/-E$</"-/E$/6*"(E/-"%F/":/.$+:"
%/-:7"
"
G,"%/-:*"(;"#(+,<$4"M(+*$,N"3-(E$*$(,"%F/"MB>"-/:)$,*"$,")"*%-(,N"3(*$%$(,";$,),<$)44&"),."$*"%F/-/;(-/"
6/44"34)</."%("+,./-%)W/"*:)44"*<)4/"/23),*$(,"%("$%*"F(+*$,N"*%(<WP"$,"-/*3(,*/"%("4(<)4"*(<$)4"F(+*$,N"
,//.*7"

Page 34



="

!,%%#/1'()'.;&#&+;#<'!"#"$%$&"-'
'
'

' R^B':KGB'.F@*@:F*9'!R*RB5B@R!'
'
' 5(H$%$&"';&'G$-$/H$-'!"#"$%$&"'
" QF$*"*%)%/:/,%"*F(6*"%F/":(E/:/,%"$,"%F/"&/)-"(,"%F/".$;;/-/,%"-/*/-E/*"F/4."C&"%F/"#(+,<$4P"),)4&*/."

$,%("i+*)C4/"-/*/-E/*j"),."(%F/-"-/*/-E/*7""QF/"9+-34+*"(-"U`/;$<$%V"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*"*F(6*"
%F/" %-+/" /<(,(:$<" <(*%" (;" 3-(E$.$,N" %F/" #(+,<$4?*" */-E$</*P" :(-/" ./%)$4" (;" 6F$<F" $*" *F(6," $," %F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7""QF/*/")-/".$;;/-/,%";-(:"%F/"*%)%+%(-&"):(+,%*"
-/O+$-/."%("C/"<F)-N/."%("%F/"M(+*$,N"B/E/,+/"><<(+,%"),."%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,.";(-"<(+,<$4"%)2"*/%%$,N"
3+-3(*/*7" " QF/" K/%" G,<-/)*/X`/<-/)*/" C/;(-/" Q-),*;/-*" %(" 1)-:)-W/." B/*/-E/*" 4$,/" *F(6*" %F/"
*%)%+%(-&"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"),."%F/"M(+*$,N"B/E/,+/"><<(+,%"H)4),</"C/;(-/"),&".$*<-/%$(,)-&"
%-),*;/-"%("(-";-(:"/)-:)-W/."-/*/-E/*"+,./-%)W/,"C&"%F/"#(+,<$47"

'
' :(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'!"#"$%$&"'

QF$*"*%)%/:/,%"*F(6*"%F/"<(*%"(;"3-(E$.$,N"*/-E$</*"$,"%F/"&/)-"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"N/,/-)44&")<</3%/."
)<<(+,%$,N"3-)<%$</*P"-)%F/-"%F),"%F/"):(+,%"%("C/";+,./.";-(:"%)2)%$(,7"">+%F(-$%$/*"-)$*/"%)2)%$(,"%("
<(E/-"/23/,.$%+-/"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"-/N+4)%$(,*d"%F$*":)&"C/".$;;/-/,%";-(:"%F/")<<(+,%$,N"<(*%7""QF/"
%)2)%$(,"3(*$%$(,"$*"*F(6,"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7"""
"
L#<#&+$'!0$$""
QF$*" $*" ;+,.):/,%)4" %(" %F/"+,./-*%),.$,N"(;" %F/"#(+,<$4?*"&/)-"/,.";$,),<$)4"3(*$%$(,7" " G%"*F(6*"%F/"
C)4),</*"),."-/*/-E/*")%"%F/"#(+,<$4?*".$*3(*)4"),."$%*"4(,N"%/-:"$,./C%/.,/**P"%F/",/%"<+--/,%")**/%*"
/:34(&/."$,"(3/-)%$(,*P"),."*+::)-$*/*"$,;(-:)%$(,"(,";$2/.")**/%*"F/4.7""UG%"/2<4+./*"Q-+*%"5+,.*P"
F(6/E/-V7"

:#-0'.<(E'!"#"$%$&"'
QF$*"*%)%/:/,%"*+::)-$*/*"%F/"$,;4(6*"),."(+%;4(6*"(;"<)*F")-$*$,N";-(:"%-),*)<%$(,*"6$%F"%F$-."3)-%$/*"
;(-"-/E/,+/"),."<)3$%)4"3+-3(*/*7"
"

' R^B'!S>>9B5B@R*G_'.F@*@:F*9'!R*RB5B@R!'
'
' ^(,-;&?'G$H$&,$'*++(,&"'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'*++(,&"'

QF$*"$*"3-/3)-/."(,"%F/"*):/")<<(+,%$,N"C)*$*")*"%F/":)$,"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"
><<(+,%":/,%$(,/.")C(E/7" G%" -/;4/<%*")"*%)%+%(-&"(C4$N)%$(," %(")<<(+,%"*/3)-)%/4&" ;(-" 4(<)4")+%F(-$%&"
F(+*$,N"3-(E$*$(,7""G%"*F(6*"%F/":)](-"/4/:/,%*"(;"F(+*$,N"-/E/,+/"/23/,.$%+-/"),."F(6"%F/*/")-/"
:/%"C&"-/,%*"),."(%F/-"$,<(:/7"""
"
:(<<$+";(&'.,&2"
QF$*"*F(6*"%F/"%-),*)<%$(,*"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4")*")"<F)-N$,N")+%F(-$%&"$,"-/4)%$(,"%("K(,"`(:/*%$<"B)%/*"
),."#(+,<$4"Q)27""G%"$44+*%-)%/*"%F/"6)&"$,"6F$<F"%F/*/"F)E/"C//,".$*%-$C+%/."%("3-/</3%$,N")+%F(-$%$/*"
U*+<F" )*" #/,%-)4" R(E/-,:/,%P" T),<)*F$-/" #(+,%&" #(+,<$4P" 5$-/" ),." S(4$</" >+%F(-$%$/*V" ),." %F/"
#(+,<$4?*"(6,"R/,/-)4"5+,.7"
"
QF$*";$,),<$)4"&/)-"%F/"4(<)4"N(E/-,:/,%";$,),</"-/N$:/"F)*"C//,"-/E$*/.P"%(")44(6";(-"%F/"$,%-(.+<%$(,"
(;"%F/"H+*$,/**"B)%/*"B/%/,%$(,"9<F/:/7""QF/":)$,")$:"(;"%F/"*<F/:/"$*"%("N$E/"#(+,<$4*")"N-/)%/-"
$,</,%$E/"%("N-(6"C+*$,/**/*"$,"%F/".$*%-$<%7""G%".(/*P"F(6/E/-P")4*("$,<-/)*/"%F/";$,),<$)4"-$*W".+/"%("
,(,b<(44/<%$(,P"%F/"(+%<(:/"(;")33/)4*P"),."%F/"E(4)%$4$%&"(;"%F/"KK`B"%)2"C)*/7"
"

' I/(,D'*++(,&"-'"
QF$*"*%)%/:/,%"<(,*(4$.)%/*"),&":)%/-$)4"$,%/-/*%*"%F/"#(+,<$4":)&"F)E/"$,"*+C*$.$)-&"),.")**(<$)%/."
<(:3),$/*"6$%F$,"(,/"*/%"(;")<<(+,%*7"
"
G%"*F(+4."C/",(%/."%F)%"T),<)*%/-"F)*",(":)%/-$)4"$,%/-/*%"$,"),&"<(:3),$/*"),.")*"*+<FP"%F/-/")-/",("
R-(+3"><<(+,%*"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"9%)%/:/,%7""̀ /%)$4*"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4?*":$,(-$%&"$,%/-/*%*"$,"),&"<(:3),$/*"
)-/"*F(6,"$,"%F/",(%/*"%("%F/"H)4),</"9F//%7"

L$`,$-"-N'B&2(E%$&"-'#&2'R/,-"'.,&2-'
QF/*/"*F(6"%F/")<<(+,%*"(;"E)-$(+*"5+,.*";(-"6F$<F"%F/"#(+,<$4"$*"Q-+*%//"),.").:$,$*%-)%(-7"

Page 35



A"

*,2;"(/]-'KD;&;(&'
'
'

! !

Q("C/"<(:34/%/.");%/-">+.$%"#(::$%%//7

Page 36



Z"

! !

Q("C/"<(:34/%/.");%/-">+.$%"#(::$%%//7

Page 37



["

! !

Q("C/"<(:34/%/.");%/-">+.$%"#(::$%%//7

Page 38



0!"

!"#"$%$&"'()'G$-D(&-;W;<;";$-')(/'"0$'!"#"$%$&"'()'*++(,&"-'
'
'
'

4' R0$'*,"0(/;"1]-'G$-D(&-;W;<;";$-'
"
QF/")+%F(-$%&"$*"-/O+$-/."%(a"

!" :)W/")--),N/:/,%*";(-"%F/"3-(3/-").:$,$*%-)%$(,"(;" $%*";$,),<$)4");;)$-*"),."%("*/<+-/"%F)%"
(,/"(;"$%*"(;;$</-*"F)*"%F/"-/*3(,*$C$4$%&";(-"%F/").:$,$*%-)%$(,"(;"%F(*/");;)$-*7""G,"%F$*")+%F(-$%&P"
%F)%"(;;$</-"$*"%F/"#F$/;"@;;$</-"UB/*(+-</*VP")*"9/<%$(,"0L0"@;;$</-d"

!" :),)N/"$%*");;)$-*"%("*/<+-/"/<(,(:$<P"/;;$<$/,%"),."/;;/<%$E/"+*/"(;"-/*(+-</*"),."*);/N+)-."
$%*")**/%*d"

!" )33-(E/"%F/")+.$%/."9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*7"
"

6' R0$':0;$)'K));+$/'YG$-(,/+$-Z]'G$-D(&-;W;<;";$-'
" "
" QF/"#F$/;"@;;$</-"UB/*(+-</*V")*"9/<%$(,"0L0"@;;$</-"$*"-/*3(,*$C4/";(-"%F/"3-/3)-)%$(,"(;"%F/")+%F(-$%&?*"

9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*" $,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"3-(3/-"3-)<%$</*"*/%"(+%" $," %F/"#GS5>XT>9>>#"Code of 
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdo:"Ui%F/"#(./jV7"

"
" G,"3-/3)-$,N"%F$*"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*P"%F/"#F$/;"@;;$</-"UB/*(+-</*V"F)*a"

!" */4/<%/."*+$%)C4/")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*"),."%F/,")334$/."%F/:"<(,*$*%/,%4&d"
!" :)./"]+.N/:/,%*"),."/*%$:)%/*"%F)%"6/-/"-/)*(,)C4/"),."3-+./,%d"
!" <(:34$/."6$%F"%F/"4(<)4")+%F(-$%&"#(./7"

"
" QF/"#F$/;"@;;$</-"UB/*(+-</*V"F)*")4*(a"

!" W/3%"3-(3/-")<<(+,%$,N"-/<(-.*"6F$<F"6/-/"+3"%(".)%/d"
!" %)W/,"-/)*(,)C4/"*%/3*";(-"%F/"3-/E/,%$(,"),."./%/<%$(,"(;";-)+."),."(%F/-"$--/N+4)-$%$/*7"
"

3' :0;$)'K));+$/'YG$-(,/+$-Z]':$/";);+#"$'
"
G"</-%$;&"%F)%"%F/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*"N$E/")"%-+/"),.";)$-"E$/6"(;"%F/";$,),<$)4"3(*$%$(,"(;"%F/")+%F(-$%&"
)*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J"),."%F/"$,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/";(-"%F/"&/)-"%F/,"/,./.7"

!
!
!
!
!

K).$,/"D+*<F):3P"#S5>"" " " " `)%/a"I!"k+,/"8!0J"
#F$/;"@;;$</-"UB/*(+-</*V"
"
"
"
"
"
K).$,/"D+*<F):3P"#S5>"" " " " `)%/a"0A"9/3%/:C/-"8!0J"
#F$/;"@;;$</-"UB/*(+-</*V"
"
"

8' *,2;"':(%%;""$$':0#;/%#&]-':$/";);+#"$''
"

G,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"%F/"><<(+,%*"),.">+.$%"B/N+4)%$(,*"8!00P"G"</-%$;&"%F)%"%F/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*"
6)*"<(,*$./-/."),.")33-(E/."C&">+.$%"#(::$%%//"(,"0A"9/3%/:C/-"8!0J7"
"
"
"
"
"
#44-"D)4<(4:"QF(:)*" " " " " `)%/a"0A"9/3%/:C/-"8!0J"
"

Page 39



00"

I$&$/#<'
.,&2'

L#<#&+$

I$&$/#<'
.,&2'

B#/%#/a$2'
G$-$/H$-

^G*'
L#<#&+$

^G*'
B#/%#/a$2'
G$-$/H$-

5#b(/'
G$D#;/-'
G$-$/H$

S-#W<$'
:#D;"#<'

G$+$;D"-

:#D;"#<'
I/#&"-'

S&#DD<;$2

R("#<'
S-#W<$'

G$-$/H$-

R("#<'
S&,-#W<$'
G$-$/H$-

R("#<'
*,"0(/;"1'
G$-$/H$-

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!

L#<#&+$'#"'34[3[6743 3N4P6 QNO8O VVQ 47NQOV 7 36 663 64N84O 473NO4P 468NM33

5(H$%$&"-';&'6743[48

9+-34+*XU./;$<$%V"(,"%F/"
3-(E$*$(,"(;"*/-E$</*

U8IPI!=V ! U=[!V ! ! ! ! U8IP[[=V ! U8IP[[=V

@%F/-"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"
G,<(:/"),."
/23/,.$%+-/

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! 0JP0!A 0JP0!A

Q(%)4"<(:3-/F/,*$E/"
$,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/

U8IPI!=V ! U=[!V ! ! ! ! U8IP[[=V 0JP0!A U[PZZ[V

>.]+*%:/,%*"C/%6//,"
)<<(+,%$,N"_";+,.$,N"
C)*$*"+,./-"
-/N+4)%$(,*"

8LP!8I ! 0P!=L ! U0P[Z!V UI8V UZJV 8IP[[8 U0LPL!!V ZPJ[8

K/%"G,<-/)*/X`/<-/)*/"
C/;(-/"%-),*;/-*"%("
/)-:)-W/."-/*/-E/*

0PA0A ! IAL ! U0P[Z!V UI8V UZJV UJV U0PI[IV U0PI[AV

Q-),*;/-*"U%(VX;-(:"
/)-:)-W/."-/*/-E/*"

U0P0Z=V 0P0Z= UAL!V AL! 0P[Z! 0P[Z! ! 0P[Z!

F&+/$#-$[Y2$+/$#-$Z';&'
6743[48

O34 4N4PQ Y3VOZ VO7 7 Y36Z YP8Z 4NMVQ Y4N3M3Z OP3

L#<#&+$'#"'34[73[6748 3NV43 VNV34 874 44N87V 7 7 43M 63N3M4 476N46O 46ONO4Q

5(H$%$&"';&'G$-$/H$-'!"#"$%$&"'
'
'

"
QF/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%"$*")"*+::)-&"(;"%F/"<F),N/*"%F)%"F)E/"%)W/,"34)</"$,"%F/"C(%%(:"F)4;"
(;"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"(E/-"%F/";$,),<$)4"&/)-7""G%".(/*"%F$*"C&"),)4&*$,Na"
"
!" %F/" $,<-/)*/" (-" ./<-/)*/" $," %F/" ,/%" 6(-%F" (;" %F/" )+%F(-$%&" )*" )" -/*+4%" (;" $,<+--$,N" /23/,*/*" ),."

N/,/-)%$,N"$,<(:/"
!" %F/"$,<-/)*/"(-"./<-/)*/"$,"%F/",/%"6(-%F"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4")*")"-/*+4%"(;":(E/:/,%*"$,"%F/";)$-"E)4+/"(;"$%*"

)**/%*"
!" :(E/:/,%*"C/%6//,"-/*/-E/*"%("$,<-/)*/"(-"-/.+</"%F/"-/*(+-</*")E)$4)C4/"%("%F/"#(+,<$4")<<(-.$,N"

%("*%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,*7"
"

"
!
"
"

!
!

"
"

!
"

Page 40



08"

:(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'!"#"$%$&"'
'
'

"
"
QF/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"U#G19V"<(,*(4$.)%/*")44"%F/"N)$,*"),."4(**/*"
/23/-$/,</."C&"%F/"#(+,<$4".+-$,N"%F/";$,),<$)4"&/)-7"">*"%F/"#(+,<$4".(/*",(%"F)E/"),&"/O+$%&"$,"%F/"
H)4),</"9F//%P"%F/*/"N)$,*"),."4(**/*"*F(+4."-/<(,<$4/"%("%F/"(E/-)44":(E/:/,%"$,",/%"6(-%F7"
"
QF/"#G19"F)*"%6("*/<%$(,*a"
"
!" 9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*"g"%F/"$,<-/)*/"(-"./<-/)*/"$,"%F/",/%"6(-%F"(;"

%F/"#(+,<$4")*")"-/*+4%"(;"$,<+--$,N"/23/,*/*"),."N/,/-)%$,N"$,<(:/7"
"
!" @%F/-"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"g"*F(6*"),&"<F),N/*"$,",/%"6(-%F"6F$<F"F)E/"

,(%"C//,"-/;4/<%/."$,"%F/"9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*7""12):34/*"$,<4+./"%F/"
$,<-/)*/"(-"./<-/)*/"$,"%F/",/%"6(-%F"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4")*")"-/*+4%"(;":(E/:/,%*"$,"%F/";)$-"E)4+/"
(;"$%*")**/%*"),.")<%+)-$)4"N)$,*"(-"4(**/*"(,"3/,*$(,")**/%*"),."4$)C$4$%$/*7"

"
!
"

I/(--'
BCD'
Y!!!

I/(--'
F&+'
Y!!!

@BR'
Y!!! N

O
TE

S I/(--'
BCD'
Y!!!

I/(--'
F&+'
Y!!!

@BR'
Y!!!

Continuing Operations:
08PA8Z U00PJAAV 0P8L0 #/,%-)4"9/-E$</*"%("%F/"S+C4$< 00P8A! UIP!A=V ZP0[J
00P8J0 ULP!ZJV =P0LA #+4%+-)4"),."B/4)%/."9/-E$</* 00PA[Z ULP88AV =PLA0
0!PZ8[ UJPJA[V =PIL! 1,E$-(,:/,%)4"),."B/N+4)%(-&"9/-E$</* 08PJLJ U=P00JV =PIJ!
ZP!JA UJP8[!V IPALA S4),,$,N"9/-E$</* =P8LA UIP!!0V IP8L=
0PZJ8 U8P=[LV UZLIV M$NF6)&*"),."Q-),*3(-%"9/-E$</* IPJ0I UJP8A[V UZ==V
0ZPJ[L U88P0J=V UIP=L0V T(<)4">+%F(-$%&"M(+*$,N"UMB>V I8P8[! U8LP0Z8V AP0!Z
JLP!J! UJIPZ0JV 0P88= @%F/-"M(+*$,N"9/-E$</* JLPJ0I UJIP[AZV 0PJIL
8P!LL U0[8V 0PZ=I #(-3(-)%/"),."`/:(<-)%$<"#(-/ 0P[=A U0LJV 0PZ0I
[AL UL=V [0[ K(,"`$*%-$C+%/."#(*%* 0P0[A UA8V 0P08L

444N6O6 YM8N633Z 4VN74M :(-"'()'!$/H;+$- 46QN7OM YM4N7P3Z 38NMVQ

0P!I= UJLAV LA[ @%F/-"@3/-)%$,N"123/,.$%+-/ 8 [P8A[ UZPL80V ALZ

80PJ!0 U0JP0L8V AP8J[
5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"),."
123/,.$%+-/

9 0JPIIZ U[P8A8V LP!==

! ! !
U9+-34+*V"X"`/;$<$%"(,".$*<(,%$,+/."
(3/-)%$(,*

28 00PZIJ UJP[!IV =P[I0

! U80PA[[V U80PA[[V Q)2)%$(,"),."K(,"93/<$;$<"R-),%"G,<(:/ 10 8!PJ8L UJJP0=!V U8IPAILV

3N78P 63NMMQ

U0PLIIV
U9+-34+*VX`/;$<$%"(,"B/E)4+)%$(,"(;"
S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"_"1O+$3:/,%">**/%*

! U0!PJA8V U0!PJA8V

ZPAJ=
><%+)-$)4"UR)$,*VXT(**/*"(,"S/,*$(,"
>**/%*XT$)C$4$%$/* 40 ! U0JP0!AV U0JP0!AV

VN643 K"0$/':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$ Y68NOVMZ

47N6Q4 :(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$ YOP3Z

6746[43 6743[48

Y!,/D<,-Z[U$);+;"'(&'>/(H;-;(&'()'!$/H;+$-

"

Page 41



0I"

L#<#&+$'!0$$"'
'

"
"
QF/"H)4),</"9F//%"*+::)-$*/*"%F/"#(+,<$4?*";$,),<$)4"3(*$%$(,")*"I0"D)-<F"/)<F"&/)-7""G,"$%*"%(3"F)4;"
$%"<(,%)$,*"%F/")**/%*"),."4$)C$4$%$/*"%F)%"$%"F(4.*"(-"F)*")<<-+/."6$%F"(%F/-"3)-%$/*7"">*"%F/"#(+,<$4".(/*"
,(%"F)E/"/O+$%&P"%F/"C(%%(:"F)4;"$*"<(:3-$*/."(;"-/*/-E/*"%F)%"*F(6"%F/".$*3(*$%$(,"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4?*",/%"
6(-%FP";)44$,N"$,%("%6("<)%/N(-$/*a"
"
!" e*)C4/"B/*/-E/*P"6F$<F" $,<4+./"%F/"-/E/,+/"),."<)3$%)4" -/*(+-</*")E)$4)C4/" %("://%" ;+%+-/"

/23/,.$%+-/"U/7N7"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"),."%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/VP"),.""
"
!" e,+*)C4/"B/*/-E/*P"6F$<F"$,<4+./a"

b" +,-/)4$*/."N)$,*"),."4(**/*P"3)-%$<+4)-4&"$,"-/4)%$(,"%("%F/"-/E)4+)%$(,"(;"3-(3/-%&P"34),%"
),."/O+$3:/,%"U/7N7"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/V"

b" ).]+*%:/,%" )<<(+,%*" %F)%" )C*(-C" %F/" .$;;/-/,</" C/%6//," %F/" (+%<(:/" (;" )334&$,N"
3-(3/-" )<<(+,%$,N" 3-)<%$</*" ),." %F/" -/O+$-/:/,%*" (;" *%)%+%(-&" )--),N/:/,%*" ;(-"
;+,.$,N"/23/,.$%+-/"U/7N7"%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%"),."%F/"S/,*$(,"B/*/-E/V7"

"
Note – the 2012/13 bank overdraft and short term creditors figures have been restated by £729K to 
take account of an increase in the NNDR pool creditor for that year.  This adjustment has been carried 
through to all the main statements and associated notes. 

!

34'5#/+0'
6743'
Y!!! N

O
T

E
S 34'5#/+0'

6748'
Y!!!

Restated
8!ZPL08 S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"_"1O+$3:/,% 11 0[APZJ0
AP[8= M/-$%)N/">**/%* 12 AP[8=
8=PZJ= G,E/*%:/,%"S-(3/-%& 13 0[P!=I
08[ G,%),N$C4/">**/%* 14 00J
LA >**/%*"M/4.";(-"9)4/ 19 0P[LA
IZ8 T(,N"Q/-:"G,E/*%:/,%* 15 !
[ T(,N"Q/-:"`/C%(-* 15 =

683NPQ4 9(&?'R$/%'*--$"- 66QNM7V

0ZP0!I 9F(-%"Q/-:"G,E/*%:/,%* 15 88P!0=
IZ[ G,E/,%(-$/* 16 IA=

=P0[Z 9F(-%"Q/-:"`/C%(-* 17 AP=A[
68NQM7 :,//$&"'*--$"- 37N7V4

U0P!ZIV H),W"@E/-.-);% 18 U==!V
U0PIZ[V 9F(-%"Q/-:"H(--(6$,N 15 U0P88[V
U0!PJJ!V 9F(-%"Q/-:"#-/.$%(-* 20 U08PA88V
Y46NM46Z :,//$&"'9;#W;<;";$- Y48NQ44Z

U88IV T(,N"Q/-:"#-/.$%(-* 15 U88IV
UJ88V S-(E$*$(,* 21 UJP000V

UAIPA!0V T(,N"Q/-:"H(--(6$,N 15 U=APLA8V
UL=PI=!V @%F/-"T(,N"Q/-:"T$)C$4$%$/* 23 UJJP[JLV
Y437NV7QZ 9(&?'R$/%'9;#W;<;";$- Y44QNPO4Z

468NM33 @$"'*--$"- 46ONO4Q

80PJ0L e*)C4/"B/*/-E/* 22 8IPI[0
0!IPL0Z e,+*)C4/"B/*/-E/* 23 0!8P08L

468NM33 R("#<'G$-$/H$- 46ONO4Q

Page 42



0J"

:#-0'.<(E'!"#"$%$&"'
'

"
"
"
QF/"#)*F"54(6"9%)%/:/,%"*+::)-$*/*" %F/" ;4(6*"(;"<)*F" %F)%"F)E/" %)W/,"34)</" $,%("),."(+%"(;" %F/"
#(+,<$4?*"C),W")<<(+,%*"(E/-"%F/";$,),<$)4"&/)-7""G%"*/3)-)%/*"%F/";4(6*"$,%(a"
"
!" %F(*/"%F)%"F)E/"(<<+--/.")*")"-/*+4%"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"(3/-)%$(,*"
"
!" %F(*/")-$*$,N";-(:"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"$,E/*%$,N")<%$E$%$/*"U$,<4+.$,N"<)*F";4(6*"-/4)%/."%(",(,b<+--/,%"

)**/%*VP"),.""
"

!" %F(*/")%%-$C+%)C4/"%(";$,),<$,N"./<$*$(,*7"
"
"

!

Restated D(,/&"U@+%V"X"G,

UIP!JZV K/%"*+-34+*"(-"U./;$<$%V"(,"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"(;"*/-E$</* 27 U8IP[[=V

00P8!0
>.]+*%:/,%*"%(",/%"*+-34+*"(-"./;$<$%"(,"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"(;"*/-E$</*"
;(-",(,b<)*F":(E/:/,%*

J8P!Z=

U0PL08V
>.]+*%:/,%*";(-"$%/:*"$,<4+./."$,"%F/",/%"*+-34+*"(-"./;$<$%"(,"%F/"
3-(E$*$(,"(;"*/-E$</*"%F)%")-/"$,E/*%$,N"),.";$,),<$,N")<%$E$%$/*

U00P88AV

QNQ84 @$"'+#-0')<(E-')/(%'KD$/#";&?'*+";H;";$- QNPQ3

ULP=J[V G,E/*%$,N"><%$E$%$/* 25 [ZZ

U0PA[ZV 5$,),<$,N"><%$E$%$/* 26 UAPJ8ZV

YP7QZ @$"';&+/$#-$'(/'2$+/$#-$';&'+#-0'#&2'+#-0'$`,;H#<$&"- 863

U8AAV
#)*F"),."<)*F"/O+$E)4/,%*")%"%F/"C/N$,,$,N"(;"%F/"-/3(-%$,N"
3/-$(.

U0P!ZIV

Y4N7P3Z
:#-0'#&2'+#-0'$`,;H#<$&"-'#"'"0$'$&2'()'"0$'/$D(/";&?'
D$/;(2

YQQ7Z

6746[43'
Y!!!

6743[48'
Y!!!N

O
TE

S

"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 43



0L"

@("$-'"('"0$'*++(,&"-'
'

"
"
"
"
QF/",(%/*"%("%F/")<<(+,%*"F)E/"%F-//"*$N,$;$<),%"-(4/*a"
"
!" 3-/*/,%$,N" $,;(-:)%$(," )C(+%" %F/" C)*$*" (;" 3-/3)-)%$(," (;" %F/" ;$,),<$)4" *%)%/:/,%*" ),." %F/"

*3/<$;$<")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*"+*/."
"
!" .$*<4(*$,N"%F/"$,;(-:)%$(,"-/O+$-/."C&"%F/"#(./"%F)%"$*",(%"3-/*/,%/."/4*/6F/-/"$,"%F/";$,),<$)4"

*%)%/:/,%*""
"

!" 3-(E$.$,N"$,;(-:)%$(,"%F)%"$*",(%"3-(E$./."/4*/6F/-/"$,"%F/";$,),<$)4"*%)%/:/,%*P"C+%"$*"-/4/E),%"
%("),"+,./-*%),.$,N"(;"),&"(;"%F/:7"

"
>"4$*%"(;"%F/",(%/*"3-(E$./."$*")*";(44(6*a"
"
@("$'4' ><<(+,%$,N"S(4$<$/*'
@("$'6' ><<(+,%$,N"9%),.)-.*"%F)%"F)E/"C//,"$**+/."C+%"F)E/",(%"&/%"C//,").(3%/.''
@("$'3' #-$%$<)4"k+.N/:/,%*"$,">334&$,N"><<(+,%$,N"S(4$<$/*'
@("$'8' >**+:3%$(,*"D)./")C(+%"%F/"5+%+-/"),."@%F/-"D)](-"9(+-</*"(;"1*%$:)%$(,"e,</-%)$,%&'
@("$'O' 1E/,%*">;%/-"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"`)%/'
@("$'Q' >.]+*%:/,%*"C/%6//,"><<(+,%$,N"H)*$*"),."5+,.$,N"H)*$*"+,./-"B/N+4)%$(,*'
@("$'V' Q-),*;/-*"%(X;-(:"1)-:)-W/."B/*/-E/*'
@("$'P'' @%F/-"@3/-)%$,N"123/,.$%+-/"
@("$'M' 5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/'
@("$'47' Q)2)%$(,"),."K(,b93/<$;$<"R-),%"G,<(:/'
@("$'44' S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%'
@("$'46' M/-$%)N/">**/%*"
@("$'43' G,E/*%:/,%"S-(3/-%$/*"
@("$'48' G,%),N$C4/">**/%*'
@("$'4O' 5$,),<$)4"G,*%-+:/,%*" "
@("$'4Q' G,E/,%(-$/*"
@("$'4V' 9F(-%"Q/-:'`/C%(-*'
@("$'4P' #)*F"),."#)*F"1O+$E)4/,%*'
@("$'4M' >**/%*"M/4.";(-"9)4/'
@("$'67' 9F(-%"Q/-:"#-/.$%(-*'
@("$'64' S-(E$*$(,*'
@("$'66' e*)C4/"B/*/-E/*'
@("$'63' e,+*)C4/"B/*/-E/*'
@("$'68' @3/-)%$,N"><%$E$%$/*'
@("$'6O' G,E/*%$,N"><%$E$%$/*'
@("$'6Q' 5$,),<$,N"><%$E$%$/*'
@("$'6V' >:(+,%*"B/3(-%/.";(-"B/*(+-</">44(<)%$(,"`/<$*$(,*'
@("$'6P' ><O+$-/."),."`$*<(,%$,+/."@3/-)%$(,*'
@("$'6M' Q-).$,N"@3/-)%$(,*'
@("$'37' >N/,<&"9/-E$</*'
@("$'34' D/:C/-*?">44(6),</*"
@("$'36' @;;$</-*?"B/:+,/-)%$(,'
@("$'33' 12%/-,)4">+.$%"#(*%*'
@("$'38' R-),%"G,<(:/'
@("$'3O' B/4)%/."S)-%$/*'
@("$'3Q' #)3$%)4"123/,.$%+-/"),."#)3$%)4"5$,),<$,N"
@("$'3V' T/)*/*'
@("$'3P' G:3)$-:/,%"T(**/*'
@("$'3M' Q/-:$,)%$(,"H/,/;$%*'
@("$'87' `/;$,/."H/,/;$%"S/,*$(,"9<F/:/*'
@("$'84' #(,%$,N/,%"T$)C$4$%$/*'
@("$'86' #(,%$,N/,%">**/%*'
@("$'83' K)%+-/"),."12%/,%"(;"B$*W*">-$*$,N";-(:"5$,),<$)4"G,*%-+:/,%*'
"

'
'

Page 44



0="

4' *::KS@RF@I'>K9F:FB!'
'

4A4'I$&$/#<'
'
QF/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*"*+::)-$*/*"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"%-),*)<%$(,*";(-"%F/"8!0IX0J";$,),<$)4"&/)-"),."$%*"
3(*$%$(,")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J7"QF/")<<(+,%*"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4"F)E/"C//,"3-/3)-/."$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"%F/"Code
of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom" U%F/"#(./V" $**+/."C&" %F/"#F)-%/-/."
G,*%$%+%/"(;"S+C4$<"5$,),</"),."><<(+,%),<&" U#GS5>VP" %)W$,N")<<(+,%" (;" %F/" *+334/:/,%)-&"N+$.),</"
,(%/*" $**+/."C&"#GS5>"(," %F/")334$<)%$(,"(;" %F/"#(./" %(" 4(<)4")+%F(-$%$/*P"*+33(-%/."C&" G,%/-,)%$(,)4"
5$,),<$)4"B/3(-%$,N"9%),.)-.*7"
"
QF/")<<(+,%$,N"<(,E/,%$(,").(3%/."$*"3-$,<$3)44&"F$*%(-$<)4"<(*%P":(.$;$/."C&"%F/"-/E)4+)%$(,"(;"</-%)$,"
<)%/N(-$/*"(;",(,b<+--/,%")**/%*"),.";$,),<$)4"$,*%-+:/,%*7""'
"
QF/"3+-3(*/"(;"%F$*"*/<%$(,"$*"%("/234)$,"%F/"C)*$*"(;"%F/";$N+-/*"$,<4+./."$,"%F/")<<(+,%*P")*"%F/"E$/6"%F)%"
%F/&"3-/*/,%"<),"(,4&"C/"3-(3/-4&")33-/<$)%/."$;"%F/*/"3(4$<$/*")-/"/234)$,/.";+44&"),."+,./-*%((.7""fF/-/"
/*%$:)%$(,"%/<F,$O+/*")-/"+*/."%F/&" $:34/:/,%" %F/":/)*+-/:/,%")*3/<%*"(;")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*7" ">,"
)<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<&"6$44"*3/<$;&"%F/"C)*$*"(,"6F$<F"),"$%/:"$*"%("C/":/)*+-/.d"6F/-/"%F/-/"$*"+,</-%)$,%&"
(E/-" %F/" :(,/%)-&" ):(+,%" <(--/*3(,.$,N" %(" %F)%" C)*$*P" %F/" ):(+,%" 6$44" C/" )--$E/." )%" C&" +*$,N" ),"
/*%$:)%$(,"%/<F,$O+/7"
"
"

4A6' F%D#+"'()'),",/$':0#&?$-'"('*++(,&";&?'>(<;+;$-'
"

QF/-/")-/",(";+%+-/"<F),N/*"%(")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*"6F$<F");;/<%"%F/"8!0IX0J"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*7"
"
"

4A3'*++/,#<-'()'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'
"

><%$E$%&" $*")<<(+,%/." ;(-" $," %F/"&/)-" %F)%" $%" %)W/*"34)</P",(%"*$:34&"6F/,"<)*F"3)&:/,%*")-/":)./"(-"
-/</$E/.7"G,"3)-%$<+4)-a"
"
!" B/E/,+/";-(:"%F/"*)4/"(;"N((.*"$*"-/<(N,$*/."6F/,"%F/"#(+,<$4"%-),*;/-*"%F/"*$N,$;$<),%"-$*W*"),."

-/6)-.*"(;"(6,/-*F$3"%("%F/"3+-<F)*/-"),."$%"$*"3-(C)C4/"%F)%"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"(-"*/-E$</"3(%/,%$)4"
)**(<$)%/."6$%F"%F/"%-),*)<%$(,"6$44";4(6"%("%F/"#(+,<$47"

"
!" B/E/,+/" ;-(:"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"(;"*/-E$</*" $*" -/<(N,$*/."6F/," %F/"#(+,<$4"<),":/)*+-/"-/4$)C4&" %F/"

3/-</,%)N/" (;" <(:34/%$(," (;" %F/" %-),*)<%$(," ),." $%" $*" 3-(C)C4/" %F)%" /<(,(:$<" C/,/;$%*" (-" */-E$</"
3(%/,%$)4")**(<$)%/."6$%F"%F/"%-),*)<%$(,"6$44";4(6"%("%F/"#(+,<$47"

"
!" 9+334$/*")-/"-/<(-./.")*"/23/,.$%+-/"6F/,"%F/&")-/"<(,*+:/."g"6F/-/"%F/-/"$*")"N)3"C/%6//,"%F/"

.)%/"*+334$/*")-/"-/</$E/."),."%F/$-"<(,*+:3%$(,P" %F/&")-/"<)--$/.")*" $,E/,%(-$/*"(,"%F/"H)4),</"
9F//%7"

"
!" 123/,*/*"$,"-/4)%$(,"%("*/-E$</*"-/</$E/."U$,<4+.$,N"*/-E$</*"3-(E$./."C&"/:34(&//*V")-/"-/<(-./."
" )*"/23/,.$%+-/"6F/,"%F/"*/-E$</*")-/"-/</$E/."-)%F/-"%F),"6F/,"3)&:/,%*")-/":)./7"
"
!" G,%/-/*%" -/</$E)C4/" (," $,E/*%:/,%*" ),." 3)&)C4/" (," C(--(6$,N*" $*" )<<(+,%/." ;(-" -/*3/<%$E/4&" )*"
" $,<(:/" ),." /23/,.$%+-/" (," %F/" C)*$*" (;" %F/" /;;/<%$E/" $,%/-/*%" -)%/" ;(-" %F/" -/4/E),%" ;$,),<$)4"
" $,*%-+:/,%"-)%F/-"%F),"%F/"<)*F";4(6*";$2/."(-"./%/-:$,/."C&"%F/"<(,%-)<%7"
"
!" fF/-/"-/E/,+/"),."/23/,.$%+-/"F)E/"C//,"-/<(N,$*/."C+%"<)*F"F)*",(%"C//,"-/</$E/."(-"3)$.P")"
" ./C%(-"(-"<-/.$%(-";(-"%F/"-/4/E),%"):(+,%"$*"-/<(-./."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%7""fF/-/"./C%*":)&",(%"
" C/"*/%%4/.P" %F/"C)4),</"(;"./C%(-*" $*"6-$%%/,".(6,"),.")"<F)-N/":)./" %(" -/E/,+/" ;(-" %F/" $,<(:/"
" %F)%":$NF%",(%"C/"<(44/<%/.7""
"
"

4A8'*+`,;-;";(&-'#&2'U;-+(&";&,$2'KD$/#";(&-'
"

*+`,;/$2'(D$/#";(&-""
>..$%$(,)4"3(4$<&"./%)$4"$*"-/O+$-/."6F/-/"),")+%F(-$%&"F)*")<O+$-/."(3/-)%$(,*"U(-"%-),*;/--/."(3/-)%$(,*"
+,./-":)<F$,/-&"(;"N(E/-,:/,%")--),N/:/,%*V".+-$,N"%F/";$,),<$)4"&/)-7""
"
U;-+(&";&,$2'(D$/#";(&-""
>..$%$(,)4" 3(4$<&" ./%)$4" $*" -/O+$-/." 6F/-/" )," )+%F(-$%&" F)*" .$*<(,%$,+/." (3/-)%$(,*" U(-" %-),*;/--/."
(3/-)%$(,*"+,./-":)<F$,/-&"(;"N(E/-,:/,%")--),N/:/,%*V".+-$,N"%F/";$,),<$)4"&/)-7'
'

Page 45



0A"

'
4AO':#-0'#&2':#-0'B`,;H#<$&"-'
'

#)*F" ),." <)*F" /O+$E)4/,%*" )-/" :)./" +3" 3+-/4&" (;" %F/" #(+,<$4?*" <+--/,%" C),W" )<<(+,%" C)4),</7""
G,E/*%:/,%"C)4),</*")-/")%" %F/$-" 4(6/*%")%" %F/"&/)-"/,."),."*("),&"-/*$.+)4"C)4),</*" $,"*F(-%",(%$</"
./3(*$%" )<<(+,%*" )-/" )**+:/." %(" C/" $,E/*%$,N" )<%$E$%$/*" ),." ,(%" $," *+33(-%" (;" *F(-%" %/-:" <)*F"
:),)N/:/,%7"
"
G," %F/"#)*F" 54(6" 9%)%/:/,%P" <)*F" ),." <)*F" /O+$E)4/,%*" )-/" *F(6," ,/%" (;" C),W" (E/-.-);%*" %F)%" )-/"
-/3)&)C4/"(,"./:),."),.";(-:"),"$,%/N-)4"3)-%"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"<)*F":),)N/:/,%7"
"
"

4AQ'>/;(/'>$/;(2'*2b,-"%$&"-N':0#&?$-';&'*++(,&";&?'>(<;+;$-'#&2'B-";%#"$-'#&2'B//(/-'
"
" S-$(-"3/-$(.").]+*%:/,%*":)&")-$*/")*")"-/*+4%"(;")"<F),N/"$,")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*"(-"%("<(--/<%")":)%/-$)4"

/--(-7""#F),N/*"$,")<<(+,%$,N"/*%$:)%/*")-/")<<(+,%/.";(-"3-(*3/<%$E/4&P" $7/7" $,"%F/"<+--/,%"),.";+%+-/"
&/)-*");;/<%/."C&"%F/"<F),N/"),.".(",(%"N$E/"-$*/"%(")"3-$(-"3/-$(.").]+*%:/,%7"

'
" #F),N/*" $," )<<(+,%$,N" 3(4$<$/*" )-/" (,4&":)./"6F/," -/O+$-/." C&" 3-(3/-" )<<(+,%$,N" 3-)<%$</*" (-" %F/"

<F),N/"3-(E$./*":(-/"-/4$)C4/"(-"-/4/E),%"$,;(-:)%$(,")C(+%"%F/"/;;/<%"(;"%F/"%-),*)<%$(,*P"(%F/-"/E/,%*"
),."<(,.$%$(,*"(,"%F/"#(+,<$4?*";$,),<$)4"3(*$%$(,"(-";$,),<$)4"3/-;(-:),</7""fF/-/")"<F),N/"$*":)./P"$%"
$*" )334$/." -/%-(*3/<%$E/4&" U+,4/**" *%)%/." (%F/-6$*/V" C&" ).]+*%$,N" (3/,$,N" C)4),</*" ),." <(:3)-)%$E/"
):(+,%*";(-"%F/"3-$(-"3/-$(.")*"$;"%F/",/6"3(4$<&"F).")46)&*"C//,")334$/.7"

"
" D)%/-$)4" /--(-*" .$*<(E/-/." $," 3-$(-" 3/-$(." ;$N+-/*" )-/" <(--/<%/." -/%-(*3/<%$E/4&" C&" ):/,.$,N" (3/,$,N"

C)4),</*"),."<(:3)-)%$E/"):(+,%*";(-"%F/"3-$(-"3/-$(.7""
'
'

4AV':0#/?$-'"('G$H$&,$')(/'@(&c:,//$&"'*--$"-'
"

9/-E$</*P"*+33(-%"*/-E$</*"),."%-).$,N")<<(+,%*")-/"./C$%/."6$%F"%F/";(44(6$,N"):(+,%*"%("-/<(-."%F/"<(*%"
(;"F(4.$,N";$2/.")**/%*".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-a"
"
!" `/3-/<$)%$(,")%%-$C+%)C4/"%("%F/")**/%*"+*/."C&"%F/"-/4/E),%"*/-E$</"
"
!" B/E)4+)%$(,"),."$:3)$-:/,%"4(**/*"(,")**/%*"+*/."C&"%F/"*/-E$</"6F/-/"%F/-/")-/",(")<<+:+4)%/."
" N)$,*"$,"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/")N)$,*%"6F$<F"%F/"4(**/*"<),"C/"6-$%%/,"(;;"
"
!" >:(-%$*)%$(,"(;"$,%),N$C4/";$2/.")**/%*")%%-$C+%)C4/"%("%F/"*/-E$</7"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4"$*",(%"-/O+$-/."%("-)$*/"<(+,<$4"%)2"%(";+,."./3-/<$)%$(,P"-/E)4+)%$(,"),."$:3)$-:/,%"4(**/*"
(-" ):(-%$*)%$(,*7" " M(6/E/-P" $%" $*" -/O+$-/." %(":)W/" )," ),,+)4" <(,%-$C+%$(," ;-(:" -/E/,+/" %(6)-.*" %F/"
-/.+<%$(," $," $%*" (E/-)44" C(--(6$,N" -/O+$-/:/,%" $," )<<(-.),</" 6$%F" *%)%+%(-&" N+$.),</7" " `/3-/<$)%$(,P"
-/E)4+)%$(,"),."$:3)$-:/,%" 4(**/*"),."):(-%$*)%$(,*")-/"%F/-/;(-/"-/34)</."C&"%F/"<(,%-$C+%$(," $,"%F/"
R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"UD$,$:+:"B/E/,+/"S-(E$*$(,VP"C&"6)&"(;"),").]+*%$,N"%-),*)<%$(,"6$%F"%F/"#)3$%)4"
>.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%"$,"%F/":(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%";(-"%F/".$;;/-/,</"C/%6//,"%F/"%6(7"

"

4AP'B%D<(1$$'L$&$);"-'
"

L$&$);"-'>#1#W<$'2,/;&?'B%D<(1%$&"'
9F(-%b%/-:"/:34(&//"C/,/;$%*")-/"%F(*/".+/"%("C/"*/%%4/."6$%F$,"08":(,%F*"(;"%F/"&/)-b/,.7""QF/&"$,<4+./"
*+<F"C/,/;$%*")*"*)4)-$/*P"3)$."),,+)4" 4/)E/"),."3)$."*$<W"4/)E/P"C(,+*/*"),.",(,b:(,/%)-&"C/,/;$%*"
U/7N7"<)-*V" ;(-"<+--/,%"/:34(&//*"),.")-/"-/<(N,$*/.")*"),"/23/,*/";(-"*/-E$</*" $,"%F/"&/)-" $,"6F$<F"
/:34(&//*"-/,./-"*/-E$</"%("%F/"#(+,<$47"">,")<<-+)4"$*":)./";(-"%F/"<(*%"(;"F(4$.)&"/,%$%4/:/,%*"/)-,/."
C&"/:34(&//*"C+%",(%"%)W/,"C/;(-/"%F/"&/)-b/,."6F$<F"/:34(&//*"<),"<)--&";(-6)-."$,%("%F/",/2%";$,),<$)4"
&/)-7""QF/")<<-+)4"$*":)./")%"%F/"*)4)-&"-)%/")334$<)C4/"$,"%F/";(44(6$,N")<<(+,%$,N"&/)-P"C/$,N"%F/"3/-$(."
$,"6F$<F"%F/"/:34(&//"%)W/*"%F/"C/,/;$%7""QF/")<<-+)4"$*"<F)-N/."%("%F/"9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"
(;"9/-E$</*P"C+%"%F/,"-/E/-*/."(+%"%F-(+NF"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%"*("%F)%"F(4$.)&"C/,/;$%*"
)-/"<F)-N/."%("-/E/,+/"$,"%F/";$,),<$)4"&/)-"$,"6F$<F"%F/"F(4$.)&")C*/,</"(<<+-*7"

R$/%;&#";(&'L$&$);"-'
Q/-:$,)%$(,"C/,/;$%*")-/"):(+,%*"3)&)C4/")*")"-/*+4%"(;")"./<$*$(,"C&"%F/"#(+,<$4"%("%/-:$,)%/"),"(;;$</-?*"
/:34(&:/,%"C/;(-/"%F/",(-:)4"-/%$-/:/,%".)%/"(-"),"(;;$</-?*"./<$*$(,"%(")<</3%"E(4+,%)-&"-/.+,.),<&P"
%F/&")-/"<F)-N/."(,"),")<<-+)4*"C)*$*"%("%F/"K(,"`$*%-$C+%/."#(*%*"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"

Page 46



0Z"

),." 123/,.$%+-/" 9%)%/:/,%" 6F/," %F/" #(+,<$4" $*" ./:(,*%-)C4&" <(::$%%/." %(" %F/" %/-:$,)%$(," (;" %F/"
/:34(&:/,%"(;"),"(;;$</-"(-"N-(+3"(;"(;;$</-*"(-":)W$,N"),"(;;/-"%("/,<(+-)N/"E(4+,%)-&"-/.+,.),<&7"
"
fF/-/"%/-:$,)%$(,"C/,/;$%*"$,E(4E/"%F/"/,F),</:/,%"(;"3/,*$(,*P"*%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,"-/O+$-/"%F/"R/,/-)4"
5+,."C)4),</"%("C/"<F)-N/."6$%F"%F/"):(+,%"3)&)C4/"C&"%F/"#(+,<$4"%("%F/"S/,*$(,"5+,.""(-"3/,*$(,/-"
$,"%F/"&/)-P",(%"%F/"):(+,%"<)4<+4)%/.")<<(-.$,N"%("%F/"-/4/E),%")<<(+,%$,N"*%),.)-.*7""G,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"
$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%P")33-(3-$)%$(,*")-/"-/O+$-/."%("),.";-(:"%F/"S/,*$(,*"B/*/-E/"%("-/:(E/"%F/"
,(%$(,)4"./C$%*"),."<-/.$%*";(-"3/,*$(,"/,F),</:/,%"%/-:$,)%$(,"C/,/;$%*"),."-/34)</"%F/:"6$%F"./C$%*"
;(-"%F/"<)*F"3)$."%("%F/"S/,*$(,"5+,."),."3/,*$(,/-*"),."),&"*+<F"):(+,%*"3)&)C4/"C+%"+,3)$.")%"%F/"
&/)-b/,.7"

R0$'9(+#<'I(H$/&%$&"'>$&-;(&'!+0$%$'
1:34(&//*"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4")-/":/:C/-*"(;"%F/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"S/,*$(,"9<F/:/P"6F$<F"$*").:$,$*%/-/."
(,"(+-"C/F)4;"C&"T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$47""G%"$*")<<(+,%/.";(-")*")"./;$,/."C/,/;$%*"*<F/:/a""
"
!" QF/"4$)C$4$%$/*"(;"%F/"T),<)*F$-/"3/,*$(,";+,.")%%-$C+%)C4/"%("%F/"#(+,<$4")-/"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"H)4),</"
" 9F//%" (," )," )<%+)-$)4" C)*$*" +*$,N" %F/" 3-(]/<%/." +,$%" :/%F(." g" $7/7" )," )**/**:/,%" (;" %F/" ;+%+-/"
" 3)&:/,%*"%F)%"6$44"C/":)./"$,"-/4)%$(,"%("-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*"/)-,/."%(".)%/"C&"/:34(&//*P"C)*/."
" (,")**+:3%$(,*")C(+%":(-%)4$%&" -)%/*P" /:34(&//" %+-,(E/-" -)%/*P" /%<P" ),."3-(]/<%$(,*"(;" 3-(]/<%/."
" /)-,$,N*";(-"<+--/,%"/:34(&//*7"
"
!" T$)C$4$%$/*")-/".$*<(+,%/."%("%F/$-"E)4+/")%"<+--/,%"3-$</*P"+*$,N")".$*<(+,%"-)%/"(;"Z7A^7"
"
!" QF/")**/%*"(;"T),<)*F$-/"3/,*$(,";+,.")%%-$C+%)C4/"%("%F/"#(+,<$4")-/"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"
" )%"%F/$-";)$-"E)4+/a"

"
b"`,("$2'-$+,/;";$-"g"<+--/,%"3-$</"C$."
b",&`,("$2'-$+,/;";$-"g"3-(;/**$(,)4"/*%$:)%/"
b",&;";-$2'-$+,/;";$-"g"<+--/,%"C$."3-$</"
b"D/(D$/"1'g":)-W/%"E)4+/"

"
!" QF/"<F),N/"$,"%F/",/%"3/,*$(,*"4$)C$4$%&"$*"),)4&*/."$,%("*/E/,"<(:3(,/,%*a"
"

b"+,//$&"'-$/H;+$'+(-""g"%F/"$,<-/)*/"$,"4$)C$4$%$/*")*")"-/*+4%"(;"&/)-*"(;"*/-E$</"/)-,/."%F$*"&/)-"b"
)44(<)%/."$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"%("%F/"*/-E$</*";(-"6F$<F"%F/"
/:34(&//*"6(-W/."

b"D#-"'-$/H;+$'+(-""g"%F/"$,<-/)*/"$," 4$)C$4$%$/*")-$*$,N";-(:"<+--/,%"&/)-"./<$*$(,*"6F(*/"/;;/<%"
-/4)%/*" %(" &/)-*" (;" */-E$</" /)-,/." $," /)-4$/-" &/)-*" g" ./C$%/." %(" %F/"9+-34+*" (-"`/;$<$%" (," %F/"
S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%")*"3)-%"(;"K(,"
`$*%-$C+%/."#(*%*"

b";&"$/$-"'+(-""b"%F/"/23/<%/."$,<-/)*/"$,"%F/"3-/*/,%"E)4+/"(;"4$)C$4$%$/*".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-")*"%F/&"
:(E/" (,/" &/)-" <4(*/-" %(" C/$,N" 3)$." g" ./C$%/." %(" %F/" 5$,),<$,N" ),." G,E/*%:/,%" G,<(:/" ),."
123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"

b"$CD$+"$2'/$",/&'(&'#--$"-"g"%F/"),,+)4"$,E/*%:/,%"-/%+-,"(,"%F/";+,.")**/%*")%%-$C+%)C4/"%("%F/"
#(+,<$4P"C)*/."(,"),")E/-)N/"(;"%F/"/23/<%/."4(,Nb%/-:"-/%+-,"g"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"5$,),<$,N"),."
G,E/*%:/,%" G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/" 4$,/" $," %F/" #(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%7"

b"?#;&-'(/'<(--$-'(&'-$""<$%$&"-'#&2'+,/"#;<%$&"-"g"%F/"-/*+4%"(;")<%$(,*"%("-/4$/E/"%F/"#(+,<$4"
(;"4$)C$4$%$/*"(-"/E/,%*"%F)%"-/.+</"%F/"/23/<%/.";+%+-/"*/-E$</"(-")<<-+)4"(;"C/,/;$%*"(;"/:34(&//*"
g"./C$%/."(-"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"
G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%")*"3)-%"(;"K(,"`$*%-$C+%/."#(*%*7"

b"#+",#/;#<'?#;&-'#&2'<(--$-"g"<F),N/*"$,"%F/",/%"3/,*$(,*"4$)C$4$%&"%F)%")-$*/"C/<)+*/"/E/,%*"F)E/"
,(%"<($,<$./."6$%F")**+:3%$(,*":)./")%" %F/" 4)*%")<%+)-$)4"E)4+)%$(,"(-"C/<)+*/" %F/")<%+)-$/*"
F)E/"+3.)%/."%F/$-")**+:3%$(,*"g"./C$%/."%("%F/"S/,*$(,*"B/*/-E/7"

b" +(&"/;W,";(&-' D#;2' "(' "0$' 9#&+#-0;/$' :(,&"1' D$&-;(&' ),&2" g" <)*F" 3)$." )*" /:34(&/-?*"
<(,%-$C+%$(,*"%("%F/"3/,*$(,";+,."$,"*/%%4/:/,%"(;"4$)C$4$%$/*d"",(%")<<(+,%/.";(-")*"),"/23/,*/7"

"
G,"-/4)%$(,"%("-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*P"*%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,*"-/O+$-/"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."C)4),</"%("C/"<F)-N/."
6$%F"%F/"):(+,%"3)&)C4/"C&"%F/"#(+,<$4"%("%F/"S/,*$(,"5+,."(-".$-/<%4&"%("%F/"3/,*$(,/-*"$,"%F/"&/)-P",(%"
%F/"):(+,%"<)4<+4)%/.")<<(-.$,N"%("%F/"-/4/E),%")<<(+,%$,N"*%),.)-.*7""G,"%F/"D(E/:/,%" $,"B/*/-E/*"
9%)%/:/,%P"%F$*":/),*"%F)%"%F/-/")-/")33-(3-$)%$(,*"%("),.";-(:"%F/"S/,*$(,*"B/*/-E/"%("-/:(E/",(%$(,)4"
./C$%*"),."<-/.$%*";(-"-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*"),."-/34)</"%F/:"6$%F"./C$%*";(-"%F/"<)*F"3)$."%("%F/"S/,*$(,"
5+,."),."3/,*$(,/-*"(,"),&"*+<F"):(+,%*"3)&)C4/"C+%"+,3)$.")%"%F/"&/)-b/,.7""QF/",/N)%$E/"C)4),</"
%F)%" )-$*/*" (," %F/" S/,*$(,*" B/*/-E/":/)*+-/*" %F/" C/,/;$<$)4" $:3)<%" %(" %F/" R/,/-)4" 5+,." (;" C/$,N"
-/O+$-/."%(")<<(+,%" ;(-"-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*"(,"%F/"C)*$*"(;"<)*F";4(6*"-)%F/-" %F),")*"C/,/;$%*" %F)%")-/"
/)-,/."C&"/:34(&//*7"

Page 47



0["

U;-+/$";(&#/1'L$&$);"-'
QF/"#(+,<$4")4*("F)*"-/*%-$<%/."3(6/-*"%(":)W/".$*<-/%$(,)-&")6)-.*"(-"-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*"$,"%F/"/E/,%"
(;"/)-4&"-/%$-/:/,%7"">,&"4$)C$4$%$/*"/*%$:)%/."%(")-$*/")*")"-/*+4%"(;"),")6)-."%("),&":/:C/-"(;"*%);;")-/"
)<<-+/."$,"%F/"&/)-"(;"%F/"./<$*$(,"%(":)W/"%F/")6)-."),.")<<(+,%/.";(-"+*$,N"%F/"*):/"3(4$<$/*")*")-/"
)334$/."%("%F/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"S/,*$(,"9<F/:/7"

"
"
4AM'BH$&"-'*)"$/'"0$'L#<#&+$'!0$$"'U#"$'
'

1E/,%*");%/-" %F/"H)4),</"9F//%".)%/")-/" %F(*/"/E/,%*P"C(%F" ;)E(+-)C4/"),."+,;)E(+-)C4/P" %F)%"(<<+-"
C/%6//,"%F/"/,."(;"%F/"-/3(-%$,N"3/-$(."),."%F/".)%/"6F/,"%F/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*"$*")+%F(-$*/.";(-"
$**+/7""Q6("%&3/*"(;"/E/,%*"<),"C/"$./,%$;$/.a"
"
!" %F(*/" %F)%" 3-(E$./" /E$./,</" (;" <(,.$%$(,*" %F)%" /2$*%/." )%" %F/" /,." (;" %F/" -/3(-%$,N" 3/-$(." g" %F/"
" 9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*"$*").]+*%/."%("-/;4/<%"*+<F"/E/,%*7"
"
!" %F(*/" %F)%" )-/" $,.$<)%$E/" (;" <(,.$%$(,*" %F)%" )-(*/" );%/-" %F/" -/3(-%$,N" 3/-$(." b" %F/" 9%)%/:/,%" (;"
" ><<(+,%*" $*" ,(%" ).]+*%/." %(" -/;4/<%" *+<F" /E/,%*P" C+%" 6F/-/" )" <)%/N(-&" (;" /E/,%*" 6(+4." F)E/" )"
" :)%/-$)4" /;;/<%P" .$*<4(*+-/" $*" :)./" $," %F/" ,(%/*" (;" %F/" ,)%+-/" (;" %F/" /E/,%*" ),." %F/$-" /*%$:)%/."
" ;$,),<$)4"/;;/<%7"

"
1E/,%*"%)W$,N"34)</");%/-"%F/".)%/"(;")+%F(-$*)%$(,";(-"$**+/")-/",(%"-/;4/<%/."$,"%F/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*7"

"
"
4A47' .;&#&+;#<'F&-"/,%$&"-'
'

.;&#&+;#<'9;#W;<;";$-'
5$,),<$)4" 4$)C$4$%$/*" )-/" -/<(N,$*/." (," %F/" H)4),</" 9F//%" 6F/," %F/" #(+,<$4" C/<(:/*" )" 3)-%&" %(" %F/"
<(,%-)<%+)4"3-(E$*$(,*"(;")";$,),<$)4"$,*%-+:/,%"),.")-/"$,$%$)44&":/)*+-/."C&";)$-"E)4+/"),.")-/"<)--$/.")%"
%F/$-"):(-%$*/."<(*%7"">,,+)4"<F)-N/*"%("%F/"5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"
%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%";(-"$,%/-/*%"3)&)C4/")-/"C)*/."(,"%F/"<)--&$,N"
):(+,%"(;"%F/"4$)C$4$%&P":+4%$34$/."C&"%F/"/;;/<%$E/"-)%/"(;"$,%/-/*%";(-"%F/"$,*%-+:/,%7""QF/"/;;/<%$E/"$,%/-/*%"
-)%/"$*"%F/"-)%/"%F)%"/2)<%4&".$*<(+,%*"/*%$:)%/.";+%+-/"<)*F"3)&:/,%*"(E/-"%F/"4$;/"(;"%F/"$,*%-+:/,%"%("
%F/"):(+,%")%"6F$<F"$%"6)*"(-$N$,)44&"-/<(N,$*/.7"
"
5(-":(*%"(;"%F/"C(--(6$,N*"%F)%"%F/"#(+,<$4"F)*P"%F$*":/),*"%F)%"%F/"):(+,%"3-/*/,%/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"
9F//%" $*" %F/" (+%*%),.$,N" 3-$,<$3)4" -/3)&)C4/" U34+*" )<<-+/." $,%/-/*%Vd" ),." $,%/-/*%" <F)-N/." %(" %F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"$*"%F/"):(+,%"3)&)C4/";(-"%F/"&/)-")<<(-.$,N"%("%F/"
4(),")N-//:/,%7"
"
R)$,*"),." 4(**/*"(," %F/"-/3+-<F)*/"(-"/)-4&"*/%%4/:/,%"(;"C(--(6$,N")-/"<-/.$%/."),."./C$%/." %(" %F/"
5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%"$,"%F/"&/)-"(;"-/3+-<F)*/X*/%%4/:/,%7""M(6/E/-P"6F/-/"-/3+-<F)*/"F)*"%)W/,"34)</")*"3)-%"(;"
)"-/*%-+<%+-$,N"(;"%F/"4(),"3(-%;(4$("%F)%"$,E(4E/*"%F/":(.$;$<)%$(,"(-"/2<F),N/"(;"/2$*%$,N"$,*%-+:/,%*P"%F/"
3-/:$+:"(-".$*<(+,%"$*"-/*3/<%$E/4&"./.+<%/.";-(:"(-")../."%("%F/"):(-%$*/."<(*%"(;"%F/",/6"(-":(.$;$/."
4(),"),."%F/"6-$%/b.(6,"%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"$*"*3-/)."(E/-"%F/"4$;/"
(;"%F/"4(),"C&"),").]+*%:/,%"%("%F/"/;;/<%$E/"$,%/-/*%"-)%/7"
"
fF/-/" 3-/:$+:*"),." .$*<(+,%*" F)E/" C//," <F)-N/." %(" %F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%P"-/N+4)%$(,*")44(6"%F/"$:3)<%"(,"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"%("C/"*3-/).*"(E/-";+%+-/"&/)-*7""
QF/"#(+,<$4"F)*")"3(4$<&"(;"*3-/).$,N"%F/"N)$,"(-" 4(**"(E/-" %F/" %/-:"%F)%"6)*"-/:)$,$,N"(," %F/" 4(),"
)N)$,*%"6F$<F"%F/"3-/:$+:"6)*"3)&)C4/"(-".$*<(+,%"-/</$E)C4/"6F/,"$%"6)*"-/3)$.7""QF/"-/<(,<$4$)%$(,"(;"
):(+,%*"<F)-N/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"%("%F/",/%"<F)-N/"-/O+$-/."
)N)$,*%" %F/" R/,/-)4" 5+,." H)4),</" $*" :),)N/." C&" )" %-),*;/-" %(" (-" ;-(:" %F/" 5$,),<$)4" G,*%-+:/,%*"
>.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7"

.;&#&+;#<'*--$"-''
5$,),<$)4")**/%*")-/"<4)**$;$/."$,%("%6("%&3/*a"
"
!" 4(),*"),."-/</$E)C4/*"g")**/%*"%F)%"F)E/";$2/."(-"./%/-:$,)C4/"3)&:/,%*"C+%")-/",(%"O+(%/."$,"%F/"
" )<%$E/":)-W/%"
"
!" )E)$4)C4/b;(-b*)4/" )**/%*" g" )**/%*" %F)%" F)E/" )" O+(%/.":)-W/%" 3-$</" ),.X(-" .(" ,(%" F)E/" ;$2/." (-"
" ./%/-:$,)C4/"3)&:/,%*"
"
"
"

Page 48



8!"

9(#&-'#&2'G$+$;H#W<$-'
T(),*"),."-/</$E)C4/*")-/"-/<(N,$*/."(,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"6F/,"%F/"#(+,<$4"C/<(:/*")"3)-%&"%("%F/"
<(,%-)<%+)4" 3-(E$*$(,*" (;" )" ;$,),<$)4" $,*%-+:/,%" ),." )-/" $,$%$)44&" :/)*+-/." )%" ;)$-" E)4+/7" " QF/&" )-/"
*+C*/O+/,%4&":/)*+-/.")%"%F/$-"):(-%$*/."<(*%7"">,,+)4"<-/.$%*"%("%F/"5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"
),."123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%";(-"$,%/-/*%"-/</$E)C4/"
)-/"C)*/."(,"%F/"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"(;"%F/")**/%":+4%$34$/."C&"%F/"/;;/<%$E/"-)%/"(;"$,%/-/*%";(-"%F/"$,*%-+:/,%7""
5(-":(*%"(;"%F/"4(),*"%F)%"%F/"#(+,<$4"F)*":)./P"%F$*":/),*"%F)%"%F/"):(+,%"3-/*/,%/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"
9F//%" $*" %F/" (+%*%),.$,N" 3-$,<$3)4" -/</$E)C4/" U34+*" )<<-+/." $,%/-/*%V" ),." $,%/-/*%" <-/.$%/." %(" %F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%" $*" %F/"):(+,%" -/</$E)C4/" ;(-" %F/"&/)-" $," %F/" 4(),"
)N-//:/,%7"
"
fF/-/")**/%*")-/"$./,%$;$/.")*"$:3)$-/."C/<)+*/"(;")"4$W/4$F((.")-$*$,N";-(:")"3)*%"/E/,%"%F)%"3)&:/,%*"
.+/"+,./-" %F/"<(,%-)<%"6$44" %("C/":)./P" %F/")**/%" $*"6-$%%/,".(6,"),.")"<F)-N/":)./"%(" %F/"-/4/E),%"
*/-E$</"U;(-"-/</$E)C4/*"*3/<$;$<"%("%F)%"*/-E$</V"(-"%F/"5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"
4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7""QF/"$:3)$-:/,%"4(**"$*":/)*+-/.")*"%F/"
.$;;/-/,</"C/%6//,"%F/"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"),."%F/"3-/*/,%"E)4+/"(;"%F/"-/E$*/.";+%+-/"<)*F";4(6*".$*<(+,%/."
)%"%F/")**/%?*"(-$N$,)4"/;;/<%$E/"$,%/-/*%"-)%/7"
"
>,&"N)$,*"(-"4(**/*"%F)%")-$*/"(,"%F/"./-/<(N,$%$(,"(;"),")**/%")-/"<-/.$%/."(-"./C$%/."%("%F/"5$,),<$,N"
),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"
"
*H#;<#W<$c)(/c!#<$'*--$"-'
>E)$4)C4/b;(-b*)4/")**/%*")-/"-/<(N,$*/."(,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"6F/,"%F/"#(+,<$4"C/<(:/*")"3)-%&"%("%F/"
<(,%-)<%+)4"3-(E$*$(,*"(;")";$,),<$)4"$,*%-+:/,%"),.")-/"$,$%$)44&":/)*+-/."),."<)--$/.")%";)$-"E)4+/7""fF/-/"
%F/")**/%"F)*";$2/."(-"./%/-:$,)C4/"3)&:/,%*P"),,+)4"<-/.$%*"%("%F/"5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"
),."123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%";(-"$,%/-/*%"-/</$E)C4/"
)-/"C)*/."(,"%F/"):(-%$*/."<(*%"(;"%F/")**/%":+4%$34$/."C&"%F/"/;;/<%$E/"-)%/"(;"$,%/-/*%";(-"%F/"$,*%-+:/,%7""
fF/-/" %F/-/" )-/" ,(" ;$2/." (-" ./%/-:$,)C4/" 3)&:/,%*P" $,<(:/" U/7N7" .$E$./,.*V" $*" <-/.$%/." %(" %F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"6F/,"$%"C/<(:/*"-/</$E)C4/"C&"%F/">+%F(-$%&7"
"
>**/%*")-/":)$,%)$,/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%")%";)$-"E)4+/7""h)4+/*")-/"C)*/."(,"%F/";(44(6$,N"3-$,<$34/*a"
"
!" $,*%-+:/,%*"6$%F"O+(%/.":)-W/%"3-$</*"g"%F/":)-W/%"3-$</*7"
"
!" (%F/-"$,*%-+:/,%*"6$%F";$2/."),."./%/-:$,)C4/"3)&:/,%*"g".$*<(+,%/."<)*F";4(6"),)4&*$*7"
"
!" /O+$%&"*F)-/*"6$%F",("O+(%/.":)-W/%"3-$</*"g"$,./3/,./,%")33-)$*)4"(;"<(:3),&"E)4+)%$(,*7"
"
#F),N/*"$,";)$-"E)4+/")-/"C)4),</."C&"),"/,%-&" $,"%F/">E)$4)C4/b;(-b9)4/"B/*/-E/"),."%F/"N)$,X4(**" $*"
-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/"9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%"(,"B/E)4+)%$(,"(;">E)$4)C4/b;(-b9)4/"5$,),<$)4">**/%*7""QF/"/2</3%$(,"
$*"6F/-/" $:3)$-:/,%" 4(**/*"F)E/"C//," $,<+--/."g" %F/*/")-/"./C$%/." %(" %F/"5$,),<$,N"),." G,E/*%:/,%"
G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%P")4(,N"6$%F"),&"
,/%"N)$,"(-"4(**";(-"%F/")**/%")<<+:+4)%/."$,"%F/">E)$4)C4/b;(-b9)4/"B/*/-E/7"
"
fF/-/")**/%*")-/"$./,%$;$/.")*"$:3)$-/."C/<)+*/"(;")"4$W/4$F((.";-(:")"3)*%"/E/,%"%F)%"3)&:/,%*".+/"
+,./-"%F/"<(,%-)<%"6$44",(%"C/":)./"U;$2/."(-"./%/-:$,)C4/"3)&:/,%*V"(-";)$-"E)4+/";)44*"C/4(6"<(*%P"%F/"
)**/%"$*"6-$%%/,".(6,"),.")"<F)-N/":)./"%("%F/"5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"),."123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7""G;"%F/")**/%"F)*";$2/."(-"./%/-:$,)C4/"3)&:/,%*P"
%F/"$:3)$-:/,%"4(**"$*":/)*+-/.")*"%F/".$;;/-/,</"C/%6//,"%F/"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"),."%F/"3-/*/,%"E)4+/"(;"
%F/"-/E$*/." ;+%+-/"<)*F" ;4(6*".$*<(+,%/.")%" %F/")**/%?*"(-$N$,)4"/;;/<%$E/" $,%/-/*%" -)%/7" "@%F/-6$*/P" %F/"
$:3)$-:/,%"4(**"$*":/)*+-/.")*"),&"*F(-%;)44"(-";)$-"E)4+/")N)$,*%"%F/")<O+$*$%$(,"<(*%"(;"%F/"$,*%-+:/,%"
U,/%"(;"),&"3-$,<$3)4"-/3)&:/,%"),."):(-%$*)%$(,V7"
"
>,&"N)$,*"(-"4(**/*"%F)%")-$*/"(,"%F/"./-/<(N,$%$(,"(;"%F/")**/%")-/"<-/.$%/."(-"./C$%/."%("%F/"5$,),<$,N"
),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%P"
)4(,N"6$%F"),&")<<+:+4)%/."N)$,*"(-"4(**/*"3-/E$(+*4&"-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/">E)$4)C4/b;(-b9)4/"B/*/-E/7"
"
fF/-/" ;)$-"E)4+/"<),,(%"C/":/)*+-/." -/4$)C4&P" %F/" $,*%-+:/,%" $*"<)--$/.")%"<(*%" U4/**"),&" $:3)$-:/,%"
4(**/*V7"

"
"
4A44' .(/$;?&':,//$&+1'R/#&-<#";(&''
'

fF/-/"%F/"#(+,<$4"F)*"/,%/-/."$,%(")"%-),*)<%$(,"./,(:$,)%/."$,")";(-/$N,"<+--/,<&P"%F/"%-),*)<%$(,"$*"
<(,E/-%/."$,%("*%/-4$,N")%"%F/"/2<F),N/"-)%/")334$<)C4/"(,"%F/".)%/"%F/"%-),*)<%$(,"6)*"/;;/<%$E/7""fF/-/"
):(+,%*"$,";(-/$N,"<+--/,<&")-/"(+%*%),.$,N")%"%F/"&/)-b/,.P"%F/&")-/"-/<(,E/-%/.")%"%F/"*3(%"/2<F),N/"

Page 49



80"

-)%/")%"I0"D)-<F7""B/*+4%$,N"N)$,*"(-"4(**/*")-/"-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/"5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"),."
123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"

"
"
4A46' I(H$/&%$&"'I/#&"-'#&2':(&"/;W,";(&-'
'

fF/%F/-"3)$."(,")<<(+,%P"C&"$,*%)4:/,%*"(-"$,")--/)-*P"N(E/-,:/,%"N-),%*"),."%F$-."3)-%&"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"
),.".(,)%$(,*")-/"-/<(N,$*/.")*".+/"%("%F/")+%F(-$%&"6F/,"%F/-/"$*"-/)*(,)C4/")**+-),</"%F)%a"
"
!" %F/"#(+,<$4"6$44"<(:34&"6$%F"%F/"<(,.$%$(,*")%%)<F/."%("%F/"3)&:/,%*P"),.""
"
!" %F/"N-),%*"(-"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"6$44"C/"-/</$E/.7"
"
>:(+,%*" -/<(N,$*/." )*" .+/" %(" %F/" #(+,<$4" )-/" ,(%" <-/.$%/." %(" %F/" #(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/" ),."
123/,.$%+-/" 9%)%/:/,%" +,%$4" <(,.$%$(,*" )%%)<F/." %(" %F/" N-),%" (-" <(,%-$C+%$(," F)E/" C//," *)%$*;$/.7""
#(,.$%$(,*")-/"*%$3+4)%$(,*"%F)%"*3/<$;&"%F)%"%F/";+%+-/"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"(-"*/-E$</"3(%/,%$)4"/:C(.$/."$,"
%F/" )**/%" )<O+$-/." +*$,N" %F/" N-),%" (-" <(,%-$C+%$(," )-/" -/O+$-/." %(" C/" <(,*+:/." C&" %F/" -/<$3$/,%" )*"
*3/<$;$/.P"(-"%F/";+%+-/"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"(-"*/-E$</"3(%/,%$)4":+*%"C/"-/%+-,/."%("%F/"%-),*;/-(-7"
"
D(,$/*").E),</.")*"N-),%*"(-"<(,%-$C+%$(,*";(-"6F$<F"<(,.$%$(,*"F)E/",(%"C//,"*)%$*;$/.")-/"<)--$/."$,"
%F/"H)4),</"9F//%")*"<-/.$%(-*7""fF/,"<(,.$%$(,*")-/"*)%$*;$/.P"%F/"N-),%"(-"<(,%-$C+%$(,"$*"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"
-/4/E),%"*/-E$</"4$,/"U)%%-$C+%)C4/"-/E/,+/"N-),%*"),."<(,%-$C+%$(,*V"(-"Q)2)%$(,"),."K(,b93/<$;$<"R-),%"
G,<(:/" U,(,b-$,N;/,</." -/E/,+/" N-),%*" ),." )44" <)3$%)4" N-),%*V" $," %F/" #(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/" ),."
123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"
"
fF/-/"<)3$%)4"N-),%*")-/"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%P"%F/&")-/"
-/E/-*/."(+%"(;"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7""fF/-/"%F/"N-),%"
F)*"&/%"%("C/"+*/."%(";$,),</"<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/P"$%"$*"3(*%/."%("%F/"#)3$%)4"R-),%*"e,)334$/."-/*/-E/7""
fF/-/" $%" F)*" C//," )334$/.P" $%" $*" 3(*%/." %(" %F/" >.]+*%:/,%" ><<(+,%7" " >:(+,%*" $," %F/"#)3$%)4" R-),%*"
e,)334$/."B/*/-E/")-/"%-),*;/--/."%("%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%"(,</"%F/&"F)E/"C//,")334$/."%("
;+,."<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/7"
"

"
4A43' ^$/;"#?$'*--$"-'
'

fF/-/"-/4$)C4/"$,;(-:)%$(,"$*")E)$4)C4/P"F/-$%)N/")**/%*"F)E/"C//,"-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/"C)4),</"*F//%")%"
E)4+)%$(,7"@3/-)%$(,)4"F/-$%)N/")**/%*"F)E/"C//,"<4)**$;$/."6$%F$,"%F/"-/4/E),%"<4)**"(;"3-(3/-%&P"34),%"
),."/O+$3:/,%"),."E)4+/."$,"4$,/"6$%F"%F/":/)*+-/:/,%"C)*/*";(-"%F/"-/4/E),%"<4)**7"M/-$%)N/")**/%*"6$44"
C/"*+C]/<%"%("%F/"N/,/-)4"3-(E$*$(,*"(;"<)3$%)4")<<(+,%$,N";(-")..$%$(,*P".$*3(*)4*P"-/E)4+)%$(,*"),."<)3$%)4"
<F)-N/*"6F/-/"-/4/E),%P"$,"4$,/"6$%F"%F/"#(./7"
'
'

4A48' L,-;&$--'F%D/(H$%$&"'U;-"/;+"-'
'
>"H+*$,/**"G:3-(E/:/,%"`$*%-$<%"UHG`V"*<F/:/")334$/*")<-(**"%F/"6F(4/"(;"%F/">+%F(-$%&7""QF/"9<F/:/"
$*";+,./."C&")"HG`"4/E&"3)$."C&",(,b.(:/*%$<"-)%/3)&/-*7""QF/">+%F(-$%&"<(44/<%*"%F/"4/E&"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"
%F/"HG`"),."3)&*"%F$*")<-(**"%("K(-%F"_"f/*%/-,"T),<)*F$-/"#F):C/-"(;"#(::/-</")*":),)N$,N"C(.&"
;(-"%F/"9<F/:/7"
'
'

4A4O' F&"#&?;W<$'*--$"-'
'

123/,.$%+-/" (," ,(,b:(,/%)-&" )**/%*" %F)%" .(" ,(%" F)E/" 3F&*$<)4" *+C*%),</" C+%" )-/" <(,%-(44/." C&" %F/"
#(+,<$4")*")"-/*+4%"(;"3)*%"/E/,%*"U/7N7"*(;%6)-/"4$</,</*V"$*"<)3$%)4$*/."6F/,"$%"$*"/23/<%/."%F)%";+%+-/"
/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"(-"*/-E$</"3(%/,%$)4"6$44";4(6";-(:"%F/"$,%),N$C4/")**/%"%("%F/"#(+,<$47"
"
123/,.$%+-/"(,"%F/"./E/4(3:/,%"(;"6/C*$%/*"$*",(%"<)3$%)4$*/."$;"%F/"6/C*$%/"$*"*(4/4&"(-"3-$:)-$4&"$,%/,./."
%("3-(:(%/"(-").E/-%$*/"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"N((.*"(-"*/-E$</*7"
"
G,%),N$C4/")**/%*")-/":/)*+-/."$,$%$)44&")%"<(*%7"">:(+,%*")-/"(,4&"-/E)4+/."6F/-/"%F/";)$-"E)4+/"(;"%F/"
)**/%*"F/4."C&"%F/"#(+,<$4"<),"C/"./%/-:$,/."C&"-/;/-/,</"%("),")<%$E/":)-W/%7""G,"3-)<%$</P",("$,%),N$C4/"
)**/%"F/4."C&" %F/"#(+,<$4"://%*" %F$*"<-$%/-$(,P"),." %F/&")-/" %F/-/;(-/"<)--$/.")%"):(-%$*/."<(*%7" "QF/"
./3-/<$)C4/"):(+,%"(;"),"$,%),N$C4/")**/%"$*"):(-%$*/."(E/-"$%*"+*/;+4"4$;/"%("%F/"-/4/E),%"*/-E$</"4$,/U*V"
$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"">,")**/%"$*"%/*%/.";(-"$:3)$-:/,%"6F/,/E/-"
%F/-/"$*"),"$,.$<)%$(,"%F)%"%F/")**/%":$NF%"C/"$:3)$-/."g"),&"4(**/*"-/<(N,$*/.")-/"3(*%/."%("%F/"-/4/E),%"
*/-E$</"4$,/U*V"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"">,&"N)$,"(-"4(**")-$*$,N"(,"%F/"

Page 50



88"

.$*3(*)4"(-")C),.(,:/,%"(;"),"$,%),N$C4/")**/%"$*"3(*%/."%("%F/"@%F/-"@3/-)%$,N"123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"
"
fF/-/" /23/,.$%+-/" (," $,%),N$C4/" )**/%*" O+)4$;$/*" )*" <)3$%)4" /23/,.$%+-/" ;(-" *%)%+%(-&" 3+-3(*/*P"
):(-%$*)%$(,P"$:3)$-:/,%"4(**/*"),.".$*3(*)4"N)$,*"),."4(**/*")-/",(%"3/-:$%%/."%("F)E/"),"$:3)<%"(,"
%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</7"QF/"N)$,*"),."4(**/*")-/"%F/-/;(-/"-/E/-*/."(+%"(;"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"
$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%"),."3(*%/."%("%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%"),."U;(-"),&"*)4/"
3-(<//.*"N-/)%/-"%F),"Y0!P!!!V"%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/7"

'
'
4A4Q' F&H$&"(/;$-'#&2'9(&?'"$/%':(&"/#+"-'
'

G,E/,%(-$/*")-/"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%")%"%F/"4(6/-"(;"<(*%"),.",/%"-/)4$*)C4/"E)4+/7"QF/"<(*%"(;"
$,E/,%(-$/*"$*"*F(6,"$,"%F/")<<(+,%*")%"%F/"4)%/*%"-/34)</:/,%"<(*%",/%"(;"3-(E$*$(,";(-"(C*(4/*</,</"X"
-/.+<%$(,"$,"E)4+/P")*"),"/*%$:)%$(,"(;"%F/",/%"-/)4$*)C4/"E)4+/7"""
"
T(,N"%/-:"<(,%-)<%*")-/")<<(+,%/.";(-"(,"%F/"C)*$*"(;"<F)-N$,N"%F/"9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"
9/-E$</*"6$%F"%F/"E)4+/"(;"6(-W*"),."*/-E$</*"-/</$E/."+,./-"%F/"<(,%-)<%".+-$,N"%F/";$,),<$)4"&/)-7"

"
"
4A4V' F&H$-"%$&"'>/(D$/"1'
'

G,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%$/*")-/"%F(*/"%F)%")-/"+*/."*(4/4&"%("/)-,"-/,%)4*"),.X(-";(-"<)3$%)4")33-/<$)%$(,7""QF/"
./;$,$%$(,"$*",(%":/%"$;"%F/"3-(3/-%&"$*"+*/."$,"),&"6)&"%(";)<$4$%)%/"%F/"./4$E/-&"(;"*/-E$</*"(-"3-(.+<%$(,"(;"
N((.*"(-"$*"F/4.";(-"*)4/7"
"
G,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%$/*")-/":/)*+-/."$,$%$)44&")%"<(*%"),."*+C*/O+/,%4&")%";)$-"E)4+/P"C)*/."(,"%F/"):(+,%"
)%"6F$<F"%F/")**/%"<(+4."C/"/2<F),N/."C/%6//,"W,(64/.N/)C4/"3)-%$/*")%")-:?*"4/,N%F7""S-(3/-%$/*")-/"
,(%"./3-/<$)%/."C+%")-/"-/E)4+/."),,+)44&")<<(-.$,N"%(":)-W/%"<(,.$%$(,*")%"&/)-b/,.7""R)$,*"),."4(**/*"
(," -/E)4+)%$(," )-/" 3(*%/." %(" %F/" 5$,),<$,N" ),." G,E/*%:/,%" G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/" 4$,/" $," %F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7""QF/"*):/"%-/)%:/,%"$*")334$/."%("N)$,*"),."4(**/*"
(,".$*3(*)47"
"
B/,%)4*"-/</$E/."$,"-/4)%$(,"%("3-(3/-%$/*")-/"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"G,<(:/"4$,/"),."
-/*+4%"$,")"N)$,";(-"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</7""M(6/E/-P"-/E)4+)%$(,"),.".$*3(*)4"N)$,*"),."4(**/*")-/"
,(%"3/-:$%%/."C&"*%)%+%(-&")--),N/:/,%*"%("F)E/"),"$:3)<%"(,"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</7"QF/"N)$,*"),."
4(**/*")-/"%F/-/;(-/"-/E/-*/."(+%"(;"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%"
),."3(*%/." %(" %F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%"),." U;(-"),&"*)4/"3-(<//.*"N-/)%/-" %F),"Y0!P!!!V" %F/"
#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/7"

"
"
4A4P' 9$#-$-'
'

T/)*/*")-/"<4)**$;$/.")*";$,),</"4/)*/*"6F/-/"%F/"%/-:*"(;"%F/"4/)*/"%-),*;/-"*+C*%),%$)44&")44"%F/"-$*W*"
),."-/6)-.*"$,<$./,%)4"%("(6,/-*F$3"(;"%F/"3-(3/-%&P"34),%"(-"/O+$3:/,%";-(:"%F/"4/**(-"%("%F/"4/**//7"">44"
(%F/-"4/)*/*")-/"<4)**$;$/.")*"(3/-)%$,N"4/)*/*7"
"
fF/-/")"4/)*/"<(E/-*"C(%F"4),."),."C+$4.$,N*P"%F/"4),."),."C+$4.$,N"/4/:/,%*")-/"<(,*$./-/."*/3)-)%/4&"
;(-"<4)**$;$<)%$(,7"
"
>--),N/:/,%*"%F)%".(",(%"F)E/"%F/"4/N)4"*%)%+*"(;")"4/)*/"C+%"<(,E/&")"-$NF%"%("+*/"),")**/%"$,"-/%+-,";(-"
3)&:/,%")-/")<<(+,%/.";(-"+,./-"%F$*"3(4$<&"6F/-/";+4;$4:/,%"(;"%F/")--),N/:/,%"$*"./3/,./,%"(,"%F/"+*/"
(;"%F/"*3/<$;$<")**/%*7"
"
R0$':(,&+;<'#-'9$--$$'
'
.;&#&+$'9$#-$-'
S-(3/-%&P"34),%"),."/O+$3:/,%"F/4."+,./-";$,),</"4/)*/*")-/"-/<(N,$*/."(,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%")%"%F/"
<(::/,</:/,%"(;"%F/"4/)*/")%"$%*";)$-"E)4+/":/)*+-/.")%"%F/"4/)*/?*"$,</3%$(,"U(-"%F/"3-/*/,%"E)4+/"(;"
%F/":$,$:+:"4/)*/"3)&:/,%*P"$;"4(6/-V7""QF/")**/%"-/<(N,$*/."$*":)%<F/."C&")"4$)C$4$%&";(-"%F/"(C4$N)%$(,"
%(" 3)&" %F/" 4/**(-7" " G,$%$)4" .$-/<%" <(*%*" (;" %F/"#(+,<$4" )-/" )../." %(" %F/" <)--&$,N" ):(+,%" (;" %F/" )**/%7""
S-/:$+:*"3)$."(,"/,%-&"$,%(")"4/)*/")-/")334$/."%("6-$%$,N".(6,"%F/"4/)*/"4$)C$4$%&7""#(,%$,N/,%"-/,%*")-/"
<F)-N/.")*"/23/,*/*"$,"%F/"3/-$(.*"$,"6F$<F"%F/&")-/"$,<+--/.7"
"
"
"
"

Page 51



8I"

T/)*/"3)&:/,%*")-/")33(-%$(,/."C/%6//,a"
"
!" )" <F)-N/" ;(-" %F/" )<O+$*$%$(," (;" %F/" $,%/-/*%" $," %F/"3-(3/-%&P" 34),%" (-" /O+$3:/,%" g" )334$/." %("6-$%/"
" .(6,";(-"4/)*/"4$)C$4$%&P"),."
"
!" )" ;$,),</" <F)-N/" U./C$%/." %(" %F/" 5$,),<$,N" ),." G,E/*%:/,%" G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/" 4$,/" $," %F/"
" #(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%V7"
"
S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%" -/<(N,$*/."+,./-" ;$,),</" 4/)*/*")-/")<<(+,%/." ;(-"+*$,N" %F/"3(4$<$/*"
)334$/."N/,/-)44&" %("*+<F")**/%*P" *+C]/<%" %("./3-/<$)%$(,"C/$,N"<F)-N/."(E/-" %F/" 4/)*/" %/-:" $;" %F$*" $*"
*F(-%/-" %F)%" %F/" )**/%?*" /*%$:)%/." +*/;+4" 4$;/" U6F/-/" (6,/-*F$3" (;" %F/" )**/%" .(/*" ,(%" %-),*;/-" %(" %F/"
)+%F(-$%&")%"%F/"/,."(;"%F/"4/)*/"3/-$(.V7"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4"$*",(%"-/O+$-/."%("-)$*/"<(+,<$4"%)2"%("<(E/-"./3-/<$)%$(,"(-"-/E)4+)%$(,"),."$:3)$-:/,%"4(**/*"
)-$*$,N"(,"4/)*/.")**/%*7""G,*%/).P")"3-+./,%"),,+)4"<(,%-$C+%$(,"$*":)./";-(:"-/E/,+/";+,.*"%(6)-.*"%F/"
.//:/."<)3$%)4"$,E/*%:/,%"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"*%)%+%(-&"-/O+$-/:/,%*7""`/3-/<$)%$(,"),."-/E)4+)%$(,"),."
$:3)$-:/,%*"4(**/*")-/"%F/-/;(-/"*+C*%$%+%/."C&"-/E/,+/"<(,%-$C+%$(,"$,"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</P"C&"
6)&" (;" )," ).]+*%$,N" %-),*)<%$(," 6$%F" %F/" #)3$%)4" >.]+*%:/,%" ><<(+,%" $," %F/" D(E/:/,%" $," B/*/-E/*"
9%)%/:/,%";(-"%F/".$;;/-/,</"C/%6//,"%F/"%6(7"
"
KD$/#";&?'9$#-$-'
B/,%)4*" 3)$." +,./-" (3/-)%$,N" 4/)*/*" )-/" <F)-N/." %(" %F/" #(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%")*"),"/23/,*/"(;"%F/"*/-E$</*"C/,/;$%%$,N";-(:"+*/"(;"%F/"4/)*/."3-(3/-%&P"34),%"(-"/O+$3:/,%7""
#F)-N/*")-/":)./"(,")"*%-)$NF%b4$,/"C)*$*"(E/-"%F/"4$;/"(;"%F/"4/)*/d"/E/,"$;"%F$*".(/*",(%":)%<F"%F/"3)%%/-,"
(;"3)&:/,%*"U/7N7"%F/-/"$*")"-/,%b;-//"3/-$(.")%"%F/"<(::/,</:/,%"(;"%F/"4/)*/V7"
"
R0$'*,"0(/;"1'#-'9$--(/'
'
.;&#&+$'9$#-$-'
fF/-/"%F/"#(+,<$4"N-),%*")";$,),</"4/)*/"(E/-")"3-(3/-%&"(-"$%/:"(;"34),%"(-"/O+$3:/,%P"%F/"-/4/E),%")**/%"
$*"6-$%%/,"(+%"(;"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%")*")".$*3(*)47"">%"%F/"<(::/,</:/,%"(;"%F/"4/)*/P"%F/"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"
(;"%F/")**/%"$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"U6F/%F/-"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%"(-">**/%*"M/4.";(-"9)4/V"$*"
6-$%%/," (;;" %(" %F/" @%F/-" @3/-)%$,N" 123/,.$%+-/" 4$,/" $," %F/" #(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%")*"3)-%"(;"%F/"N)$,"(-"4(**"(,".$*3(*)47">"N)$,P"-/3-/*/,%$,N"%F/"#(+,<$4?*",/%"$,E/*%:/,%"$,"%F/"
4/)*/P"$*"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"*):/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%")4*(")*"3)-%"
(;"%F/"N)$,"(-"4(**"(,".$*3(*)4"U$7/7",/%%/."(;;")N)$,*%"%F/"<)--&"E)4+/"(;"%F/")**/%")%"%F/"%$:/"(;".$*3(*)4VP"
:)%<F/."C&")"4/)*/"U4(,Nb%/-:"./C%(-V")**/%"$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%7"
"
T/)*/"-/,%)4*"-/</$E)C4/")-/")33(-%$(,/."C/%6//,a"
"
!" )"<F)-N/";(-"%F/")<O+$*$%$(,"(;"%F/"$,%/-/*%"$,"%F/"3-(3/-%&"g")334$/."%("6-$%/".(6,"%F/"4/)*/"./C%(-"
" U%(N/%F/-"6$%F"),&"3-/:$+:"-/</$E/.VP"),."
"
!" ;$,),</" $,<(:/" U<-/.$%/." %(" %F/" 5$,),<$,N" ),." G,E/*%:/,%" G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/" 4$,/" $," %F/"
" #(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%V7"
"
QF/"N)$,"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"(,".$*3(*)4"$*",(%"3/-:$%%/."
C&"*%)%+%/"%("$,<-/)*/"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"),."$*"-/O+$-/."%("C/"%-/)%/.")*")"<)3$%)4"-/</$3%7""fF/-/"
)"3-/:$+:"F)*"C//,"-/</$E/.P"%F$*"$*"3(*%/."(+%"(;"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"%("%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"
B/*/-E/"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7""fF/-/"%F/"):(+,%".+/"$,"-/4)%$(,"%("%F/"4/)*/")**/%"
$*"%("C/"*/%%4/."C&"%F/"3)&:/,%"(;"-/,%)4*"$,";+%+-/";$,),<$)4"&/)-*P"%F$*"$*"3(*%/."(+%"(;"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."
C)4),</"%("%F/"`/;/--/."#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7""fF/,"%F/"
;+%+-/"-/,%)4*")-/"-/</$E/.P"%F/"/4/:/,%";(-"%F/"<)3$%)4"-/</$3%";(-"%F/".$*3(*)4"(;"%F/")**/%"$*"+*/."%("6-$%/"
.(6,"%F/"4/)*/"./C%(-7"">%"%F$*"3($,%P"%F/"./;/--/."<)3$%)4"-/</$3%*")-/"%-),*;/--/."%("%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"
B/*/-E/7"
"
QF/"6-$%%/,b(;;"E)4+/"(;".$*3(*)4*"$*",(%")"<F)-N/")N)$,*%"<(+,<$4"%)2P")*"%F/"<(*%"(;";$2/.")**/%*"$*";+44&"
3-(E$./."+,./-"*/3)-)%/")--),N/:/,%*";(-"<)3$%)4";$,),<$,N7"">:(+,%*")-/"%F/-/;(-/")33-(3-$)%/."%("%F/"
#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%";-(:"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7""
"
KD$/#";&?'9$#-$-'
fF/-/"%F/"#(+,<$4"N-),%*"),"(3/-)%$,N"4/)*/"(E/-")"3-(3/-%&"(-"),"$%/:"(;"34),%"(-"/O+$3:/,%P"%F/")**/%"
$*"-/%)$,/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%7"B/,%)4"$,<(:/"$*"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"@%F/-"@3/-)%$,N"/23/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"#-/.$%*")-/":)./"(,")"*%-)$NF%b4$,/"C)*$*"(E/-"%F/"
4$;/"(;"%F/"4/)*/P"/E/,"$;"%F$*".(/*",(%":)%<F"%F/"3)%%/-,"(;"3)&:/,%*"U/7N7"%F/-/"$*")"3-/:$+:"3)$."(,"%F/"
<(::/,</:/,%"(;" %F/" 4/)*/V7" " G,$%$)4".$-/<%"<(*%*" $,<+--/." $,",/N(%$)%$,N"),.")--),N$,N" %F/" 4/)*/")-/"

Page 52



8J"

)../."%("%F/"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"(;"%F/"-/4/E),%")**/%"),."<F)-N/.")*"),"/23/,*/"(E/-"%F/"4/)*/"%/-:"(,"
%F/"*):/"C)*$*")*"-/,%)4"$,<(:/7"

"
"
4A4M' KH$/0$#2-'#&2'!,DD(/"'!$/H;+$-'
'

QF/"<(*%*"(;"(E/-F/).*"),."*+33(-%"*/-E$</*")-/"<F)-N/."%("%F(*/"%F)%"C/,/;$%";-(:"%F/"*+334&"(-"*/-E$</"
$," )<<(-.),</" 6$%F" %F/" <(*%$,N" 3-$,<$34/*" (;" #GS5>" Service Reporting Code of Practice 2013/14 
U9/B#@SV7" " QF/" %(%)4" )C*(-3%$(," <(*%$,N" 3-$,<$34/" $*" +*/."g" %F/" ;+44" <(*%*"(;" (E/-F/).*"),." *+33(-%"
*/-E$</*")-/"*F)-/."C/%6//,"+*/-*"$,"3-(3(-%$(,"%("%F/"C/,/;$%*"-/</$E/.P"6$%F"%F/"/2</3%$(,"(;a"
"
!" :(/D(/#"$' #&2' U$%(+/#";+' :(/$" g" <(*%*" -/4)%$,N" %(" %F/" #(+,<$4?*" *%)%+*" )*" )" :+4%$b;+,<%$(,)4P"
" ./:(<-)%$<"(-N),$*)%$(,"
"
!" @(&'U;-"/;W,"$2':(-"-"g"%F/"<(*%"(;".$*<-/%$(,)-&"C/,/;$%*")6)-./."%("/:34(&/-*"-/%$-$,N"/)-4&"),."
" $:3)$-:/,%"4(**/*"<F)-N/)C4/"(,">**/%*"M/4.";(-"9)4/7"
"
QF/*/" %6(" <(*%" <)%/N(-$/*" )-/" ./;$,/." $," 9/B#@S" ),." )<<(+,%/." ;(-" )*" */3)-)%/" F/).$,N*" $," %F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%P")*"3)-%"(;"K/%"123/,.$%+-/"(,"#(,%$,+$,N"9/-E$</*7"

"
"
4A67' >/(D$/"1N'><#&"'#&2'B`,;D%$&"'
'

>**/%*"%F)%"F)E/"3F&*$<)4"*+C*%),</"),.")-/"F/4.";(-"+*/"$,"%F/"3-(.+<%$(,"(-"*+334&"(;"N((.*"(-"*/-E$</*P"
;(-"-/,%)4"%("(%F/-*P"(-";(-"%F/").:$,$*%-)%$E/"3+-3(*/*"),."%F)%")-/"/23/<%/."%("C/"+*/.".+-$,N":(-/"%F),"
(,/";$,),<$)4"&/)-")-/"<4)**$;$/.")*"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%7"
"
G$+(?&;";(&'
123/,.$%+-/"(,"%F/")<O+$*$%$(,P"<-/)%$(,"(-"/,F),</:/,%"(;"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"(-"1O+$3:/,%"$*"<)3$%)4$*/."
(,"),")<<-+)4*"C)*$*P"3-(E$./."%F)%"$%"$*"3-(C)C4/"%F)%"%F/";+%+-/"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"(-"*/-E$</"3(%/,%$)4"
)**(<$)%/."6$%F" %F/" $%/:"6$44" ;4(6" %(" %F/"#(+,<$4" ),." %F/" <(*%" (;" %F/" $%/:" <)," C/":/)*+-/." -/4$)C4&7"
123/,.$%+-/"%F)%":)$,%)$,*"C+%".(/*",(%").."%("%F/")**/%?*"3(%/,%$)4"%("./4$E/-";+%+-/"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"
(-"*/-E$</"3(%/,%$)4"U$7/7"-/3)$-*"),.":)$,%/,),</V"$*"<F)-N/.")*"),"/23/,*/"6F/,"$%"$*"$,<+--/.7"
"
5$#-,/$%$&"'
>**/%*")-/"$,$%$)44&":/)*+-/.")%"<(*%P"<(:3-$*$,Na"
"
!" %F/"3+-<F)*/"3-$</"
"
!" ),&" <(*%*" )%%-$C+%)C4/" %(" C-$,N$,N" %F/" )**/%" %(" %F/" 4(<)%$(," ),." <(,.$%$(," ,/</**)-&" ;(-" $%" %(" C/"
" <)3)C4/"(;"(3/-)%$,N"$,"%F/":),,/-"$,%/,./."C&":),)N/:/,%"
"
!" %F/"$,$%$)4"/*%$:)%/"(;"%F/"<(*%*"(;".$*:),%4$,N"),."-/:(E$,N"%F/"$%/:"),."-/*%(-$,N"%F/"*$%/"(,"6F$<F"
" $%"$*"4(<)%/.7"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4".(/*",(%"<)3$%)4$*/"C(--(6$,N"<(*%*"$,<+--/."6F$4*%")**/%*")-/"+,./-"<(,*%-+<%$(,7"
"
QF/"<(*%*"(;")**/%*")<O+$-/."(%F/-"%F),"C&"3+-<F)*/")-/".//:/."%("C/"$%*";)$-"E)4+/P"+,4/**"%F/")<O+$*$%$(,"
.(/*",(%"F)E/"<(::/-<$)4"*+C*%),</"U$7/7"$%"6$44",(%"4/)."%(")"E)-$)%$(,"$,"%F/"<)*F";4(6*"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4V7""
G,"%F/"4)%%/-"<)*/P"6F/-/"),")**/%"$*")<O+$-/."E$)"),"/2<F),N/P"%F/"<(*%"(;"%F/")<O+$*$%$(,"$*"%F/"<)--&$,N"
):(+,%"(;"%F/")**/%"N$E/,"+3"C&"%F/"#(+,<$47"
"
`(,)%/." )**/%*" )-/" :/)*+-/." $,$%$)44&" C&" ;)$-" E)4+/7" " QF/" .$;;/-/,</" C/%6//," ;)$-" E)4+/" ),." ),&"
<(,*$./-)%$(,"3)$."$*"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"Q)2)%$(,"),."K(,b93/<$;$<"R-),%"G,<(:/"4$,/"(;"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"
G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/" 9%)%/:/,%P" +,4/**" %F/" .(,)%$(," F)*" C//," :)./" <(,.$%$(,)44&7" " e,%$4" %F/"
<(,.$%$(,*")-/"*)%$*;$/.P"%F/"N)$,"$*"F/4."$,"%F/"`(,)%/.">**/%*"><<(+,%7"fF/-/"N)$,*")-/"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%P"%F/&")-/"-/E/-*/."(+%"(;"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"
%("%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7"
"
>**/%*")-/"%F/,"<)--$/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"+*$,N"%F/";(44(6$,N":/)*+-/:/,%"C)*$*a"
"
!" $,;-)*%-+<%+-/P"<(::+,$%&")**/%*"),.")**/%*"+,./-"<(,*%-+<%$(,"g"./3-/<$)%/."F$*%(-$<)4"<(*%"
"
!" .6/44$,N*"g";)$-"E)4+/P"./%/-:$,/."+*$,N"%F/"C)*$*"(;"/2$*%$,N"+*/"E)4+/";(-"*(<$)4"F(+*$,N"U1ehb9MV"
"
!" )44" (%F/-" )**/%*" g" ;)$-" E)4+/P" ./%/-:$,/." )*" %F/" ):(+,%" %F)%" 6(+4." C/" 3)$." ;(-" %F/" )**/%" $," $%*"
" /2$*%$,N"+*/"U/2$*%$,N"+*/"E)4+/"g"1ehV7"

Page 53



8L"

"
fF/-/" %F/-/" $*",(":)-W/%bC)*/."/E$./,</"(;" ;)$-" E)4+/"C/<)+*/"(;" %F/"*3/<$)4$*%",)%+-/"(;"),")**/%P"
./3-/<$)%/."-/34)</:/,%"<(*%"U`B#V"$*"+*/.")*"),"/*%$:)%/"(;";)$-"E)4+/7"
"
fF/-/",(,b3-(3/-%&")**/%*"%F)%"F)E/"*F(-%"+*/;+4"4$E/*"(-"4(6"E)4+/*"U(-"C(%FVP"./3-/<$)%/."F$*%(-$<"<(*%"
C)*$*"$*"+*/.")*")"3-(2&";(-";)$-"E)4+/7"
"
>**/%*"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%")%";)$-"E)4+/")-/"-/E)4+/."*+;;$<$/,%4&"-/N+4)-4&"UC+%")*")":$,$:+:"
/E/-&";$E/"&/)-*V"%("/,*+-/"%F)%"%F/$-"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"$*",(%":)%/-$)44&".$;;/-/,%";-(:"%F/$-";)$-"E)4+/")%"%F/"
&/)-b/,.7" " G,<-/)*/*" $," E)4+)%$(," )-/" :)%<F/." C&" <-/.$%*" %(" %F/" B/E)4+)%$(," B/*/-E/" %(" -/<(N,$*/"
+,-/)4$*/."N)$,*7"12</3%$(,)44&P"N)$,*":$NF%"C/"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%"6F/-/"%F/&")-$*/";-(:"%F/"-/E/-*)4"(;")"4(**"3-/E$(+*4&"<F)-N/."%(")"*/-E$</7"
"
fF/-/"./<-/)*/*"$,"E)4+/")-/"$./,%$;$/.P"%F/&")-/")<<(+,%/.";(-"C&a"
"
!" 6F/-/"%F/-/"$*")"C)4),</"(;"-/E)4+)%$(,"N)$,*";(-"%F/")**/%"$,"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/P"%F/"<)--&$,N"
" ):(+,%" (;" %F/" )**/%" $*"6-$%%/," .(6,")N)$,*%" %F)%" C)4),</" U+3" %(" %F/" ):(+,%" (;" %F/" )<<+:+4)%/."
" N)$,*V"
"
!" 6F/-/" %F/-/" $*" ,(" C)4),</" $," %F/" B/E)4+)%$(," B/*/-E/" (-" )," $,*+;;$<$/,%" C)4),</P" %F/" <)--&$,N"
" ):(+,%" (;" %F/" )**/%" $*" 6-$%%/," .(6," )N)$,*%" %F/" -/4/E),%" */-E$</" 4$,/U*V" $," %F/" #(:3-/F/,*$E/"
" G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"
"
QF/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/"<(,%)$,*"-/E)4+)%$(,"N)$,*"-/<(N,$*/."*$,</"0">3-$4"8!!A"(,4&P"%F/".)%/"(;"$%*"
;(-:)4"$:34/:/,%)%$(,7""R)$,*")-$*$,N"C/;(-/"%F)%".)%/"F)E/"C//,"<(,*(4$.)%/."$,%("%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"
><<(+,%7"
"
F%D#;/%$&"'
>**/%*" )-/" )**/**/." )%" /)<F" &/)-b/,." )*" %(" 6F/%F/-" %F/-/" $*" ),&" $,.$<)%$(," %F)%" )," )**/%" :)&" C/"
$:3)$-/.7" " fF/-/" $,.$<)%$(,*" /2$*%" ),." ),&" 3(**$C4/" .$;;/-/,</*" )-/" /*%$:)%/." %(" C/" :)%/-$)4P" %F/"
-/<(E/-)C4/"):(+,%"(;"),")**/%"$*"/*%$:)%/."),.P"6F/-/"%F$*"$*"4/**"%F),"%F/"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"(;"%F/")**/%P"
),"$:3)$-:/,%"4(**"$*"-/<(N,$*/.";(-"%F/"*F(-%;)447"
"
fF/-/"$:3)$-:/,%"4(**/*")-/"$./,%$;$/.P"%F/&")-/")<<(+,%/.";(-"C&d"
"
!" 6F/-/"%F/-/"$*")"C)4),</"(;"-/E)4+)%$(,"N)$,*";(-"%F/")**/%"$,"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/P"%F/"<)--&$,N"
" ):(+,%" (;" %F/" )**/%" $*"6-$%%/," .(6,")N)$,*%" %F)%" C)4),</" U+3" %(" %F/" ):(+,%" (;" %F/" )<<+:+4)%/."
" N)$,*V"
"
!" 6F/-/"%F/-/"$*",("C)4),</"$,"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/"(-"),"$,*+;;$<$/,%"C)4),</P"%F/"<)--&"):(+,%"
" (;"%F/")**/%"$*"6-$%%/,".(6,")N)$,*%"%F/"-/4/E),%"*/-E$</"4$,/U*V"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."
" 123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"
"
fF/-/"),"$:3)$-:/,%"4(**"$*"-/E/-*/."*+C*/O+/,%4&P"%F/"-/E/-*)4"$*"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"-/4/E),%"*/-E$</"4$,/U*V"
$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%P"+3"%("%F/"):(+,%"(;"%F/"(-$N$,)4"4(**P").]+*%/."
;(-"./3-/<$)%$(,"%F)%"6(+4."F)E/"C//,"<F)-N/."$;"%F/"4(**"F).",(%"C//,"-/<(N,$*/.7"
"
U$D/$+;#";(&'
`/3-/<$)%$(,"$*"3-(E$./.";(-"(,")44"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%")**/%*"C&"%F/"*&:3)%F/%$<")44(<)%$(,"(;"
%F/$-"./3-/<$)C4/"):(+,%*"(E/-"%F/"%$:/"(;"%F/$-"+*/;+4"4$E/*7"">,"/2</3%$(,"$*":)./";(-")**/%*"6$%F(+%")"
./%/-:$,)C4/";$,$%/"+*/;+4"4$;/"U$7/7";-//F(4."4),."),."</-%)$,"#(::+,$%&">**/%*V"),.")**/%*"%F)%")-/",(%"
&/%")E)$4)C4/";(-"+*/"U$7/7")**/%*"+,./-"<(,*%-+<%$(,V7"
"
`/3-/<$)%$(,"$*"<)4<+4)%/."(,"%F/";(44(6$,N"C)*$*a"
"
!" 2E$<<;&?-' #&2' ("0$/' W,;<2;&?-" g" *%-)$NF%b4$,/" )44(<)%$(," (E/-" %F/" +*/;+4" 4$;/" (;" %F/" 3-(3/-%&" )*"
" /*%$:)%/."C&"%F/"E)4+/-d"
"
!" H$0;+<$-N'D<#&"N'),/&;",/$'#&2'$`,;D%$&""g"*%-)$NF%b4$,/")44(<)%$(,"(E/-"0!"%("0L"&/)-*"./3/,.$,N"
" (,"%F/"%&3/"(;")**/%d"
"
!" ;&)/#-"/,+",/$"g"*%-)$NF%b4$,/")44(<)%$(,"(E/-"0!"%("J!"&/)-*"./3/,.$,N"(,"%F/"%&3/"(;")**/%7"
"
fF/-/"),"$%/:"(;"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%")**/%"F)*":)](-"<(:3(,/,%*"6F(*/"<(*%"$*"*$N,$;$<),%"
$,"-/4)%$(,"%("%F/"%(%)4"<(*%"(;"%F/"$%/:P"%F/"<(:3(,/,%*")-/"./3-/<$)%/."*/3)-)%/4&7"
"

Page 54



8="

B/E)4+)%$(,"N)$,*")-/")4*("./3-/<$)%/.P"6$%F"),"):(+,%"/O+)4"%("%F/".$;;/-/,</"C/%6//,"<+--/,%"E)4+/"
./3-/<$)%$(,"<F)-N/."(,")**/%*"),." %F/"./3-/<$)%$(," %F)%"6(+4."F)E/"C//,"<F)-N/)C4/"C)*/."(," %F/"
F$*%(-$<)4" <(*%" C/$,N" %-),*;/--/." /)<F" &/)-" ;-(:" %F/" B/E)4+)%$(," B/*/-E/" %(" %F/" #)3$%)4" >.]+*%:/,%"
><<(+,%7"
"
U;-D(-#<-'#&2'@(&c+,//$&"'*--$"-'^$<2')(/'!#<$'
fF/,"$%"C/<(:/*"3-(C)C4/"%F)%"%F/"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"(;"),")**/%"6$44"C/"-/<(E/-/."3-$,<$3)44&"%F-(+NF")"
*)4/"%-),*)<%$(,"-)%F/-"%F),"%F-(+NF"$%*"<(,%$,+)4"+*/P"$%"$*"-/<4)**$;$/.")*"),">**/%"M/4.";(-"9)4/7""QF/"
)**/%"$*"-/E)4+/."$::/.$)%/4&"C/;(-/"-/<4)**$;$<)%$(,"),."%F/,"<)--$/.")%"%F/"4(6/-"(;"%F$*"):(+,%"),.";)$-"
E)4+/"4/**"<(*%*"%("*/447""fF/-/"%F/-/"$*")"*+C*/O+/,%"./<-/)*/"%(";)$-"E)4+/"4/**"<(*%*"%("*/44P"%F/"4(**"$*"
3(*%/." %(" %F/" @%F/-" @3/-)%$,N" 123/,.$%+-/" 4$,/" $," %F/" #(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%7""R)$,*"$,";)$-"E)4+/")-/"-/<(N,$*/."(,4&"+3"%("%F/"):(+,%"(;"),&"3-/E$(+*4&"4(**/*"-/<(N,$*/."
$,"%F/"9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%"(,"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*7""`/3-/<$)%$(,"$*",(%"<F)-N/."(,">**/%*"M/4.";(-"9)4/7"
"
G;")**/%*",("4(,N/-"://%"%F/"<-$%/-$)"%("C/"<4)**$;$/.")*">**/%*"M/4.";(-"9)4/P"%F/&")-/"-/<4)**$;$/."C)<W"%("
,(,b<+--/,%")**/%*"),."E)4+/.")%"%F/"4(6/-"(;"%F/$-"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"C/;(-/"%F/&"6/-/"<4)**$;$/.")*"F/4."
;(-"*)4/d").]+*%/." ;(-"./3-/<$)%$(,P"):(-%$*)%$(,"(-"-/E)4+)%$(,*" %F)%"6(+4."F)E/"C//,"-/<(N,$*/."F)."
%F/&",(%"C//,"<4)**$;$/.")*"M/4.";(-"9)4/P"),."%F/$-"-/<(E/-)C4/"):(+,%")%"%F/".)%/"(;"%F/"./<$*$(,",(%"%("
*/447"
"
>**/%*"%F)%")-/")C),.(,/."(-"*<-)33/.")-/",(%"-/<4)**$;$/.")*">**/%*"M/4.";(-"9)4/7"
"
fF/,"),")**/%"$*".$*3(*/."(;"(-"./<(::$**$(,/.P"%F/"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"(;"%F/")**/%"$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"
U6F/%F/-"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%" (-"1O+$3:/,%"(-">**/%*"M/4." ;(-"9)4/V" $*"6-$%%/,"(;;" %(" %F/"@%F/-"@3/-)%$,N"
123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%")*"3)-%"(;"%F/"N)$,"(-"4(**"(,"
.$*3(*)47""B/</$3%*";-(:".$*3(*)4*"U$;"),&V")-/"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"*):/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"
),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%")4*(")*"3)-%"(;"%F/"N)$,"(-"4(**"(,".$*3(*)4"U$/",/%%/."(;;")N)$,*%"%F/"<)--&$,N"
E)4+/" (;" %F/" )**/%" )%" %F/" %$:/" (;" .$*3(*)4V7" " >,&" -/E)4+)%$(," N)$,*" )<<+:+4)%/." ;(-" %F/" )**/%" $," %F/"
B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/")-/"%-),*;/--/."%("%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%7"
"
>:(+,%*"-/</$E/.";(-")".$*3(*)4"$,"/2</**"(;"Y0!P!!!")-/"<)%/N(-$*/.")*"<)3$%)4"-/</$3%*7"">"3-(3(-%$(,"
(;"-/</$3%*"-/4)%$,N"%("F(+*$,N".$*3(*)4*"UAL^";(-".6/44$,N*P"L!^";(-"4),."),."(%F/-")**/%*P",/%"(;"*%)%+%(-&"
./.+<%$(,*"),.")44(6),</*V" $*"3)&)C4/"%("%F/"R(E/-,:/,%7 "QF/"C)4),</"(;"-/</$3%*" $*"-/O+$-/."%("C/"
<-/.$%/."%("%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/P"),."<),"%F/,"(,4&"C/"+*/.";(-",/6"<)3$%)4"$,E/*%:/,%"(-"*/%"
)*$./"%("-/.+</"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"+,./-4&$,N",//."%("C(--(6"U%F/"<)3$%)4";$,),<$,N"-/O+$-/:/,%V7""B/</$3%*"
)-/")33-(3-$)%/."%("%F/"B/*/-E/";-(:"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7"
"
QF/"6-$%%/,b(;;"E)4+/"(;".$*3(*)4*"$*",(%")"<F)-N/")N)$,*%"<(+,<$4"%)2P")*"%F/"<(*%"(;";$2/.")**/%*"$*";+44&"
3-(E$./.";(-"+,./-" %F/"*/3)-)%/")--),N/:/,%*" ;(-"<)3$%)4" ;$,),<$,N7" ">:(+,%*")-/")33-(3-$)%/."%(" %F/"
#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%";-(:"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7"

"
"
4A64' >/(H;-;(&-N':(&";&?$&"'9;#W;<;";$-'#&2':(&";&?$&"'*--$"-A'
'

>/(H;-;(&-'
S-(E$*$(,*" )-/":)./"6F/-/" )," /E/,%" F)*" %)W/," 34)</" %F)%" N$E/*" %F/"#(+,<$4" )" 4/N)4" (-" <(,*%-+<%$E/"
(C4$N)%$(,"%F)%"3-(C)C4&"-/O+$-/*"*/%%4/:/,%"C&")"%-),*;/-"(;"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"(-"*/-E$</"3(%/,%$)4P"),.")"
-/4$)C4/"/*%$:)%/"<),"C/":)./"(;"%F/"):(+,%"(;"%F/"(C4$N)%$(,7""5(-"$,*%),</P"%F/"#(+,<$4":)&"C/"$,E(4E/."
$,")"<(+-%"<)*/"%F)%"<(+4."/E/,%+)44&"-/*+4%"$,"%F/":)W$,N"(;")"*/%%4/:/,%"(-"%F/"3)&:/,%"(;"<(:3/,*)%$(,7"
"
S-(E$*$(,*")-/"<F)-N/.")*"),"/23/,*/"%("%F/")33-(3-$)%/"*/-E$</"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."
123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"$,"%F/"&/)-"%F)%"%F/")+%F(-$%&"C/<(:/*")6)-/"(;"%F/"(C4$N)%$(,P"),.")-/":/)*+-/."
)%"%F/"C/*%"/*%$:)%/")%"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%".)%/"(;"%F/"/23/,.$%+-/"-/O+$-/."%("*/%%4/"%F/"(C4$N)%$(,P"%)W$,N"
$,%(")<<(+,%"-/4/E),%"-$*W*"),."+,</-%)$,%$/*7"
"
fF/,"3)&:/,%*")-/"/E/,%+)44&":)./P"%F/&")-/"<F)-N/."%("%F/"3-(E$*$(,"<)--$/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%7""
1*%$:)%/." */%%4/:/,%*" )-/" -/E$/6/." )%" %F/" /,." (;" /)<F" ;$,),<$)4" &/)-" g"6F/-/" $%" C/<(:/*" 4/**" %F),"
3-(C)C4/"%F)%")"%-),*;/-"(;"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"6$44",(6"C/"-/O+$-/."U(-")"4(6/-"*/%%4/:/,%"%F),"),%$<$3)%/."
$*":)./VP"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"$*"-/E/-*/."),."<-/.$%/."C)<W"%("%F/"-/4/E),%"*/-E$</7"
"
fF/-/"*(:/"(-")44"(;"%F/"3)&:/,%"-/O+$-/."%("*/%%4/")"3-(E$*$(,"$*"/23/<%/."%("C/"-/<(E/-/.";-(:"),(%F/-"
3)-%&" U/7N7" ;-(:")," $,*+-),</"<4)$:VP" %F$*" $*"(,4&" -/<(N,$*/.")*" $,<(:/" ;(-" %F/" -/4/E),%"*/-E$</" $;" $%" $*"
E$-%+)44&"</-%)$,"%F)%"-/$:C+-*/:/,%"6$44"C/"-/</$E/."$;"%F/")+%F(-$%&"*/%%4/*"%F/"(C4$N)%$(,7"

:(&";&?$&"'9;#W;<;";$-'
>"<(,%$,N/,%"4$)C$4$%&")-$*/*"6F/-/"),"/E/,%"F)*"%)W/,"34)</"%F)%"N$E/*"%F/"#(+,<$4")"3(**$C4/"(C4$N)%$(,"
6F(*/"/2$*%/,</"6$44"(,4&"C/"<(,;$-:/."C&"%F/"(<<+--/,</"(-"(%F/-6$*/"(;"+,</-%)$," ;+%+-/"/E/,%*",(%"

Page 55



8A"

6F(44&" 6$%F$," %F/" <(,%-(4" (;" %F/" #(+,<$47" " #(,%$,N/,%" 4$)C$4$%$/*" )4*(" )-$*/" $," <$-<+:*%),</*" 6F/-/" )"
3-(E$*$(,"6(+4." (%F/-6$*/" C/":)./" C+%" /$%F/-" $%" $*" ,(%" 3-(C)C4/" %F)%" )," (+%;4(6" (;" -/*(+-</*"6$44" C/"
-/O+$-/."(-"%F/"):(+,%"(;"%F/"(C4$N)%$(,"<),,(%"C/":/)*+-/."-/4$)C4&7"
"
#(,%$,N/,%"4$)C$4$%$/*")-/",(%"-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"C+%".$*<4(*/."$,")",(%/"%("%F/")<<(+,%*7"
'
:(&";&?$&"'*--$"-'
>"<(,%$,N/,%")**/%")-$*/*"6F/-/"),"/E/,%"F)*"%)W/,"34)</"%F)%"N$E/*"%F/")+%F(-$%&")"3(**$C4/")**/%"6F(*/"
/2$*%/,</"6$44"(,4&"C/"<(,;$-:/."C&" %F/"(<<+--/,</"(-"(%F/-6$*/"(;"+,</-%)$," ;+%+-/"/E/,%*",(%"6F(44&"
6$%F$,"%F/"<(,%-(4"(;"%F/"#(+,<$47"
"
#(,%$,N/,%")**/%*")-/",(%"-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%"C+%".$*<4(*/."$,")",(%/"%("%F/")<<(+,%*"6F/-/"
$%"$*"3-(C)C4/"%F)%"%F/-/"6$44"C/"),"$,;4(6"(;"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"(-"*/-E$</"3(%/,%$)47"

"
"
4A66' G$-$/H$-'
'

QF/"#(+,<$4"*/%*")*$./"*3/<$;$<"):(+,%*")*"-/*/-E/*";(-";+%+-/"3(4$<&"3+-3(*/*"(-"%("<(E/-"<(,%$,N/,<$/*.
B/*/-E/*")-/"<-/)%/."C&")33-(3-$)%$,N"):(+,%*"(+%"(;"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%" $,"
B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7""fF/,"/23/,.$%+-/"%("C/";$,),</.";-(:")"-/*/-E/"$*"$,<+--/.P"$%"$*"<F)-N/."%("%F/"
)33-(3-$)%/"*/-E$</"$,"%F)%"&/)-"%("*<(-/")N)$,*%"%F/"9+-34+*"),."`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*"$,"
%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7""QF/"-/*/-E/"$*"%F/,")33-(3-$)%/."C)<W"$,%("%F/"
R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%"*("%F)%"%F/-/"$*",(",/%"<F)-N/")N)$,*%"
<(+,<$4"%)2";(-"%F/"/23/,.$%+-/7"
"
#/-%)$," -/*/-E/*" )-/" W/3%" %(" :),)N/" %F/" )<<(+,%$,N" 3-(</**/*" ;(-" ,(,b<+--/,%" )**/%*P" ;$,),<$)4"
$,*%-+:/,%*P"-/%$-/:/,%"),."/:34(&//"C/,/;$%*"),.".(",(%"-/3-/*/,%"+*)C4/"-/*(+-</*";(-"%F/"#(+,<$4"g"
%F/*/"-/*/-E/*")-/"/234)$,/."$,"%F/"-/4/E),%"3(4$<$/*7"

"
"
4A63' G$H$&,$'BCD$&2;",/$'.,&2$2')/(%':#D;"#<',&2$/'!"#","$'
'

123/,.$%+-/"$,<+--/.".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-"%F)%":)&"C/"<)3$%)4$*/."+,./-"*%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,*"C+%"%F)%".(/*",(%"
-/*+4%" $," %F/" <-/)%$(,"(;" )",(,b<+--/,%" )**/%" $*" <F)-N/.")*"/23/,.$%+-/" %(" %F/" -/4/E),%" */-E$</" $," %F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"$,"%F/"&/)-7""fF/-/"%F/"#(+,<$4"F)*"./%/-:$,/."%("
://%" %F/" <(*%" (;" %F$*" /23/,.$%+-/" ;-(:" /2$*%$,N" <)3$%)4" -/*(+-</*" (-" C&" C(--(6$,NP" )" %-),*;/-" $," %F/"
D(E/:/,%" $,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%";-(:"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"%("%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%"
%F/,"-/E/-*/*"(+%"%F/"):(+,%*"<F)-N/."*("%F)%"%F/-/"$*",("$:3)<%"(,"%F/"4/E/4"(;"<(+,<$4"%)27"

"
"
4A68' J#<,$'*22$2'R#C'YJ*RZ'
'

h>Q"3)&)C4/"$*"$,<4+./.")*"),"/23/,*/"(,4&"%("%F/"/2%/,%"%F)%"$%"$*",(%"-/<(E/-)C4/";-(:"M/-"D)]/*%&?*"
B/E/,+/"),."#+*%(:*7""h>Q"-/</$E)C4/"$*"/2<4+./.";-(:"$,<(:/7"

"
"
6' *::KS@RF@I'!R*@U*GU!'R^*R'^*JB'LBB@'F!!SBU'LSR'^*JB'@KR'_BR'LBB@'*UK>RBU'
'

QF/"<(./*"-/O+$-/")+%F(-$%$/*"%(".$*<4(*/"$,;(-:)%$(,"-/4)%$,N"%("%F/"$:3)<%"(;"),")<<(+,%$,N"<F),N/"%F)%"
6$44"C/"-/O+$-/."C&")",/6"*%),.)-."%F)%"F)*"C//,"$**+/."C+%",(%"&/%").(3%/."C&"%F/"#(./7"
"
F*!'4'>/$-$&"#";(&'()'.;&#&+;#<'!"#"$%$&"-"g"QF/"<F),N/*"<4)-$;$/*" %F/".$*<4(*+-/"-/O+$-/:/,%*" $,"
-/*3/<%"(;"<(:3)-)%$E/"$,;(-:)%$(,"(;"%F/"3-/</.$,N"3/-$(.7""QF/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*";+44&".$*<4(*/*"
<(:3)-)%$E/"$,;(-:)%$(,";(-"%F/"3-/</.$,N"3/-$(."%F/-/;(-/"%F/*/"<F),N/*"6$44",(%"F)E/")":)%/-$)4"$:3)<%"
(,"%F/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*7"
"
F*!'36'.;&#&+;#<'F&-"/,%$&"-'>/$-$&"#";(&'g"QF/"#(./"-/;/-/,</*"%("):/,./.")334$<)%$(,"N+$.),</"
6F/,"(;;*/%%$,N")";$,),<$)4")**/%"),.")";$,),<$)4"4$)C$4$%&7""QF/"N)$,*"),."4(**/*")-/"*/3)-)%/4&"$./,%$;$/."
(,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"),."%F/-/;(-/",(";+-%F/-".$*<4(*+-/"$*"-/O+$-/.7"

'
'
3' :GFRF:*9'dSUIB5B@R!'F@'*>>9_F@I'*::KS@RF@I'>K9F:FB!'
'

G,")334&$,N"%F/")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*"*/%"(+%"$,"K(%/"0"%F/">+%F(-$%&"F)*"F)."%(":)W/"</-%)$,"]+.N/:/,%*"
)C(+%"<(:34/2"%-),*)<%$(,*"(-"%F(*/"$,E(4E$,N"+,</-%)$,%&")C(+%";+%+-/"/E/,%*7""QF/"<-$%$<)4"]+.N/:/,%*"
:)./"$,"%F/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*")-/a"
"

Page 56



8Z"

!" QF/-/" $*" *%$44" )" F$NF" ./N-//" (;" +,</-%)$,%&" )C(+%" ;+%+-/" 4/E/4*" (;" ;+,.$,N" ;(-" 4(<)4" N(E/-,:/,%7""
M(6/E/-P" %F/" >+%F(-$%&" F)*" ./%/-:$,/." %F)%" %F$*" +,</-%)$,%&" $*" ,(%" &/%" *+;;$<$/,%" %(" 3-(E$./" ),"
$,.$<)%$(,"%F)%"%F/")**/%*"(;"%F/">+%F(-$%&":$NF%"C/"$:3)$-/.")*")"-/*+4%"(;")",//."%("<4(*/";)<$4$%$/*"
),."-/.+</"4/E/4*"(;"*/-E$</"3-(E$*$(,7"

"
"

8' *!!S5>RFK@!'5*UB'*LKSR'R^B'.SRSGB'*@U'KR^BG'5*dKG'!KSG:B!'K.'B!RF5*RFK@'
S@:BGR*F@R_'

"
QF/"9%)%/:/,%" (;" ><<(+,%*" <(,%)$,*" /*%$:)%/." ;$N+-/*" %F)%" )-/" C)*/." (," )**+:3%$(,*":)./" C&" %F/"
>+%F(-$%&" )C(+%" %F/" ;+%+-/" (-" %F)%" )-/" (%F/-6$*/" +,</-%)$,7" " 1*%$:)%/*" )-/":)./" %)W$,N" $,%(" )<<(+,%"
F$*%(-$<)4"/23/-$/,</P"<+--/,%"%-/,.*"),."(%F/-"-/4/E),%";)<%(-*7""M(6/E/-P"C/<)+*/"C)4),</*"<),,(%"C/"
./%/-:$,/."6$%F"</-%)$,%&P")<%+)4"-/*+4%*"<(+4."C/":)%/-$)44&".$;;/-/,%";-(:"%F/")**+:3%$(,*"),."/*%$:)%/*7""
QF/-/")-/",(":)%/-$)4"/*%$:)%/."$%/:*"%("-/3(-%7"
"
L,-;&$--'G#"$-'
9$,</"%F/"$,%-(.+<%$(,"(;"%F/"H+*$,/**"B)%/*"B/%/,%$(,"9<F/:/";-(:"!0">3-$4"8!0IP"T(<)4">+%F(-$%$/*")-/"
4$)C4/" ;(-" *+<</**;+4" )33/)4*" )N)$,*%" C+*$,/**" -)%/*" <F)-N/." %(" C+*$,/**/*" $," 8!0IX0J" ),." /)-4$/-"
;$,),<$)4"&/)-*"$,"3-(3(-%$(,"%("%F/$-"*F)-/7""QF/-/;(-/P")"3-(E$*$(,"F)*"C//,"-/<(N,$*/.P"C)*/."(,"%F/"
C/*%"/*%$:)%/"(;"%F/"):(+,%"%F)%"C+*$,/**/*"F)E/"C//,"(E/-<F)-N/."+3"%("I0"D)-<F"8!0J7""QF/"/*%$:)%/"
F)*"C//,"<)4<+4)%/."+*$,N".)%)"3-(E$./."C&"),"/2%/-,)4"*(;%6)-/"3-(E$./-"6F("+%$4$*/*"%F/"h)4+)%$(,"@;;$</"
Uh@>V"-)%$,N*"4$*%"(;")33/)4*"),."$%*"(6,"/2%/,*$E/"3-(3/-%&"4$*%"),."F$*%(-$<"-)%$,N"$,;(-:)%$(,7"
"
>$&-;(&-'
QF/"/*%$:)%$(,"(;"%F/",/%"4$)C$4$%&"%("3)&"3/,*$(,*"./3/,.*"(,")",+:C/-"(;"<(:34/2"]+.N/:/,%*"-/4)%$,N"
%("%F/".$*<(+,%*"+*/.P"%F/"-)%/")%"6F$<F"*)4)-$/*")-/"3-(]/<%/."%("$,<-/)*/P"<F),N/*"$,"-/%$-/:/,%")N/*P"
:(-%)4$%&"-)%/*"),."/23/<%/."-/%+-,*"(,"3/,*$(,";+,.")**/%*7"">";$-:"(;"<(,*+4%$,N")<%+)-$/*"$*"/,N)N/."
%("3-(E$./"%F/"#(+,<$4"6$%F"/23/-%").E$</")C(+%"%F/")**+:3%$(,*"%("C/")334$/.7"
"
"

O' BJB@R!'*.RBG'R^B'GB>KGRF@I'>BGFKU'
"
QF/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*"6)*")+%F(-$*/.";(-"$**+/"C&"%F/"#F$/;"@;;$</-"UB/*(+-</*V"(,"I!"k+,/"8!0J7""
1E/,%*"%)W$,N"34)</");%/-"%F$*".)%/")-/",(%"-/;4/<%/."$,"%F/";$,),<$)4"*%)%/:/,%*"(-",(%/*7"
"
fF/-/"/E/,%*"F)E/"%)W/,"34)</"C/;(-/"I!"k+,/"8!0J"),."%F/&"3-(E$./." $,;(-:)%$(,")C(+%"<(,.$%$(,*"
/2$*%$,N" )%" I0"D)-<F" 8!0JP" %F/" ;$N+-/*" $," %F/" ;$,),<$)4" *%)%/:/,%*" ),." ,(%/*" F)E/" C//," ).]+*%/." )*"
)33-(3-$)%/"$,")44":)%/-$)4"-/*3/<%*"%("-/;4/<%"%F/"$:3)<%"(;"%F$*"$,;(-:)%$(,7""
"
K("(%F/-"/E/,%*"F)E/")-$*/,");%/-"I0"D)-<F"8!0J"%F)%"-/O+$-/"*/3)-)%/".$*<4(*+-/"%(")$."+,./-*%),.$,N"
(;"%F/"#(+,<$4?*";$,),<$)4"3(*$%$(,7"
"
"

Q' *UdS!R5B@R!'LBReBB@'*::KS@RF@I'L*!F!'*@U'.S@UF@I'L*!F!'S@UBG'GBIS9*RFK@"'
'

QF$*",(%/"./%)$4*" %F/").]+*%:/,%*" %F)%")-/":)./" %(" %F/" %(%)4" <(:3-/F/,*$E/" $,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/"
-/<(N,$*/."C&"%F/">+%F(-$%&"$,"%F/"&/)-"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"3-(3/-")<<(+,%$,N"3-)<%$</"%("%F/"-/*(+-</*"
%F)%")-/"*3/<$;$/."C&"*%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,*")*"C/$,N")E)$4)C4/"%("%F/">+%F(-$%&"%("://%";+%+-/"<)3$%)4"),."
-/E/,+/"/23/,.$%+-/7"

"

Page 57



8["

R
/,
/-
)4
"5
+,
."

H
)4
),
</
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
"

Y!
!!

M
(+
*$
,N
"B
/E
/,
+/
"

>
<<
(+
,%
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

#
)3
$%)
4"B
/<
/$
3%
*"

B
/*
/-
E/
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

D
)]
(-
"B
/3
)$
-*
"

B
/*
/-
E/
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

1
)-
:
)-
W/
."
B
/*
/-
E/
*"
"

Y!
!!

#
)3
$%)
4"R
-)
,%
*"

e
,)
33
4$/
."
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
"

Y!
!!

D
(E
/:
/,
%"
$,
"

e
,+
*)
C4
/"
B
/*
/-
E/
*"
""
"

Y!
!!

U=PIA0V U[PL0[V 0LPZ[!

!

!

UIJV U0ZV L8

!

!

U0PL=JV 0PL=J

B/E/-*)4"(;"G</4),.$<"C),W"$:3)$-:/,% !

MB>"*/4;";$,),<$,N"3)&:/,% !

UZP0Z[V UI!IV ZPJ[8

!

0PL=I 0P!J0 U8P=!JV

U0!PI[=V LL 0!PIJ0

!

UZJV ZJ !

IPIII UIPIIIV

!

ZP0LA J8= UZPLZIV !

ZPI88 UZPI88V

(13) 13 !

(292) 8[8 !

0! 8 U08V !

!

UJP8ZLV JP8ZL

JP0!A UJP0!AV

!

J[ UJ[V

0JP0IJ 08 U0JP0J=V

U8PI[8V UIJ!V 8PAI8

!

U0P0J[V 0P0J[

8P0JJ ZPIA! U0!PL0JV

!

0P0Z= IAL U0PL=0V !

II J UIAV

JI! UIAZV I8 ! U0PL=0V ZJ 0PI[I

R("#<'#2b,-"%$&"'"(':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$ O6

*DD/(D/;#";(&-'"([)/(%'$#/%#/a$2'/$-$/H$-

F&-$/";(&'()';"$%-'&("'2$W;"$2'(/'+/$2;"$2'"('"0$':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'
#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'!"#"$%$&"X

Q-),*;/-"(;"<)*F"*)4/"3-(<//.*"<-/.$%/.")*"3)-%"(;"%F/"N)$,X4(**"(,".$*3(*)4"%("
%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$':#D;"#<'I/#&"-'S&#DD<;$2'*++(,&"X

B/E/-*)4"(;"D)](-"B/3)$-*">44(6),</"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"MB>

Q-),*;/-";-(:"`/;/--/."#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/"+3(,"-/</$3%"(;"<)*F

>:(+,%"C&"6F$<F";$,),</"<(*%*"<F)-N/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."
123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%")-/".$;;/-/,%";-(:";$,),</"<(*%*"<F)-N/)C4/"$,"%F/"&/)-"
$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"*%)%+%(-&"-/O+$-/:/,%*

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$'>$&-;(&'G$-$/H$X

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$'.;&#&+;#<'F&-"/,%$&"-'*2b,-"%$&"'
*++(,&"X

#(,%-$C+%$(,"";-(:"%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/"%(6)-.*").:$,$*%-)%$E/"<(*%*"
(;",(,b<+--/,%")**/%".$*3(*)4*

*2b,-"%$&"'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$'5#b(/'G$D#;/-'G$-$/H$X

#(,%-$C+%$(,";-(:"%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/"%(";$,),</"%F/"3)&:/,%*"%("%F/"
R(E/-,:/,%"<)3$%)4"-/</$3%*"3((4

e*/"(;"%F/"D)](-"B/3)$-*"B/*/-E/"%(";$,),</",/6"<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/

1:34(&/-l*"3/,*$(,"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"),.".$-/<%"3)&:/,%*"%("3/,*$(,/-*"3)&)C4/"
$,"%F/"&/)-

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$':(<<$+";(&'.,&2'*2b,-"%$&"'
*++(,&"X

R("#<'*2b,-"%$&"-

B/E/-*)4"(;"$%/:*"-/4)%$,N"%("-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*"./C$%/."(-"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%

9%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,";(-"%F/";$,),<$,N"(;"<)3$%)4"$,E/*%:/,%

#)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/"<F)-N/.")N)$,*%"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."),."MB>"C)4),</

#)3$%)4"N-),%*"),."<(,%-$C+%$(,*"+,)334$/."<-/.$%/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"
G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%

>334$<)%$(,"(;"N-),%*"%("<)3$%)4";$,),<$,N"%-),*;/--/."%("%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"
><<(+,%*

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$':#D;"#<'G$+$;D"-'G$-$/H$X

e*/"(;"%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/"%(";$,),</",/6"<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/

>:(+,%"C&"6F$<F"<(+,<$4"%)2"),.",(,b.(:/*%$<"-)%$,N"$,<(:/"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"$*".$;;/-/,%";-(:"<(+,<$4"
%)2"),.",(,b.(:/*%$<"-)%$,N"$,<(:/"<)4<+4)%/.";(-"%F/"&/)-"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"
*%)%+%(-&"-/O+$-/:/,%*

*2b,-"%$&"-'/$<#";&?'"('("0$/'+(%D/$0$&-;H$';&+(%$'#&2'$CD$&2;",/$

*2b,-"%$&"-'"('$%D<(1$$'#W-$&+$-'#++(,&"

*2b,-"%$&"-'/$<#";&?'"('/$H#<,#";(&'/$-$/H$'#%(,&"-'/$+(?&;-$2';&'
("0$/'+(%D/$0$&-;H$';&+(%$'#&2'$CD$&2;",/$

6743[48@KRB'Q'c'*UdS!R5B@R!'LBReBB@'*::KS@RF@I'L*!F!'
*@U'.S@UF@I'L*!F!'S@UBG'GBIS9*RFK@ e*)C4/"B/*/-E/*

B/E/,+/"/23/,.$%+-/";+,./.";-(:"<)3$%)4"+,./-"*%)%+%/

>:(+,%*"(;",(,b<+--/,%")**/%*"6-$%%/,"(;;"(,".$*3(*)4"(-"*)4/")*"3)-%"(;"%F/"
N)$,X4(**"(,".$*3(*)4"%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$':#D;"#<'*2b,-"%$&"'*++(,&"X

G$H$/-#<'()';"$%-'2$W;"$2'(/'+/$2;"$2'"('"0$':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'
#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'!"#"$%$&"X

#F)-N/*";(-"./3-/<$)%$(,"),."$:3)$-:/,%"(;",(,b<+--/,%")**/%*"U/2<"DB>V

B/E)4+)%$(,"4(**/*"(,"S-(3/-%&"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%

>:(-%$*)%$(,"(;"$,%),N$C4/")**/%*

#)3$%)4"N-),%*"),."<(,%-$C+%$(,*")334$/.

D(E/:/,%*"$,"%F/":)-W/%"E)4+/"(;"G,E/*%:/,%"S-(3/-%$/*

D(E/:/,%"$,"%F/"`(,)%/.">**/%*"><<(+,%

Page 58



I!"

R
/,
/-
)4
"5
+,
."

H
)4
),
</
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
"

Y!
!!

M
(+
*$
,N
"B
/E
/,
+/
"

>
<<
(+
,%
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

#
)3
$%)
4"B
/<
/$
3%
*"

B
/*
/-
E/
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

D
)]
(-
"B
/3
)$
-*
"

B
/*
/-
E/
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

1
)-
:
)-
W/
."
B
/*
/-
E/
*"
"

Y!
!!

#
)3
$%)
4"R
-)
,%
*"

e
,)
33
4$/
."
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
"

Y!
!!

D
(E
/:
/,
%"
$,
"

e
,+
*)
C4
/"
B
/*
/-
E/
*"
""
"

Y!
!!

ULP0ALV U[0IV =P!ZZ

!

U0P8AAV IJ 0P8JI

UJLV U88V =A

0P!!I 0J U0P!0AV

U0P!I0V 0P!I0

B/E/-*)4"(;"G</4),.$<"C),W"$:3)$-:/,% ! !

MB>"*/4;";$,),<$,N"3)&:/,% ! !

U[0V U88!V I00

!

0P==! 0P!J8 U8PA!8V

0PI=I JL U0PJ!ZV

8Z U8ZV

!

0Z= 8Z! UJ==V !

JJ8 UJJ8V

(9) 9

U0[IV 0[I

U8V 8

UIP8JZV IP8JZ

UIPJILV IPJIL

0=0 U0=0V

UAP0A!V 88! =P[L!

U8PJ![V UI8!V 8PA8[

J! UJ!V

! 0PLII U0PLIIV

!

U=I!V APZ0! UAP0Z!V

! ! !

U0IPAJ0V 8P[A8 0A= =P=ZI UAP0Z!V U8ZV 00P00Z

Y47NVQMZ

*2b,-"%$&"-'/$<#";&?'"('("0$/'+(%D/$0$&-;H$';&+(%$'#&2'$CD$&2;",/$

*DD/(D/;#";(&-'"([)/(%'$#/%#/a$2'/$-$/H$-

Q-),*;/-"(;"<)*F"*)4/"3-(<//.*"<-/.$%/.")*"3)-%"(;"%F/"N)$,X4(**"(,".$*3(*)4"%("
%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%

e*/"(;"%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/"%(";$,),</",/6"<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$':#D;"#<'I/#&"-'S&#DD<;$2'*++(,&"X

#)3$%)4"N-),%*"),."<(,%-$C+%$(,*"+,)334$/."<-/.$%/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"
G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%

>334$<)%$(,"(;"N-),%*"%("<)3$%)4";$,),<$,N"%-),*;/--/."%("%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"
><<(+,%*

R("#<'*2b,-"%$&"-

*2b,-"%$&"-'"('$%D<(1$$'#W-$&+$-'#++(,&"

*2b,-"%$&"'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$'5#b(/'G$D#;/-'G$-$/H$X

#)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/"<F)-N/.")N)$,*%"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."),."MB>"C)4),</

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$':#D;"#<'G$+$;D"-'G$-$/H$X

9%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,";(-"%F/";$,),<$,N"(;"<)3$%)4"$,E/*%:/,%

#(,%-$C+%$(,"";-(:"%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/"%(6)-.*").:$,$*%-)%$E/"<(*%*"(;"
,(,b<+--/,%")**/%".$*3(*)4*

@KRB'Q'c'*UdS!R5B@R!'LBReBB@'*::KS@RF@I'L*!F!'
*@U'.S@UF@I'L*!F!'S@UBG'GBIS9*RFK@ e*)C4/"B/*/-E/*

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$':#D;"#<'*2b,-"%$&"'*++(,&"X

B/E/,+/"/23/,.$%+-/";+,./.";-(:"<)3$%)4"+,./-"*%)%+%/

#)3$%)4"N-),%*"),."<(,%-$C+%$(,*")334$/.

D(E/:/,%"$,"%F/"`(,)%/.">**/%*"><<(+,%

G$H$/-#<'()';"$%-'2$W;"$2'(/'+/$2;"$2'"('"0$':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'
BCD$&2;",/$'!"#"$%$&"X

B/E)4+)%$(,"4(**/*"(,"S-(3/-%&"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%

D(E/:/,%*"$,"%F/":)-W/%"E)4+/"(;"G,E/*%:/,%"S-(3/-%$/*

#F)-N/*";(-"./3-/<$)%$(,"),."$:3)$-:/,%"(;",(,b<+--/,%")**/%*

>:(+,%*"(;",(,b<+--/,%")**/%*"6-$%%/,"(;;"(,".$*3(*)4"(-"*)4/")*"3)-%"(;"%F/"
N)$,X4(**"(,".$*3(*)4"%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%

6746[43':(%D#/#";H$'.;?,/$-

1:34(&/-l*"3/,*$(,"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"),.".$-/<%"3)&:/,%*"%("3/,*$(,/-*"3)&)C4/"
$,"%F/"&/)-

#(,%-$C+%$(,";-(:"%F/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/"%(";$,),</"%F/"3)&:/,%*"%("%F/"
R(E/-,:/,%"<)3$%)4"-/</$3%*"3((4

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$'>$&-;(&'G$-$/H$X

B/E/-*)4"(;"$%/:*"-/4)%$,N"%("-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*"./C$%/."(-"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%

>:(+,%"C&"6F$<F"<(+,<$4"%)2"$,<(:/"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"
),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"$*".$;;/-/,%";-(:"<(+,<$4"%)2"$,<(:/"<)4<+4)%/.";(-"
%F/"&/)-"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"*%)%+%(-&"-/O+$-/:/,%*

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$':(<<$+";(&'.,&2'*2b,-"%$&"'
*++(,&"X

>:(+,%"C&"6F$<F";$,),</"<(*%*"<F)-N/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."
123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%")-/".$;;/-/,%";-(:";$,),</"<(*%*"<F)-N/)C4/"$,"%F/"&/)-"
$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"*%)%+%(-&"-/O+$-/:/,%*

*2b,-"%$&"-'D/;%#/;<1';&H(<H;&?'"0$'.;&#&+;#<'F&-"/,%$&"-'*2b,-"%$&"'
*++(,&"X

Q-),*;/-";-(:"`/;/--/."#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/"+3(,"-/</$3%"(;"<)*F

R("#<'#2b,-"%$&"'"(':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$

*2b,-"%$&"-'/$<#";&?'"('/$H#<,#";(&'/$-$/H$'#%(,&"-'/$+(?&;-$2';&'
("0$/'+(%D/$0$&-;H$';&+(%$'#&2'$CD$&2;",/$

B/E/-*)4"(;"D)](-"B/3)$-*">44(6),</"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"MB>

e*/"(;"%F/"D)](-"B/3)$-*"B/*/-E/"%(";$,),</",/6"<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/

>:(-%$*)%$(,"(;"$,%),N$C4/")**/%*

F&-$/";(&'()';"$%-'&("'2$W;"$2'(/'+/$2;"$2'"('"0$':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'
#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'!"#"$%$&"X

"

Page 59



I0"

V' RG*@!.BG!'RK[.GK5'B*G5*GfBU'GB!BGJB!''
'

QF$*" ,(%/" */%*" (+%" %F/" ):(+,%*" */%" )*$./" ;-(:" %F/"R/,/-)4" 5+,." ),." MB>" C)4),</*" $," /)-:)-W/."
-/*/-E/*"%("3-(E$./";$,),<$,N";(-";+%+-/"/23/,.$%+-/"34),*"),."%F/"):(+,%*"3(*%/."C)<W";-(:"/)-:)-W/."
-/*/-E/*"%("://%"R/,/-)4"5+,."),."MB>"/23/,.$%+-/"$,"8!0IX0J7"

"
L#<#&+$'#"'
34'5#/+0'

6746

R/#&-)$/-'
K,"

R/#&-)$/-'
;&'

L#<#&+$'#"'
34'5#/+0'

6743

R/#&-)$/-'
K,"'

R/#&-)$/-'
;&'

L#<#&+$'#"'
34'5#/+0'

6748

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!

8Q8 U8LZV 0Z! 3PQ ! ! 3PQ
678 ULZV LZ 678 UJ!V ! 4Q8

4NQ3O UIJIV I! 4N366 UI08V 88I 4N633
OPQ U0LJV ! 836 UI[[V LA! Q73
QMM U80=V IZ8 PQO UI=8V J8Z M34

4N77O U=LAV AZ 86Q U0ZAV 8I! 8QM
668 U[ZV ! 46Q UZ=V ! 87
Q8P U8[V ! Q4M U=L[V L! 47

4N66M UAV I8L 4NO8V UIIV ! 4NO48
H+*$,/**"B)%/*"B/%/,%$(,"B/*/-E/ 7 ! ! 7 ! 0P=[[ 4NQMM

677 ! ! 677 ! LA 6OV
6P4 U0ZLV I88 84P U0=8V 0=[ 86O

VN4VO Y6N77OZ 4N3VO QNO8O Y6N687Z 3N86Q VNV34

3OV U0IV LA 874 0[! OM4
MMV UIAV 0I= 4N7MQ U0[V 0II 4N647
PP ! L M3 U[IV 7
8Q U0LV 0L 8Q U8IV L 6P
P6P U[IV =I VMP UA8V 0LL PP4

H+*$,/**"9+33(-%"B/*/-E/ 7 ! ZP0!8 PN476 L00 PNQ43
474 ! 8! 464 UJ!V I P8

6N84V Y4OPZ PN3MP 47NQOV Y68VZ MMV 44N87V

D+,$<$3)4"H+$4.$,N*
@3/,"93)</*"#(::+%/."9+:*

#)3$%)4"9+33(-%

I$&$/#<'.,&2X

M*N"DN%"9&*%/:"B/34)</:/,%

9F/4%/-/."M(+*$,N"B/*/-E/*

@%F/-"#(::+%/."9+:*
B/*%-+<%+-$,N

S/-;(-:),</"B/6)-."R-),%
D)-W/%"B/*/-E/
G,E/*%"%("9)E/"B/*/-E/

f/4;)-/"B/;(-:*"B/*/-E/

5$2/."T$;/4$,/"1O+$3:/,%

^G*X'G$-"#"$2'6746[43

B/,/6)4*

@%F/-"B/*/-E/*"Y0!!\"),."+,./-

R("#<

@%F/-"B/*/-E/*"Y0!!\"),."+,./-

R("#<

54)%*"S4),,/."D)$,%/,),</
#/,%-)4"#(,%-(4"1O+$3:/,%

"
'
'

P' KR^BG'K>BG*RF@I'BT>B@UFRSGB'
"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!
LJ8 JZ8
! !

0[I 8[8
U0L=V U0=V

OVM VOP

T/E$/*
S)&:/,%*"%("%F/"R(E/-,:/,%"M(+*$,N"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"S((4

S)-$*F"<(+,<$4"3-/</3%*

UR)$,*VX4(**/*"(,"%F/".$*3(*)4"(;",(,b<+--/,%")**/%*

!
"
"

M' .F@*@:F@I'*@U'F@JB!R5B@R'F@:K5B'*@U'BT>B@UFRSGB'
'

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

IPZ=A IP8!=

0PJ8[ 8PILA
U8JLV U88AV

0P!LA U0PZAIV

0P0J0 0P=!I

VN68M ON7QQ

S/,*$(,*"$,%/-/*%"<(*%"),."/23/<%/."-/%+-,"(,"3/,*$(,*
G,%/-/*%"-/</$E)C4/"),."*$:$4)-"$,<(:/"

G,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/"$,"-/4)%$(,"%("$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%$/*"),."
<F),N/*"$,"%F/$-";)$-"E)4+/

G,%/-/*%"3)&)C4/"),."*$:$4)-"<F)-N/*

@%F/-"$,E/*%:/,%"$,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/

!
' '

Page 60



I8"

"£15.0m "£10.0m "£5.0m £0.0m

Council!tax!income

Non!domestic!rates

Non"ringfenced!government!grants

Capital!grants!and!contributions

2013/14 2012/13

47' R*T*RFK@'*@U'@K@'!>B:F.F:'IG*@R'F@:K5B'
' '

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

UZP[LJV UAP[8LV
U00PL[IV UJPI[LV
U[[!V UZP[ZJV
U8=8V U8PJI0V

Y64NVMMZ Y63NV3OZ

K(,b-$,N;/,</."N(E/-,:/,%"N-),%*
#)3$%)4"N-),%*"),."<(,%-$C+%$(,*

#(+,<$4"%)2"$,<(:/
K(,".(:/*%$<"-)%/*

!
'
'

44' >GK>BGR_N'>9*@R'*@U'BgSF>5B@R'
'

#
(+
,<
$4"
`
6
/4
4$,
N*
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

@
%F
/-
"T
),
."
),
."

H
+$
4.
$,
N*
"Y
!!
!

h
/F
$<
4/
*P
"S
4)
,%
P"

5
+-
,$
%+
-/
"_
"1
O+
$3
:
/,
%"
""

Y!
!!

G,
;-
)*
%-
+<
%+
-/
">
**
/%
*"
""
""

Y!
!!

#
(:
:
+,
$%&
">
**
/%
*"
""
""
""
"

Y!
!!

M
/-
$%)
N/
")
**
/%
*

9
+-
34
+*
">
**
/%
*"
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

>
**
/%
*"
e
,.
/-
"

#
(,
*%
-+
<%
$(
,"
Y!
!!

R
(
"#
<'
>
/(
D
$/
"1
N'
>
<#
&
"'

#&
2
'B
`
,
;D
%
$&
"'
''
''
''
''
''
'

\7
77

:(-"[J#<,#";(&

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<'6743 488NOQ4 V3NVP3 43N8VQ 84NO6M PN8V7 VNM6Q 6NV4M PN3PP 377NPO6

)..$%$(,* JP8A8 AI[ 0P8=[ 0[L 0[J ! ! 80L QNPP8
.(,)%$(,* 7

ZP=A8 0P0J[ ! ! ! ! ! ! MNP64

UIP=80V ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Y3NQ64Z

./-/<(N,$%$(,"b".$*3(*)4* UI![V ! UAIZV ! ! ! ! UA=V Y4N463Z

./-/<(N,$%$(,"b"(%F/- ! ! ! ! ! ! ! UJJV Y88Z

! ! ! ! ! ! U8PI[ZV ! Y6N3MPZ

! ! ! AI ! ! ! UAIV 7

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0'6748 4O3NOVO VONQV4 48N77V 84NVMV PNQQ8 VNM6Q 364 PN847 347N3V4

*++,%,<#"$2'U$D/$+;#";(&'#&2'F%D#;/%$&"

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<'6743 Y3MNP77Z Y68N6O4Z YVN6P4Z Y43N773Z Y3Z 7 YVQZ 7 YP8N848Z

U0P[Z!V U[A=V U0PI!ZV U0PLI!V U8V ! U0ZV ! YONP48Z

U[[[V ! ! ! ! ! ! ! YMMMZ

UAPJ0!V U=PLA[V ! ! ! ! ! ! Y43NMPMZ

= ! =!= ! ! ! ! ! Q46

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0'6748 YO7N4P3Z Y34NP7QZ YVNMP3Z Y48NO33Z YOZ 7 YM8Z 7 Y478NQ78Z

@$"'L((a'J#<,$
#"'34'5#/+0'6743 478NVQ4 8MNO36 QN4MO 6PNO6Q PN8QV VNM6Q 6NQ83 PN3PP 64QN83P
#"'34'5#/+0'6748 473N3M6 83NPQO QN768 6VN6Q8 PNQOM VNM6Q 66V PN847 67ONVQV

)**/%*"-/<4)**$;$/."U%(VX;-(:"M/4."
;(-"9)4/
(%F/-"%-),*;/-*

-/E)4+)%$(,"$,<-/)*/*XU./<-/)*/*V"
-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"
B/*/-E/
-/E)4+)%$(,"$,<-/)*/*XU./<-/)*/*V"
-/<(N,$*/."(,"%F/"9+-34+*X`/;$<$%"
(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*

$:3)$-:/,%"4(**/*XU-/E/-*)4*V"
-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"
B/*/-E/
$:3)$-:/,%"4(**/*XU-/E/-*)4*V"
-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/"9+-34+*X`/;$<$%"(,"
%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*
./-/<(N,$%$(,"b".$*3(*)4*

./3-/<$)%$(,"<F)-N/

'
U$D/$+;#";(&'
QF/";(44(6$,N"+*/;+4"4$E/*"),."./3-/<$)%$(,"-)%/*"F)E/"C//,"+*/."$,"%F/"<)4<+4)%$(,"(;"./3-/<$)%$(,a"
"

!" #(+,<$4"`6/44$,N*a"./3-/<$)%/."+*$,N"D)](-"B/3)$-*">44(6),</")*")"3-(2&"
!" @%F/-"T),."),."H+$4.$,N*a"L"b"J!"&/)-*"
!" h/F$<4/*P"S4),%P"5+-,$%+-/"),."1O+$3:/,%a"L"b0L"&/)-*"
!" G,;-)*%-+<%+-/a"0!"b"J!"&/)-*"

'
:#D;"#<':(%%;"%$&"-'
>%" I0" D)-<F" 8!0JP" %F/" >+%F(-$%&" F)*" /,%/-/." $,%(" )" ,+:C/-" (;" <(,%-)<%*" ;(-" %F/" <(,*%-+<%$(," (-"
/,F),</:/,%" (;" S-(3/-%&P" S4),%" ),." 1O+$3:/,%" $," 8!0JX0L" ),%$<$3)%/." %(" <(*%" Y0P0JI\7" " 9$:$4)-"
<(::$%:/,%*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0I"6/-/"YL![\7""QF/":)](-"<(::$%:/,%*")-/a"
" " " " " ''''''''''''

!" T),<)*%/-"9O+)-/"B(+%/*" " " Y=IJ\"
!" `$*)C4/.";)<$4$%$/*"N-),%*" " """"""""" YI8[\"
!" D+,$<$3)4"H+$4.$,N"f(-W*" " " Y08[\"
!" 9/)"),."54((."./;/,</" """" " Y0L\"
!" f)-:/-"M(:/*"9<F/:/" " " YI=\"

Page 61



II"

"
G$H#<,#";(&-'
QF/">+%F(-$%&"<)--$/*"(+%")"-(44$,N"3-(N-)::/"%F)%"/,*+-/*"%F)%")44"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%"-/O+$-/."
%("C/":/)*+-/.")%";)$-"E)4+/"$*"-/E)4+/.")%"4/)*%"/E/-&";$E/"&/)-*P"6$%F"G,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%&"C/$,N"-/E)4+/."
),,+)44&7"">44"E)4+)%$(,*"6/-/"<)--$/."(+%"$,%/-,)44&"C&"3-(;/**$(,)44&"O+)4$;$/."E)4+/-*7""h)4+)%$(,*"(;"4),."
),."C+$4.$,N*"6/-/"<)--$/."(+%"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"%F/":/%F(.(4(N$/*"),."C)*/*";(-"/*%$:)%$(,"*/%"(+%"$,"
%F/"3-(;/**$(,)4"*%),.)-.*"(;"%F/"B(&)4"G,*%$%+%/"(;"#F)-%/-/."9+-E/&(-*7""#)--&$,N"E)4+/*"(;"E/F$<4/*P"
34),%P";+-,$%+-/"),."/O+$3:/,%")-/"C)*/."(,"./3-/<$)%/."<(*%7"
"
QF/"*$N,$;$<),%")**+:3%$(,*")334$/."$,"/*%$:)%$,N"%F/";)$-"E)4+/*")-/a"
"

!" h)4+/*")-/"N$E/,")*")%"!0">3-$4";(-"%F/"N$E/,"&/)-7"
!" 12$*%$,N" e*/" D)-W/%" E)4+/*" )-/" +*/." /2</3%" 6F/-/" $%/:*" )-/" (;" )" *3/<$)4$*%" ,)%+-/" 6F/,"

./3-/<$)%/."F$*%(-$<"<(*%"$*"+*/.")*")"3-(2&P"(-";(-"$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%$/*"6F/-/"%F/"F$NF/*%"),."
C/*%"<(,*$./-)%$(,"$*"+*/.7"

"

:(,&+;<'
UE$<<;&?-

K"0$/'9#&2'
#&2'

L,;<2;&?-

^$/;"#?$'
#--$"-

R("#<

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!

UIPILZV ULPJI!V ! YPNVPPZ
U0P0IIV 8 ! Y4N434Z

I0"D)-<F"8!08 UJPAA8V UAPL8!V ! Y46N6M6Z
I0"D)-<F"8!00 UI=P!!!V U0PL[ZV ! Y3VNOMPZ
I0"D)-<F"8!0! U0[P!!=V 8P=I= AP[8= YPN888Z

@$"'H#<,#";(&'(H$/'O'1$#/'+1+<$ YQ8N6QMZ Y44NM47Z VNM6Q YQPN6O3Z

I0"D)-<F"8!0I
I0"D)-<F"8!0J

>.]+*%:/,%*"%(";)$-"E)4+/"C&"&/)-a

"
"

46' ^BGFR*IB'*!!BR!'
'

B/<(,<$4$)%$(,"(;"%-),*)<%$(,*"),."<)--&$,N"E)4+/"(;"M/-$%)N/">**/%*"F/4."C&"%F/"#(+,<$47"
!

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

KD$&;&?'L#<#&+$
#$E$<"B/N)4$)"),."(%F/-".(,)%/."$%/:* =![ =![
D+*/+:"#(44/<%$(,* AP0I8 AP0I8
S+C4$<">-%"f(-W* 0=Z 0=Z
>-%"#(44/<%$(, 0A 0A

VNM6Q VNM6Q

:(-"'()'*+`,;-;";(&- 7 7
J#<,$'()'*--$"-'*+`,;/$2'W1'U(&#";(& 7 7
U;-D(-#<'()':(<<$+"#W<$'*--$"- 7 7
F%D#;/%$&"'()'*--$"-'G$+(?&;-$2';&'>$/;(2 7 7

:<(-;&?'L#<#&+$

#$E$<"B/N)4$)"),."(%F/-".(,)%/."$%/:* =![ =![
D+*/+:"#(44/<%$(,* AP0I8 AP0I8
S+C4$<">-%"f(-W* 0=Z 0=Z
>-%"#(44/<%$(, 0A 0A

VNM6Q VNM6Q "
"
QF/"#(./"-/<(::/,.*")";$E/"&/)-"*+::)-&P"F(6/E/-P"$%"$*",(%"3-)<%$<)4"%(".("*(")%"3-/*/,%"%F/-/;(-/")"
%6("&/)-"*+::)-&"F)*"C//,"3-(E$./.7"
"
.,/"0$/';&)(/%#";(&'(&'^$/;"#?$'*--$"-'
'
:;H;+'G$?#<;#'#&2'("0$/'2(&#"$2'#--$"-'
QF/-/")-/"Z8"3$/</*"(;"<$E$<"-/N)4$)"),."(%F/-".(,)%/.")**/%*P"6$%F"*(:/"(;" %F/":(-/"E)4+)C4/" $%/:*"
$,<4+.$,N" %F/" :)&(-)4" <F)$,*P" ),." %F/" T),<)*%/-" ),." D(-/<):C/" :)</*7" " G," )..$%$(," %(" %F/*/" )-/"
,+:/-(+*"$%/:*"(;"*$4E/-6)-/P"<F$,)"),."N4)**6)-/7""QF/":)](-$%&"(;"%F/*/"$%/:*")-/"F/4.")%"T),<)*%/-"
Q(6,"M)44"),."<),"C/"E$/6/.")%" %F/"),,+)4"M/-$%)N/"@3/,"`)&"F/4."/E/-&"9/3%/:C/-" $,")..$%$(," %("
N+$./."%(6,"F)44"%(+-*"F/4."%F-(+NF(+%"%F/"&/)-7"
"
5,-$,%-':(<<$+";(&'
QF/"#(+,<$4"(6,*"(E/-"IPL!!"$%/:*"6F$<F")-/"/$%F/-"(,".$*34)&"(-"*%(-/.")%"%F/"D)-$%$:/P"#(%%)N/"),."
#$%&":+*/+:*"$,"T),<)*%/-7""QF/":+*/+:*"%F/:*/4E/*")-/":),)N/."%F-(+NF")"3)-%,/-*F$3")--),N/:/,%"

Page 62



IJ"

6$%F"T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$47""9(:/"(;"%F/":(-/"E)4+)C4/"$%/:*"$,<4+./"3)$,%$,N*"(;"9$-"B$<F)-."@6/,"
.)%$,N" C)<W" %(" %F/" /)-4&" 0Z!!?*P" $," )..$%$(," %(" )" B(:)," <)E)4-&" %(:C*%(,/" <$-<)" Z!" >`"6F$<F" 6)*"
.$*<(E/-/."$,"),")-<F)/(4(N$<)4".$N")%">4.<4$;;/"B()."$,"8!!L7""QF/":+*/+:"<(44/<%$(,*")<<(+,%";(-"[!^"
(;"%F/"E)4+/"-/3-/*/,%/."(,"%F/"C)4),</"*F//%7"
'
>,W<;+'*/"E(/a'
QF/" #(+,<$4" F)*" <(::$**$(,/." ,+:/-(+*" 3$/</*" (;" 3+C4$<" )-%" )*" 3)-%" (;" %F/" Q/-," ),." B$E/-" T+,/"
D$44/,,$+:"S)-W"3-(]/<%*7""QF/":(*%";):(+*"),."E)4+)C4/"(;"%F/*/"$*"%F/"1-$<"D(-/<):C/"*%)%+/"6F$<F"
6)*"*<+43%/."C&"R-)F):"GCC/*(,"),."+,E/$4/."C&"MD"m+//," $,"k+4&"0[[[P"),." $*"(,/"(;" %F/"</,%-/"
3$/</*"(;"%F/"Q/-,"3-(]/<%"$,"D(-/<):C/7"
'
e(/a-'()'*/"'
QF/"#(+,<$4")4*("(6,*"(E/-"L!"3$/</*"(;")-%6(-WP"%F/":)](-$%&"(;"6F$<F")-/"F/4."$,"%F/">*F%(,"D/:(-$)4"
)%"f$44$):*(,"S)-W7""G,")..$%$(,P"*/E/-)4"3$/</*"(;")-%6(-W")-/"(,".$*34)&")%"T),<)*%/-"Q(6,"M)44"$,"E)-$(+*"
://%$,N"),.";+,<%$(,"-((:*7'
'
5+-%F/-"./%)$4*"(;"%F/",)%+-/"),."*<)4/"(;"%F/"<(44/<%$(,*"$*")E)$4)C4/"(,"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"6/C*$%/"6$%F$,"%F/"
nM$*%(-&" (;" T),<)*%/-" Q(6," M)44?" ),." f$44$):*(," S)-W" */<%$(,*P" )*" 6/44" )*" E$)" %F/" #(+,%&" #(+,<$4"
:+*/+:*"*/-E$</"6/C*$%/7""
"
QF/"#(+,<$4"$*",(%")<%$E/4&"*//W$,N":)%/-$)4")..$%$(,*"%("%F/"<(44/<%$(,*d":)%/-$)4")..$%$(,*"6(+4.",//."%("
C/"<(,*$./-/."(,")"<)*/"C&"<)*/"C)*$*")*"3)-%"(;"%F/"6$./-"<)3$%)4"3-(N-)::/7"QF/":+*/+:*"3)-%,/-*F$3"
:)W/*")..$%$(,*"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"$%*"./E/4(3:/,%"3(4$<&")4%F(+NF"%F/*/"F)E/"C//,"C/4(6"./b:$,$:$*"
;(-"-/<(N,$%$(,")*",(,b<+--/,%")**/%*"$,"-/</,%"&/)-*7""
"
QF/"-/<(-.*" $,"-/4)%$(," %("C(%F" %F/":+*/+:"<)%)4(N+/*"),."%(6,"F)44"<(44/<%$(,*")-/" $,"./E/4(3:/,%d"
%F/-/"$*",(%"<+--/,%4&")";+44"4$*%$,N"(;")44"F/-$%)N/")**/%*"),."%F/$-"<+--/,%"E)4+/*")E)$4)C4/7">*"*+<FP"%F/"
$,*+-),</"E)4+)%$(,*"F)E/"C//,"+*/.")*")"3-(2&";(-"%F/"E)4+/"(;"%F/"<(44/<%$(,*7""
"
QF/"#(+,<$4" )4*(" (6,*" %F/"m+//,"h$<%(-$)":(,+:/,%" $,"`)4%(,"9O+)-/" ),." E)-$(+*" $%/:*" (;" (-,)%/"
6((./," ;+-,$%+-/" F/4." $," T),<)*%/-" Q(6," M)44" *+<F" )*" %F/" ()W" R$44(6" %)C4/" $," %F/" :)&(-?*" 3)-4(+-7""
h)4+)%$(,*";(-"%F/*/"$%/:*"F)E/",(%"C//,"(C%)$,/.")*"%F/"#(+,<$4".(/*",(%".//:"$%"3-)<%$<)C4/"%(".("*(7"
"

"
43' F@JB!R5B@R'>GK>BGRFB!'

'
QF/";(44(6$,N"$%/:*"(;"$,<(:/"),."/23/,*/"F)E/"C//,")<<(+,%/.";(-"$,"%F/"5$,),<$,N"),."G,E/*%:/,%"
G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"4$,/"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"

!
6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

B/,%)4"$,<(:/";-(:"$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%& UA!=V ULAZV
L0= I=J

@$"'Y?#;&Z[<(-- Y4M7Z Y648Z

`$-/<%"(3/-)%$,N"/23/,*/*")-$*$,N";-(:"$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%&

'
"
QF/-/")-/",("-/*%-$<%$(,*"(,"%F/"#(+,<$4?*")C$4$%&"%("-/)4$*/"%F/"E)4+/"$,F/-/,%"$,"$%*"$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%&"(-"
(,"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"-$NF%" %("%F/"-/:$%%),</"(;" $,<(:/"),."%F/"3-(<//.*"(;".$*3(*)47" "QF/"#(+,<$4"F)*",("
<(,%-)<%+)4"(C4$N)%$(,*"%("3+-<F)*/P"<(,*%-+<%"(-"./E/4(3"$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%&"(-"-/3)$-*P":)$,%/,),</"(-"
/,F),</:/,%7"
"
QF/";(44(6$,N"%)C4/"*+::)-$*/*"%F/":(E/:/,%"$,"%F/";)$-"E)4+/"(;"$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%$/*"(E/-"%F/"&/)-7"
"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;< 6VNQ3P 6QNP8Q
>..$%$(,*a
b"S+-<F)*/* AI A
`$*3(*)4*a ! UAP[Z0V
K/%"N)$,*X4(**/*";-(:";)$-"E)4+/").]+*%:/,%* U0P!=0V 0[0
Q-),*;/-*a
b"%(X;-(:"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"_"1O+$3:/,% 0[= !

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0 6QNP8Q 4MN7Q3 '
'
'
'

Page 63



IL"

'
'

48' F@R*@IFL9B'*!!BR!'
'
QF/"#(+,<$4")<<(+,%*";(-"$%*"*(;%6)-/")*"$,%),N$C4/")**/%*P"%("%F/"/2%/,%"%F)%"%F/"*(;%6)-/"$*",(%"),"$,%/N-)4"
3)-%"(;")"3)-%$<+4)-" GQ"*&*%/:"),.")<<(+,%/." ;(-")*"3)-%"(;" %F/"F)-.6)-/" $%/:"(;"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."
1O+$3:/,%7"""
"
>44"*(;%6)-/"$*"N$E/,")";$,$%/"+*/;+4"4$;/P"C)*/."(,")**/**:/,%*"(;"%F/"3/-$(."%F)%"%F/"*(;%6)-/"$*"/23/<%/."
%("C/"(;"+*/"%("%F/"#(+,<$47""QF/"+*/;+4"4$;/")**$N,/."%("%F/":)](-"*(;%6)-/"*+$%/*"+*/."C&"%F/"#(+,<$4"$*"
L"&/)-*7"
"
9(;%6)-/" 4$</,*/*" )-/" F/4." ;(-" %F/"9)4%" >&-/" $,<(:/":),)N/:/,%" *&*%/:P" T(<)4" T),." ),."S-(3/-%&"
R)o/%%//-P"M(+*$,N"B/,%*"),."B/3)$-*"*&*%/:P"#)*F"B/</$3%$,N"*&*%/:P"K)%$(,)4"K(,"`(:/*%$<"B)%$,N"
*&*%/:P" >**/%" D),)N/:/,%" *&*%/:P" S#" C)*/." *(;%6)-/" ),." #+*%(:/-" B/4)%$(,*F$3" D),)N/:/,%"
9&*%/:7"

!
6746[43'

Restated
6743[48

Y!!! Y!!!

L#<#&+$'#"'-"#/"'()'1$#/X
b"R-(**"<)--&$,N"):(+,%* 888 8A=
b"><<+:+4)%/."):(-%$*)%$(, UZ!V U0JAV
@$"'+#//1;&?'#%(,&"'#"'-"#/"'()'1$#/ 486 46M
>..$%$(,*a
b"S+-<F)*/* LJ IA
>:(-%$*)%$(,";(-"%F/"3/-$(. U=AV UL8V

@$"'+#//1;&?'#%(,&"'#"'"0$'$&2'()'1$#/ 46M 448

:(%D/;-;&?X
b"R-(**"<)--&$,N"):(+,%* 8A= I0I
b"><<+:+4)%/."):(-%$*)%$(, U0JAV U0[[V

46M 448 "
"
G,"4$,/"6$%F"%F/"#(./P"G,%),N$C4/")**/%*")-/"<)--$/.")%"):(-%$*/."<(*%7"
"
"

4O' .F@*@:F*9'F@!RGS5B@R!'
"
QF/";(44(6$,N"<)%/N(-$/*"(;";$,),<$)4"$,*%-+:/,%")-/"<)--$/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%a"
"

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!
F&H$-"%$&"-
T(),*"),."-/</$E)C4/* IZ8 ! 0ZP0!I 88P!0=

R("#<';&H$-"%$&"- 3P6 7 4PN473 66N74Q

U$W"(/-
T(),*"),."-/</$E)C4/* [ = =P0[Z AP=A[

R("#<'U$W"(/- M Q QN4MP VNQVM

R("#<'#--$"- 3M4 Q 68N374 6MNQMO

L(//(E;&?-
5$,),<$)4"4$)C$4$%$/*")%"):(-%$*/."<(*% =ZPIAJ =APIII 0P!J8 0P!J0

5$,),</"4/)*/"4$)C$4$%$/* LPI8A 8I[ IJA 0ZZ

R("#<'W(//(E;&?- V3NV74 QVNOV6 4N3PM 4N66M

:/$2;"(/-
5$,),<$)4"4$)C$4$%$/*")%"):(-%$*/."<(*% 88I 88I 0!PJJ! 08PA88

R("#<':/$2;"(/- 663 663 47N887 46NV66

L#&a'(H$/2/#)" ! ! 0PZ08 ==!
R("#<'<;#W;<;";$- V3NM68 QVNVMO 43NQ84 48NQ44

9(&?c"$/% :,//$&"

!
"
"
"

Page 64



I="

"
"
"
"

F&+(%$N'BCD$&-$N'I#;&-'#&2'9(--$-'
'

5
$,
),
<$
)4
"T
$)
C$
4$%
$/
*"

:
/)
*+
-/
."
)%
")
:
(-
%$*
/.
"<
(*
%"

Y!
!!

5
$,
),
<$
)4
">
**
/%
*a
T(
),
*"
),
."

-/
</
$E
)C
4/
*"
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
"

Y!
!!

5
$,
),
<$
)4
">
**
/%
*a
>
E)
$4)
C4
/"

;(
-"
*)
4/
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

>
**
/%
*"
),
."
T$
)C
$4$
%$/
*"
)%
"5
)$
-"

h
)4
+/
"%
F-
(+
NF
"S
-(
;$%
")
,.
"

T(
**
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

R("#<'
\777 5

$,
),
<$
)4
"T
$)
C$
4$%
$/
*"

:
/)
*+
-/
."
)%
")
:
(-
%$*
/.
"<
(*
%"

Y!
!!

5
$,
),
<$
)4
">
**
/%
*a
T(
),
*"
),
."

-/
</
$E
)C
4/
*"
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
"

Y!
!!

5
$,
),
<$
)4
">
**
/%
*a
>
E)
$4)
C4
/"

;(
-"
*)
4/
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

>
**
/%
*"
),
."
T$
)C
$4$
%$/
*"
)%
"5
)$
-"

h
)4
+/
"%
F-
(+
NF
"S
-(
;$%
")
,.
"

T(
**
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""
""

Y!
!!

R("#<'
\777

G,%/-/*%"3)&)C4/ IPZIJ ! ! ! 3NP38 IP0AZ ! ! ! 3N4VP
T(**/*"(,"./-/<(N,$%$(, ! ! ! ! 7 ! 0!! ! ! 477
B/.+<%$(,*"$,";)$-"E)4+/ ! ! ! ! 7 ! 0 ! ! 4
G:3)$-:/,%"4(**/* ! ! ! ! 7 ! ! ! ! 7

3NP38 7 7 7 3NP38 3N4VP 474 7 7 3N6VM

! U08!V UL!V 7 Y4V7Z ! U8Z0V ! 7 Y6P4Z

! UI=V ! ! Y3QZ ! ! ! ! 7

G,<-/)*/*"$,";)$-"E)4+/ ! ! ! ! 7 ! UJAV ! ! Y8VZ
R)$,*"),."./-/<(N,$%$(," ! ! ! ! 7 ! ! ! ! 7

7 Y4OQZ YO7Z 7 Y67QZ 7 Y36PZ 7 7 Y36PZ

R)$,*"(,"-/E)4+)%$(, ! ! ! ! 7 ! ! ! ! 7
T(**/*"(,"-/E)4+)%$(, ! ! ! ! 7 ! ! ! ! 7

! ! ! ! 7 ! ! ! ! 7

7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7

@$"'Y?#;&Z[<(--')(/'"0$'1$#/ 3NP38 Y4OQZ YO7Z 7 3NQ6P 3N4VP Y66VZ 7 7 6NMO4

6743[48

!,/D<,-[2$);+;"'#/;-;&?'(&'
/$H#<,#";(&'()');&#&+;#<'#--$"-';&'
K"0$/':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'
#&2'BCD$&2;",/$

G,%/-/*%"$,<(:/

R("#<';&+(%$';&'!,/D<,-'(/'
U$);+;"'(&'"0$'>/(H;-;(&'()'
!$/H;+$-

>:(+,%*"-/<&<4/."%("%F/"9+-34+*"(-"
`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*"
);%/-"$:3)$-:/,%

G,%/-/*%"$,<(:/")<<-+/."(,"
$:3)$-/.";$,),<$)4")**/%*

R("#<'$CD$&-$';&'!,/D<,-'(/'
U$);+;"'(&'"0$'>/(H;-;(&'()'
!$/H;+$-

6746[43'G$-"#"$2

!
'
.#;/'J#<,$-'()'*--$"-'#&2'9;#W;<;";$-'
5$,),<$)4" 4$)C$4$%$/*P" ;$,),<$)4")**/%*" -/3-/*/,%/."C&" 4(),*"),." -/</$E)C4/*"),." 4(,Nb%/-:"./C%(-*"),."
<-/.$%(-*")-/"<)--$/."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%")%"):(-%$*/."<(*%7""#)--&$,N"E)4+/*")-/")**+:/."%("C/"/O+)4"
%("%F/";)$-"E)4+/"(;"*F(-%"%/-:")**/%*"),."4$)C$4$%$/*"F/4.7"QF/"E)4+/"(;"4(,N"%/-:"<-/.$%(-*"$*"-/E$/6/.")%"
/)<F"C)4),</"*F//%".)%/"C)*/."(,"%F/"<+--/,%"E)4+/*"(+%*%),.$,N"),."C/*%"/*%$:)%/*"(;"):(+,%*"-/O+$-/."
%("*/%%4/"4$)C$4$%$/*"(;"+,</-%)$,"%$:$,N"(-"):(+,%7"SfTH"4(),*")-/"%F/"(,4&";$,),<$)4"$,*%-+:/,%"6F/-/"%F/"
;)$-" E)4+/" $*" ]+.N/." %(" C/" .$;;/-/,%" ;-(:" %F/" <)--&$,N" ):(+,%7" QF/" ;)$-" E)4+/" $*" <)4<+4)%/." C)*/." (,"
3-/:)%+-/"-/3)&:/,%"-)%/*"C/%6//,"J7!A^"),."J7J0^7"
"

:#//1;&?'
#%(,&"

.#;/'H#<,$
:#//1;&?'
#%(,&"

.#;/'H#<,$

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!
5$,),<$)4"4$)C$4$%$/* Z=P=0I 0!!P8=A Z8P0ZI 0!0P[=8
T(,Nb%/-:"<-/.$%(-*"_"3-(E$*$(,* =JL =JL JPIIJ JPIIJ

R("#< PVN6OP 477NM46 PQNO4V 47QN6MQ

34'5#/+0'6743 34'5#/+0'6748

!
"

QF/";)$-"E)4+/"(;"%F/"4$)C$4$%$/*"$*"N-/)%/-"U)"4)-N/-"4$)C$4$%&V"%F),"%F/"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"C/<)+*/"%F/"<+--/,%"
-/3)&:/,%" -)%/*")-/"C/4(6" %F)%"(;" %F/"#(+,<$4?*"/2$*%$,N"./C%7"QF/" ;)$-"E)4+/").]+*%:/,%" $*"/*%$:)%/."
+*$,N"%F/"/)-4&"-/3)&:/,%"3-/:$)"%F)%"6(+4."C/")334$<)C4/")%"%F/"C)4),</"*F//%".)%/7""
"

:#//1;&?'
#%(,&"

.#;/'H#<,$
:#//1;&?'
#%(,&"

.#;/'H#<,$

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!
T(),*"),."-/</$E)C4/* 8JP=ZI 8JP=ZI 8[P=[L 8[P=[L
T(,Nb%/-:"./C%(-* [ [ = =

R("#< 68NQM6 68NQM6 6MNV74 6MNV74

34'5#/+0'6743 34'5#/+0'6748

"

Page 65



IA"

Council!
Taxpayers,!
£1.8m

Central!Government!
Bodies,!£1.1m

Housing!Rents,!£0.4m

Other!Local!
Authorities,!£0.3m

Commercial!
Ratepayers,!£1.7m

Other!entities!and!
individuals,!£2.4m

Council!Taxpayers,!"£0.2m

Central!Government!
Bodies,!"£0.7m

Housing!Rents,!"£0.2m

Other!Local!
Authorities,!"£1.4m

Commercial!Ratepayers,!"£3.6m

Other!entities!and!
individuals,!"£6.6m

"
QF/"):(-%$*/."<(*%"(;")**/%*"$*"]+.N/.")*")";)$-":/)*+-/"(;"%F/$-";)$-"E)4+/P"%F/"E)*%":)](-$%&"(;"%F/*/"
C/$,N"<+--/,%")**/%*7"""

'
'
'
4Q' F@JB@RKGFB!''

!

8!08X0I 8!0IX0J 8!08X0I 8!0IX0J 8!08X0I 8!0IX0J 8!08X0I 8!0IX0J 6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! \777 \777

I= I= 8JI 8JA [L 0!= ! ! 3V8 3PM

! ! J U00V 00 U8V ! ! 4O Y43Z

3Q 3Q 68V 63Q 47Q 478 7 7 3PM 3VQ

R("#<

D(E/:/,%"$,"p/)-

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'
5#/+0

5#;&"$&#&+$'5#"$/;#<- F"$%-')(/'G$-#<$
:<;$&"'!$/H;+$-'e(/a';&'

>/(?/$--
:(&-,%#W<$'!"(/$-

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<

"
"

4V' !^KGR'RBG5'UBLRKG!''
!

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!!"" Y!!!
8P0== 0PA=!
Z!A 0P0![
IIZ J0J
L0I I88
Z= 0P=A8

8P8ZZ 8PJ!8

QN4MP VNQVM

#(+,<$4"Q)23)&/-*

M(+*$,N"B/,%*
#/,%-)4"R(E/-,:/,%"H(.$/*

@%F/-"/,%$%$/*"),."$,.$E$.+)4*

@%F/-"T(<)4">+%F(-$%$/*
#(::/-<$)4"B)%/3)&/-*

"
"

4P' :*!^'*@U':*!^'BgSFJ*9B@R!'
!

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!!""
Restated

Y!!!

U0P!ZIV U==!VH),W"<+--/,%")<<(+,%
"

"
#)*F" ),." <)*F" /O+$E)4/,%*" )-/" :)./" +3" 3+-/4&" (;" %F/" #(+,<$4?*" C),W" <+--/,%" )<<(+,%" C)4),</7""
G,E/*%:/,%"C)4),</*")-/")%" %F/$-" 4(6/*%")%" %F/"&/)-"/,."),."*("),&"-/*$.+)4"C)4),</*" $,"*F(-%",(%$</"
./3(*$%" )<<(+,%*" )-/" )**+:/." %(" C/" $,E/*%$,N" )<%$E$%$/*" ),." ,(%" $," *+33(-%" (;" *F(-%" %/-:" <)*F"
:),)N/:/,%7"
"

4M' *!!BR!'^B9U'.KG'!*9B'
!

6746[43 6743[48 6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!

7 7 OV OV

! ! ! 8PI[Z
! ! ! UJ[ZV

7 7 OV 4NMOV

@(&':,//$&"

>**/%*",/64&"<4)**$;$/.")*"F/4.";(-"*)4/a

:,//$&"

b"S-(3/-%&P"34),%"),."/O+$3:/,%

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0
G:3)$-:/,%"4(**/*

"
"

67' !^KGR'RBG5':GBUFRKG!''
'

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!!""
Restated

Y!!!

U0JAV U80AV
UIPAL!V UA!ZV
U0J8V U0A8V

U0P!ILV U0PJIZV
UIAIV UIPL=AV

UJP[[IV U=P=8!V

Y47N887Z Y46NV66Z

#/,%-)4"R(E/-,:/,%"H(.$/*

@%F/-"/,%$%$/*"),."$,.$E$.+)4*

#(+,<$4"Q)23)&/-*

M(+*$,N"B/,%*
@%F/-"T(<)4">+%F(-$%$/*
#(::/-<$)4"B)%/3)&/-*

!

Page 66



IZ"

64' >GKJF!FK@!''"
'

:*>FR*9

F&-,/#&+$'
@@UG'

*DD$#<- 9$?#<

I$&$/#<'
.,&2'

:<#EW#+a R("#<
Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! \777
3QO 7 7 OV 866

0!8 IP=0A 0AL ! 3NPM8

U0JZV ! ! ULAV Y67OZ

34M 3NQ4V 4VO 7 8N444

>:(+,%*"+*/."

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0'6748

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<'6743

>..$%$(,)4"3-(E$*$(,*":)./"

GBJB@SB

!
"
QF/"<4(*$,N"C)4),</"(,"%F/"$,*+-),</"3-(E$*$(,"$*"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"(+%*%),.$,N"$,*+-),</"<4)$:*"%("C/"*/%%4/."
C&" %F/"#(+,<$47" "QF/"#(+,<$4"3-(E$./*"),"/4/:/,%"(;"*/4;b$,*+-),</"6F/-/C&" $%"3)&*"E)-&$,N" 4/E/4*"(;"
/2</**" ./3/,.$,N" +3(," %F/" %&3/" (;" $,*+-),</" 3(4$<&7" " QF/" C)4),</" (," %F/" 3-(E$*$(," $*" )**/**/."
%F-(+NF(+%"%F/"&/)-"%("/,*+-/"$%"$*"*+;;$<$/,%"%("://%")44"),%$<$3)%/."<4)$:*7"""
"
QF/"<4)6C)<W"3-(E$*$(,"$*"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"(+%*%),.$,N"4$)C$4$%$/*"6F/-/"%F/"#(+,<$4"F)*"*(4."4),."(-$N$,)44&"
;$,),</."C&"`/-/4$<%"T),."R-),%7""QF/"3-(E$*$(,"F)*"C//,";+44&"+%$4$*/."$,"8!0IX0J7"
"
Q6(",/6"3-(E$*$(,*"F)E/"C//,"<-/)%/.7""QF/";$-*%"$*"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"(+%*%),.$,N"H+*$,/**"B)%/*"UKK`BV"
)33/)4*7" " QF$*" $*" %(" <(E/-" %F/" #(+,<$4?*" *F)-/" (;" /*%$:)%/." 4$)C$4$%$/*" )-$*$,N" )*" -/*+4%" (;" -)%/3)&/-*"
)33/)4$,N"%("%F/"h)4+)%$(,"@;;$</")N)$,*%"%F/"-)%/)C4/"E)4+/*";(-"%F/$-"3-(3/-%&d"6F/-/"*+<</**;+4P"%F/&"
6$44"-/</$E/")"-/;+,."C)<W.)%/."%("%F/".)%/"%F/")33/)4"6)*"4(.N/.7""QF/"*/<(,.",/6"3-(E$*$(,"<-/)%/."$*"
%("<(E/-"*/%%4/:/,%*"),."4/N)4"<(*%*")**(<$)%/."6$%F"W,(6,"4$%$N)%$(,"<)*/*7"
"
"

66' S!*L9B'GB!BGJB!'"
"
D(E/:/,%*"$,"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"+*)C4/"-/*/-E/*")-/"./%)$4/."$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%"),."$,"
%F/";(44(6$,N"%)C4/*7""QF/*/"$,<4+./"-/E/,+/"),."<)3$%)4"-/*/-E/*")E)$4)C4/"%("://%";+%+-/"/23/,.$%+-/7"
"
"

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!! Y!!!
IP0Z8 IPA0I
AA= J!0

ZP0!8 ZP=0I
J!0 L[0

0P![= 0P80!
8[0 IIJ
I0! I00
0[A 8I=
A88 AA8
08L J!
=0[ 0!
J8= J=[
8!J 0=J

0PI88 0P8II
IZ= IZ=
JII =!I
8!! 8LA

0PLJA 0PL0J
08[ 80I
88I 0I[
I8 !
=[8 JZI
! 0P=[[

64N84O 63N3M4
H+*$,/**"B)%/*"B/%/,%$(,"B/*/-E/

G,E/*%"%("9)E/"B/*/-E/

R("#<',-#W<$'/$-$/H$-

B/*%-+<%+-$,N"B/*/-E/
f/4;)-/"B/;(-:*"B/*/-E/

M$NF6)&*"B/*/-E/

D)-W/%"B/*/-E/

#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"e,)334$/.

@%F/-"#(::+%/."9+:*

#)3$%)4"9+33(-%

#)3$%)4"R-),%*"e,)334$/.

D+,$<$3)4"H+$4.$,N*"B/*/-E/

@3/,"93)</*"#(::+%/."9+:*

@%F/-"B/*/-E/*"+,./-"Y0!!\

B/,/6)4*"B/*/-E/
9F/4%/-/."9+33(-%"R-),%"D)$,%/,),</
9F/4%/-/."S4),,/."D)$,%/,),</

54)%*"S4),,/."D)$,%/,),</

R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</

S/-;(-:),</"B/6)-."R-),%"B/*/-E/

M(+*$,N"DN%"9&*%/:"B/34)</:/,%"B/*/-E/

9F/4%/-/."1O+$3:/,%

MB>"H)4),</
MB>"H+*$,/**"9+33(-%"B/*/-E/

"
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 67



I["

63' S@S!*L9B'GB!BGJB!'
'

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!! Y!!!
0ZP0A[ 8LPAL[
U0[!V U0J0V

0J8P!0L 088P=[I
UL=PI=!V UJJP[JLV

[ =
U0ZJV U0JAV
J[ U0P0!!V

473NO4P 476N46O

#(44/<%$(,"5+,.">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%

5$,),<$)4"G,*%-+:/,%*">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%

R("#<',&,-#W<$'/$-$/H$-

`/;/--/."#-/.$%*

#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%"

B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/

S/,*$(,*"B/*/-E/

><<+:+4)%/.">C*/,</*"><<(+,%

"
"
"
G$H#<,#";(&'G$-$/H$'
QF/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/"<(,%)$,*"%F/"N)$,*":)./"C&"%F/"#(+,<$4")-$*$,N";-(:"$,<-/)*/*"$,"%F/"E)4+/"(;"
$%"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%7""QF/"C)4),</"$*"-/.+</."6F/,")**/%*"6$%F")<<+:+4)%/."N)$,*")-/a"
"

!" -/E)4+/.".(6,6)-.*"(-"$:3)$-/."),."%F/"N)$,*")-/"4(*%"
!" +*/."$,"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"(;"*/-E$</*"),."%F/"N)$,*")-/"<(,*+:/."%F-(+NF"./3-/<$)%$(,P"(-""
!" .$*3(*/."(;"),."%F/"N)$,*")-/"-/)4$*/.7"

"
QF/"B/*/-E/"<(,%)$,*"(,4&"-/E)4+)%$(,"N)$,*")<<+:+4)%/."*$,</"!0">3-$4"8!!AP"%F/".)%/"%F)%"%F/"B/*/-E/"
6)*"<-/)%/.7""><<+:+4)%/."N)$,*")-$*$,N"C/;(-/"%F)%".)%/")-/"<(,*(4$.)%/."$,%("%F/"C)4),</"(,"%F/"#)3$%)4"
>.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%7"

"
6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

4VN8QP 4PN4VM
8P![J [PLZ8

UL8AV U0PJ=JV

0PL=A ZP00Z

UZL=V UL0IV

! U8LV

UZL=V ULIZV

4PN4VM 6ONVOML#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0

>:(+,%"6-$%%/,"(;;"%("%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"
><<(+,%

e36)-.*"-/E)4+)%$(,"(;")**/%*

9+-34+*"(-"./;$<$%"(,"%F/"-/E)4+)%$(,"(;",(,b<+--/,%"
)**/%*",(%"3(*%/."%("%F/"9+-34+*X`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"
S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*

`(6,6)-.*"-/E)4+)%$(,"(;")**/%*"),."$:3)$-:/,%"
4(**/*",(%"<F)-N/."%("%F/"9+-34+*X`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"
S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*

><<+:+4)%/."N)$,*"(,")**/%*"*(4."(-"*<-)33/.

`$;;/-/,</"C/%6//,";)$-"E)4+/"./3-/<$)%$(,"),."
F$*%(-$<)4"<(*%"./3-/<$)%$(,7

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<

"
"
"
:#D;"#<'*2b,-"%$&"'*++(,&"'
QF/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%")C*(-C*"%F/"%$:$,N".$;;/-/,</*")-$*$,N";-(:"%F/".$;;/-/,%")--),N/:/,%*"
;(-")<<(+,%$,N";(-"%F/"<(,*+:3%$(,"(;",(,b<+--/,%")**/%*"),.";(-";$,),<$,N"%F/")<O+$*$%$(,P"<(,*%-+<%$(,"
(-"/,F),</:/,%"(;" %F(*/")**/%*"+,./-"*%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,*7" "QF/"><<(+,%" $*"./C$%/."6$%F" %F/"<(*%"(;"
)<O+$*$%$(,P" <(,*%-+<%$(," (-" /,F),</:/,%" )*" ./3-/<$)%$(,P" $:3)$-:/,%" 4(**/*" ),." ):(-%$*)%$(,*" )-/"
<F)-N/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"U6$%F"-/<(,<$4$,N"3(*%$,N*";-(:"%F/"
B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/"%("<(,E/-%";)$-"E)4+/";$N+-/*"%(")"F$*%(-$<)4"<(*%"C)*$*V7""QF/"><<(+,%"$*"<-/.$%/."6$%F"
%F/"):(+,%*"*/%")*$./"C&"%F/"#(+,<$4")*";$,),</";(-"%F/"<(*%*"(;")<O+$*$%$(,P"<(,*%-+<%$(,"(-"/,F),</:/,%7"
"
QF/"><<(+,%"<(,%)$,*")<<+:+4)%/."N)$,*"),."4(**/*"(,"G,E/*%:/,%"S-(3/-%$/*"),."N)$,*"-/<(N,$*/."(,"
.(,)%/.")**/%*"%F)%"F)E/"&/%"%("C/"<(,*+:/."C&"%F/"#(+,<$47"
"
QF/"><<(+,%")4*("<(,%)$,*"-/E)4+)%$(,"N)$,*")<<+:+4)%/."(,"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%"C/;(-/"!0"
>3-$4"8!!AP"%F/".)%/"%F)%"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/"6)*"<-/)%/."%("F(4."*+<F"N)$,*7"
"

Page 68



J!"

K(%/"="3-(E$./*"./%)$4*"(;" %F/"*(+-</"(;")44" %F/" %-),*)<%$(,*"3(*%/." %(" %F/"><<(+,%P")3)-%" ;-(:" %F(*/"
$,E(4E$,N"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/7"
"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

488N3Q8 486N74O

U=PZAJV U8JP0I0V
U=AV UL8V

U0P!I0V U0PL=JV

UI0!V UZPJ[8V

9+C"%(%)4 0I=P!Z8 0!APAA=

ZL= LIZ

0I=P[IZ 0!ZPI0J

JJ8 ZPI8I
IPJIL JP0!A

0P!0A IPI88

! 00

8PA!8 8P=!L

0PJ8= 0PJL8

9+C"%(%)4 0JLP[=! 08ZP0IJ

UIP[JLV ULPJJ0V

486N74O 466NQM3

b"#F)-N/*";(-"./3-/<$)%$(,"),."$:3)$-:/,%"(;",(,"<+--/,%")**/%*

D(E/:/,%*"$,"%F/":)-W/%"E)4+/"(;"G,E/*%:/,%"S-(3/-%$/*"./C$%/."(-"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"*%)%/:/,%

b"#)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/"<F)-N/.")N)$,*%"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."),."MB>"C)4),</*

b"B/E/,+/"123/,.$%+-/";+,./.";-(:"#)3$%)4"+,./-"*%)%+%/7

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<

>.]+*%$,N"):(+,%*"6-$%%/,"(+%"(;"%F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/

b"#)3$%)4"N-),%*"),."<(,%-$C+%$(,*"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."
123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"U$,<4+.$,N"%F(*/"$,"-/*3/<%"(;".(,)%/.")**/%*V

B/E/-*)4"(;"$%/:*"-/4)%$,N"%("<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/"./C$%/."(-"<-/.$%/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"
G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%a

K/%"6-$%%/,"(+%"):(+,%"(;"%F/"<(*%"(;",(,"<+--/,%")**/%*"<(,*+:/."$,"%F/"&/)-7

b"9%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,";(-"%F/";$,),<$,N"(;"<)3$%)4"$,E/*%:/,%"<F)-N/.")N)$,*%"R/,/-)4"5+,."
),."MB>"C)4),</*

b">334$<)%$(,"(;"N-),%*"%("<)3$%)4";$,),<$,N";-(:"%F/"#)3$%)4"R-),%*"e,)334$/."><<(+,%7

b"e*/"(;"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*"B/*/-E/

b">:(-%$*)%$(,"(;"G,%),N$C4/">**/%*

b"e*/"(;"%F/"D)](-"B/3)$-*"B/*/-E/"

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0

#)3$%)4";$,),<$,N")334$/."$,"%F/"&/)-a

b">:(+,%*"(;",(,"<+--/,%")**/%*"6-$%%/,"(;;"(,".$*3(*)4"(-"*)4/")*"3)-%"(;"%F/"N)$,X4(**"(,"
.$*3(*)4"%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%

"
"

.;&#&+;#<'F&-"/,%$&"-'*2b,-"%$&"'*++(,&"'Y.F**Z'
QF/"5$,),<$)4"G,*%-+:/,%*">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%")C*(-C*"%F/"%$:$,N".$;;/-/,</*")-$*$,N";-(:"%F/".$;;/-/,%"
)--),N/:/,%*";(-")<<(+,%$,N";(-"$,<(:/"),."/23/,*/*"-/4)%$,N"%("</-%)$,";$,),<$)4"$,*%-+:/,%*"),.";(-"
C/)-$,N"4(**/*"(-"C/,/;$%$,N";-(:"N)$,*"$,"4$,/"6$%F"*%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,*7""QF/"#(+,<$4"+*/*"%F/"><<(+,%"%("
:),)N/"3-/:$+:*"),.".$*<(+,%*"3)$."(,"%F/"/)-4&"-/./:3%$(,"(;"4(),*7""S-/:$+:*"),.".$*<(+,%*")-/"
./C$%/."%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"6F/,"%F/&")-/"$,<+--/.P"C+%"-/E/-*/."
(+%"(;"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."),."MB>"C)4),</"%("%F/"5G>>"$,"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7""@E/-"
%$:/P"%F/"/23/,*/"),."$,<(:/"$*"3(*%/."C)<W"%("%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"*%)%+%(-&"
)--),N/:/,%*";(-"*3-/).$,N"%F/"C+-./,"(,"<(+,<$4"%)27""G,"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"<)*/P"%F$*"3/-$(."$*"%F/"+,/23$-/."
%/-:" %F)%"6)*"(+%*%),.$,N"(," %F/" 4(),*"6F/," %F/&"6/-/" -/.//:/.7" ">*")" -/*+4%P" %F/"C)4),</"(," %F/"
><<(+,%")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0I"6$44"C/"-/E/-*/."$,%("%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."(E/-"%F/",/2%"I["&/)-*7"QF/"/4/:/,%"
-/4)%$,N"%F/"MB>"6$44"C/"/;;/<%$E/4&"6-$%%/,"(;;"$,"8!0=X0A7"

!
6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

Y3O4Z Y4M7Z

0=0 J[

Y4M7Z Y484ZL#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<

S-/:$+:*"),.".$*<(+,%*"$,<+--/."$,"3-/E$(+*"&/)-*"%("C/"
<F)-N/.")N)$,*%"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."),."MB>"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"
*%)%+%(-&"-/O+$-/:/,%*

"
"
>$&-;(&-'G$-$/H$'
QF/" S/,*$(,*" B/*/-E/" )C*(-C*" %F/" %$:$,N" .$;;/-/,</*" )-$*$,N" ;-(:" %F/" .$;;/-/,%" )--),N/:/,%*" ;(-"
)<<(+,%$,N";(-"3(*%b/:34(&:/,%"C/,/;$%*"),.";(-";+,.$,N"C/,/;$%*"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"*%)%+%(-&"3-(E$*$(,*7""
QF/" #(+,<$4" )<<(+,%*" ;(-" 3(*%b/:34(&:/,%" C/,/;$%*" $," %F/" #(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/" ),." 123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%")*" %F/"C/,/;$%*")-/"/)-,/."C&"/:34(&//*")<<-+$,N"&/)-*"(;"*/-E$</P"+3.)%$,N" %F/" 4$)C$4$%$/*"
-/<(N,$*/."%("-/;4/<%"$,;4)%$(,P"),."<F),N$,N")**+:3%$(,*"),."$,E/*%:/,%"-/%+-,*"(,"),&"-/*(+-</*"*/%"
)*$./" %("://%" *+<F" <(*%*7" "M(6/E/-P" *%)%+%(-&")--),N/:/,%*" -/O+$-/"3/,*$(,*" %("C/" ;$,),</.")*" %F/"
#(+,<$4":)W/*"/:34(&/-?*"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"%("3/,*$(,";+,.*"(-"/E/,%+)44&"3)&*"),&"3/,*$(,*";(-"6F$<F"$%"$*"
.$-/<%4&"-/*3(,*$C4/7""QF/"./C$%"C)4),</"(,"%F/"S/,*$(,"B/*/-E/"%F/-/;(-/"*F(6*")"*+C*%),%$)4"*F(-%;)44"
$,"%F/"C/,/;$%*"/)-,/."C&"3)*%"),."<+--/,%"/:34(&//*"),."%F/"-/*(+-</*"%F/"#(+,<$4"F)*"*/%")*$./"%("
://%"%F/:7""QF/"*%)%+%(-&")--),N/:/,%*"6$44"/,*+-/"%F)%";+,.$,N"6$44"F)E/"C//,"*/%")*$./"C&"%F/"%$:/"%F/"
C/,/;$%*"<(:/"%("C/"3)$.7"

!

Page 69



J0"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

Y8QNQP4Z YOQN3Q7Z

UZPAJ=V 0JP0!A

UJP!A0V ULP=[ZV

IP0IZ IP!!=

YOQN3Q7Z Y88NM8OZ

1:34(&/-l*"3/,*$(,"<(,%-$C+%$(,"),.".$-/<%"3)&:/,%*"%("
3/,*$(,/-*"3)&)C4/"$,"%F/"&/)-

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<

><%+)-$)4"N)$,*"(-"4(**/*"(,"3/,*$(,*")**/%*"),."4$)C$4$%$/*

B/E/-*)4"(;"$%/:*"-/4)%$,N"%("%F/"-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*"./C$%/."(-"
<-/.$%/."%("%F/"9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*

"
"
'
:(<<$+";(&'.,&2'*2b,-"%$&"'*++(,&"'
QF/"#(44/<%$(,"5+,.">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%":),)N/*"%F/".$;;/-/,</*")-$*$,N";-(:"%F/"-/<(N,$%$(,"(;"<(+,<$4"
%)2" $,<(:/" $," %F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%")*" $%" ;)44*".+/" ;-(:"<(+,<$4" %)2"
3)&/-*"<(:3)-/."6$%F"%F/"*%)%+%(-&")--),N/:/,%*";(-"3)&$,N")<-(**"):(+,%*"%("%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,.";-(:"
%F/"#(44/<%$(,"5+,.7"

!
6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

[ J[

J! U0P0J[V

8M Y4N477Z

>:(+,%"C&"6F$<F"<(+,<$4"%)2"$,<(:/"<-/.$%/."%("#(:3-/F/,*$E/"
G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"*%)%/:/,%"$*".$;;/-/,%";-(:"<(+,<$4"%)2"
$,<(:/"<)4<+4)%/.";(-"%F/"&/)-"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"*%)%+%(-&"
-/O+$-/:/,%*

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0
"

"
'
*++,%,<#"$2'*W-$&+$-'*++(,&"'
QF/"><<+:+4)%/.">C*/,</*"><<(+,%")C*(-C*"%F/".$;;/-/,</*"%F)%"6(+4."(%F/-6$*/")-$*/"(,"%F/"R/,/-)4"
5+,."H)4),</";-(:")<<-+$,N";(-"<(:3/,*)%/.")C*/,</*"/)-,/."C+%",(%"%)W/,"$,"%F/"&/)-P"/7N7"),,+)4"
4/)E/"/,%$%4/:/,%"),.";4/2$C4/"6(-W$,N"F(+-*"<-/.$%*"<)--$/.";(-6)-.")%"I0"D)-<F7""9%)%+%(-&")--),N/:/,%*"
-/O+$-/"%F)%"%F/"$:3)<%"(,"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"$*",/+%-)4$*/."C&"%-),*;/-*"%("(-";-(:"%F/"><<(+,%7"""

!
6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!
Y4P8Z Y4P8Z

! 0ZJ

! U0JAV

7 3V

Y4P8Z Y48VZ

>:(+,%"C&"6F$<F"(;;$</-"-/:+,/-)%$(,"<F)-N/."%("%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"(,"),"
)<<-+)4"C)*$*"$*".$;;/-/,%";-(:"-/:+,/-)%$(,"<F)-N/)C4/"$,"%F/"
&/)-"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"*%)%+%(-&"-/O+$-/:/,%*

>:(+,%*")<<-+/.")%"%F/"/,."(;"%F/"<+--/,%"&/)-

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'4'*D/;<

9/%%4/:/,%"(-"<),</44)%$(,"(;")<<-+)4":)./")%"%F/"/,."(;"%F/"
3-/</.$,N"&/)-

L#<#&+$'#-'#"'34'5#/+0 "
"
"
"

68' :*!^'.9Ke'!R*RB5B@R'='K>BG*RF@I'*:RFJFRFB!'YF@RBGB!RZ'
'

QF/"<)*F";4(6*";(-"(3/-)%$,N")<%$E$%$/*"$,<4+./"%F/";(44(6$,N"$,%/-/*%"$%/:*a"
!

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!
U0V U8Z!V

0PZAI IP8ZLG,%/-/*%"3)$.
G,%/-/*%"-/</$E/.

"
'
'
'
'
'

Page 70



J8"

'
'

6O' :*!^'.9Ke'!R*RB5B@R'='F@JB!RF@I'*:RFJFRFB!'
!

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

ULP8JLV U=P=JLV

J=[ ZPLZI

UIPJLJV UJP!=0V

8PLZ0 IP000

YONQ8MZ MPP@$"'+#-0')<(E-')/(%';&H$-";&?'#+";H;";$-

@%F/-"-/</$3%*";-(:"$,E/*%$,N")<%$E$%$/*

S+-<F)*/"(;"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%P"
$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%&"),."$,%),N$C4/")**/%*

B/</$3%*";-(:"*)4/"(;"S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."
1O+$3:/,%P"$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%&"),."$,%),N$C4/"
)**/%*
><O+$*$%$(,"(;"*F(-%"),."4(,N"%/-:"C(--(6$,N

"
"
"

6Q' :*!^'.9Ke'!R*RB5B@R'='.F@*@:F@I'*:RFJFRFB!'
!
6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

UJ8=V ULP!ZZV

U0P!J0V U0P!J0V

!

UII0V U0P8[[V

Y4NVMPZ YVN86PZ

S)&:/,%*"),."-/</$3%*"-/4)%$,N"%("KK`B

#)*F"-/</$3%*"(;"4(,N"),."*F(-%"%/-:"C(--(6$,N

B/3)&:/,%"(;"*F(-%b%/-:"),."4(,Nb%/-:"C(--(6$,N

@$"'+#-0')<(E-')/(%');&#&+;&?'#+";H;";$-

#)*F"3)&:/,%*";(-"%F/"-/.+<%$(,"(;"%F/"(+%*%),.$,N"
4$)C$4$%$/*"-/4)%$,N"%(";$,),</"4/)*/*

!
!
"

6V' *5KS@R!'GB>KGRBU'.KG'GB!KSG:B'*99K:*RFK@'UB:F!FK@!''
"

QF/" ),)4&*$*" (;" $,<(:/" ),." /23/,.$%+-/" C&" */-E$</" (," %F/" ;)</" (;" %F/" #(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/" ),."
123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"$*"%F)%"*3/<$;$/."C&"%F/"Service Reporting"Code of Practice.""M(6/E/-P"./<$*$(,*"
)C(+%"-/*(+-</")44(<)%$(,")-/"%)W/,"C&"%F/"#)C$,/%"),."#(+,<$4"(,"%F/"C)*$*"(;"C+.N/%"-/3(-%*"),)4&*/."
)<-(**"*/-E$</*7""QF/*/"-/3(-%*")-/"3-/3)-/."(,")".$;;/-/,%"C)*$*";-(:"%F/")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*"+*/."$,"%F/"
;$,),<$)4"*%)%/:/,%*7""G,"3)-%$<+4)-a"
"

!" ,(" ,(%$(,)4" <F)-N/*" )-/" :)./" $," -/4)%$(," %(" <)3$%)4" /23/,.$%+-/" U6F/-/)*" ./3-/<$)%$(,P"
-/E)4+)%$(,"),." $:3)$-:/,%" 4(**/*" $,"/2</**"(;" %F/"C)4),</"(," %F/"B/E)4+)%$(,"B/*/-E/"),."
):(-%$*)%$(,*")-/"<F)-N/."%("*/-E$</*"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%V"

"
!" %F/" <(*%" (;" -/%$-/:/,%" C/,/;$%*" $*" C)*/." (," <)*F" ;4(6*" U3)&:/,%*" (;" /:34(&/-?*" 3/,*$(,*"

<(,%-$C+%$(,*V"-)%F/-"%F),"<+--/,%"*/-E$</"<(*%"(;"C/,/;$%*")<<-+/."$,"%F/"&/)-"
"
!" /23/,.$%+-/"(,"*(:/"*+33(-%"*/-E$</*"$*"C+.N/%/.";(-"</,%-)44&"),.",(%"<F)-N/."%("*/-E$</*7"

"

Page 71



JI"

C
or

po
ra

te
 

A
cc

ou
nt

s

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

H
ou

si
ng

O
ff

ic
e 

of
 C

hi
ef

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
&

 
P

la
nn

in
g

R
es

ou
rc

es

RKR*9

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! \777

UIJPA88V U=P!JZV UA!IV U0AP8==V ! U0P!ALV UAP8A=V YQVN7M7Z

R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%* U[P!=!V ! U0JV UZ8V ! U0AV UJ8P[=8V YO6N43OZ
G,%/-/*% U8P00AV UJV ! U==IV ! U0[IV ULPJ0IV YPN3M7Z

! U0P=!AV UI!=V UJ0IV ! U0P!JAV U=L0V Y8N768Z

Y8ONPMMZ YVNQOMZ Y4N763Z Y4PN868Z 7 Y6N336Z YOQN376Z Y434NQ3MZ

IZI ZPAZI 0P=I0 LPL0L =J= 8PA08 8PLJJ 66N648
! =P![0 0Z =P8!0 ! =IZ 8P!AL 4ON763
! 0PLA[ IJ 8I0 Z JZ 8I 4NM63

88P800 IP[== 0P0[= 0P=A= I 8P!0J ZP8=! 3MN36Q
66NOM8 67N84M 6NPVM 43NQ63 QOV ON846 46NM76 VPN8PQ

Y63N37OZ 46NVQ7 4NPOQ Y8NP74Z QOV 3N7P7 Y83N877Z YO3N4O3Z

C
or

po
ra

te
 

A
cc

ou
nt

s

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

H
ou

si
ng

O
ff

ic
e 

of
 C

hi
ef

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
&

 
P

la
nn

in
g

R
es

ou
rc

es

RKR*9

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! \777

U8!PAZ!V ULPA0IV U=I0V U0APZIJV ! UALJV U[P808V YO8NM68Z

R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%* UA=LV ! U0[0V UL0V ! UZJV ULIPJZAV YO8NOVPZ
G,%/-/*% U0AV ! ! UAZLV ! ! UJPL8=V YON36PZ

U0AV U0PL=AV UL!IV UJ[8V ! UL=8V ULAIV Y3NV48Z

Y64NOVMZ YVN6P7Z Y4N36OZ Y4MN4Q6Z 7 Y4N877Z YQVNVMPZ Y44PNO88Z

! APLJ0 0PLL[ LPLZ= 0[= 8P=ZI 8P==L 67N637
! =P8J8 0A =P8II ! L!I 8P!8= 4ON764
! 0PAJ! J0 8L= I L= 8L 6N464

AJA IPAL[ 0P=LI 8P[Z0 A 0P![L ZPZI= 4MN7VP
V8V 4MN6P6 3N6V7 4ON7OQ 67Q 8N33V 43NOO6 OQN8O7

Y67NP36Z 46N776 4NM8O Y8N47QZ 67Q 6NM3V YO8N68QZ YQ6N7M8Z

9+334$/*"_"9/-E$</*

#+*%(:/-"5//*"_"
#F)-N/*

R("#<'$CD$&2;",/$

S-/:$*/*

R("#<';&+(%$

1:34(&//"/23/,*/*

@%F/-"R-),%*"_"
#(,%-$C+%$(,*

S-/:$*/*
Q-),*3(-%

@%F/-"R-),%*"_"
#(,%-$C+%$(,*

R("#<';&+(%$

Q-),*3(-%
9+334$/*"_"9/-E$</*

1:34(&//"/23/,*/*

F&+(%$'#&2'
BCD$&2;",/$'6746[43

F&+(%$'#&2'
BCD$&2;",/$'6743[48

@$"'$CD$&2;",/$

R("#<'$CD$&2;",/$

@$"'$CD$&2;",/$

#+*%(:/-"5//*"_"
#F)-N/*

"
'
G$+(&+;<;#";(&'()'!$/H;+$'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'"(':(-"'()'!$/H;+$-';&'"0$':(%D/$0$&-;H$'
F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'!"#"$%$&"'
'
QF$*"-/<(,<$4$)%$(,"*F(6*"F(6"%F/";$N+-/*"$,"%F/"),)4&*$*"(;"*/-E$</"$,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/"-/4)%/"%("%F/"
):(+,%*"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%*7"

!
6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

YQ6N7M8Z YO3N4O3Z

UJ=V U8PJ!LV

=0P!ZZ =ZPZJZ

0ZP!A0 80P=Z=

4VN74M 38NMVQ

K/%"/23/,.$%+-/"(;"*/-E$</*"),."*+33(-%"*/-E$</*",(%"$,<4+./."$,"
%F/"),)4&*$*

>:(+,%*"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"),)4&*$*",(%"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"*%)%/:/,%

:(-"'()'!$/H;+$-';&'"0$':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'
BCD$&2;",/$'!"#"$%$&"

>:(+,%*"$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"
*%)%/:/,%",(%"-/3(-%/."%(":),)N/:/,%"$,"%F/"),)4&*$*

@$"'$CD$&2;",/$';&'!$/H;+$'#&#<1-;-

"
"
"

Page 72



JJ"

"
"

G$+(&+;<;#";(&'()'!,Wb$+";H$'*&#<1-;-'
QF$*"-/<(,<$4$)%$(,"*F(6*"F(6"%F/";$N+-/*"$,"%F/"),)4&*$*"(;"*/-E$</"$,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/"-/4)%/"%(")"
*+C]/<%$E/"),)4&*$*"(;"%F/"9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"
G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%7"
"

6743[48

9/-E$</"
>,)4&*$*

9/-E$</*"
$,<4+./."$,"

>,)4&*$*"C+%"
,(%"K#9

@$"':(-"'()'
!$/H;+$-

#(-3(-)%/"
):(+,%* R("#<

Y!!! Y!!! \777 Y!!! \777
#+*%(:/-"5//*"),."#F)-N/* U=AP![!V I[P8=A Y6VNP63Z ! Y6VNP63Z
R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%* UL8P0ILV 0!P!AJ Y86N7Q4Z ! Y86N7Q4Z
G,%/-/*% UZPI[!V ZPILA Y33Z ! Y33Z
@%F/-"R-),%*"),."#(,%-$C+%$(,* UJP!8JV 008 Y3NM46Z ! Y3NM46Z
B/<F)-N/* ! U0LP[A=V Y4ONMVQZ ! Y4ONMVQZ
#)3$%)4"5$,),<$,N"G,<(:/ ! U0P8AZV Y4N6VPZ UJP[!IV YQN4P4Z
Q)2)%$(,"_"K(,"93/<$;$<"R-),%"G,< ! ! 7 U8IPAI=V Y63NV3QZ

Y434NQ3MZ 87NOOQ YM4N7P3Z Y6PNQ3MZ Y44MNV66Z

88P80J U=PA=LV 4ON88M ! 4ON88M
0LP!8I UL00V 48NO46 00! 48NQ66
0P[8I UAAV 4NP8Q ! 4NP8Q
I[PI8= U8ZP[[IV 47N333 ! 47N333

! ! 7 AL[ VOM
! ! 7 LP!== ON7QQ

Q-),*;/-"S)&:/,%* ! J8P[=Z 86NMQP ! 86NMQP
! 0IPA[8 43NVM6 ! 43NVM6
! 8AP0L[ 6VN4OM 00PA8J 3PNPP3

VPN8PQ 8VNOV3 46QN7OM 4VNQOM 483NV4P

YO3N4O3Z PPN46M 38NMVQ Y47NMP7Z 63NMMQ

R("#<'$CD$&2;",/$

9+33(-%"9/-E$</*

5$,),<$,N"_"G,E/*%:/,%"G,<"_"123
@%F/-"@3/-)%$,N"123/,.$%+-/

S-/:$*/*

9+334$/*"_"9/-E$</*

!,/D<,-'(/'U$);+;"'(&'"0$'>/(H;-;(&'
()'!$/H;+$-

R("#<'F&+(%$

Q-),*3(-%

1:34(&//"/23/,*/*

#)3$%)4"#F)-N/*

!
"

6746[43':(%D#/#";H$'.;?,/$-

9/-E$</"
>,)4&*$*

9/-E$</*"
$,<4+./."$,"

>,)4&*$*"C+%"
,(%"K#9

@$"':(-"'()'
!$/H;+$-

#(-3(-)%/"
):(+,%* R("#<

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! \777
#+*%(:/-"5//*"),."#F)-N/* ULJP[8JV I!PJ[= Y68N86PZ ! Y68N86PZ
R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%* ULJPLA=V 0PZZ0 YO6NQMOZ ! YO6NQMOZ
G,%/-/*% ULPI8[V LP8L[ YV7Z ! YV7Z
@%F/-"R-),%*"),."#(,%-$C+%$(,* UIPA0LV 0ZL Y3NO37Z ! Y3NO37Z
B/<F)-N/* ! U08PIIAV Y46N33VZ ! Y46N33VZ
#)3$%)4"5$,),<$,N"G,<(:/ ! U0P0AIV Y4N4V3Z ! Y4N4V3Z
Q)2)%$(,"_"K(,"93/<$;$<"R-),%"G,< ! ! 7 U80PA[[V Y64NVMMZ

Y44PNO88Z 68N344 YM8N633Z Y64NVMMZ Y44QN736Z

1:34(&//"/23/,*/* 8!P88[ UAPIZ[V 46NP87 ! 46NP87
S-/:$*/* 0LP!88 U0P[AIV 43N78M ! 43N78M
Q-),*3(-% 8P080 UL0[V 4NQ76 ! 4NQ76
9+334$/*"_"9/-E$</* 0[P!AZ U[PL!=V MNOV6 ! MNOV6
@%F/-"@3/-)%$,N"123/,.$%+-/ ! ! 7 LA[ OVM
5$,),<$,N"_"G,E/*%:/,%"G,<"_"123 ! ! 7 AP8J[ VN68M
Q-),*;/-"S)&:/,%* ! LIP0[! O3N4M7 ! O3N4M7
9+33(-%"9/-E$</* ! 00P[8A 44NM6V ! 44NM6V
#)3$%)4"#F)-N/* ! [P!A8 MN7V6 ! MN7V6

OQN8O7 O8NP76 444N6O6 VNP6P 44MN7P7

YQ6N7M8Z VMN443 4VN74M Y43NMV4Z 3N78P
!,/D<,-'(/'U$);+;"'(&'"0$'>/(H;-;(&'
()'!$/H;+$-

R("#<'F&+(%$

R("#<'$CD$&2;",/$

"
!
!
!
"

Page 73



JL"

6P' *:gSFGBU'*@U'UF!:K@RF@SBU'K>BG*RFK@!''
'

!"(/$1'9"2"b"QF/"#(+,<$4",(:$,)%/."(,/"(;"$%*"#(+,<$44(-*"(,%("%F/"H()-."(;"9%(-/&"T%.7"QF/-/"6)*",("
+4%$:)%/"<(,%-(44$,N"3)-%&P"F(6/E/-7"""QF/"3-$,<$3)4")<%$E$%&"(;"%F/"<(:3),&"6)*"%F/"(3/-)%$(,"(;"%F/"9%(-/&"
#-/)%$E/"G,.+*%-&"#/,%-/"(,")",(,b3-(;$%":)W$,N"C)*$*7""QF/"<(:3),&"</)*/."%-).$,N"(,"0L">+N+*%"8!08"
),."6/,%" $,%("E(4+,%)-&"4$O+$.)%$(,"(,"!J"9/3%/:C/-"8!08"%F/-/C&";(-;/$%$,N"(,"$%*"F/).4/)*/"6$%F"%F/"
#(+,<$47"">*"(6,/-X4),.4(-."(;"%F/"C+$4.$,N"%F/"#(+,<$4"%((W"C)<W"3(**/**$(,"(;"%F/"C+$4.$,N"),.".$-/<%"
:),)N/:/,%" ),." <(,%-(4" (;" %F/" (3/-)%$(," ;-(:" !Z" @<%(C/-" 8!08" 6$%F" %F/" *+Cb%/,),%*" (;" 9#G#" T%."
<(,%$,+$,N"%(":),)N/"%F/"C+$4.$,N".+-$,N"%F/"$,%/-$:"3/-$(.7"
"
QF/"<(:3),&"6)*";+44&"6(+,."+3"C&"%F/")33($,%/."4$O+$.)%(-*".+-$,N"8!0IX0J"),."6)*";(-:)44&".$**(4E/."
C&"#(:3),$/*"M(+*/"(,"0I"5/C-+)-&"8!0J"6$%F",(";+-%F/-",/%"4$)C$4$%$/*")-$*$,N";(-"%F/"#(+,<$47"
"
9#&+#-"$/'5#/a$""g"5(44(6$,N")"./%)$4/.";$,),<$)4")33-)$*)4"5+44"#(+,<$4"./<$./."(,"0="K(E/:C/-"8!00"
%F)%"$%"<(+4.",("4(,N/-"*+33(-%"%F/"<(,%$,+)%$(,"(;"T),<)*%/-"$,.((-":)-W/%"$,"%F/"4(,N"%/-:7""G%"%F/-/;(-/"
-/<(::/,./." <(::/,</:/,%" (;" ,/N(%$)%$(,*" %(" *+--/,./-" %F/" F/)." 4/)*/" 6$%F" %F/" 4),.4(-.P" ),."
+,./-%)W/",/N(%$)%$(,*"6$%F"%F/"%-)./-*"%("*//W"/)-4&"*+--/,./-"(;"%-)./-"%/,),<&")N-//:/,%*7"""
"
K/N(%$)%$(,*"<(,<4+./.".+-$,N"8!0IX0J"),."*/%%4/:/,%*"6/-/"3)$."%("C(%F"%F/"T),.4(-."UY007A0DV"),."
%F/"%/,),%*"UY070J=DV7""5+44"./%)$4*"(;"%F/"(+%<(:/"6/-/"-/3(-%/."%("5+44"#(+,<$4"(,"!L"5/C-+)-&"8!0J7"
"

6M' RG*UF@I'K>BG*RFK@!''
"

Q-).$,N"*/-E$</*"<(E/-"+,./-%)W$,N*"6$%F"%F/"3+C4$<"(-"6$%F"(%F/-"%F$-."3)-%$/*P"),."$,<4+./"*+<F")<%$E$%$/*"
)*"F$NF6)&*":)$,%/,),</P"%-)./"6)*%/"<(44/<%$(,P":)-W/%*"),."%F/"4/%%$,N"(;"<(::/-<$)4"3-(3/-%$/*"),."
$,.+*%-$)4"+,$%*7""`/%)$4*"(;"%F/*/"%-).$,N")-/)*"),."%F/$-"-/*3/<%$E/"U*+-34+*/*V"(-"./;$<$%*";(-"%F/"4)*%"%F-//"
&/)-*"$*"*F(6,"$,"%F/";(44(6$,N"%)C4/7"

!
677M[47 6747[44 6744[46 6746[43 6743[48

^;?0E#1- Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!
U0P8LIV U0P88IV U0P0J[V U0P![JV UZ8!V
0P8!0 [L= 0P!ZA [[Z ZI=
UL8V U8=AV U=8V U[=V 0=

R/#2$'e#-"$
U[0!V U0P!I[V U0P!I8V U0P!A!V U0P0!JV
A=J ZLA [[A ZAZ ZJI
U0J=V U0Z8V UILV U0[8V U8=0V

5#/a$"-
UZ0JV U0P![LV U0P!Z0V UZZ[V UJ!AV
0P0Z[ 0PIZZ 0P80J 8PIJ[ III
IAL 8[I 0II 0PJ=! UAJV

U0P!8=V UZZAV UAI=V UA=IV U[J0V
L[I LI[ LJ0 =Z= AJZ
UJIIV UIJZV U0[LV UAAV U0[IV

:(&-(<;2#"$2'
UJP!!IV UJP8JJV UIP[[ZV UIPZ0=V UIP8A8V
IPAJA IPAJ! IPZI[ JP[00 8PA=!
U8L=V UL!JV U0L[V 0P![L UL08V

Q+-,(E/-

BCD$&2;",/$

123/,.$%+-/

R,/&(H$/

U9+-34+*VX`/;$<$%

U9+-34+*VX`/;$<$%

U9+-34+*VX`/;$<$%

123/,.$%+-/

U9+-34+*VX`/;$<$%
123/,.$%+-/

Q+-,(E/-

Q+-,(E/-
123/,.$%+-/

U9+-34+*VX`/;$<$%

:(%%$/+;#<'>/(D$/";$-'['F&2,-"/;#<'S&;"-

Q+-,(E/-

"
"
Q-).$,N"(3/-)%$(,*")-/" $,<(-3(-)%/." $,%(" %F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/" G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"),."
;(-:"),"$,%/N-)4"3)-%"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"*/-E$</*"%("%F/"3+C4$<7""K("<(*%*")-/"-/<F)-N/."%("%F/"K/%"@3/-)%$,N"
123/,.$%+-/" (;"#(,%$,+$,N"@3/-)%$(,*"C+%" )-/" $,<4+./."6$%F$," 5$,),<$,N"),." G,E/*%:/,%" G,<(:/"),."
123/,.$%+-/7"

"
6744[46 6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!
U0L[V 0P![L UL08V

! ! !

Y4OMZ 4N7MO YO46Z@$"'Y-,/D<,-Z[2$);+;"'

Q-).$,N"/23/,.$%+-/"),."$,<(:/"$,<4+./."6$%F$,"9+-34+*"(-"
`/;$<$%"(,"%F/"S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*

K/%"U*+-34+*VX./;$<$%"(,"%-).$,N"(3/-)%$(,*

!

Page 74



J="

37' *IB@:_'!BGJF:B!'
"
QF/" #(+,<$4" 3-(E$./*" F$NF6)&*" N-(+,.*":)$,%/,),</" ;(-" T),<)*F$-/" #(+,%&" #(+,<$4" ;(-" 6F$<F" $%" $*"
-/$:C+-*/." *+C]/<%" %(" ./;$,/." 4$:$%*7" QF/" ,/%" ./;$<$%" -/3-/*/,%*" %F/" ):(+,%" C&" 6F$<F" %F/" <(+,<$4"
<(,%-$C+%/*"%("%F/")N/,<&7"
"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!
8!J 80!
U0=JV U0=JV

87 8Q

G,<(:/"(,")N/,<&")--),N/:/,%
123/,.$%+-/"(,")N/,<&")--),N/:/,%

@$"'2$);+;"'#/;-;&?'(&'#?$&+1'#//#&?$%$&"-'
!

"
34' 5B5LBG!'*99Ke*@:B!'

"
QF/"#(+,<$4"3)$."%F/";(44(6$,N"):(+,%*"%(":/:C/-*"(;"%F/"<(+,<$4".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-7"

!
6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!
0[Z 0[Z
Z8 Z!
L J

6PO 6P6R("#<

93/<$)4"B/*3(,*$C$4$%&">44(6),</*
123/,*/*

H)*$<">44(6),</*

"
"

36' K..F:BG!'GB5S@BG*RFK@''
"

QF/" -/:+,/-)%$(,"3)$." %(" %F/"#(+,<$4?*" */,$(-"/:34(&//*" $*")*" ;(44(6*7" "5+-%F/-" %(" %F/":),)N/:/,%"
-/*%-+<%+-$,N"+,./-%)W/,".+-$,N"8!08X0IP"](C"%$%4/*"(;"-/:)$,$,N"#F$/;"@;;$</-*"6/-/"+3.)%/."$,"8!0IX0J7"

"

S
al

ar
y,

 F
ee

s 
an

d 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s

E
xp

en
se

s 
&

 B
en

ef
its

 
in

 K
in

d

R
ed

un
da

nc
y 

P
ay

m
en

ts

T
o

ta
l 

R
em

u
n

er
at

io
n

 
(e

xc
lu

d
in

g
 p

en
si

o
n

 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s)

E
m

pl
oy

er
 P

en
si

on
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

T
o

ta
l 

R
em

u
n

er
at

io
n

 
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 p
en

si
o

n
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s)

6743[48 Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!
0!A 8 ! 47M 88 434
=I 0 ! Q8 0I VV
=I 0 ! Q8 0I VV
=I ! ! Q3 0I VQ
=I 0 ! Q8 0I VV
=I 0 ! Q8 0I VV

#F$/;"@;;$</-"UM/)4%F"_"M(+*$,NV

#F$/;"@;;$</-"UR(E/-,),</V

#F$/;"12/<+%$E/"

#F$/;"@;;$</-"U1,E$-(,:/,%)4V"

#F$/;"@;;$</-"UB/*(+-</*V

#F$/;"@;;$</-"UB/N/,/-)%$(,"_"S4),,$,NV !
!

6746[43
0!A 8 ! 47M 88 434
=8 ! ! Q6 0I VO
=8 0 ! Q3 0I VQ
=8 0 ! Q3 0I VQ
=8 ! ! Q6 0I VO
=8 0 ! Q3 0I VQ
00 0 =L VV 0 VP
=8 8 ! Q3 0I VQ

#F$/;"12/<+%$E/"

M/)."(;"R(E/-,),</
M/)."(;"M/)4%F"_"M(+*$,N"

M/)."(;"B/N/,/-)%$(,"_"S4),,$,N
M/)."(;"S-(3/-%&"9/-E$</*"

M/)."(;"#(::+,$%&"1,N)N/:/,%"
M/)."(;"1,E$-(,:/,%)4"9/-E$</*"
M/)."(;"B/*(+-</*

!
"
QF/-/"6/-/",("(%F/-"/:34(&//*P"6F(")-/",(%" <4)**/.")*"*/,$(-"(;;$</-*P"6F(" -/</$E/." -/:+,/-)%$(,"
)C(E/"YL!P!!!"U/2<4+.$,N"/:34(&/-?*"3/,*$(,"<(,%-$C+%$(,*V7""
"
QF/" ,+:C/-" (;" /2$%" 3)<W)N/*" 6$%F" %(%)4" <(*%" 3/-" C),." ),." %(%)4" <(*%" (;" %F/" <(:3+4*(-&" ),." (%F/-"
-/.+,.),<$/*")-/"*/%"(+%"$,"%F/"%)C4/"C/4(6a"
"

Page 75



JA"

6746[43 6743[48 6746[43 6743[48 6746[43 6743[48 6746[43 6743[48
Y Y

Y!"b"Y8!P!!! 0 ! J 0! O 47 J[PI8= 0!AP=AA
Y8!P!!0"b"YJ!P!!! ! ! I Z 3 P 0!LPZ8Z 88=P0J!
YJ!P!!0"b"Y=!P!!! ! ! ! 8 7 6 ! 0!!PIJA
Y=!P!!0"b"YZ!P!!! ! ! 0 ! 4 7 AIPJ8L !
YZ!P!!0"b"Y0!!P!!! ! ! ! ! 7 7 ! !
Y0!!P!!0"b"Y0L!P!!! ! ! ! ! 7 7 ! !

R("#< 4 7 P 67 M 67 66PNOVM 838N4Q8

R("#<'+(-"'()'$C;"'
D#+a#?$-';&'$#+0'W#&2

R("#<'&,%W$/'()'$C;"'
D#+a#?$-'W1'+(-"'W#&2

@,%W$/'()'("0$/'
2$D#/",/$-'#?/$$2

BC;"'D#+a#?$'+(-"'
W#&2'Y;&+<,2;&?'
-D$+;#<'D#1%$&"-Z

@,%W$/'()'+(%D,<-(/1'
/$2,&2#&+;$-

"
"

33' BTRBG@*9'*SUFR':K!R!'
'

QF/" #(+,<$4" F)*" $,<+--/." %F/" ;(44(6$,N" <(*%*" $," -/4)%$(," %(" %F/" )+.$%" (;" %F/" 9%)%/:/,%" (;" ><<(+,%*P"
</-%$;$<)%$(,"(;"N-),%"<4)$:*"),."*%)%+%(-&"$,*3/<%$(,*"),."%(",(,b)+.$%"*/-E$</*"3-(E$./."C&"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"
/2%/-,)4")+.$%(-*7"
"

6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!!

0!! AA

I! 0=

437 M3

5//*"3)&)C4/"%("/2%/-,)4")+.$%(-*"6$%F"-/N)-."%("/2%/-,)4")+.$%"
*/-E$</*"<)--$/."(+%"C&"%F/")33($,%/.")+.$%(-";(-"%F/"&/)-
5//*"3)&)C4/";(-"%F/"</-%$;$<)%$(,"(;"N-),%"<4)$:*"),."-/%+-,*";(-"
%F/"&/)-

R("#<
!

"
38' IG*@R'F@:K5B'

"
QF/"#(+,<$4"<-/.$%/."%F/";(44(6$,N"N-),%*P"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"),.".(,)%$(,*"%("%F/"#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."
123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"$,"8!0IX0J7"""
"
QF/"#(+,<$4"F)*"-/</$E/.")",+:C/-"(;"N-),%*P"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"),.".(,)%$(,*"%F)%"F)E/"&/%"%("C/"-/<(N,$*/."
)*"$,<(:/")*"%F/&"F)E/"<(,.$%$(,*")%%)<F/."%("%F/:"%F)%"6$44"-/O+$-/"%F/":(,$/*"(-"3-(3/-%&"%("C/"-/%+-,/."
%("%F/"N$E/-7""QF/"C)4),</*")%"%F/"&/)-b/,.")-/")*";(44(6*a"

"
6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!!

88L APLII
! =80

8![ !
J=8 AA8
! 0J[
=I !
! 0P[00
I8 80
8I =A
! 08=
! 0=
! IJ
! ZJ
8A !
[J !
ZZ !
8[ Z0

R("#< 4N6O6 44N84O

B/E/,+/"9+33(-%"R-),%

BMS"H(4."9%-//%"B/,(E)%$(,*

K/6"M(:/*"H(,+*
93(-%"1,N4),.

:/$2;"$2'"('R#C#";(&'#&2'@(&'!D$+;);+'I/#&"'F&+(%$

#(+,<$4"Q)2"5-//o/"R-),%
9:)44"H+*$,/**"B)%/"B/4$/;

`#TR"1:3%&"M(:/*"#4+*%/-"5+,.$,N

K)%+-)4"1,N4),.
#(::+,$%&"B$NF%"%("H$.X#F)44/,N/
#(+,<$4"Q)2"9+33(-%"b"Q-),*$%$(,)4"5+,.$,N
#(+,<$4"Q)2"9+33(-%"b"K/6"H+-./,*

S-$E)%/"#(,%-$C+%$(,*

@%F/-"1>"R-),%*

@%F/-"R-),%*"e,./-"YL!\

T(<)4"9/-E$</*"9+33(-%"R-),%

1,E$-(,:/,%">N/,<&">-%4/"H/<W"54((."`/;/,</*

B/<&<4/."M(+*$,N"R-),%*

!
!

Page 76



JZ"

6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!!
II 0[
=IZ A=0
== 0I
AA 0=
[! 0LZ
A8 0LZ
! Z!

0[A 0A0
AZ ZL
0= !
0LI 0JJ
[L Z[

9/<(,."M(:/*"5+,.$,N I08 AA
0JZ !
0L= I8J

0!PJ=Z !
I0PJLZ I0P[I[

LL JI
0!P!ZL [PLA=
8II 8II
J[I JLI

O8NM63 88N33M

H/,/;$%*"`fS"N-),%

9%),.)-."B/,%">44(6),</*a"R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%*"""""""""""""""""""""""

9%-),."8"b"12/-<$*/"B/;/--)4"S-(]/<%a"@%F/-"R-),%*"""

R-),%a"9/;%(,"H#"9%-)%/N$<"D(,$%(-$,N
f)-:/-"M(:/*

`$*<-/%$(,)-&"M(+*$,N"S)&:/,%*
T),<*"#(+,%&"#(+,<$4"#_pS

`#TR"pD#>"S4)</*"(;"#F),N/"R-),%

M#>"f$,,$,N"H)<W"%F/"f/*%"1,.

9+33(-%$,N"S/(34/

`#TR"`$*)C4/."5)<$4$%$/*"R-),%

:/$2;"$2'"('!$/H;+$-

R("#<

>-,*$./"_"9$4E/-.)4/">@KH"R-),%*"""""""""""""""""""""""""

KK`B">.:$,$*%-)%$(,a"R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%*""""""""""""""
@%F/-"R-),%*"e,./-"YL!\

K)%+-)4"1,N4),."D<:C/"H)&"G:3-(E/:/,%">-/)
R(E%"R-),%*"S(4$</"#(::$**$(,/-"14/<%$(,*

#(+,<$4"Q)2"H/,/;$%"R-),%a"R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%*""""""""

S)-4$):/,%)-&"14/<%$(,*X>7h7"B/;/-/,.+:a"R(E%"R-),%*""""""""""""""

B/,%"B/C)%/*"b"#(+,<$4"M(+*$,Na"R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%*""""""""""""""""""
f)-"f$.(6*"H/,/;$%"R-),%a"R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%*"""""""""""""""""""""""

!
!

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!
8[A 0[=
08A !
L[ !
[LL !
! J00
JZ !
0JA 8IA

4NQ33 P88

S(+4%(,"S/./*%-$),"B(+%/P"9/<%$(,"0!=
`5R"R-),%

R("#<

1S"12/:34)-"S-(]/<%"5+,.$,N
@%F/-"R-),%*"e,./-"YL!\

`#TR"1:3%&"M(:/*"5+,.$,N
1,E$-(,:/,%">N/,<&"9/)"),."54((."`/;/,</*

T),<)*%/-"9O+)-/"B(+%/*P"#(+,%&"5+,.$,N

:#D;"#<'I/#&"-'G$+$;D"-';&'*2H#&+$

!
"
"

3O' GB9*RBU'>*GRFB!'
"

QF/"#(+,<$4"$*"-/O+$-/."%(".$*<4(*/":)%/-$)4"%-),*)<%$(,*"6$%F"-/4)%/."3)-%$/*"g"C(.$/*"(-"$,.$E$.+)4*"%F)%"
F)E/" %F/"3(%/,%$)4" %("<(,%-(4"(-" $,;4+/,</" %F/"<(+,<$4"(-" %("C/"<(,%-(44/."(-" $,;4+/,</."C&" %F/"#(+,<$47""
`$*<4(*+-/"(;" %F/*/"%-),*)<%$(,*")44(6*"-/)./-*"%(")**/**"%F/"/2%/,%" %("6F$<F"%F/"#(+,<$4":$NF%"F)E/"
C//,"<(,*%-)$,/."$,"$%*")C$4$%&"%("(3/-)%/"$,./3/,./,%4&"(-":$NF%"F)E/"*/<+-/."%F/")C$4$%&"%("4$:$%"),(%F/-"
3)-%&?*")C$4$%&"%("C)-N)$,";-//4&"6$%F"%F/"#(+,<$47"
"
:$&"/#<'I(H$/&%$&"'
#/,%-)4"R(E/-,:/,%"F)*"/;;/<%$E/"<(,%-(4"(E/-"%F/"N/,/-)4"(3/-)%$(,*"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4"g"$%"$*"-/*3(,*$C4/"
;(-" 3-(E$.$,N" %F/" *%)%+%(-&" ;-):/6(-W"6$%F$," 6F$<F" %F/"#(+,<$4" (3/-)%/*P" 3-(E$./*" %F/":)](-$%&" (;" $%*"
;+,.$,N"$,"%F/";(-:"(;"N-),%*"),."3-/*<-$C/*"%F/"%/-:*"(;":),&"(;"%F/"%-),*)<%$(,*"%F)%"%F/"#(+,<$4"F)*"
6$%F"(%F/-"3)-%$/*"U/7N7"<(+,<$4"%)2"C$44*P"F(+*$,N"C/,/;$%*V7""R-),%*"-/</$E/.";-(:"N(E/-,:/,%"./3)-%:/,%*"
)-/"*/%"(+%" $," %F/"*+C]/<%$E/"),)4&*$*"K(%/"8A"(," -/3(-%$,N" ;(-" -/*(+-</*")44(<)%$(,"./<$*$(,*7" "R-),%"
-/</$3%*"(+%*%),.$,N")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J")-/"<(,%)$,/."6$%F$,"./C%(-*"K(%/"0A7"
"
5$%W$/-'
D/:C/-*"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4"F)E/".$-/<%"<(,%-(4"(E/-"%F/"#(+,<$4?*";$,),<$)4"),."(3/-)%$,N"3(4$<$/*7""QF/"%(%)4"
(;":/:C/-*?")44(6),</*"3)$."$,"8!0IX0J"$*"*F(6,"$,"K(%/"I07""QF/-/")-/",("(%F/-":)%/-$)4"%-),*)<%$(,*"
%(".$*<4(*/"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"/4/<%/.":/:C/-*7"
"
K));+$/-'
9/,$(-" (;;$</-" -/:+,/-)%$(," $*" .$*<4(*/." $," K(%/" I8P" ),." %F/-/" )-/" ,(" (%F/-":)%/-$)4" %-),*)<%$(,*" %("
.$*<4(*/"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"(;;$</-*7"

Page 77



J["

"
B&";";$-':(&"/(<<$2'(/'!;?&;);+#&"<1'F&)<,$&+$2'W1'"0$'*,"0(/;"1'
QF/"#(+,<$4",(:$,)%/*";(+-"(;"$%*"#$%&"#(+,<$44(-*")*"%-+*%//*"(;"%F/"`+W/*"S4)&F(+*/"T%.7""QF/-/"$*",("
+4%$:)%/"<(,%-(44$,N"3)-%&P"F(6/E/-7""S)&:/,%"(;"-/E/,+/"N-),%"*+33(-%"%(%)44$,N"Y0JL78\"6)*":)./"%("%F/"
<(:3),&"$,"8!0IX0J";(-"$%*"<(-/")<%$E$%$/*P"$7/7"%("3-(:(%/"),.").E),</")-%$*%$<"),.")/*%F/%$<"/.+<)%$(,"
),." %F/" 3+C4$<" )33-/<$)%$(," (;" %F/" )-%*" ),.":),)N/" )" %F/)%-/P" 6F$<F" $*" )%" %F/" */-E$</" (;" %F/" 6F(4/"
<(::+,$%&7""QF$*"$,<4+./."%F/"3-(E$*$(,"(;"N-),%"$,"4$/+"(;"-/,%";-//"#(+,<$4")<<(::(.)%$(,"%("%F/"E)4+/"
(;"Y087L\7""G,")..$%$(,P"%F/"#(+,<$4")4*("3-(E$./."N-),%"%(%)44$,N"YJ7I\"$,"$%*"-(4/")*"><<(+,%)C4/"H(.&";(-"
%F/">-%*"#(+,<$4"1,N4),.";+,.$,N"%(6)-.*"%F/"8!0IX0J"T$NF%"e3"T),<)*%/-"S-(N-)::/7""QF/"p(+%F">-%*"
#/,%-/"(<<+3$/*")" ;(-:/-"<F+-<FP"6F$<F" $*" )4*("(6,/."C&" %F/"#(+,<$47" " QF/"<(:3),&":)$,%)$,*" %F/"
C+$4.$,N"),."3)&*"),"),,+)4"-/,%"(;"YZ\"%("%F/"#(+,<$4"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"%F$*7"""
"
QF/" #(+,<$4" ,(:$,)%/*" (,/" (;" $%*" #(+,<$44(-*" (,%(" %F/" H()-." (;" M/&*F):" D(**N)%/" U#(::+,$%&"
5)<$4$%$/*V"#(:3),&"T%.7" "QF/-/" $*",("+4%$:)%/"<(,%-(44$,N"3)-%&P"F(6/E/-7"QF/"#(+,<$4"3-(E$./."N-),%"
%(%)44$,N" Y0L7L\" $," $%*" -(4/" )*" ><<(+,%)C4/" H(.&" ;(-" %F/" Q)W/" S-$./" #(::+,$%&" 5+,.$,N" ;(-" ;)<$4$%&"
$:3-(E/:/,%*".+-$,N"8!0IX0J7""QF/"3-$,<$3)4")<%$E$%&"(;"%F/"<(:3),&"$*"%F/"./E/4(3:/,%"(;"<(::+,$%&"
;)<$4$%$/*"$,"%F/"D(**N)%/")-/)"(;"M/&*F):"(,")",(,b3-(;$%":)W$,N"C)*$*7"
"

"
3Q' :*>FR*9'BT>B@UFRSGB'*@U':*>FR*9'.F@*@:F@I'
'

QF/"%(%)4"):(+,%"(;"<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/"$,<+--/."$,"%F/"&/)-"$*"*F(6,"$,"%F/"%)C4/"C/4(6P"%(N/%F/-"6$%F"%F/"
-/*(+-</*"%F)%"F)E/"C//,"+*/."%(";$,),</"$%7""fF/-/"<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/"$*"%("C/";$,),</."$,";+%+-/"&/)-*"
C&"<F)-N/*"%("-/E/,+/")*")**/%*")-/"+*/."C&"%F/"#(+,<$4P"%F/"/23/,.$%+-/"-/*+4%*"$,"),"$,<-/)*/"$,"%F/"
#)3$%)4"5$,),<$,N"B/O+$-/:/,%"U#5BVP")":/)*+-/"(;"%F/"<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/"$,<+--/."F$*%(-$<)44&"C&"%F/"
#(+,<$4"%F)%"F)*"&/%"%("C/";$,),</.7""QF/"#5B"$*"),)4&*/."$,"%F/"*/<(,."3)-%"(;"%F$*",(%/7"
'

6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!!

P3N4PP P3N6VQ

APAI[ 0ZP=I0
B/b)**/**:/,%"(;";$,),</"4/)*/"4$)C$4$%& 0[L !

[! A
LJ I=

0P!I0 0PL=J

UJJ8V UZPI8IV
U0P!0AV UIPIIIV
U0PJ8LV U0PJL8V
U8PA!8V UAPZL0V
UIPJILV UJP0!=V

P3N6VQ VPN88M

Explanation of movements in year:

ZZ UJPZ8AV

PP Y8NP6VZ

Capital investment:
S-(3/-%&P"S4),%"),."1O+$3:/,%

G,E/*%:/,%"S-(3/-%$/*
G,%),N$C4/">**/%*

:<(-;&?':#D;"#<'.;&#&+;&?'G$`,;/$%$&"

G,<-/)*/XU./<-/)*/V"$,"+,./-4&$,N",//."%("C(--(6"
U+,*+33(-%/."C&"N(E/-,:/,%";$,),<$)4"
)**$*%),</V

Sources of financing:

F&+/$#-$[Y2$+/$#-$Z';&':#D;"#<'.;&#&+;&?'
G$`,;/$%$&"

`$-/<%"-/E/,+/"<(,%-$C+%$(,*

#)3$%)4"-/</$3%*

KD$&;&?':#D;"#<'.;&#&+;&?'G$`,;/$%$&"

B/E/,+/"123/,.$%+-/"5+,./.";-(:"#)3$%)4"e,./-"
9%)%+%/

R(E/-,:/,%"R-),%*"),."(%F/-"<(,%-$C+%$(,*

D$,$:+:"B/E/,+/"S-(E$*$(,
D)](-"B/3)$-*"B/*/-E/

'
'
'

3V' 9B*!B!'
"

.;&#&+$'9$#-$-'
e,./-"G5B9"%F/"E)*%":)](-$%&"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"(3/-)%$,N"4/)*/*"F)E/"C//,"-/<4)**$;$/.")*";$,),</"4/)*/*7"
QF$*":/),*"%F)%")**/%*")-/"-/<(N,$*/."(,"%F/"C)4),</"*F//%"6$%F")":)%<F$,N"4$)C$4$%&"%("-/3-/*/,%"%F/"
*+C*%),</"(;"%F/"4/)*/")N-//:/,%"6F$<F"$*"),")**/%";+,./."C&"C(--(6$,N*7"QF/"4/)*/"<F)-N/*")-/"%F/,"
*34$%"C/%6//,")";$,),</"<F)-N/"),."-/3)&:/,%"(;"%F/"./C%7">"<)3$%)4"<F)-N/";(-"%F/")**/%"$*"3(*%/."%("%F/"
<(*%"(;"%F/"*/-E$</*7""

!

Page 78



L!"

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!! Y!!!
JP[!Z !

5$,),</"4/)*/"4$)C$4$%&"-/b)**/**:/,% U8I!V UIJJV
T),<)*%/-"G,.((-":)-W/%"$:3)$-:/,% ! !

[[A A=A

ONQVO 863

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!! Y!!!

IJA 0L[
LPI8J 0Z=
8ZPZ[L Z[

38NOQQ 838

h/F$<4/*P"S4),%P"5+-,$%+-/"_"1O+$3:/,%

b"#+--/,%

5$,),</"<(*%*"3)&)C4/"$,";+%+-/"&/)-*
b"K(,b<+--/,%

5$,),</"4/)*/"4$)C$4$%$/*"U,/%"3-/*/,%"E)4+/"(;"
:$,$:+:"4/)*/"3)&:/,%*Va

R("#<

@3/-)%$(,)4"T),."),."C+$4.$,N*

5;&;%,%'<$#-$'D#1%$&"- "
"

QF/":$,$:+:"4/)*/"3)&:/,%*"6$44"C/"3)&)C4/"(E/-"%F/";(44(6$,N"3/-$(.*a"
"

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!
IJA 0L[ JA0 JI
JIA 0Z= 0PA00 J=

JPZZA ! 8=PA0I !
ONQV4 38O 6PNPMO PM

K(%"4)%/-"%F),"0"&/)-

T)%/-"%F),"L"&/)-*
T)%/-"%F),"0"&/)-"),.",(%"4)%/-"%F),"L"&/)-*

.;&#&+$'+(-"
5;&;%,%'<$#-$'
D#1%$&"-

5;&;%,%'<$#-$'D#1%$&"- !
"

QF/":$,$:+:"4/)*/"3)&:/,%*"$,<4+./"-/,%*"%F)%")-/"<(,%$,N/,%";(44(6$,N"-/,%"-/E$/6*7""G,"8!0IX0J",("
<(,%$,N/,%" -/,%*" 6/-/" 3)&)C4/" C&" %F/" #(+,<$4" U8!08X0I" Y00I\V7" QF/*/" )-/" <(,*$./-/." 3)-%" (;" %F/"
:$,$:+:"4/)*/"3)&:/,%*")*")4%F(+NF",(%"3)-%"(;"%F/".$*<(+,%$,N"<)4<+4)%$(,")%"%F/"$,</3%$(,"(;"%F/"4/)*/P"
$%"$*")**+:/."%F)%"%F/-/"6$44"C/",(".(6,6)-.*"-/,%"-/E$/67"
"
KD$/#";&?'9$#-$-'
>*",(%/.")C(E/P")44"(;" %F/" $%/:*";-(:"%F/" 4/)*$,N"-/N$*%/-" %F)%"6/-/"3-/E$(+*4&".$*<4(*/.")*"(3/-)%$,N"
4/)*/*"F)E/"C//,"-/b<4)**$;$/.")*";$,),</"4/)*/*7"123/,.$%+-/"(,"(%F/-")."F(<"(3/-)%$,N"4/)*/*"6)*",(%"
:)%/-$)47"M(6/E/-P"%F/"#(+,<$4".(/*")<%")*"4/**(-";(-")",+:C/-"(;"(3/-)%$,N"4/)*/*"(,"4),."),."C+$4.$,N*"
$,"%F/".$*%-$<%7"QF/":$,$:+:";+%+-/"4/)*/"3)&:/,%*"+,./-"%F/*/")N-//:/,%*")-/"*+::)-$*/."C/4(6a"
"

34'5#/+0'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!! Y!!!
=88 ZJA

0P00A 0PJ!Z
IPLZ= 0PL[I
ON36O 3NP8P

5;&;%,%'<$#-$'
D#1%$&"-

T)%/-"%F),"L"&/)-*
5;&;%,%'<$#-$'D#1%$&"-

T)%/-"%F),"0"&/)-"),.",(%"4)%/-"%F),"L"&/)-*
K(%"4)%/-"%F),"0"&/)-

"
"

3P' F5>*FG5B@R'9K!!B!'
"
`+-$,N" 8!0IX0J" %F/"#(+,<$4" F)*" -/<(N,$*/." $:3)$-:/,%" 4(**/*" (;" Y8!7Z8D" $," -/4)%$(," %(" ;$2/." )**/%"
E)4+)%$(,*7"QF/*/"-/4)%/"%("-/E)4+)%$(,"),.",(,b/,F),<$,N"<)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/"(,"%F/"#(+,<$4"M(+*$,N"
*%(<W"UY0870JDV")*"6/44")*".(6,6)-."-/E)4+)%$(,*"(;"R/,/-)4"5+,."$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%$/*"UYZ7=ZDV7"

"
3M' RBG5F@*RFK@'LB@B.FR!''

"
QF/"#(+,<$4")33-(E/."%F/"/)-4&"-/%$-/:/,%"X"E(4+,%)-&"-/.+,.),<&"U1BXhBV"(;")",+:C/-"(;"/:34(&//*"$,"
8!0IX0JP"$,<+--$,N"4$)C$4$%$/*"(;"YILZ\"UY08!\"$,"8!08X0IV"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"-/.+,.),<&"<(*%*7""QF$*"6)*"3)$."
%(" 0[" (;;$</-*" ;-(:" J" .$;;/-/,%" */-E$</*"6F(*/" )334$<)%$(,*" ;(-" 1BXhB"6/-/" )33-(E/." )*" 3)-%" (;" %F/"
#(+,<$4?*"(E/-)44"-/E$/6"(;"*/-E$</*7"
"
"
"

Page 79



L0"

"
87' UB.F@BU'LB@B.FR'>B@!FK@'!:^B5B!''

"
>#/";+;D#";(&';&'>$&-;(&'!+0$%$-'
>*"3)-%"(;"%F/"%/-:*"),."<(,.$%$(,*"(;"/:34(&:/,%"(;"$%*"(;;$</-*P"%F/"#(+,<$4":)W/*"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"%(6)-.*"
%F/" <(*%" (;" 3(*%b/:34(&:/,%" C/,/;$%*7" " >4%F(+NF" %F/*/" C/,/;$%*" 6$44" ,(%" )<%+)44&" C/" 3)&)C4/" +,%$4"
/:34(&//*" -/%$-/P" %F/" #(+,<$4" F)*" )" <(::$%:/,%" %(":)W/" %F/" 3)&:/,%*" U;(-" %F(*/" C/,/;$%*V" ),." %("
.$*<4(*/"%F/:")%"%F/"%$:/"/:34(&//*"/)-,"%F/$-";+%+-/"/,%$%4/:/,%7"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4"3)-%$<$3)%/*"$,"(,/"/:34(&:/,%"*<F/:/7""QF/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"S/,*$(,"9<F/:/";(-"<$E$4$),"
/:34(&//*P").:$,$*%/-/."C&"T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$4"g" %F$*" $*")" ;+,./."./;$,/."C/,/;$%" ;$,)4"*)4)-&"
*<F/:/P":/),$,N"%F)%"%F/"#(+,<$4"),."/:34(&//*"3)&"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"$,%(")";+,.P"%F(*/"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"C/$,N"
<)4<+4)%/.")%")"4/E/4"$,%/,./."%("C)4),</"%F/"3/,*$(,*"4$)C$4$%$/*"6$%F"$,E/*%:/,%")**/%*7"
"
R/#&-#+";(&-'G$<#";&?'"('>(-"c$%D<(1%$&"'L$&$);"-'
QF/"<(+,<$4" -/<(N,$*/*" %F/"<(*%"(;" -/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*" $," %F/"-/3(-%/."<(*%"(;"*/-E$</*"6F/," %F/&")-/"
/)-,/."C&"/:34(&//*P" -)%F/-" %F),"6F/," %F/"C/,/;$%*")-/"/E/,%+)44&"3)$.")*"3/,*$(,*7" "M(6/E/-P" %F/"
<F)-N/"-/O+$-/."%("C/":)./")N)$,*%"<(+,<$4"%)2"$*"C)*/."(,"%F/"<)*F"3)&)C4/"$,"%F/"&/)-P"*("%F/"-/)4"<(*%"
(;" 3(*%b/:34(&:/,%X-/%$-/:/,%" C/,/;$%*" $*" -/E/-*/." (+%" (;" %F/" R/,/-)4" 5+,." ),." M(+*$,N" B/E/,+/"
><<(+,%"E$)"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%7""QF/";(44(6$,N"%-),*)<%$(,*"F)E/"C//,":)./"$,"%F/"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"),."%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,."H)4),</"E$)"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"
B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-a"

"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

Cost of services:
#+--/,%"*/-E$</"<(*% 8PLLA IPIIL
S)*%"9/-E$</"<(*% ! !
>.:$,$*%-)%$(,"/23/,*/* ! LI
9/%%4/:/,%*"),."<+-%)$4:/,%* 0LL =

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure:
G,%/-/*%"<(*%* APL80 API[=
123/<%/."-/%+-,"(,"*<F/:/")**/%* U=P![8V ULP![8V

8N484 ONQMP

><%+)-$)4"N)$,*"),."4(**/* ZPAJ= U0JP0!AV

46NPPV YPN87MZ

UJP0J0V ULP=[ZV

UZPAJ=V 0JP0!A

7 7

IP0IZ IP!!=

@$"'+0#/?$';&'/$<#";(&'"('D$&-;(&'#2b,-"%$&"-

#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%

Other Post Employment Benefit Charged to the Comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Statement:

Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the Comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Statement

B/E/-*)4"(;",/%"<F)-N/*":)./"%("%F/"9+-34+*"(-"`/;$<$%";(-",/%"
S-(E$*$(,"(;"9/-E$</*";(-"3(*%"/:34(&:/,%"C/,/;$%*"$,"
)<<(-.),</"6$%F"%F/"#(./

B/E/-*)4"(;")<%+)-$)4"N)$,*"),."4(**/*"-/<(N,$*/."$,"(%F/-"
#(:3-/F/,*$E/"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/

><%+)4"):(+,%"<F)-N/.")N)$,*%"5+,.*";(-"3/,*$(,*"$,"%F/"&/)-"b"
/:34(&/-*"<(,%-$C+%$(,*

Movement in Reserves Statement

9(+#<'I(H$/&%$&"'
>$&-;(&'!+0$%$

Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to Provision of 
Services

"
'
>$&-;(&-'*--$"-'#&2'9;#W;<;";$-'G$+(?&;-$2';&'"0$'L#<#&+$'!0$$"'
QF/"):(+,%"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%")-$*$,N";-(:"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"(C4$N)%$(,"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"$%*"./;$,/."
C/,/;$%"34),*"$*")*";(44(6*a"
"

6746[43 6743[48 6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!

S-/*/,%"E)4+/"(;"%F/"./;$,/."C/,/;$%"(C4$N)%$(, 0AJP[I= 0L[P!J= IPZJ8 IP=!0

5)$-"E)4+/"(;"34),")**/%* U088PJ0ZV U00APA!8V ! !

O6NO4P 84N388 3NP86 3NQ74
@$"'<;#W;<;"1'#/;-;&?')/(%'2$);&$2'W$&$);"'
(W<;?#";(&

S&),&2$2'9;#W;<;";$-'.,&2$2'9;#W;<;";$-

!
"

Page 80



L8"

G$+(&+;<;#";(&'()'"0$'5(H$%$&"-';&'"0$'.#;/'J#<,$'()'!+0$%$'*--$"-a"
"

6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!!

KD$&;&?')#;/'H#<,$'()'-+0$%$'#--$"- 47PN4O6 466N84P
G,%/-/*%"$,<(:/ =P![8 LP![8
B/:/)*+-/:/,%"N)$,XU4(**V 0!P0=J UAPIAJV
>.:$,$*%-)%$(,"/23/,*/* ! ULIV
1:34(&/-"<(,%-$C+%$(,* IP0IZ IP!!=
#(,%-$C+%$(,*"C&"*<F/:/"3)-%$<$3),%* ZJA Z=I
H/,/;$%*"3)$. ULP[ALV U=P8L!V
9/%%4/:/,%* ! !

:<(-;&?')#;/'H#<,$'()'-+0$%$'#--$"- 466N84P 44VNV76

9(+#<'I(H$/&%$&"'
>$&-;(&'!+0$%$

"
'
G$+(&+;<;#";(&'()'>/$-$&"'J#<,$'()'"0$'!+0$%$'9;#W;<;";$-X'
'

6746[43 6743[48 6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!

KD$&;&?'W#<#&+$'#"'4'*D/;< 0L0P![= 0AJP[I= IP==A IPZJ8
#+--/,%"*/-E$</"<(*% 8PLLA IPIIL ! !
G,%/-/*%"<(*% APIJZ AP8J0 0AI 0LL
#(,%-$C+%$(,*";-(:"*<F/:/"3)-%$<$3),%* ZJA Z=I ! !
B/:/)*+-/:/,%"UN)$,*V"),."4(**/* 0ZP=8Z U80PIL8V 8Z8 U08[V
S)*%"*/-E$</"<(*% ! ! ! !
#+-%)$4:/,%* 0LL = ! !
H/,/;$%*"3)$. ULP=[LV ULP[ZIV U8Z!V U8=AV

:<(-;&?'W#<#&+$'#"'34'5#/+0 4V8NM3Q 4OMN78Q 3NP86 3NQ74

.,&2$2'9;#W;<;";$- S&),&2$2'9;#W;<;";$-'

'
"
9(+#<'I(H$/&%$&"'>$&-;(&'!+0$%$'#--$"-'+(%D/;-$2'
'

6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!!
1O+$%$/*a LP[Z[ =PLJL
#(,*+:/-"`$*<-/%$(,)-& ZP[JI ZPL[J
1,/-N& 0PI0! 8PI[J
5$,),<$)4* =P!L0 ZP=AZ
M/)4%F"#)-/ JPAZ[ LPI!=
G,.+*%-$)4* LP==L AP0=[
G,;(-:)%$(,"Q/<F,(4(N& =P=8[ APZ![
D)%/-$)4* 0PJZZ 8P0[A
D$*</44),/(+*Xe,<4)**$;$/."Q(%)4 ! I8!
Q/4/<(::+,$<)%$(,"9/-E$</* 0PI!! 0PI!=
e%$4$%$/* [J= 0P!A8

H(,.*a
e\"<(-3(-)%/ LPLJ= JP=![
@E/-*/)*"<(-3(-)%/ AP[AA =P8I!
e\"5$2/."N$4%* AP8== ZZ!
e\"$,./2"4$,W/. JP!=J 8PA8=

S-(3/-%&a
@;;$</* IP!ZA 8P0J=
@;;$</*Xf)-/F(+*/ 8J! 8I0
G,.+*%-$)4Xf)-/F(+*/ 8P8!L 8P8A8
f(-W*F(3XR)-)N/ 0!0 [A
9F(3* 8PJ![ 8P0A0
B/%)$4"f)-/F(+*/ 0PA=8 0P=[!
9F(33$,N"#/,%-/ LZA L=I
D+4%$"4/%"#(::/-<$)4"H+$4.$,N I8A JLL

>4%/-,)%$E/*a
e\"3-$E)%/"/O+$%& 8P[AI 8P[LA
@E/-*/)*"3-$E)%/"/O+$%& 8P=AI IP8I0
G,;-)*%-+<%+-/ IPZ!= =PJ!I
#-/.$%";+,.* 0!P0LJ 0=PA!=
1:/-N$,N"D)-W/%*"1Q5 LPI8= !
G,.$-/<%"S-(3/-%&"5+,.* 0ZL L[0
e\"S((4/."1O+$%&"5+,.* JP![0 IL
@E/-*/)*"S((4/."1O+$%&"5+,.* 0!P8LJ 0!P8AL

#)*Fa

#)*F"),."<)*F"/O+$E)4/,%* JP8AL 8P!JJ

:<(-;&?')#;/'H#<,$'()'-+0$%$'#--$"- 466N84P 44VNV76 '
'

Page 81



LI"

L#-;-')(/'B-";%#";&?'*--$"-'#&2'9;#W;<;";$-"
"
T$)C$4$%$/*"F)E/"C//,")**/**/."(,"),")<%+)-$)4"C)*$*"+*$,N"%F/"3-(]/<%/."+,$%"<-/.$%":/%F(.P"),"/*%$:)%/"
(;" %F/"3/,*$(,*" %F)%"6$44"C/"3)&)C4/" $," ;+%+-/"&/)-*"./3/,./,%"(,")**+:3%$(,*")C(+%":(-%)4$%&" -)%/*P"
*)4)-&"4/E/4*P"/%<7"
"
QF/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"S/,*$(,"9<F/:/" 4$)C$4$%$/*"F)E/"C//,"/*%$:)%/."C&"D/-</-"M+:),"B/*(+-</"
#(,*+4%$,N"T%.P"),"$,./3/,./,%";$-:"(;")<%+)-$/*P"/*%$:)%/*";(-"%F/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$4"5+,."C/$,N"C)*/."(,"
%F/"4)%/*%";+44"E)4+)%$(,"(;"%F/"*<F/:/")*")%"0">3-$4"8!0I7""QF/"*$N,$;$<),%")**+:3%$(,*"+*/."C&"%F/")<%+)-&"
F)E/"C//,a"
"

6746[43 6743[48

B/%+-,"(,")**/%*"U^Va
1O+$%&"$,E/*%:/,%* A7! A7!
R(E/-,:/,%"H(,.* 87Z I7J
@%F/-"H(,.* I7[ J7I
S-(3/-%& L7A =78
#)*FXT$O+$.$%& !7L !7L

D(-%)4$%&")**+:3%$(,*a
T(,N/E$%&")%"=L";(-"<+--/,%"3/,*$(,/-*"U&-*Va
D/, 8870 887Z
f(:/, 8J7Z 8L7I

T(,N/E$%&")%"=L";(-";+%+-/"3/,*$(,/-*"U&-*Va
D/, 8I7[ 8L7!
f(:/, 8=7A 8A7A

B)%/"(;"$,;4)%$(,"U^V 87J 87J
B)%/"(;"$,<-/)*/"$,"*)4)-$/*"U^V J7J I7[
B)%/"(;"$,<-/)*/"$,"3/,*$(,*"U^V 87J 87J
B)%/"(;".$*<(+,%$,N";(-"*<F/:/"4$)C$4$%$/*"U^V J78 J7J "
"
QF/"/*%$:)%$(,"(;"%F/"./;$,/."C/,/;$%"(C4$N)%$(,*"$*"*/,*$%$E/"%(")<%+)-$)4")**+:3%$(,*"*/%"(+%"$,"%F/"%)C4/"
)C(E/7""QF/"*/,*$%$E$%&"),)4&*$*"C/4(6"F)*"C//,"./%/-:$,/."C)*/."(,"-/)*(,)C4&"3(**$C4/"<F),N/*"(;"
%F/")**+:3%$(,*"(<<+--$,N")%" %F/"/,."(;" %F/" -/3(-%$,N"3/-$(."),.")**+:/*" ;(-"/)<F"<F),N/" %F)%" %F/"
)**+:3%$(," ),)4&*/." <F),N/*" 6F$4/" )44" (%F/-" )**+:3%$(,*" -/:)$," <(,*%),%7" QF/" )**+:3%$(,*" $,"
4(,N/E$%&P" ;(-" /2):34/P" )**+:/" %F/" 4$;/" /23/<%),<&" $,<-/)*/*" (-" ./<-/)*/*" ;(-" :/," (-" 6(:/,7" " G,"
3-)<%$</P" %F$*" $*"+,4$W/4&" %("(<<+-P"),."<F),N/*" $,"*(:/"(;" %F/")**+:3%$(,*":)&"C/" $,%/--/4)%/.7" "QF/"
/*%$:)%$(,*" $," %F/"*/,*$%$E$%&"),)4&*$*"F)E/" ;(44(6/." %F/")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*" ;(-" %F/"*<F/:/P" $/"(,"),"
)<%+)-$)4"C)*$*"+*$,N"%F/"3-(]/<%/."+,$%"<-/.$%":/%F(.7""QF/":/%F(.*"),."%&3/*"(;")**+:3%$(,*"+*/."$,"
3-/3)-$,N"%F/"*/,*$%$E$%&"),)4&*$*"C/4(6".$.",(%"<F),N/";-(:"%F(*/"+*/."$,"%F/"3-/E$(+*"3/-$(.7"
"
F%D#+"'(&'"0$'U$);&$2'L$&$);"'KW<;?#";(&';&'"0$'!+0$%$"
"

h7A4i'DA#A'
2;-+(,&"'
/#"$

h7A4i'DA#A'
;&)<#";(&

h7A4i'DA#A'
D#1'?/(E"0

h4'1$#/'<;)$'
$CD$+"#&+1

Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!! Y!!!

T$)C$4$%$/* 0=8P=JA 0L[PZA8 0=LPJA! 0=IP8I= 0=LPZ=!

>**/%* U00APA!8V U00APA!8V U00APA!8V U00APA!8V U00APA!8V

`/;$<$%XU9+-34+*V JJP[JL J8P0A! JAPA=Z JLPLIJ JZP0LZ

S-(]/<%/."9/-E$</"#(*%";(-",/2%"&/)- 8PA0J 8P=8A 8PZ!J 8PA0J 8PAA=

S-(]/<%/."K/%"G,%/-/*%"#(*%";(-",/2%"&/)- 0P[00 0PZI! 8P!J0 0P[JI 8P!L[ "
"
F%D#+"'(&'"0$':(,&+;<]-':#-0'.<(E-'
"
QF/"(C]/<%$E/*"(;"%F/"*<F/:/")-/"%("W//3"/:34(&/-*?"<(,%-$C+%$(,*")%")*"<(,*%),%")"-)%/")*"3(**$C4/7""QF/"
#(+,%&"#(+,<$4"F)*")N-//.")"*%-)%/N&"6$%F"%F/"*<F/:/?*")<%+)-&"%(")<F$/E/")";+,.$,N"4/E/4"(;"0!!^"(E/-"
%F/",/2%"0["&/)-*7""5+,.$,N"4/E/4*")-/":(,$%(-/."(,"),"),,+)4"C)*$*"),."%F/"/;;/<%$E/".)%/";(-"%F/",/2%"
%-$/,,$)4"E)4+)%$(,"$*"I0"D)-<F"8!0=7"
"
QF/"*<F/:/"6$44",//."%("%)W/")<<(+,%"(;"%F/",)%$(,)4"<F),N/*"%("%F/"*<F/:/"+,./-"%F/"S+C4$<"S/,*$(,*"
9/-E$</*"><%"8!0I7""e,./-"%F/"><%P"%F/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"S/,*$(,"9<F/:/"$,"1,N4),."),."f)4/*"),."
%F/"(%F/-":)$,"/2$*%$,N"3+C4$<"*/-E$</"*<F/:/*":)&",(%"3-(E$./"C/,/;$%*"$,"-/4)%$(,"%("*/-E$</");%/-"I0"
D)-<F" 8!0J7" " QF/"><%" 3-(E$./*" ;(-" *<F/:/" -/N+4)%$(,*" %(" C/":)./"6$%F$," )" <(::(," ;-):/6(-WP" %("
/*%)C4$*F",/6"<)-//-")E/-)N/"-/E)4+/."/)-,$,N"*<F/:/*"%("3)&"3/,*$(,*"),."(%F/-"C/,/;$%*"%("</-%)$,"
3+C4$<"*/-E),%*7"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4"),%$<$3)%/."3)&$,N"YI7!![D"/23/<%/."<(,%-$C+%$(,*"%("%F/"*<F/:/"$,"8!0IX0J7"

Page 82



LJ"

"
QF/" 6/$NF%/." )E/-)N/" .+-)%$(," (;" %F/" ./;$,/." C/,/;$%" (C4$N)%$(," ;(-" *<F/:/" :/:C/-*" $*" 0A" &/)-*P"
8!0IX0JP"U0L"&/)-*"8!08X0IV7"
"

"
84' :K@RF@IB@R'9F*LF9FRFB!''

"
QF/";(44(6$,N":)%/-$)4"<(,%$,N/,%"4$)C$4$%$/*"/2$*%/.")*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0Ja"
'
9,&$-;2$' B#-"' G$?$&$/#";(&' !+0$%$" g" G," )**/:C4$,N" %F/" 4),." ;(-" %F$*" 3-(]/<%P" %F/" #(+,<$4" +*/."
<(:3+4*(-&"3+-<F)*/"3(6/-*" U#S@V7" "5(44(6$,N")"T),.*"Q-$C+,)4"./<$*$(," -/4)%$,N" %("(,/"*$N,$;$<),%"
<(:3/,*)%$(,"<)*/P" %F/"#(+,<$4"F)*")33/)4/."),."%F/"#(+-%"(;">33/)4"./<$*$(,"6)*" $," %F/"#(+,<$4?*"
;)E(+-P"6F$<F"$,"/;;/<%"-/E/-*/."%F/"<(*%*")6)-."),.":)./"%F/"<(:3),&"$,E(4E/."4$)C4/";(-"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"
<(*%*" )*" 6/44" )*" %F/$-" (6,7" " QF/" <(:3),&P" F(6/E/-P" <(,%$,+/." %(" .$*3+%/" %F/" T),.*" Q-$C+,)4"
./%/-:$,)%$(,7" "fF$4*%")%" %F/"C/N$,,$,N"(;"k+,/"8!0J"%F/"Q-$C+,)4"-/]/<%/."%F/" 4)%/*%"<F)44/,N/"C&"%F/"
<(:3),&P"$%" $*"3(**$C4/"%F)%"%F/"<(:3),&"<(+4."*%$44"*//W"%("-/;/-"%F/":)%%/-"%("%F/"#(+-%"(;">33/)4P"(-"
*//W"%("C-$,N")"<(,%-)<%+)4"<4)$:")N)$,*%"%F/"#(+,<$4"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"%F/"C+$4.$,N")N-//:/,%"$%"/,%/-/."$,%("
6$%F"%F/"#(+,<$47"">%"%F$*"*%)N/"),&";+-%F/-"3(%/,%$)4"4$)C$4$%&")-$*$,N"<),,(%"C/":/)*+-/."6$%F"),&"</-%)$,%&7"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4"F)*")4*(")<<(+,%/.";(-"1+-(3/),"B/N$(,)4"`/E/4(3:/,%"5+,.$,N"(;"Y87LD"$,"<(,,/<%$(,"
6$%F"%F$*"3-(]/<%"%(".)%/P";(-"6F$<F"<4)6C)<W"4$)C$4$%$/*":)&")-$*/"$;"%F/"*<F/:/".(/*",(%")<F$/E/"$%*"34),,/."
(+%<(:/*"),."$,"3)-%$<+4)-"<(,</-,$,N"nH+*$,/**"93)</?"<-/)%/.7""QF/"#(+,<$4"%-),*;/--/."SF)*/"0"4),."
%("$%*"./E/4(3:/,%"3)-%,/-"UT+,/*$./"1)*%"T$:$%/.P";(-:/-4&"#QS"9/<+-$%$/*"T$:$%/.V"(,"8">3-$4"8!08"),."
%F/"./E/4(3/-"$*"6(-W$,N"%("C-$,N";(-6)-.")"C/,/;$<$)4"*<F/:/"*+C]/<%"%("34),,$,N"),."*%)%+%(-&"<(,*/,%*7""
G%" $*" +,<4/)-" )*" )%" I0*%"D)-<F" 8!0J"6F/%F/-" )44" (+%3+%*"6$44" C/" )<F$/E/.P" F(6/E/-P" ),."6F/%F/-" ),&"
*+C*/O+/,%"<4)6C)<W"6$44";)44"+3(,"%F/"#(+,<$47"
"
@@UG'*DD$#<-"g"QF/"#(+,<$4"F)*":)./"3-(E$*$(,";(-"KK`B")33/)4*"C)*/."(,"$%*"C/*%"/*%$:)%/"(;"%F/"
)<%+)4"4$)C$4$%&")*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J7""G%"$*",(%"3(**$C4/"%("O+),%$;&")33/)4*"%F)%"F)E/",(%"&/%"C//,"4(.N/."
6$%F"%F/"h)4+)%$(,"@;;$</-"*("%F/-/"$*")"-$*W"%("%F/"#(+,<$4"%F)%",)%$(,)4"),."4(<)4")33/)4*":)&"F)E/")"
;+%+-/"$:3)<%"(,"%F/")<<(+,%*7"""
"
"

86' :K@RF@IB@R'*!!BR!''
'

QF/";(44(6$,N":)%/-$)4"<(,%$,N/,%")**/%"/2$*%/.")*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0Ja"
"
9,&$-;2$' B#-"' G$?$&$/#";(&' !+0$%$" g" QF/" #(+,<$4" F)*" *+C:$%%/." )," )334$<)%$(," ;(-" <(*%*" $,"
<(,,/<%$(,"6$%F")"#(+-%"(;">33/)4"F/)-$,N"-/N)-.$,N"%F/")C(E/"<4)$:P"6F$<F"6)*";(+,."$,"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"
;)E(+-d"C+%"),&"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*")-/"*%$44"<(,%$,N/,%"(,"%F/"3-(</**"C&"6F$<F"%F/"#(+,<$4"<),"-/<4)$:"$%*"
<(*%*"),."%F$*"$*"*%$44"(,N($,N7""G%"$*"/23/<%/."%F)%"%F/";$,)4"(+%<(:/"6$44"C/"W,(6,".+-$,N"8!0JX0L7""
"

"
83' @*RSGB'*@U'BTRB@R'K.'GF!f!'*GF!F@I'.GK5'.F@*@:F*9'F@!RGS5B@R!'

"
QF/"#(+,<$4?*")<%$E$%$/*"/23(*/"$%"%(")"E)-$/%&"(;";$,),<$)4"-$*W*a"
"

!" <-/.$%"-$*W"g"%F/"3(**$C$4$%&"%F)%"(%F/-"3)-%$/*":$NF%";)$4"%("3)&"):(+,%*".+/"%("%F/"#(+,<$4"
"
!" 4$O+$.$%&" -$*W" g" %F/" 3(**$C$4$%&" %F)%" %F/" #(+,<$4" :$NF%" ,(%" F)E/" ;+,.*" )E)$4)C4/" %(" ://%" $%*"

<(::$%:/,%*"%(":)W/"3)&:/,%*"
"

!" :)-W/%"-$*W"g"%F/"3(**$C$4$%&"%F)%";$,),<$)4"4(**":$NF%")-$*/";(-"%F/"#(+,<$4")*")"-/*+4%"(;"<F),N/*"
$,"*+<F":/)*+-/*")*"$,%/-/*%"-)%/*"),."*%(<W":)-W/%":(E/:/,%*7"

"
QF/"#(+,<$4?*"(E/-)44"-$*W":),)N/:/,%";(<+*/*"(,"%F/"+,3-/.$<%)C$4$%&"(;";$,),<$)4":)-W/%*"),."*//W*"%("
:$,$:$*/"3(%/,%$)4").E/-*/"/;;/<%*"(," %F/" -/*(+-</*")E)$4)C4/" %(" ;+,."*/-E$</*7" "B$*W":),)N/:/,%" $*"
<)--$/."(+%"C&"%F/"%-/)*+-&":),)N/:/,%"%/):P"+,./-"3(4$<$/*")33-(E/."C&"#(+,<$4"$,"%F/"),,+)4"%-/)*+-&"
:),)N/:/,%"*%-)%/N&7""QF/"#(+,<$4"3-(E$./*"6-$%%/,"3-$,<$34/*";(-"(E/-)44"-$*W":),)N/:/,%P")*"6/44")*"
6-$%%/,"3(4$<$/*"<(E/-$,N"*3/<$;$<")-/)*P"*+<F")*"$,%/-/*%"-)%/"-$*WP"<-/.$%"-$*W"),."%F/"$,E/*%:/,%"(;"*+-34+*"
<)*F7"
"
:/$2;"'G;-a'
#-/.$%"-$*W")-$*/*";-(:"./3(*$%*"6$%F"C),W*"),.";$,),<$)4"$,*%$%+%$(,*P")*"6/44")*"<-/.$%"/23(*+-/*"%("%F/"
#(+,<$4?*"<+*%(:/-*7"
"

Page 83



LL"

QF$*"-$*W"$*":$,$:$*/."%F-(+NF"%F/">,,+)4"G,E/*%:/,%"9%-)%/N&P"6F$<F"-/O+$-/*"%F)%"./3(*$%*")-/",(%":)./"
6$%F";$,),<$)4"$,*%$%+%$(,*"+,4/**"%F/&"://%"$./,%$;$/.":$,$:+:"<-/.$%"<-$%/-$)P")*"4)$.".(6,"C&"9%),.)-."
),."S((-P"D((.&?*"),."5$%<F7" "QF/">,,+)4" G,E/*%:/,%"9%-)%/N&")4*(" $:3(*/*")":)2$:+:"*+:"%("C/"
$,E/*%/."6$%F")";$,),<$)4"$,*%$%+%$(,"4(<)%/."6$%F$,"/)<F"<)%/N(-&7"
"
>*" 3/-" %F/" 8!0IX0J" )33-(E/."Q-/)*+-&"D),)N/:/,%"S(4$<&P" %F/" <-/.$%" <-$%/-$)" $," -/*3/<%" (;" ;$,),<$)4"
)**/%*"F/4."C&"%F/"#(+,<$4")-/")*"./%)$4/."$,"%F/";(44(6$,N"%)C4/a"

"
" D$,$:+:")<-(**")44"%F-//"-)%$,N*"

D(,/&"
T$:$%Z" Q$:/"T$:$%["

5$%<F" D((.&?*" 9%),.)-."_"
S((-*"

e33/-"T$:$%0" 50cX>>b" Sb0X>>I" >b0cX>>b" Y=D" G,*%),%"><</**"@,4&"
YID" 0!!".)&*"

D$..4/"T$:$%8" 50X>" Sb0X>8" >b0X>" YID" G,*%),%"><</**"@,4&"
@%F/-"G,*%$%+%$(,*I" KX>" KX>" KX>" Y=D" 0"p/)-"
T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&J" KX>" KX>" KX>" Y08D" 0"p/)-"
D(,/&"D)-W/%"5+,.*L" >>>" >>>" >>>" Y=D" G,*%),%")<</**"@,4&"
`D>`5"./3(*$%=" KX>" KX>" KX>" K("4$:$%" 0"p/)-"
9(E/-/$N," -)%$,N" %("
)334&" %(" )44" ,(," e\"
<(+,%/-3)-%$/*A"

>>>" >>>" >>>" KX>" KX>"

K(%/*a"""
0"_"8a" QF/"e33/-"),."D$..4/"T$:$%*")334&"%(")33-(3-$)%/4&"-)%/."C),W*"),."C+$4.$,N"*(<$/%$/*7""
Ia" QF/"@%F/-"G,*%$%+%$(,*"4$:$%")334$/*"%("(%F/-"4(<)4")+%F(-$%$/*"),."*+3-),)%$(,)4"$,*%$%+%$(,*"U$7/7"1#HVP"
" ),."3)-%b,)%$(,)4$*/."C),W*7"
Ja"" " " " ""QF$*"-/<(N,$*/*"%F/"*3/<$)4"*%)%+*"(;"T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$4")*"%F/"#$%&"#(+,<$4?*"+33/-"%$/-"

#(+,<$47""
La" 9%/-4$,NP"<(,*%),%",/%")**/%"E)4+/";+,.*"(,4&7"
=a" QF/"`D>`5";)<$4$%&"$*".$-/<%"6$%F"%F/"e\"N(E/-,:/,%P"$%"$*"/2%-/:/4&"4(6"-$*W7"
Aa" e\"<(+,%/-3)-%$/*")-/"./;$,/.")*"%F(*/"4$*%/."+,./-"e\"C),W*"(-"C+$4.$,N"*(<$/%$/*"$,"%F/"#)3$%)4"

>**/%"9/-E$</*"<(+,%/-3)-%&"4$*%$,N7""
Za" D(,/&"4$:$%*")334&"%("3-$,<$3)4"$,E/*%/."),.".(",(%"$,<4+./")<<-+/."$,%/-/*%7"
[a"" Q$:/"T$:$%*"*%)-%"(,"%F/"%-)./".)%/";(-"%F/"$,E/*%:/,%7"

"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4?*":)2$:+:"/23(*+-/" %(" <-/.$%" -$*W" $," -/4)%$(," %(" $%*" $,E/*%:/,%*"(;" Y887!0=D"<),,(%"C/"
)**/**/."N/,/-)44&")*"%F/"-$*W"(;"),&"$,*%$%+%$(,";)$4$,N"%(":)W/"$,%/-/*%"3)&:/,%*"(-"-/3)&"%F/"3-$,<$3)4"
*+:"6$44"C/"*3/<$;$<"%("/)<F"$,.$E$.+)4"$,*%$%+%$(,7""B/</,%"/23/-$/,</"F)*"*F(6,"%F)%"$%"$*"-)-/P"C+%",(%"
$:3(**$C4/P";(-"*+<F"/,%$%$/*"%("C/"+,)C4/"%("://%"%F/$-"<(::$%:/,%*7"">"-$*W"(;",(,b-/<(E/-&")334$/*"%("
)44"(;"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"./3(*$%*P"C+%";(-"%F/"Y887!0=DP"%F/-/"6)*",("/E$./,</")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J"%F)%"%F$*"6)*"
4$W/4&"%(":)%/-$)4$*/7"@,4&"Y=[!\"(;"%F$*"):(+,%"-/4)%/*"%("G</4),.$<"./3(*$%*P"Y=0L\"(;"6F$<F"6)*"3)$."$,"
G</4),.$<"\-(,)"),."$*"<+--/,%4&"F/4."6$%F$,"),"G</4),.$<"F(4.$,N")<<(+,%7""
"
QF/";(44(6$,N"),)4&*$*"U/2<4+.$,N"G</4),.$<"$,E/*%:/,%*V"*+::)-$*/*"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"3(%/,%$)4":)2$:+:"
/23(*+-/" %(" <-/.$%" -$*W" (," (%F/-" ;$,),<$)4" )**/%*P" C)*/." (," 3)*%" /23/-$/,</" (;" ./;)+4%" ),." ,(,b
<(44/<%)C$4$%&P").]+*%/."%("-/;4/<%"<+--/,%":)-W/%"<(,.$%$(,*7"""
"

L#<#&+$'
34[73[48

^;-"(/;+#<'
$CD$/;$&+$'
()'2$)#,<"

BCD(-,/$'
#"'34[73[48

BCD(-,/$'
#"'34[73[43

Y!!! ^ Y!!! Y!!!

U)V UCV U)"q"CV

[PI8= !7!!^ ! !
08P!!! !7!I^ J I

! !7!Z^ ! !
IPJ!L H)."./C%"

3-(E$*$(,
0P0!8 L=Z

R("#< 68NV34 4N47Q OV4

>"-)%/."<(+,%/-3)-%$/*
Q-)./"./C%(-*

>>"-)%/."<(+,%/-3)-%$/*
>>>"-)%/."<(+,%/-3)-%$/*

"
"
K("<-/.$%"4$:$%*"6/-/"/2<//./.".+-$,N"%F/"-/3(-%$,N"3/-$(."),."%F/"#(+,<$4".(/*",(%"/23/<%"),&"4(**/*"
;-(:",(,b3/-;(-:),</"C&"),&"(;"$%*"<(+,%/-3)-%$/*"$,"-/4)%$(,"%("./3(*$%*7"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4".(/*",(%"N/,/-)44&")44(6"<-/.$%";(-"<+*%(:/-*P"*+<F"%F)%"Y878![D"(;"%F/"YI7J!LD"C)4),</"$*"
3)*%"$%*".+/".)%/";(-"3)&:/,%7""QF/"3)*%".+/"C+%",(%"$:3)$-/."):(+,%"<),"C/"),)4&*/."C&")N/")*";(44(6*a"

!

Page 84



L="

£0

£200,000

£400,000

£600,000

£800,000

£1,000,000

£1,200,000

£1,400,000

<!28!Days 28"59
Days

60"91
Days

92"183
Days

184"364
Days

365+
Days

34[73[43 34[73[48

Y!!! Y!!!

#+--/,%P"r"8Z"`)&* [JJ 0P0[=

8ZbL["`)&* 0L= I0[

=!b[0"`)&* 0!I 0I!

[8b0ZI"`)&* 0ZA ILJ

0ZJbI=J"`)&* IJI III

I=Lc"`)&* [ZL 0P!AI
R("#< 6NV4P 3N87O "
'
'
9;`,;2;"1'G;-a'

QF/"#(+,<$4":),)N/*"$%*" 4$O+$.$%&"3(*$%$(,"%F-(+NF"%F/"-$*W":),)N/:/,%"3-(</.+-/*")C(E/")*"6/44")*"
%F-(+NF")"<)*F";4(6":),)N/:/,%"*&*%/:P")*"-/O+$-/."C&"%F/"#(./"(;"S-)<%$</7""QF$*"*//W*"%("/,*+-/"%F)%"
<)*F"$*")E)$4)C4/"6F/,"$%"$*",//./.7"

QF/"#(+,<$4"F)*"-/).&")<</**"%("C(--(6$,N*";-(:"%F/"D(,/&"D)-W/%*"%("<(E/-"),&".)&"%(".)&"<)*F";4(6"
,//.P"),."6F$4*%"%F/"SfTH"3-(E$./*")<</**"%("4(,N/-"%/-:";+,.*P"$%")4*(")<%*")*")"4/,./-"(;"4)*%"-/*(-%"%("
#(+,<$4*"U)4%F(+NF"$%"6$44",(%"3-(E$./";+,.$,N"%(")"#(+,<$4"6F(*/")<%$(,*")-/"+,4)6;+4V7""QF/"#(+,<$4"$*"
)4*(" -/O+$-/." %(" 3-(E$./")" C)4),</."C+.N/%" %F-(+NF" %F/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"5$,),</"><%" 0[[8P"6F$<F"
/,*+-/*"*+;;$<$/,%":(,$/*")-/"-)$*/."%("<(E/-"),,+)4"/23/,.$%+-/7""QF/-/"$*"%F/-/;(-/",("*$N,$;$<),%"-$*W"
%F)%"$%"6$44"C/"+,)C4/"%("-)$*/";$,),</"%("://%"$%*"<(::$%:/,%*"+,./-";$,),<$)4"$,*%-+:/,%*7"""

>44"./3(*$%*" $,"&/)-"6/-/"F/4."(,"/$%F/-" $,*%),%")<</**"(-" %/-:*"(;" 4/**" %F),"=":(,%F*"6$%F" %F/"`/C%"
D),)N/:/,%"@;;$</" U`D@V" ),." 3)-%b,)%$(,)4$*/." C),W*7" " H)4),</*" F/4." $," G</4),.$<" C),W*" )-/" *34$%"
C/%6//,"<+--/,%"),."4(,N"%/-:")**/%*"$,"4$,/"6$%F"#GS5>?*"3-(]/<%/."-/3)&:/,%"%$:/%)C4/P")*"3/-"K(%/"
0L7'

!
34[73[43 34[73[48

Y!!! Y!!!

T/**"%F),"(,/"&/)- 0P!J0 0P!J0
@,/"%("%6("&/)-* 0P!J0 0P!J0
QF-//"%(";$E/"&/)-* IP08J IP08J
9$2"%("%/,"&/)-* LP8!A LP8!A
00"%("8!"&/)-* 0!PJ0J 0!PJ0J
80"%("I!"&/)-* [PIAI ZPII8
D(-/"%F),"I!"&/)-* I[P80L I[P80L

R("#< QMN84O QPN3V8 "
"

5#/a$"'G;-a'
"
Interest Rate Risk 
QF/"#(+,<$4"F)*")"*:)44"/23(*+-/"%("$,%/-/*%"-)%/"-$*W"(,"$%*"C(--(6$,N*")*")44"C(--(6$,N*")-/"%)W/,")%"
;$2/."$,%/-/*%"-)%/*"),.":(*%4&"(E/-"4(,N"3/-$(.*7""K(",/6"4(,N"(-"*F(-%"%/-:"4(),*"6/-/"%)W/,"(+%".+-$,N"
8!0IX0J7""""

QF/"#(+,<$4?*"$,E/*%:/,%*"F/4."6$%F$,"$,*%),%")<</**"#)44")<<(+,%*")-/");;/<%/."C&":(E/:/,%*"$,"$,%/-/*%"
-)%/*7"QF/"3-/E)$4$,N"C),W"-)%/")%"%F/"C)4),</"*F//%".)%/"6)*"!7L^P":/),$,N"%F)%"-/%+-,*"F)E/"-/:)$,/."
)%"E/-&"4(6"4/E/4*".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-7""QF/"#(+,<$4")4*("34)</."I"$,E/*%:/,%*".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-"6$%F$,"%F/"`D@"
`/3(*$%"><<(+,%"),."F)."%F/"3-/E)$4$,N"-)%/*"C//,"F$NF/-P"$%"6(+4."F)E/"*//,")"<(--/*3(,.$,N"$,<-/)*/"
$,"$,<(:/7"QF/"(E/-)44"-)%/"(;"-/%+-,"(,"%F/"<(+,<$4?*"3(-%;(4$("6)*"!7J=^P"),"$,<-/)*/"(;"0^"(,"$,%/-/*%"
-)%/*".+-$,N"8!0IX0J"6(+4."F)E/"F)."%F/";(44(6$,N":)-N$,)4"/;;/<%a""

*+",#< h4i
Y!!! Y!!!

@$E'(/'H#/;#W<$';&H$-"%$&"-X

[L I!0

R("#< MO 374

#)44")<<(+,%*

"
QF$*" F$NF4$NF%*" %F)%" $,E/*%:/,%*" )-/" E/-&" */,*$%$E/" ),." N$E/," %F)%" <+--/,%" -)%/*" (," %F/" #(+,<$4?*"
$,E/*%:/,%*")-/"C/4(6"0^P"),"$,<-/)*/"(;"0^"6(+4.":(-/"%F),".(+C4/"%F/"&$/4.7""QF/"$,E/*%:/,%*"34)</."
),."%F/"$,*%),%")<</**")<<(+,%*"6/-/"*/,*$%$E/"%("$,%/-/*%"-)%/*"6F$<F"F)E/"C//,"<(,*$*%/,%4&"4(6"*$,</"
%F/"C),W$,N"<-$*$*"U$,%/-/*%"$,"%F/"&/)-"Y0AA\"E*7"Y088\"$,"%F/"3-$(-"&/)-P",(%"$,<4+.$,N"%F/",(%$(,)4"$,%/-/*%"
(,"G</4),.$<"$,E/*%:/,%*V7"

Page 85



LA"

^(,-;&?'G$H$&,$'*++(,&"'
'

"
"
R^B' ^KS!F@I' GBJB@SB' *::KS@R' Y^G*Z' F@:K5B' *@U' BT>B@UFRSGB'
!R*RB5B@R'
"
QF/"MB>"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"9%)%/:/,%"*F(6*"%F/"/<(,(:$<"<(*%"$,"%F/"&/)-"(;"3-(E$.$,N"F(+*$,N"
*/-E$</*"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"N/,/-)44&")<</3%/.")<<(+,%$,N"3-)<%$</*P"-)%F/-"%F),"%F/"):(+,%"%("C/";+,./."
;-(:"-/,%*"),."N(E/-,:/,%"N-),%*7" ">+%F(-$%$/*"<F)-N/"-/,%*" %("<(E/-"/23/,.$%+-/" $,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"
-/N+4)%$(,*d"%F$*":)&"C/".$;;/-/,%";-(:"%F/")<<(+,%$,N"<(*%7"""
"
"
6746[43

\777 \777 \777

BCD$&2;",/$
JP0LI B/3)$-*"),.":)$,%/,),</ JPJ=Z
8P[L0 9+3/-E$*$(,"),.":),)N/:/,% IP00J
0J! B/,%P"-)%/*P"%)2/*"),."(%F/-"<F)-N/* 0J!
0JZ K/N)%$E/"MB>"9+C*$.&"3)&)C4/ 7 !

JPI[A `/3-/<$)%$(,"),."$:3)$-:/,%"(;",(,b<+--/,%")**/%* 4&5 =P0!I
0 `/C%":),)N/:/,%"<(*%* 0
! MB>"9/4;"5$,),<$,N"9/%%4/:/,%"S)&:/,% !

00I D(E/:/,%"$,"%F/")44(6),</";(-"C)."./C%* 9 0JI

! 9+:*"`$-/<%/."C&"%F/"9/<-/%)-&"(;"9%)%/"%F)%")-/"
123/,.$%+-/"$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"e\"R>>S

10 !

44NM73 R("#<'BCD$&2;",/$ 43NMQM

F&+(%$
U0IPJL[V `6/44$,N"-/,%*" U0IPJ!=V
U8!ZV K(,b.6/44$,N"-/,%* U80JV

U0P=ALV #F)-N/*";(-"*/-E$</*"),.";)<$4$%$/* U0PAZZV
UZV #(,%-$C+%$(,*"%(6)-.*"/23/,.$%+-/ UZV

U08IV 9+:*"`$-/<%/."C&"%F/"9/<-/%)-&"(;"9%)%/"%F)%")-/"G,<(:/"$,"
)<<(-.),</"6$%F"e\"R>>S

U[0V

Y4ON8V3Z R("#<'F&+(%$ Y4ONO7VZ

Y3NOV7Z
@$"':(-"'()'^G*'!$/H;+$-'#-';&+<,2$2';&'"0$'
:(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'!"#"$%$&"

Y4NO3PZ

7 MB>"*/-E$</*l"*F)-/"(;"#(-3(-)%/"),."`/:(<-)%$<"#(-/ 7

7 MB>"*F)-/"(;"(%F/-"):(+,%*"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"6F(4/")+%F(-$%&"
#(*%"(;"9/-E$</*"C+%",(%")44(<)%/."%("*3/<$;$<"*/-E$</*

7

Y3NOV7Z @$"':(-"')(/'^G*'!$/H;+$- Y4NO3PZ

^G*'-0#/$'()'"0$'(D$/#";&?';&+(%$'#&2'$CD$&2;",/$'
;&+<,2$2';&'"0$':(%D/$0$&-;H$'F&+(%$'#&2'BCD$&2;",/$'
!"#"$%$&"

UL[V R)$,"(-"T(**"(,"*)4/"(;"MB>",(,b<+--/,%")**/%* !
8P0!J G,%/-/*%"3)&)C4/"),."*$:$4)-"<F)-N/* 8P!A[

U=AV G,%/-/*%"),."$,E/*%:/,%"$,<(:/ U8[V
0=Z S/,*$(,"$,%/-/*%"<(*%"),."/23/<%/."-/%+-,"(,"3/,*$(,"

)**/%*
8 8ZA

U0JV #)3$%)4"N-),%*"),."<(,%-$C+%$(,*"-/</$E)C4/ !
0P!J0 9/4;"5$,),<$,N"`/C%"B/3)&:/,% 0P!J0

Y3MVZ Y!,/D<,-Z'(/'2$);+;"')(/'"0$'1$#/'(&'^G*'!$/H;+$- 4NP87

6743[48

N
O

T
E

S

"
" "

Page 86



LZ"

5KJB5B@R'K@'R^B'^G*'!R*RB5B@R'
'
QF/" (E/-)44" (C]/<%$E/" ;(-" %F/" :(E/:/,%" (," %F/" MB>" 9%)%/:/,%" ),." %F/" N/,/-)4" 3-$,<$34/*" ;(-" $%*"
<(,*%-+<%$(,")-/"%F/"*):/")*"%F(*/"N/,/-)44&";(-"%F/"D(E/:/,%"$,"B/*/-E/*"9%)%/:/,%P"$,%("6F$<F"$%"$*"
<(,*(4$.)%/.7" " QF/" *%)%/:/,%" %)W/*" %F/" (+%%+-," (," %F/"MB>" G,<(:/" ),."123/,.$%+-/" *%)%/:/,%" ),."
-/<(,<$4/*"$%"%("%F/"*+-34+*"(-"./;$<$%";(-"%F/"&/)-"(,"%F/"MB>"H)4),</P"<)4<+4)%/."$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"%F/"
-/O+$-/:/,%*"(;"%F/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"),."M(+*$,N"><%"0[Z[7"
"
6746[43 6743[48

\777 \777

Y4N67OZ L#<#&+$'(&'"0$'^G*'#"'"0$'$&2'()'"0$'D/$H;(,-'1$#/ YVVQZ

UI[AV
U9+-34+*V"(-"./;$<$%";(-"%F/"&/)-"(,"%F/"MB>"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/"
9%)%/:/,%

0PZJ!

0P!== >.]+*%:/,%*"C/%6//,")<<(+,%$,N"C)*$*"),.";+,.$,N"C)*$*"+,./-"*%)%+%/ =[A

QQM @$"'Y;&+/$#-$Z'(/'2$+/$#-$'W$)(/$'"/#&-)$/-'"('(/')/(%'/$-$/H$- 6NO3V

U8J!V Q-),*;/-*"%("(-"U;-(:V"-/*/-E/* U8P0=8V

86M YF&+/$#-$Z'(/'2$+/$#-$';&'1$#/'(&'"0$'^G* 3VO

YVVQZ L#<#&+$'(&'"0$'^G*'#"'"0$'$&2'()'"0$'1$#/ Y874Z
!

'
"
@KRB!'RK'R^B'^KS!F@I'GBJB@SB'*::KS@R'
'
4' @S5LBG'*@U'J*9SB!'K.'UeB99F@I!''
'

>*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J"%F/"#(+,<$4"F/4."%F/";(44(6$,N",+:C/-"(;".6/44$,N*a"
"

6746[43 6743[48
H/.*$%* [= [=

0"H/.-((: M(+*/*"_"H+,N)4(6* =LZ =LA
54)%*"_"D)$*(,/%%/* LI0 LI!

8"H/.-((: M(+*/*"_"H+,N)4(6* J[A J[[
54)%*"_"D)$*(,/%%/* =Z! =AZ

I"H/.-((: M(+*/*"_"H+,N)4(6* 0P8IZ 0P8I!
54)%*"_"D)$*(,/%%/* Z Z

ZZ ZZ

3NVMQ 3NVPQ

J"(-":(-/"C/.-((:/.".6/44$,N*

RKR*9'UeB99F@I! "
"
QF/"H)4),</"9F//%"E)4+/"(;")**/%*"F/4."$,"%F/"M(+*$,N"B/E/,+/"><<(+,%"6)*")*";(44(6*a"
"

J#<,$'#-'#" J#<,$'#-'#"
4'*D/;<'
6743

34'5#/+0'
6748

Y!!! Y!!!

0!JPALI 0!IPI[0
ZI ZI

478NP3Q 473N8V8
0PJLJ 0PIA0

RKR*9 47QN6M7 478NP8O

""""@%F/-"4),."),."C+$4.$,N*

@(&c(D$/#";(&#<'*--$"-

""""#(+,<$4"`6/44$,N*
KD$/#";(&#<'*--$"-X

"
"
`6/44$,N*")-/"E)4+/."(,"%F/"C)*$*"(;"12$*%$,N"e*/"h)4+/";(-"9(<$)4"M(+*$,N"U1ehb9MV7"QF$*"C)*$*"
6)*";$-*%"$,%-(.+</."(,"!0">3-$4"8!!0P";(44(6$,N"%F/"$,%-(.+<%$(,"(;"B/*(+-</"><<(+,%$,N"$,"%F/"MB>P"
6$%F"E)4+/*"%F/,"C/$,N"-/C)*/."),,+)44&P"6$%F"3/-$(.$<";+44"-/E)4+)%$(,"/2/-<$*/*"/E/-&"L"&/)-*P"%F/"
;$-*%"&/)-"(;"6F$<F"F)*",(6"+3.)%/.")44"E)4+/*"%("!0">3-$4"8!0!7"QF$*"F)*"-/*+4%/."$,"),"$,<-/)*/"$,"
)**/%"E)4+/*"(;"YZJZ\" $," %F/"&/)-P"6F$<F" ;(-:*"3)-%"(;" %F/",/%":(E/:/,%" $,")**/%"E)4+/*"*F(6,"
)C(E/7"QF$*"$*"3-$,<$3)44&")%%-$C+%)C4/"%(")".$;;/-/,</"C/%6//,"%F/")<<+:+4)%/."E)4+/*";-(:"%F/"),,+)4"
-/C)*$,N"/2/-<$*/*P"),."%F(*/"<(,%)$,/."$,"%F/"-/</,%";+44"-/E)4+)%$(,7""K(,b.6/44$,N")**/%*"6/-/")4*("
-/E)4+/.")*")%"!0">3-$4"8!0!7""
"
QF/"E)<),%"3(**/**$(,"E)4+/"(;".6/44$,N*"F/4."(,"!0">3-$4"8!0I"6)*"YI!07[8AD7""QF/".$;;/-/,</"
C/%6//,"%F$*"),."%F/"1ehb9M"E)4+)%$(,"(;"Y0!L7=AJD"U$7/7"%F/"+3.)%/";$N+-/");%/-"%F/";+44"E)4+)%$(,"
/2/-<$*/"/;;/<%$E/")*"(;"!0">3-$4"8!0I"C+%"C/;(-/"./3-/<$)%$(,P".$*3(*)4*"/%<7V"-/3-/*/,%*"%F/"/<(,(:$<"
<(*%"%("%F/"R(E/-,:/,%"(;"3-(E$.$,N"#(+,<$4"M(+*$,N")%"4/**"%F),"(3/,":)-W/%"-/,%*7"
"

Page 87



L["

6' 5KJB5B@R'K@'R^B'5*dKG'GB>*FG!'GB!BGJB'
"
D(E/:/,%*"(,"%F/"D)](-"B/3)$-*"B/*/-E/";(-"%F/"&/)-"6/-/")*";(44(6*a"
"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

QNQP3 7

U=P=ZIV !
0PA!0 0P[[Z
U0ZV U0ZV

0PAL8 8P08A

UIPJILV UJP0!AV

7 7

#)3$%)4"123/,.$%+-/"b"M(+*/*

:<(-;&?'L#<#&+$'34'5#/+0

KD$&;&?'L#<#&+$'74'*D/;<

Q-),*;/-"%("G,E/*%:/,%"B/*/-E/*

Q-),*;/-"%("MB>""b">..$%$(,)4"#)3$%)4"5$,),<$,N"

Q-),*;/-"%("MB>"g"`/3-/<$)%$(,
Q-),*;/-"%("MB>""b"`/3-/<$)%$(,">.]+*%:/,%

"
"

3' :*>FR*9'BT>B@UFRSGB'
"
#)3$%)4"/23/,.$%+-/"(;"YJ78ZLD"6)*"$,<+--/.".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-P"(;"6F$<F"YJ78A8D"6)*"(,"6(-W*"(,"
$:3-(E/:/,%*"%(".6/44$,N*"),."Y0I\"(,"K(,"@3/-)%$(,)4">**/%*7"QF$*"6)*";$,),</.")*";(44(6*a""
"

6746[43 6743[48

Y!!! Y!!!
Z! 08I
=I LL

IPJIL JP0!A
0I !

3NOM4 8N6PO

R-),%*"),."#(,%-$C+%$(,*

R("#<':#D;"#<'.;&#&+;&?

e*)C4/"#)3$%)4"B/</$3%*
1)-:)-W/."B/*/-E/*
D)](-*"B/3)$-*"B/*/-E/

"
"

#)3$%)4"-/</$3%*"%(%)44$,N"YJ8Z\"6/-/"-/</$E/.".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-";-(:"%F/";(44(6$,N"*(+-</*a"
"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!
8Z! J8=
8 8

6P6 86PR("#<':#D;"#<'G$+$;D"-

9)4/"(;".6/44$,N*
B/3)&:/,%"(;"S-$,<$3)4"(,"D(-%N)N/*

"
"

QF/")C(E/"):(+,%*")-/"*F(6,"N-(**P"C/;(-/"./.+<%$,N").:$,$*%-)%$(,";//*7""S-/E$(+*4&"+,./-"%F/"
T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"),."M(+*$,N"><%"0[Z[P"AL^"(;"<(+,<$4"F(+*/"*)4/*"6/-/"%("C/"*/%")*$./";(-"./C%"
-/./:3%$(,P"F(6/E/-"%F/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"><%"8!!I"U*/<%$(,"00U8VUCVV",(6"-/O+$-/*")44"(-"3)-%"(;"
%F/" -/</$3%" %("C/"3)$."(E/-" %(" %F/"9/<-/%)-&"(;"9%)%/7" "QF/")$:" $*" %("3-/*/-E/"),."*%-/,N%F/," %F/"
3-$,<$34/"(;"-/.$*%-$C+%$,N"%F/"*3/,.$,N"3(6/-"N/,/-)%/."C&"%F/"*)4/"(;"*+<F")**/%*7"

"
8' UB>GB:F*RFK@'
"

Q(%)4"./3-/<$)%$(,"<F)-N/*";(-"%F/"&/)-"6/-/")*";(44(6*a"
"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!
0P=ZI 0P[Z!

8 8
0= 0=
88 0Z

4NV63 6N74Q

#(+,<$4"`6/44$,N*
@%F/-"4),."),."C+$4.$,N*
K(,b(3/-)%$(,)4">**/%*

RKR*9
`/;/--/."#F)-N/*"(,"G,%),N$C4/">**/%*"

"
"

O' F5>*FG5B@R':^*GIB!''
"
>,"$:3)$-:/,%"<F)-N/"(;"Y087Z!LD"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"#(+,<$4"`6/44$,N*"6)*":)./"%("%F/"MB>";(-"%F/"
;$,),<$)4"&/)-"8!0IX0J"U6$%F")";+-%F/-"Y00!\"$,"-/4)%$(,"%(",(,b.6/44$,N"MB>")**/%*V7"QF$*"6)*")*")"
-/*+4%"(;".(6,6)-.":)-W/%"E)4+)%$(,*"%("%F/"#(+,<$4"M(+*$,N"`6/44$,N*"*%(<W7"QF$*"$:3)$-:/,%"6)*"
(;;*/%")N)$,*%"YZ7A0ZD"(;"+36)-."-/E)4+)%$(,*"(;"MB>")**/%*7""
"

Q' F@R*@IFL9B'*!!BR!'
' '
" >"<F)-N/"(;"Y0Z\"6)*":)./".+-$,N"%F/"&/)-P"%F$*"6)*":)./"+3")*";(44(6*a"">";$;%F"&/)-"<F)-N/"(;"YJ\"

$,"-/*3/<%"(;"%F/"Q/*%$,N"),."G:34/:/,%)%$(,"(;"Q)*W"Q(%)4"9(4+%$(,"C&"K(-%FN)%/P")";(+-%F"&/)-"<F)-N/"
(;"YL\";(-"%F/"$,$%$)4"3+-<F)*/"(;"%F/"#/,%-)4"#(,%-(4"1O+$3:/,%";-(:">C-$%)*"),.")";+-%F/-"Y[\"<F)-N/"

Page 88



=!"

;(-" %F/"%F$-."&/)-" ;(-" %F/"-/:)$,$,N"#/,%-)4"#(,%-(4"1O+$3:/,%" ;-(:">C-$%)*7"QF/")**/%*")-/" %("C/"
):(-%$*/."%("-/E/,+/"(E/-")"L"&/)-"3/-$(."6F$<F"$*"<(,*$*%/,%"6$%F"%F/"<(,*+:3%$(,"(;"%F/"/<(,(:$<"
C/,/;$%"<(,%-(44/."C&"%F/"#(+,<$47""

"
V' ^KS!F@I'GBJB@SB'*::KS@R'!SL!FU_''
"
" 9+C*$.&" )--),N/:/,%*" </)*/." ;-(:"!0">3-$4" 8!08"6$%F" %F/" $,%-(.+<%$(," (;" %F/" ,/6"*/4;b;$,),<$,N"

-/N$:/P"%F/-/;(-/"%F/-/"6/-/",("%-),*)<%$(,*";(-"8!0IX0J7""""
"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!
0JZ !

48P 7

#F)-N/*";(-"#)3$%)4

R("#<'^(,-;&?'!,W-;21 "
"

P' :K@RGFLSRFK@!'RK[.GK5'>B@!FK@!'GB!BGJB'
"
G,")<<(-.),</"6$%F" %F/" -/O+$-/:/,%*"(;" G,%/-,)%$(,)4"><<(+,%$,N"9%),.)-."0[P" %F/"<+--/,%"*/-E$</"
<(*%" F)*"C//," $,<4+./."6$%F$," %F/"K/%"#(*%" (;"9/-E$</*"),." %F/" ,/%" (;" %F/" $,%/-/*%" <(*%" ),." %F/"
/23/<%/."-/%+-,"(,")**/%*"$,<4+./."6$%F$,"K/%"@3/-)%$,N"123/,.$%+-/7""><%+)-$)4"N)$,*"),."4(**/*"
)-$*$,N";-(:"),&",/6"E)4+)%$(,"),.";-(:"+3.)%$,N"%F/"4)%/*%")<%+)-$)4"E)4+)%$(,"%("-/;4/<%"<(,.$%$(,*"
)%"%F/"C)4),</"*F//%".)%/")-/"-/<(N,$*/."$,"%F/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"D(E/:/,%*"$,"%F/"MB>"C)4),</7"
"

M' GB@R'*GGB*G!'
'
"

Q(%)4")--/)-*"(;"-/,%")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J"):(+,%/."%("YL8L\"UYJIA\";(-"8!08X0IV7"">,"):(+,%"(;"YJL0\"
UYJAA\";(-"8!08X0IV"6)*"F/4.")*"3-(E$*$(,";(-"C)."./C%*d"%F$*"<(E/-*"-/,%")--/)-*"),.")44"(%F/-"./C%*"
(+%*%),.$,N"%("%F/"M(+*$,N"B/E/,+/"><<(+,%7""QF/"./<-/)*/"$,"3-(E$*$(,"%F$*"&/)-":)$,4&"-/4)%/*"%("
%F/"-/.+<%$(,"(;"./C%";(-"B/<F)-N/)C4/"B/3)$-*"YI0\P"5(-:/-"Q/,),%*"Y0I\"),."(%F/-"./C%*"(;"Y=\"
6F$<F" $*"(;;*/%")N)$,*%")," $,<-/)*/" $,"#+--/,%"Q/,),%"./C%*"):(+,%$,N" %("Y8J\"-/*+4%$,N" $,")",/%"
./<-/)*/"(;"Y8=\7"QF$*"-/3-/*/,%*")44(6),</*"(;"[L^";(-")--/)-*";-(:";(-:/-"%/,),%*"),."8L^";(-"
)--/)-*";-(:"<+--/,%"%/,),%*"),."4/)*/F(4./-*P"$,")..$%$(,"%("[L^"(;"(%F/-"(+%*%),.$,N"./C%*7"
"

47'RG*@!.BG!'RK[.GK5'IB@BG*9'.S@U'*!'UFGB:RBU'L_'!B:GBR*G_'K.'!R*RB'
"

"

QF/-/"F)E/"C//,",("%-),*;/-*"%("(-";-(:"%F/"R/,/-)4"5+,.")*".$-/<%/."C&"%F/"9/<-/%)-&"(;"9%)%/7"
!
44'BT:B>RFK@*9'FRB5!N'BTRG*KGUF@*G_'FRB5!'*@U'>GFKG'_B*G'*UdS!R5B@R!'

"
QF/-/" $*" (,/"/2</3%$(,)4" $%/:"6F$<F" -/4)%/*" %(" $:3)$-:/,%" <F)-N/*"6F$<F")-/" ./%)$4/." $,"K(%/" L"
)C(E/7""QF/-/")-/",("(%F/-"/2%-)(-.$,)-&"$%/:*"(-"3-$(-"&/)-").]+*%:/,%*7"
"

46'@KRB!'RK'R^B'!R*RB5B@R'K.'5KJB5B@R'K@'R^B'^G*'L*9*@:B'
!

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

0=0 J[

L[ !

AZI L[I

=I LL

4N7QQ QMV

UJP[I0V 8P08A

ZP8I[ AL!

UIPLJZV ULP!I[V

Y687Z Y6N4Q6Z

MB>"*F)-/"(;"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"%("(-";-(:"%F/"S/,*$(,"B/*/-E/7

`$;;/-/,</"C/%6//,"$,%/-/*%"3)&)C4/"),."*$:$4)-"<F)-N/*"$,<4+.$,N"
):(-%$*)%$(,"(;"3-/:$+:*"_".$*<(+,%*"./%/-:$,/."$,")<<(-.),</"
6$%F"%F/"#(./"_"%F(*/"./%/-:$,/."$,")<<(-.),</"6$%F"*%)%+%/7

Q-),*;/-"%(XU;-(:V"1)-:)-W/."B/*/-E/*

Q-),*;/-"%(XU;-(:V"D)](-"B/3)$-*"B/*/-E/

#)3$%)4"123/,.$%+-/";+,./."C&"%F/"M(+*$,N"B/E/,+/"><<(+,%

R/#&-)$/-'"('(/'Y)/(%Z'/$-$/H$-

R)$,"(-"4(**"(,"*)4/"(;"MB>",(,b<+--/,%")**/%*7

Q-),*;/-"%(XU;-(:V"%F/"#)3$%)4">.]+*%:/,%"><<(+,%

*2b,-"%$&"-'W$"E$$&'#++(,&";&?'W#-;-'#&2'),&2;&?'W#-;-'
,&2$/'-"#","$

"

Page 89



=0"

:(<<$+";(&'.,&2'
'
'

'
QF/"#(44/<%$(,"5+,."$*"),"i)N/,%?*"*%)%/:/,%j"%F)%"-/;4/<%*"%F/"*%)%+%(-&"(C4$N)%$(,";(-"C$44$,N")+%F(-$%$/*"%("
:)$,%)$,")"*/3)-)%/"#(44/<%$(,"5+,.7" "QF/"*%)%/:/,%"*F(6*"%F/"%-),*)<%$(,*"(;" %F/"C$44$,N")+%F(-$%&" $,"
-/4)%$(,"%("%F/"<(44/<%$(,";-(:"%)23)&/-*"),.".$*%-$C+%$(,"%("4(<)4")+%F(-$%$/*"),."%F/"R(E/-,:/,%"(;"<(+,<$4"
%)2"),.",(,b.(:/*%$<"-)%/*7"
"

6746[43 6743[48
Y!!! Y!!!

F@:K5B
:(,&+;<'R#C

UL=PJ[JV G,<(:/";-(:"#(+,<$4"Q)2 1 UL=P[J=V
R/#&-)$/-')/(%'I$&$/#<'.,&2X

U0!PIAJV #(+,<$4"Q)2"H/,/;$%* !
! Q-),*$%$(,)4"B/4$/; U0[PIZ!V
L,-;&$--'G#"$-

UJIPJ0IV G,<(:/";-(:"H+*$,/**"B)%/3)&/-* 2 UJZP=[!V
! Q-),*$%$(,)4"S-(%/<%$(,"S)&:/,%* 2 U0[PIZ!V
:(&"/;W,";(&-

U0JIV 5-(:"S-(E$*$(,*";(-"#(+,<$4"Q)2">:(+,%*"f-$%%/,"@;; U0LLV

Y447N868Z RKR*9'F@:K5B Y488NOO4Z

BT>B@UFRSGB
>/$+$D"-'#&2'U$%#&2-

JZP800 T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$4 J!P8[=
ZP[!L T),<)*%/-"#$%&"#(+,<$4"U$,<4+.$,N"3)-$*F"3-/</3%*V APALA
=PL88 T),<)*F$-/"S(4$</">+%F(-$%& LP=AI
8PA=Z T),<)*F$-/"5$-/">+%F(-$%& 8PI=0

L,-;&$--'G#"$-
JIP0A[ S)&:/,%"%("K)%$(,)4"S((4 !

!
9F)-/*"(;",(,b.(:/*%$<"-)%$,N"$,<(:/"%(":)](-"
3-/</3%(-*"),."%F/"C$44$,N")+%F(-$%&

2 I!P[I0

!
S)&:/,%*":)./"%("</,%-)4"N(E/-,:/,%"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"
</,%-)4"*F)-/

I!P[I0

! Q-),*$%$(,)4"S-(%/<%$(,"S)&:/,%* 2 0[PIZ!
8II #(*%"(;"#(44/<%$(,">44(6),</ 8II
! f-$%/b(;;*"(;"+,<(44/<%)C4/"):(+,%* 88A
! >44(6),</";(-"G:3)$-:/,% 2 [P!J8
:(,&+;<'R#C'L#2'#&2'U(,W"),<'U$W"-

0JI f-$%/b(;;*"(;"+,<(44/<%)C4/"):(+,%* 0LL
[8 >44(6),</";(-"G:3)$-:/,% UIJJV

:(&"/;W,";(&'"(E#/2-'D/$H;(,-'1$#/j-'$-";%#"$2'
:(<<$+";(&'.,&2'-,/D<,-

A8 #(+,<$4"Q)2 !

447N46O RKR*9'BT>B@UFRSGB 48QNQ86

.S@U'L*9*@:B

U8[[V U9+-34+*VX./;$<$%";(-"&/)-" 8P![0
! U9+-34+*VX./;$<$%")*")%"!0">3-$4"UH-(+NF%";(-6)-.V !

8[[ U9+-34+*VX./;$<$%".$*%-$C+%/."$,"&/)- U8P![0V

7 Y!,/D<,-Z[U$);+;"'#-'#"'34'5#/+0'Y:#//;$2')(/E#/2Z 7

N
O

T
E

S
3

"
!
!
!
!

Page 90



=8"

!
!
@KRB!'RK'R^B':K99B:RFK@'.S@U'
'
QF/";(44(6$,N",(%/*")-/"$,%/,./."%("/234)$,";$N+-/*"<(,%)$,/."$,"%F/"#(44/<%$(,"5+,."9%)%/:/,%7"
"
4' :KS@:F9'R*T'
"

#(+,<$4"Q)2"$*"<F)-N/."C)*/."(,"%F/"E)4+/"(;"-/*$./,%$)4"3-(3/-%$/*d"%F/*/")-/"<4)**$;$/."$,%("/$NF%"
E)4+)%$(," C),.*" /*%$:)%$,N" !0" >3-$4" 0[[0" E)4+/*" ;(-" <F)-N$,N" 3+-3(*/*7" " G,.$E$.+)4" <F)-N/*" )-/"
<)4<+4)%/."C&"/*%$:)%$,N" %F/"):(+,%"(;" $,<(:/" -/O+$-/." %("C/" %)W/," ;-(:" %F/"#(44/<%$(,"5+,."C&"
T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$4P"T),<)*%/-"#$%&"#(+,<$4P"T),<)*F$-/"5$-/"),."B/*<+/">+%F(-$%&"),."%F/"
S(4$</"),."#-$:/"#(::$**$(,/-" ;(-"T),<)*F$-/" ;(-" %F/" ;(-%F<(:$,N"&/)-"),.".$E$.$,N" %F$*"C&" %F/"
#(+,<$4"Q)2"C)*/7"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4" Q)2" C)*/" -/3-/*/,%*" %F/" ,+:C/-" (;" <F)-N/)C4/" .6/44$,N*" $," /)<F" C),.$,N" U$7/7" %F/"
,+:C/-"(;"3-(3/-%$/*P").]+*%/.";(-".$*<(+,%*"/%<7V":+4%$34$/."C&")"*/%"3-(3(-%$(,"%("N$E/"%F/",+:C/-"(;"
H),."`"/O+$E)4/,%*7""QF/"/*%$:)%/."<(44/<%$(,"-)%/"$*"%F/,")334$/."%("%F/"H),."`"/O+$E)4/,%"%(%)4P"%("
N$E/"%F/"#(+,<$4?*"Q)2"H)*/";(-"%F)%"&/)-7""5(-"8!0IX0J"%F/",+:C/-*")-/")*";(44(6*ab"
"

:0#/?$#W<$'
UE$<<;&?-

L#&2'U'
B`,;H#<$&"-

[P[Z= =P=LI
00P=0A [P!IL
[P=L[ ZPLZ=
LPI=[ LPI=[
IPIZ[ JP0J8
0PAI! 8PJ[[
AI= 0P88A
JI Z=

86NO6M 3VNOMV

98.68%

3VN477

H),."1
H),."5

H),.">
H),."H
H),."#
H),."`

H),."R
H),."M

R("#<

Collection Rate

:(,&+;<'R#C'L#-$ "
"
"

6' LS!F@B!!'G*RB!'
"
QF/"#(+,<$4"<(44/<%*"K)%$(,)4"K(,b`(:/*%$<"B)%/*"UKK`BV";(-"$%*")-/)"C)*/."(,"-)%/)C4/"E)4+/*"*/%"
C&" %F/" h)4+)%$(," @;;$</" >N/,<&" Uh@>VP" :+4%$34$/." C&" )" +,$;(-:" C+*$,/**" -)%/" */%" C&" #/,%-)4"
R(E/-,:/,%7""5(-":(*%"C+*$,/**/*P"%F$*"6)*"*/%")%"JA703"3/-"Y";(-"8!0IX0J"UJL7Z3";(-"8!08X0IV7""5(-"
4(<)4"C+*$,/**/*"6$%F")"-)%/)C4/"E)4+/"(;"4/**"%F),"Y0ZP!!!P")".$*<(+,%"(;"!7[3"6)*")44(6/."N$E$,N")"
-)%/" (;" J=783" 3/-" Y7" QF/" -)%/)C4/" E)4+/" )%" I0"D)-<F" 8!0J"6)*" Y0=IPA!=PI[=" UY0=IP[JIPI=A" ;(-"
8!08X0IV7""G,"3-/E$(+*";$,),<$)4"&/)-*"%F/"%(%)4"):(+,%".+/P"4/**"</-%)$,")44(6),</*P"6)*"3)$."%(")"
</,%-)4" 3((4" U%F/"KK`B"3((4V" ).:$,$*%/-/."C&"#/,%-)4"R(E/-,:/,%P"6F$<FP" $," %+-,P" 3)$." %("T(<)4"
>+%F(-$%$/*"%F/$-"*F)-/"(;"%F/"3((4P"*+<F"*F)-/*"C/$,N"C)*/."(,")"*%),.)-."):(+,%"3/-"F/)."(;"%F/"
4(<)4").+4%"3(3+4)%$(,7"
"
G,"8!0IX0JP" %F/").:$,$*%-)%$(,"(;"KK`B"<F),N/.";(44(6$,N"%F/" $,%-(.+<%$(,"(;" %F/"H+*$,/**"B)%/*"
B/%/,%$(," 9<F/:/P" %F$*" )$:*" %(" N$E/" #(+,<$4*" )" N-/)%/-" $,</,%$E/" %(" N-(6" C+*$,/**/*" C+%" )4*("
$,<-/)*/*" %F/" ;$,),<$)4" -$*W" .+/" %(" E(4)%$4$%&P" )33/)4*" ),." ,(,b<(44/<%$(," -)%/*7" " G,*%/)." (;" 3)&$,N"
KK`B"%("%F/"</,%-)4"3((4P"4(<)4")+%F(-$%$/*"-/%)$,")"3-(3(-%$(,"(;"%F/"%(%)4"<(44/<%)C4/"-)%/*".+/7""5(-"
%F/" #$%&" #(+,<$4" %F/" 4(<)4" *F)-/" $*" J!^7" " QF/" -/:)$,./-" $*" .$*%-$C+%/." %(" 3-/</3%(-*d" #/,%-)4"
R(E/-,:/,%" UL!^VP" T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$4" U[^V" ),." T),<)*F$-/" 5$-/" ),."B/*<+/">+%F(-$%&"
U0^V7""QF/"):(+,%*".$*%-$C+%/."$,"8!0IX0J")-/"*F(6,"$,"K(%/"I7"
"
fF/," %F/" *<F/:/" 6)*" $,%-(.+</.P" #/,%-)4" R(E/-,:/,%" */%" )" C)*/4$,/" 4/E/4" ;(-" /)<F" )+%F(-$%&"
$./,%$;&$,N"%F/"/23/<%/."4/E/4"(;"-/%)$,/."C+*$,/**"-)%/*"),.")"%(3"+3"%)-$;;"):(+,%"%("/,*+-/"%F)%")44"
)+%F(-$%$/*"-/</$E/"%F/$-"C)*/4$,/"):(+,%7""Q)-$;;*".+/";-(:")+%F(-$%$/*"3)&)C4/"%("#/,%-)4"R(E/-,:/,%"
)-/" +*/." %(" ;$,),</" %F/" %(3" +3*" %(" %F(*/" )+%F(-$%$/*"6F(" .(" ,(%" )<F$/E/" %F/$-" %)-N/%/." C)*/4$,/"
;+,.$,N7""QF/"%)-$;;"3)&)C4/"C&"%F/"#(+,<$4".+-$,N"8!0IX0J"6)*"Y0[7!88D7"
"
QF/" %(%)4" $,<(:/" ;-(:" C+*$,/**" -)%/" 3)&/-*" <(44/<%/." $," 8!0IX0J" 6)*" YJZ7=[!D" UYJI7J0ID" $,"
8!08X0IV7""QF$*"*+:"$,<4+./."Y0[7IZ!D"(;"%-),*$%$(,)4"3-(%/<%$(,"3)&:/,%*";-(:"-)%/3)&/-*P"6F$<F"

Page 91



=I"

+,./-"R(E/-,:/,%"-/N+4)%$(,"*F(+4."F)E/")",/+%-)4"$:3)<%"(,"%F/"H+*$,/**"B)%/"B/%/,%$(,"9<F/:/7""
QF$*"*+:"F)*"%("C/"-/3)$."%("#/,%-)4"R(E/-,:/,%7"
"
G,")..$%$(,"%("%)-$;;*P")"n*);/%&",/%?"$*"<)4<+4)%/.")%"[87L^"(;"%F/"C)*/4$,/"):(+,%P"6F$<F"/,*+-/*"%F)%"
)+%F(-$%$/*")-/"3-(%/<%/."%("%F$*"4/E/4"(;"H+*$,/**"B)%/"$,<(:/7""5(-"%F/"#(+,<$4"%F/"E)4+/"(;"*);/%&"
,/%";$N+-/"$*"YJ7=I=D7""QF/"<(:3)-$*(,"(;"C+*$,/**"-)%/"$,<(:/"%("%F/"*);/%&",/%"+*/*"%F/"%(%)4"$,<(:/"
<(44/<%/.";-(:"C+*$,/**"-)%/"3)&/-*"),.").]+*%*";(-"4(**/*"$,"<(44/<%$(,P"4(**/*"(,")33/)4P"%-),*$%$(,)4"
3-(%/<%$(,"3)&:/,%*P"%F/"<(*%"(;"<(44/<%$(,"),."%F/"-/E$*$(,"%("9:)44"H+*$,/**"B)%/"B/4$/;"U),,(+,</."
$,"%F/">+%+:,"9%)%/:/,%"8!08V",(%")44(6/.";(-"6F/,"%F/"*);/%&",/%"6)*"*/%7""QF/"#(+,<$4".(/*",(%"
O+)4$;&";(-")"*);/%&",/%"3)&:/,%";(-"8!0IX0J7"
"
G,")..$%$(,"%("%F/"4(<)4":),)N/:/,%"(;"C+*$,/**"-)%/*P")+%F(-$%$/*")-/"/23/<%/."%(";$,),</")33/)4*"
:)./"$,"-/*3/<%"(;"-)%/)C4/"E)4+/*")*"./;$,/."C&"h@>"),."F/,</"C+*$,/**"-)%/")33/)4*"(+%*%),.$,N"
)*")%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J7" ">*"*+<FP")+%F(-$%$/*")-/" -/O+$-/." %(":)W/")"3-(E$*$(," ;(-" %F/*/"):(+,%*7""
>33/)4*")-/"<F)-N/."),."3-(E$./.";(-" $,"3-(3(-%$(," %(" %F/"3-/</3%$,N"*F)-/*7" "QF/"%(%)4"3-(E$*$(,"
<F)-N/."%("%F/"<(44/<%$(,";+,.";(-"8!0IX0J"F)*"C//,"<)4<+4)%/.")%"Y[7!J8D7"

"
3' 5*dKG'>GB:B>RKG!'

"
" "QF/";$E/":)](-"3-/</3%(-*"(,"%F/";+,.")-/"*/%"(+%"$,"%F/";(44(6$,N"%)C4/a"
"

:(,&+;<'
R#C'
\777

L,-;&$--'
G#"$-'
\777

R("#<'
\777

! I!P[I0 I!P[I0

J!P8[= LPL=A JLPZ=I

LP=AI ! LP=AI

8PI=0 =0[ 8P[Z!

T),<)*%/-"#$%&"#(+,<$4 APAL= 8JPAJL I8PL!0

OQN7PQ Q4NPQ6 44VNM8P

T),<)*F$-/"S(4$</">+%F(-$%&

T),<)*F$-/"5$-/">+%F(-$%&

T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$4

#/,%-)4"R(E/-,:/,%

"
"
"
"
" "

Page 92



=J"

L$`,$-"-N'B&2(E%$&"-'#&2'R/,-"'.,&2-''
'
'

"
QF/"#(+,<$4"$*"-/*3(,*$C4/";(-"%F/").:$,$*%-)%$(,"(;")",+:C/-"(;"%-+*%";+,.*"(,"C/F)4;"(;"%F/$-"*3/<$;$/."
%-+*%//*7" " QF/*/" ;+,.*" .(" ,(%" -/3-/*/,%" )**/%*" (;" %F/"#(+,<$4" ),." )-/" %F/-/;(-/" ,(%" $,<4+./." $," %F/"
#(+,<$4?*"H)4),</"9F//%7"
"
>%"I0"D)-<F"8!0J"%F/"#(+,<$4"6)*"-/*3(,*$C4/";(-"08"(;"%F/*/"Q-+*%"5+,.*P"%F/"C)4),</*"(;"6F$<F")-/"
*F(6,"$,"%F/"%)C4/*"C/4(67"
"

!
G$H$&,$'*++(,&"- L#<#&+$'W[)'

74[78[43
F&+(%$ R/#&-)$/-'

K,"
BCD$&2;",/$ L#<#&+$'+[)'

34[73[48
\ \ \ \ \

L$`,$-"-'#&2'B&2(E%$&"-

U)V"#(+,<$4"*(4/"%-+*%//
>*F%(,"D/:(-$)4 ! ! ! ! !
f$44$):*(,"S)-W ! ! ! ! !
@%F/- UJP!0AV UJP0LJV ! IPZIL UJPII=V

UCV"#(+,<$4",(%"*(4/"%-+*%// U8P0![V U0!V ! ! U8P00[V
!+0((<'$"+A'>/;k$'.,&2-
U)V"#(+,<$4"*(4/"%-+*%// UIP0ALV ! ! ! UIP0ALV
UCV"#(+,<$4",(%"*(4/"%-+*%// ! ! ! ! !
RKR*9 YMN374Z Y8N4Q8Z 7 3NP3O YMNQ37Z !

!
6746[43 6743[48

\ \
L$`,$-"-'#&2'B&2(E%$&"-
Y#Z':(,&+;<'-(<$'"/,-"$$
#)3$%)4
>*F%(,"D/:(-$)4 ! !
f$44$):*(,"S)-W ! !
@%F/- ! !

B/E/,+/ ! !
#)*F"),."`/C%(-* L0P[8Z L8P8I=

YWZ':(,&+;<'&("'-(<$'"/,-"$$
#)3$%)4 ! !
B/E/,+/ =J= =J=
#)*F"),."`/C%(-* 8PJ=8 8PJAI

!+0((<'$"+A'>/;k$'.,&2-
Y#Z':(,&+;<'-(<$'"/,-"$$
#)3$%)4 ! !
B/E/,+/ IP0AL IP0AL
#)*F"),."`/C%(-* ! !

YWZ':(,&+;<'&("'-(<$'"/,-"$$
#)3$%)4 ! !
B/E/,+/ ! !
#)*F"),."`/C%(-* ! !

RKR*9 OPN644 OPNO37 !
!
"

G%"$*")"-/O+$-/:/,%"(;"%F/"#F)-$%&"#(::$**$(,";(-")44"H/O+/*%*P"1,.(6:/,%*"),."Q-+*%";+,.*P";(-"6F$<F"
%F/"#(+,<$4"$*"-/*3(,*$C4/";(-P"%F)%"),"G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/")<<(+,%"$*"3-(.+</.";(-"%F(*/"Q-+*%*"6$%F"
),"$,<(:/"+,./-"Y0!P!!!7"QF$*":+*%")4*("C/")<<(:3),$/."C&")"H)4),</"*F//%7"
"
QF/"#(+,<$4"<(,*(4$.)%/*")44"%F/"H/O+/*%*P"1,.(6:/,%*"),."Q-+*%*"$,%("(,/")<<(+,%d"%F/*/")-/"*F(6,"
$,"%F/";(44(6$,N"%)C4/7"

!

Page 93



=L"

F&+(%$'l'BCD$&2;",/$'*++(,&" 6746[43 6743[48
\ \

F&+(%$
G,%/-/*% UJPZ80V UJP0=JV
#)3$%)4 ! !

Y8NP64Z Y8N4Q8Z

BCD$&2;",/$
>*F%(,"D/:(-$)4 0P!Z= 0P!ZJ
f$44$):"9:$%F"5/*%$E)4 8!= 80[
fF)44/&"S4)&N-(+,. =LZ =LZ
T+,/"H),W"R)-./,* 00 0!
f$44$):*(,"S)-W 0PZ=8 0PZ=8
f)-"D/:(-$)4"5+,. 8 8
#-((W"(;"T+,/ ! !
f$44$):"H-$NN* [!! !
Q-),*;/-*"@+% 8=PJ=[ !

34N4M8 3NP3O

BC+$--'YF&+(%$Z[BCD$&2;",/$ 6QN3V3 Y36MZ

L#<#&+$'!0$$" 6746[43 6743[48
\ \

*--$"-

G,E/*%:/,%* IPZ80 IPZ80

`/C%(-* 8P!80 8P!80
H),W L8PI=[ L8P=ZZ

OPN644 OPNO37

G$D/$-$&"$2'W1X
B/*/-E/*")*")%"I0*%"D)-<F I0PZIZ LZPZL[
G,<(:/"$,"&/)- 8=PIAI UI8[V

OPN644 OPNO37 !
!

H/4(6"$*")"4$*%"),."./*<-$3%$(,"(;"H/O+/*%*"_"1,.(6:/,%*"6F/-/"%F/"#)3$%)4"E)4+/"/2<//.*"Y0P!!!7"""
'
*-0"(&'5$%(/;#<"
QF/">*F%(,"D/:(-$)4P")"F$*%(-$<";(44&P"6)*"C+$4%"$,"0[!A"),."N$E/,"%("%F/"#$%&"(;"T),<)*%/-"C&"T(-.">*F%(,7""
QF/"C+$4.$,N"$*"(3/,"%("%F/"3+C4$<"(,"I=8".)&*")"&/)-"),."F)*";-//")<</**7"""
"
e;<<;#%-(&'>#/a'
QF/"),,+)4" $,%/-/*%" $*"+*/.";(-" %F/"<+%%$,NP"3-+,$,NP" %-$::$,NP"F/.N$,N"),."%F/"N/,/-)4"+3W//3"(;" %F/"
N-(+,.*"6$%F$,"f$44$):*(,"S)-W7"
"
e;<<;#%'!%;"0'.$-";H#<'
QF/"),,+)4"$,%/-/*%"$*"+*/."%("3-(E$./"3-$o/*"/%<7")%"%F/">,,+)4"1)*%/-"5/*%$E)4";(-"*<F((4<F$4.-/,7"
"
e0#<<$1'><#1?/(,&2'
QF/"),,+)4"$,%/-/*%"$*"+*/.";(-"%F/"+3W//3P":)$,%/,),</"),."*+3/-E$*$(,"(;"%F/"fF)44/&"S4)&N-(+,.7"
"
9,&$'L#&a'I#/2$&-'
QF/"),,+)4"$,%/-/*%"$*")E)$4)C4/";(-"%F/"+3W//3"(;"T+,/"H),W"R)-./,*7"
"
:/((a'()'9,&$'
QF/"$,%/-/*%"$*"3)**/."%("T),<)*F$-/"#(+,%&"#(+,<$4"<(,%-$C+%$,N"%(6)-.*"%F/"M/-:$%)N/"5$/4."><</**";(-"
)44"),."/,E$-(,:/,%)4"/,F),</:/,%"6(-W*7" "

Page 94



=="

I<(--#/1'()'R$/%-',-$2';&'"0$'*++(,&";&?'!"#"$%$&"-'
'
'

'

*++(,&";&?'>(<;+;$-''

QF(*/"3-$,<$34/*P"C)*/*P"<(,E/,%$(,*P"-+4/*"),."3-)<%$</*")334$/."C&"),"/,%$%&"%F)%"*3/<$;&"F(6"%F/"/;;/<%*"(;"
%-),*)<%$(,*"),."(%F/-"/E/,%*")-/"%("C/"-/;4/<%/."$,"$%*";$,),<$)4"*%)%/:/,%*"%F-(+NF""
"

!" -/<(N,$*$,N"
!" */4/<%$,N":/)*+-/:/,%"C)*/*";(-P"),."
!" 3-/*/,%$,N"

"
)**/%*P"4$)C$4$%$/*P"N)$,*P"4(**/*"),."<F),N/*"%("-/*/-E/*7"
""
><<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*".(",(%"$,<4+./"/*%$:)%$(,"%/<F,$O+/*7"
"
><<(+,%$,N" 3(4$<$/*" ./;$,/" %F/" 3-(</**" 6F/-/C&" %-),*)<%$(,*" ),." (%F/-" /E/,%*" )-/" -/;4/<%/." $," ;$,),<$)4"
*%)%/:/,%*7"5(-"/2):34/P"),")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<&";(-")"3)-%$<+4)-"%&3/"(;"/23/,.$%+-/":)&"*3/<$;&"6F/%F/-"),"
)**/%"(-")"4(**"$*"%("C/"-/<(N,$*/.d"%F/"C)*$*"(,"6F$<F"$%"$*"%("C/":/)*+-/.d"),."6F/-/"$,"%F/"-/E/,+/")<<(+,%"
(-"H)4),</"9F//%"$%"$*"%("C/"3-/*/,%/.7""
"
*+`,;/$2'KD$/#";(&-''
@3/-)%$(,*"<(:3-$*/"*/-E$</*"),.".$E$*$(,*"(;"*/-E$</")*"./;$,/."$,"Hh>#@S7"><O+$-/."(3/-)%$(,*")-/"%F(*/"
(3/-)%$(,*"(;"%F/"4(<)4")+%F(-$%&"%F)%")-/")<O+$-/."$,"%F/"3/-$(.7""
"
*+",#/;#<'I#;&-'#&2'9(--$-''
5(-")"./;$,/."C/,/;$%"3/,*$(,"*<F/:/P"%F/"<F),N/*"$,")<%+)-$)4"./;$<$%*"(-"*+-34+*/*"%F)%")-$*/"C/<)+*/a""
U)V" /E/,%*"F)E/",(%"<($,<$./."6$%F" %F/")<%+)-$)4")**+:3%$(,*":)./";(-" %F/" 4)*%"E)4+)%$(,"U/23/-$/,</"

N)$,*"),."4(**/*VP"(-""
UCV" %F/")<%+)-$)4")**+:3%$(,*"F)E/"<F),N/.7""
"
:#D;"#<'BCD$&2;",/$''
123/,.$%+-/"(,"%F/")<O+$*$%$(,"(;")";$2/.")**/%"(-"/23/,.$%+-/"6F$<F")..*"%("),.",(%":/-/4&":)$,%)$,*"%F/"
E)4+/"(;"),"/2$*%$,N";$2/.")**/%7""
"
:<#--'()'R#&?;W<$'.;C$2'*--$"-''
QF/"<4)**/*"(;"%),N$C4/";$2/.")**/%*"-/O+$-/."%("C/"$,<4+./."$,"%F/")<<(+,%$,N"*%)%/:/,%*")-/a""
"
S-(3/-%&P"34),%"),."/O+$3:/,%"
G,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%&"
>**/%*"F/4.";(-"*)4/"
"
5+-%F/-"),)4&*$*"(;"),&"(;"%F/*/"$%/:*"*F(+4."C/"N$E/,"$;"$%"$*",/</**)-&"%("/,*+-/";)$-"3-/*/,%)%$(,7""
"
:(&-;-"$&+1''
QF/"3-$,<$34/"%F)%"%F/")<<(+,%$,N"%-/)%:/,%"(;"4$W/"$%/:*"6$%F$,"),")<<(+,%$,N"3/-$(."),.";-(:"(,/"3/-$(."%("
%F/",/2%"$*"%F/"*):/7""
"
:(&-"/,+";H$'KW<;?#";(&''
>,"(C4$N)%$(,"%F)%"./-$E/*";-(:"),")+%F(-$%&?*")<%$(,*"6F/-/a""
"
U)V" C&" )," /*%)C4$*F/." 3)%%/-," (;" 3)*%" 3-)<%$</P" 3+C4$*F/." 3(4$<$/*" (-" )" *+;;$<$/,%4&" *3/<$;$<" <+--/,%"

*%)%/:/,%P"%F/")+%F(-$%&"F)*"$,.$<)%/."%("(%F/-"3)-%$/*"%F)%"$%"6$44")<</3%"</-%)$,"-/*3(,*$C$4$%$/*P"),.""
"
UCV" )*")"-/*+4%P"%F/")+%F(-$%&"F)*"<-/)%/.")"E)4$."/23/<%)%$(,"(,"%F/"3)-%"(;"%F(*/"(%F/-"3)-%$/*"%F)%"$%"6$44"

.$*<F)-N/"%F(*/"-/*3(,*$C$4$%$/*7""
"
:(&";&?$&"'*--$"''
>"<(,%$,N/,%")**/%"$*")"3(**$C4/")**/%")-$*$,N";-(:"3)*%"/E/,%*"6F(*/"/2$*%/,</"6$44"C/"<(,;$-:/."(,4&"C&"%F/"
(<<+--/,</"(;"(,/"(-":(-/"+,</-%)$,";+%+-/"/E/,%*",(%"6F(44&"6$%F$,"%F/"4(<)4")+%F(-$%&?*"<(,%-(47""
"
"
"

Page 95



=A"

:(&";&?$&"'9;#W;<;"1''
>"<(,%$,N/,%"4$)C$4$%&"$*"/$%F/-a""
"
U)V" )" 3(**$C4/" (C4$N)%$(," )-$*$,N" ;-(:" 3)*%" /E/,%*" 6F(*/" /2$*%/,</" 6$44" C/" <(,;$-:/." (,4&" C&" %F/"

(<<+--/,</"(;"(,/"(-":(-/"+,</-%)$,";+%+-/"/E/,%*",(%"6F(44&"6$%F$,"%F/")+%F(-$%&?*"<(,%-(4P"(-""
"
UCV" )"3-/*/,%"(C4$N)%$(,")-$*$,N" ;-(:"3)*%"/E/,%*"6F/-/" $%" $*",(%"3-(C)C4/" %F)%")" %-),*;/-"(;"/<(,(:$<"

C/,/;$%*"6$44"C/"-/O+$-/."(-"%F/"):(+,%"(;"%F/"(C4$N)%$(,"<),,(%"C/":/)*+-/."6$%F"*+;;$<$/,%"-/4$)C$4$%&7""
"
:(/D(/#"$'#&2'U$%(+/#";+':(/$''
QF/" <(-3(-)%/" ),." ./:(<-)%$<" <(-/" <(:3-$*/*" )44" )<%$E$%$/*"6F$<F" 4(<)4" )+%F(-$%$/*" /,N)N/" $," *3/<$;$<)44&"
C/<)+*/" %F/&")-/"/4/<%/.P":+4%$b3+-3(*/")+%F(-$%$/*7"QF/"<(*%"(;" %F/*/")<%$E$%$/*")-/" %F+*"(E/-"),.")C(E/"
%F(*/"6F$<F"6(+4."C/"$,<+--/."C&")"*/-$/*"(;"$,./3/,./,%P"*$,N4/b3+-3(*/P",(:$,)%/."C(.$/*":),)N$,N"%F/"
*):/"*/-E$</*7"QF/-/"$*"%F/-/;(-/",("4(N$<)4"C)*$*";(-")33(-%$(,$,N"%F/*/"<(*%*"%("*/-E$</*7""
"
:,//$&"'!$/H;+$':(-"'Y>$&-;(&-Z''
QF/"$,<-/)*/"$,"%F/"3-/*/,%"E)4+/"(;")"./;$,/."C/,/;$%"*<F/:/?*"4$)C$4$%$/*"/23/<%/."%(")-$*/";-(:"/:34(&//"
*/-E$</"$,"%F/"<+--/,%"3/-$(.7""
"
:,/"#;<%$&"''
5(-" )" ./;$,/." C/,/;$%" *<F/:/P" )," /E/,%" %F)%" -/.+</*" %F/" /23/<%/." &/)-*" (;" ;+%+-/" */-E$</" (;" 3-/*/,%"
/:34(&//*"(-"-/.+</*";(-")",+:C/-"(;"/:34(&//*"%F/")<<-+)4"(;"./;$,/."C/,/;$%*";(-"*(:/"(-")44"(;"%F/$-";+%+-/"
*/-E$</7"#+-%)$4:/,%*"$,<4+./a""
"
U)V"%/-:$,)%$(,"(;"/:34(&//*?"*/-E$</*"/)-4$/-"%F),"/23/<%/.P";(-"/2):34/")*")"-/*+4%"(;"<4(*$,N")";)<%(-&"(-"

.$*<(,%$,+$,N")"*/N:/,%"(;")"C+*$,/**P"),."
"
UCV"%/-:$,)%$(,P"(-"):/,.:/,%"%("%F/"%/-:*P"(;")"./;$,/."C/,/;$%"*<F/:/"*("%F)%"*(:/"(-")44";+%+-/"*/-E$</"C&"
<+--/,%"/:34(&//*"6$44",("4(,N/-"O+)4$;&";(-"C/,/;$%*"(-"6$44"O+)4$;&"(,4&";(-"-/.+</."C/,/;$%*7""

"
U$);&$2'W$&$);"'!+0$%$''
>"3/,*$(,"(-"(%F/-"-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%"*<F/:/"(%F/-"%F),")"./;$,/."<(,%-$C+%$(,"*<F/:/7"e*+)44&P"%F/"*<F/:/"
-+4/*"./;$,/"%F/"C/,/;$%*"$,./3/,./,%4&"(;"%F/"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"3)&)C4/P"),."%F/"C/,/;$%*")-/",(%".$-/<%4&"-/4)%/."
%("%F/"$,E/*%:/,%*"(;"%F/"*<F/:/7"QF/"*<F/:/":)&"C/";+,./."(-"+,;+,./."U$,<4+.$,N",(%$(,)44&";+,./.V7""
"
U$);&$2':(&"/;W,";(&'!+0$%$''
>"3/,*$(,"(-"(%F/-"-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%"*<F/:/"$,%("6F$<F"),"/:34(&/-"3)&*"-/N+4)-"<(,%-$C+%$(,*";$2/.")*"),"
):(+,%"(-")*")"3/-</,%)N/"(;"3)&"),."6$44"F)E/",("4/N)4"(-"<(,*%-+<%$E/"(C4$N)%$(,"%("3)&";+-%F/-"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"
$;"%F/"*<F/:/".(/*",(%"F)E/"*+;;$<$/,%")**/%*"%("3)&")44"/:34(&//"C/,/;$%*"-/4)%$,N"%("/:34(&//"*/-E$</"$,"%F/"
<+--/,%"),."3-$(-"3/-$(.*7""
"
U$D/$+;#";(&''
QF/":/)*+-/"(;" %F/"<(*%"(-"-/E)4+/."):(+,%"(;" %F/"C/,/;$%*"(;" %F/";$2/.")**/%" %F)%"F)E/"C//,"<(,*+:/."
.+-$,N"%F/"3/-$(.7"#(,*+:3%$(,"$,<4+./*"%F/"6/)-$,N"(+%P"+*$,N"+3"(-"(%F/-"-/.+<%$(,"$,"%F/"+*/;+4"4$;/"(;")"
;$2/.")**/%"6F/%F/-")-$*$,N";-(:"+*/P"/;;4+2$(,"(;"%$:/"(-"(C*(4/*</,</"%F-(+NF"/$%F/-"<F),N/*"$,"%/<F,(4(N&"
(-"./:),.";(-"%F/"N((.*"),."*/-E$</*"3-(.+</."C&"%F/")**/%7""
"
U;-+(&";&,$2'KD$/#";(&-''
@3/-)%$(,*" <(:3-$*/" */-E$</*" ),." .$E$*$(,*" (;" */-E$</" )*" ./;$,/." $," #GS5>?*" 9%),.)-." #4)**$;$<)%$(," (;"
G,<(:/"),."123/,.$%+-/7">,"(3/-)%$(,"*F(+4."C/"<4)**$;$/.")*".$*<(,%$,+/."$;")44"(;"%F/";(44(6$,N"<(,.$%$(,*"
)-/":/%a"@3/-)%$(,*",(%"*)%$*;&$,N")44"%F/*/"<(,.$%$(,*")-/"<4)**$;$/.")*"<(,%$,+$,N7""
"
U)V" QF/"%/-:$,)%$(,"(;"%F/"(3/-)%$(,"$*"<(:34/%/."/$%F/-"$,"%F/"3/-$(."(-"C/;(-/"%F/"/)-4$/-"(;"%F-//":(,%F*"

);%/-"%F/"<(::/,</:/,%"(;"%F/"*+C*/O+/,%"3/-$(."),."%F/".)%/"(,"6F$<F"%F/";$,),<$)4"*%)%/:/,%*"
)-/")33-(E/.7"

UCV" QF/")<%$E$%$/*"-/4)%/."%("%F/"(3/-)%$(,"F)E/"</)*/."3/-:),/,%4&7"
U<V" QF/"%/-:$,)%$(,"(;"%F/"(3/-)%$(,"F)*")":)%/-$)4"/;;/<%"(,"%F/",)%+-/"),.";(<+*"(;"%F/"4(<)4")+%F(-$%&?*"

(3/-)%$(,*"),."-/3-/*/,%*")":)%/-$)4"-/.+<%$(," $," $%*"3-(E$*$(,"(;"*/-E$</*"-/*+4%$,N"/$%F/-";-(:"$%*"
6$%F.-)6)4" ;-(:")"3)-%$<+4)-")<%$E$%&" U6F/%F/-")"*/-E$</"(-".$E$*$(,"(;" */-E$</"(-" $%*"3-(E$*$(," $,")"
*3/<$;$<"N/(N-)3F$<)4")-/)V"(-" ;-(:")":)%/-$)4" -/.+<%$(," $,",/%"/23/,.$%+-/" $," %F/" 4(<)4")+%F(-$%&?*"
<(,%$,+$,N"(3/-)%$(,*7"

U.V" QF/")**/%*P"4$)C$4$%$/*P"$,<(:/"),."/23/,.$%+-/"(;"(3/-)%$(,*"),.")<%$E$%$/*")-/"<4/)-4&".$*%$,N+$*F)C4/"
3F&*$<)44&P"(3/-)%$(,)44&"),.";(-";$,),<$)4"-/3(-%$,N"3+-3(*/*7"

"
"
"
"

Page 96



=Z"

U;-+/$";(&#/1'W$&$);"-''
B/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*"6F$<F"%F/"/:34(&/-"F)*",("4/N)4P"<(,%-)<%+)4"(-"<(,*%-+<%$E/"(C4$N)%$(,"%(")6)-."),.")-/"
)6)-./."+,./-"%F/")+%F(-$%&?*".$*<-/%$(,)-&"3(6/-*P"*+<F")*"%F/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"U`$*<-/%$(,)-&"S)&:/,%*V"
B/N+4)%$(,*" 0[[=P" %F/" T(<)4" R(E/-,:/,%" U`$*<-/%$(,)-&" S)&:/,%*" ),." G,]+-&" H/,/;$%*V" U9<(%4),.V"
B/N+4)%$(,*"0[[ZP"(-"%F/"T(<)4"R(E/-,:/,%"U`$*<-/%$(,)-&"S)&:/,%*V"B/N+4)%$(,*"UK(-%F/-,"G-/4),.V"8!!07""
"
B-";%#";(&'R$+0&;`,$-''
QF/" :/%F(.*" ).(3%/." C&" )," /,%$%&" %(" )--$E/" )%" /*%$:)%/." :(,/%)-&" ):(+,%*P" <(--/*3(,.$,N" %(" %F/"
:/)*+-/:/,%" C)*/*" */4/<%/.P" ;(-" )**/%*P" 4$)C$4$%$/*P" N)$,*P" 4(**/*" ),." <F),N/*" %(" -/*/-E/*7" 1*%$:)%$(,"
%/<F,$O+/*"$:34/:/,%"%F/":/)*+-/:/,%")*3/<%*"(;")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*7">,")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<&"6$44"*3/<$;&"%F/"
C)*$*" (," 6F$<F" )," $%/:" $*" %(" C/" :/)*+-/.d" 6F/-/" %F/-/" $*" +,</-%)$,%&" (E/-" %F/" :(,/%)-&" ):(+,%"
<(--/*3(,.$,N" %(" %F)%" C)*$*P" %F/" ):(+,%" 6$44" C/" )--$E/." )%" C&" +*$,N" )," /*%$:)%$(," %/<F,$O+/7" 1*%$:)%$(,"
%/<F,$O+/*"$,<4+./P";(-"/2):34/a""
"
U)V" :/%F(.*" (;" ./3-/<$)%$(,P" *+<F" )*" *%-)$NF%b4$,/" ),." -/.+<$,N" C)4),</P" )334$/." $," %F/" <(,%/2%" (;" )"

3)-%$<+4)-":/)*+-/:/,%"C)*$*P"+*/."%("/*%$:)%/"%F/"3-(3(-%$(,"(;"%F/"/<(,(:$<"C/,/;$%*"(;")"%),N$C4/"
;$2/.")**/%"<(,*+:/."$,")"3/-$(.""

UCV" .$;;/-/,%":/%F(.*"+*/." %("/*%$:)%/" %F/"3-(3(-%$(,"(;"./C%*" %F)%"6$44",(%"C/" -/<(E/-/.P"3)-%$<+4)-4&"
6F/-/"*+<F":/%F(.*"<(,*$./-")"3(3+4)%$(,")*")"6F(4/P"-)%F/-"%F),"$,.$E$.+)4"C)4),</*7""

"
BH$&"-'*)"$/'"0$'W#<#&+$'!0$$"'U#"$''
1E/,%*");%/-"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%".)%/")-/"%F(*/"/E/,%*P";)E(+-)C4/"),."+,;)E(+-)C4/P"%F)%"(<<+-"C/%6//,"%F/"
H)4),</"9F//%".)%/"),."%F/".)%/"6F/,"%F/"9%)%/:/,%"(;"><<(+,%*"$*")+%F(-$*/.";(-"$**+/7""
"
BC+$D";(&#<'F"$%-''
D)%/-$)4"$%/:*"6F$<F"./-$E/";-(:"/E/,%*"(-"%-),*)<%$(,*"%F)%";)44"6$%F$,"%F/"(-.$,)-&")<%$E$%$/*"(;"%F/")+%F(-$%&"
),."6F$<F",//."%("C/".$*<4(*/."*/3)-)%/4&"C&"E$-%+/"(;"%F/$-"*$o/"(-"$,<$./,</"%("N$E/";)$-"3-/*/,%)%$(,"(;"%F/"
)<<(+,%*7""
"
BCD$+"$2'G#"$'()'G$",/&'(&'>$&-;(&-'*--$"-''
5(-")";+,./."./;$,/."C/,/;$%"*<F/:/P"%F/")E/-)N/"-)%/"(;"-/%+-,P"$,<4+.$,N"C(%F"$,<(:/"),."<F),N/*"$,";)$-"
E)4+/"C+%",/%"(;"*<F/:/"/23/,*/*P"/23/<%/."(E/-"%F/"-/:)$,$,N"4$;/"(;"%F/"-/4)%/."(C4$N)%$(,"(,"%F/")<%+)4"
)**/%*"F/4."C&"%F/"*<F/:/7""
"
BC"/#(/2;&#/1'F"$%-''
D)%/-$)4"$%/:*P"3(**/**$,N")"F$NF"./N-//"(;")C,(-:)4$%&P"6F$<F"./-$E/";-(:"/E/,%*"(-"%-),*)<%$(,*"%F)%";)44"
(+%*$./" %F/"(-.$,)-&" )<%$E$%$/*" (;" %F/" )+%F(-$%&" ),."6F$<F")-/" ,(%" /23/<%/." %(" -/<+-7" QF/&".(",(%" $,<4+./"
/2</3%$(,)4"$%/:*",(-".("%F/&"$,<4+./"3-$(-"3/-$(."$%/:*":/-/4&"C/<)+*/"%F/&"-/4)%/"%(")"3-$(-"3/-$(.7""
"
.#;/'H#<,$''
QF/";)$-"E)4+/"(;"),")**/%"$*"%F/"3-$</")%"6F$<F"$%"<(+4."C/"/2<F),N/."$,"),")-:?*"4/,N%F"%-),*)<%$(,"4/**P"
6F/-/")334$<)C4/P"),&"N-),%*"-/</$E)C4/"%(6)-.*"%F/"3+-<F)*/"(-"+*/"(;"%F/")**/%7""
"
.;&#&+$'9$#-$''
>";$,),</"4/)*/"$*"(,/"%F)%"%-),*;/-*"*+C*%),%$)44&")44"(;"%F/"-$*W*"),."-/6)-.*"(;"(6,/-*F$3"(;")";$2/.")**/%"%("
%F/"4/**//7"G%"*F(+4."C/"3-/*+:/."%F)%"*+<F")"%-),*;/-"(;"-$*W*"),."-/6)-.*"(<<+-*"$;")%"%F/"$,</3%$(,"(;")"
4/)*/" %F/" 3-/*/,%" E)4+/" (;" %F/" :$,$:+:" 4/)*/" 3)&:/,%*" $,<4+.$,N" ),&" $,$%$)4" 3)&:/,%P" ):(+,%*" %("
*+C*%),%$)44&")44"(;"%F/";)$-"E)4+/"(;"%F/"4/)*/.")**/%7""
"
I(H$/&%$&"'I/#&"-''
>**$*%),</" C&" N(E/-,:/,%" ),." $,%/-bN(E/-,:/,%" )N/,<$/*" ),." *$:$4)-" C(.$/*P"6F/%F/-" 4(<)4P" ,)%$(,)4" (-"
$,%/-,)%$(,)4P"$,"%F/";(-:"(;"<)*F"(-"%-),*;/-*"(;")**/%*"%("),")+%F(-$%&"$,"-/%+-,";(-"3)*%"(-";+%+-/"<(:34$),</"
6$%F"</-%)$,"<(,.$%$(,*"-/4)%$,N"%("%F/")<%$E$%$/*"(;"%F/")+%F(-$%&7""
"
F%D#;/%$&"''
>"-/.+<%$(,"$,"%F/"E)4+/"(;")";$2/.")**/%"C/4(6"$%*"<)--&$,N"):(+,%"(,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%7""
"
F&)/#-"/,+",/$'*--$"-''
5$2/.")**/%*"%F)%")-/"$,)4$/,)C4/P"/23/,.$%+-/"(,"6F$<F"$*"-/<(E/-)C4/"(,4&"C&"<(,%$,+/."+*/"(;"%F/")**/%"
<-/)%/.7"12):34/*"(;"$,;-)*%-+<%+-/")**/%*")-/"F$NF6)&*"),.";((%3)%F*7""
"
F&"$/$-"':(-"'Y>$&-;(&-Z''
5(-")"./;$,/."C/,/;$%"*<F/:/P"%F/"/23/<%/."$,<-/)*/".+-$,N"%F/"3/-$(."$,"%F/"3-/*/,%"E)4+/"(;"%F/"*<F/:/"
4$)C$4$%$/*"C/<)+*/"%F/"C/,/;$%*")-/"(,/"3/-$(."<4(*/-"%("*/%%4/:/,%7""
"
"
"

Page 97



=["

9(&?c"$/%':(&"/#+"-''
>" <(,%-)<%" /,%/-/." $,%(" ;(-" %F/" ./*$N,P" :),+;)<%+-/" (-" <(,*%-+<%$(," (;" )" *$,N4/" *+C*%),%$)4" )**/%" (-" %F/"
3-(E$*$(,"(;")"*/-E$</"U(-")"<(:C$,)%$(,"(;")**/%*"(-"*/-E$</*"6F$<F"%(N/%F/-"<(,*%$%+%/")"*$,N4/"3-(]/<%VP"6F/-/"
%F/" %$:/" %)W/," *+C*%),%$)44&" %(" <(:34/%/" %F/" <(,%-)<%" $*" *+<F" %F)%" %F/" <(,%-)<%" )<%$E$%&" ;)44*" $,%(" .$;;/-/,%"
)<<(+,%$,N"3/-$(.*7"9(:/"<(,%-)<%*"6$%F")"*F(-%/-".+-)%$(,"%F),"(,/"&/)-"*F(+4."C/")<<(+,%/.";(-")*"4(,Nb
%/-:"<(,%-)<%*"$;"%F/&")-/"*+;;$<$/,%4&":)%/-$)4"%("%F/")<%$E$%&"(;"%F/"3/-$(.7""
"
@$"'W((a'H#<,$''
QF/"):(+,%")%"6F$<F";$2/.")**/%*")-/"$,<4+./."$,"%F/"H)4),</"9F//%P"$7/7"%F/$-"F$*%(-$<)4"<(*%"(-"<+--/,%"E)4+/"
4/**"%F/"<+:+4)%$E/"):(+,%*"3-(E$./.";(-"./3-/<$)%$(,7""
"
@$"':,//$&"'G$D<#+$%$&"':(-"''
QF/"<(*%"(;"-/34)<$,N"(-"-/<-/)%$,N"%F/"3)-%$<+4)-")**/%"$,"$%*"/2$*%$,N"<(,.$%$(,"),."$,"$%*"/2$*%$,N"+*/P"$7/7"%F/"
<(*%"(;" $%*" -/34)</:/,%"(-"(;" %F/",/)-/*%"/O+$E)4/,%")**/%P").]+*%/." %(" -/;4/<%" %F/"<+--/,%"<(,.$%$(,"(;" %F/"
/2$*%$,N")**/%7""
"
@$"'U$W"''
QF/" )+%F(-$%&?*" C(--(6$,N*" 4/**" <)*F" ),." 4$O+$." -/*(+-</*7" fF/-/" <)*F" ),." 4$O+$." -/*(+-</*" /2<//."
C(--(6$,N*P"-/;/-/,</"*F(+4."C/"%(",/%";+,.*"-)%F/-"%F),",/%"./C%7""
"
@(&c(D$/#";(&#<'*--$"-''
5$2/.")**/%*"F/4."C&")"4(<)4")+%F(-$%&"C+%",(%"+*/."(-"<(,*+:/."$,"%F/"./4$E/-&"(;"*/-E$</*"(-";(-"%F/"*/-E$</"
(-"*%-)%/N$<"(C]/<%$E/*"(;"%F/")+%F(-$%&7"12):34/*"(;",(,b(3/-)%$(,)4")**/%*"$,<4+./"$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%$/*"),."
)**/%*"%F)%")-/"*+-34+*"%("-/O+$-/:/,%*P"3/,.$,N"%F/$-"*)4/7"G%"*F(+4."C/",(%/."%F)%"%F/"$,<$./,</"(;"-/,%)4"
$,<(:/".(/*",(%",/</**)-$4&":/),"%F)%"%F/")**/%"$*"),"$,E/*%:/,%"3-(3/-%&d"$%"6(+4."C/".//:/."),"$,E/*%:/,%"
3-(3/-%&"(,4&"$;"%F/")**/%"$*"F/4."*(4/4&";(-"$,E/*%:/,%"3+-3(*/*"),.".(/*",(%"*+33(-%"%F/"*/-E$</"(-"*%-)%/N$<"
(C]/<%$E/*"(;"%F/")+%F(-$%&"),."%F/"-/,%)4"$,<(:/"$*",/N(%$)%/.")%")-:?*"4/,N%F7""
"
KD$/#";&?'9$#-$-''
>"4/)*/"(%F/-"%F),")";$,),</"4/)*/7""
"
>#-"'!$/H;+$':(-"''
5(-")"./;$,/."C/,/;$%"*<F/:/P"%F/"$,<-/)*/"$,"%F/"3-/*/,%"E)4+/"(;"%F/"*<F/:/"4$)C$4$%$/*"-/4)%/."%("/:34(&//"
*/-E$</" $,"3-$(-"3/-$(.*")-$*$,N" $," %F/"<+--/,%"3/-$(.")*")" -/*+4%"(;" %F/" $,%-(.+<%$(,"(;P"(-" $:3-(E/:/,%" %(P"
-/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*7""
"
>/;(/'>$/;(2'*2b,-"%$&"-''
QF(*/":)%/-$)4").]+*%:/,%*")334$<)C4/"%("3-$(-"&/)-*")-$*$,N";-(:"<F),N/*"$,")<<(+,%$,N"3(4$<$/*"(-";-(:"%F/"
<(--/<%$(,"(;";+,.):/,%)4"/--(-*7">";+,.):/,%)4"/--(-" $*"(,/"%F)%" $*"(;"*+<F"*$N,$;$<),</")*"%("./*%-(&"%F/"
E)4$.$%&" (;" %F/" ;$,),<$)4" *%)%/:/,%*7" QF/&" .(" ,(%" $,<4+./" ,(-:)4" -/<+--$,N" <(--/<%$(,*" (-" ).]+*%:/,%*" (;"
)<<(+,%$,N"/*%$:)%/*":)./"$,"3-$(-"&/)-*7""
"
>/(b$+"$2'S&;"'5$"0(2''
>,")<<-+/."C/,/;$%*"E)4+)%$(,":/%F(."$,"6F$<F"%F/"*<F/:/"4$)C$4$%$/*":)W/")44(6),</";(-"3-(]/<%/."/)-,$,N*7"
>,")<<-+/."C/,/;$%*"E)4+)%$(,":/%F(."$*")"E)4+)%$(,":/%F(."$,"6F$<F"%F/"*<F/:/"4$)C$4$%$/*")%"%F/"E)4+)%$(,"
.)%/"-/4)%/"%(a"QF/")<<-+/."C/,/;$%*")-/"%F/"C/,/;$%*";(-"*/-E$</"+3"%(")"N$E/,"3($,%"$,"%$:/P"6F/%F/-"E/*%/."
-$NF%*"(-",(%7"R+$.),</"(," %F/"3-(]/<%/."+,$%":/%F(." $*"N$E/," $," %F/"R+$.),</"K(%/"RK8=" $**+/."C&" %F/"
5)<+4%&"),."G,*%$%+%/"(;"><%+)-$/*7""
"

U)V" %F/"C/,/;$%*";(-"3/,*$(,/-*"),."./;/--/."3/,*$(,/-*"U$7/7"$,.$E$.+)4*"6F("F)E/"</)*/.""%("C/")<%$E/"
:/:C/-*"C+%")-/"/,%$%4/."%("C/,/;$%*"3)&)C4/")%")"4)%/-".)%/V"),."%F/$-"./3/,.),%*P")44(6$,N"6F/-/"
)33-(3-$)%/";(-";+%+-/"$,<-/)*/*P"),."

UCV" QF/")<<-+/."C/,/;$%*";(-":/:C/-*"$,"*/-E$</"(,"%F/"E)4+)%$(,".)%/7"
" "
G$<#"$2'>#/";$-''
Q6("(-":(-/"3)-%$/*")-/"-/4)%/."3)-%$/*"6F/,")%"),&"%$:/".+-$,N"%F/";$,),<$)4"3/-$(.a""
"
U$V" (,/"3)-%&"F)*".$-/<%"(-"$,.$-/<%"<(,%-(4"(;"%F/"(%F/-"3)-%&P"(-""
U$$V" %F/"3)-%$/*")-/"*+C]/<%"%("<(::(,"<(,%-(4";-(:"%F/"*):/"*(+-</P"(-""
U$$$V" (,/"3)-%&"F)*"$,;4+/,</"(E/-"%F/";$,),<$)4"),."(3/-)%$(,)4"3(4$<$/*"(;"%F/"(%F/-"3)-%&"%("),"/2%/,%"%F)%"

%F/"(%F/-"3)-%&":$NF%"C/"$,F$C$%/.";-(:"3+-*+$,N")%")44"%$:/*"$%*"(6,"*/3)-)%/"$,%/-/*%*P"(-""
U$EV" %F/"3)-%$/*P"$,"/,%/-$,N")"%-),*)<%$(,P")-/"*+C]/<%"%("$,;4+/,</";-(:"%F/"*):/"*(+-</"%("*+<F"),"/2%/,%"

%F)%"(,/"(;"%F/"3)-%$/*"%("%F/"%-),*)<%$(,"F)*"*+C(-.$,)%/."$%*"(6,"*/3)-)%/"$,%/-/*%*7""
"
12):34/*"(;"-/4)%/."3)-%$/*"(;"),")+%F(-$%&"$,<4+./a"
U$V" </,%-)4"N(E/-,:/,%"
U$$V" 4(<)4")+%F(-$%$/*"),."(%F/-"C(.$/*"3-/</3%$,N"(-"4/E&$,N"./:),.*"(,"%F/"<(+,<$4"%)2"

Page 98



A!"

U$$$V" $%*"*+C*$.$)-&"),.")**(<$)%/."<(:3),$/*"
U$EV"" $%*"]($,%"E/,%+-/*"),."]($,%"E/,%+-/"3)-%,/-*"
UEV" $%*":/:C/-*""
UE$V"" $%*"<F$/;"(;;$</-*P"),."
UE$$V"" $%*"3/,*$(,";+,.7"
"
QF/*/"4$*%*")-/",(%"$,%/,./."%("C/"<(:3-/F/,*$E/7"
"
5(-" $,.$E$.+)4*" $./,%$;$/." )*" -/4)%/." 3)-%$/*P" %F/" ;(44(6$,N" )-/" )4*(" 3-/*+:/." %(" C/" -/4)%/.""
3)-%$/*a"
"
U$V" :/:C/-*"(;"%F/"<4(*/";):$4&P"(-"%F/"*):/"F(+*/F(4.P"),."
U$$V" 3)-%,/-*F$3*P"<(:3),$/*P"%-+*%*"(-"(%F/-"/,%$%$/*"$,"6F$<F"%F/"$,.$E$.+)4P"(-")":/:C/-"(;"%F/$-"<4(*/"

;):$4&"(-"%F/"*):/"F(+*/F(4.P"F)*")"<(,%-(44$,N"$,%/-/*%7""
"
G$<#"$2'>#/"1'R/#&-#+";(&''
>"-/4)%/."3)-%&"%-),*)<%$(,"$*"%F/"%-),*;/-"(;")**/%*"(-"4$)C$4$%$/*"(-"%F/"3/-;(-:),</"(;"*/-E$</*"C&P"%("(-";(-")"
-/4)%/."3)-%&"$--/*3/<%$E/"(;"6F/%F/-")"<F)-N/"$*":)./7"12):34/*"(;"-/4)%/."3)-%&"%-),*)<%$(,*"$,<4+./a""
"
U$V""%F/"3+-<F)*/P"*)4/P"4/)*/P"-/,%)4"(-"F$-/"(;")**/%*"C/%6//,"-/4)%/."3)-%$/*"
U$$V"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"C&")"3/,*$(,";+,."%(")"-/4)%/."3)-%&"(;")**/%*"(;"4(),*P"$--/*3/<%$E/"(;"),&".$-/<%"/<(,(:$<"
C/,/;$%"%("%F/"3/,*$(,";+,."

U$$$V"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"(;")"N+)-),%//"%(")"%F$-."3)-%&"$,"-/4)%$(,"%(")"4$)C$4$%&"(-"(C4$N)%$(,"(;")""
-/4)%/."3)-%&"

U$EV"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"(;"*/-E$</*"%(")"-/4)%/."3)-%&P"$,<4+.$,N"%F/"3-(E$*$(,"(;"3/,*$(,";+,.").:$,$*%-)%$(,"*/-E$</*""
UEV" %-),*)<%$(,*"6$%F" $,.$E$.+)4*"6F(" )-/" -/4)%/." 3)-%$/*" (;" )," )+%F(-$%&" (-" )" 3/,*$(," ;+,.P" /2</3%" %F(*/"
)334$<)C4/" %(" (%F/-" :/:C/-*" (;" %F/" <(::+,$%&" (-" %F/" 3/,*$(," ;+,.P" *+<F" )*" <(+,<$4" %)2P" -/,%*" ),."
3)&:/,%*"(;"C/,/;$%*7""

"
QF$*"4$*%"$*",(%"$,%/,./."%("C/"<(:3-/F/,*$E/7"
"
QF/":)%/-$)4$%&"(;"-/4)%/."3)-%&"%-),*)<%$(,*"*F(+4."C/"]+.N/.",(%"(,4&"$,"%/-:*"(;"%F/$-"*$N,$;$<),</"%("%F/"
)+%F(-$%&P"C+%")4*("$,"-/4)%$(,"%("$%*"-/4)%/."3)-%&7"
"
G$%,&$/#";(&''
>44"*+:*"3)$."%("(-"-/</$E)C4/"C&"),"/:34(&//"),."*+:*".+/"C&"6)&"(;"/23/,*/*")44(6),</*"U)*";)-")*"%F(*/"
*+:*")-/"<F)-N/)C4/"%("e\"$,<(:/"%)2V"),."%F/":(,/&"E)4+/"(;"),&"(%F/-"C/,/;$%*"-/</$E/."(%F/-"%F),"$,"
<)*F7"S/,*$(,"<(,%-$C+%$(,*"3)&)C4/"C&"%F/"/:34(&/-")-/"/2<4+./.7""
"
G$-;2,#<'H#<,$''
QF/",/%"-/)4$*)C4/"E)4+/"(;"),")**/%")%"%F/"/,."(;"$%*"+*/;+4"4$;/7"B/*$.+)4"E)4+/*")-/"C)*/."(,"3-$</*"3-/E)$4$,N"
)%"%F/".)%/"(;"%F/")<O+$*$%$(,"U(-"-/E)4+)%$(,V"(;"%F/")**/%"),.".(",(%"%)W/")<<(+,%"(;"/23/<%/.";+%+-/"3-$</"
<F),N/*7""
"
G$";/$%$&"'W$&$);"-''
>44";(-:*"(;"<(,*$./-)%$(,"N$E/,"C&"),"/:34(&/-"$,"/2<F),N/";(-"*/-E$</*"-/,./-/."C&"/:34(&//*"%F)%")-/"
3)&)C4/");%/-"%F/"<(:34/%$(,"(;"/:34(&:/,%7"B/%$-/:/,%"C/,/;$%*".(",(%"$,<4+./"%/-:$,)%$(,"C/,/;$%*"3)&)C4/"
)*")"-/*+4%"(;"/$%F/-"U$V"),"/:34(&/-?*"./<$*$(,"%("%/-:$,)%/"),"/:34(&//?*"/:34(&:/,%"C/;(-/"%F/",(-:)4"
-/%$-/:/,%".)%/"(-"U$$V"),"/:34(&//?*"./<$*$(,"%(")<</3%"E(4+,%)-&"-/.+,.),<&"$,"/2<F),N/";(-"%F(*/"C/,/;$%*P"
C/<)+*/"%F/*/")-/",(%"N$E/,"$,"/2<F),N/";(-"*/-E$</*"-/,./-/."C&"/:34(&//*7""
"
!+0$%$'9;#W;<;";$-''
QF/" 4$)C$4$%$/*" (;" )" ./;$,/." C/,/;$%" *<F/:/" ;(-" (+%N($,N*" .+/" );%/-" %F/" E)4+)%$(," .)%/7" 9<F/:/" 4$)C$4$%$/*"
:/)*+-/."+*$,N"%F/"3-(]/<%/."+,$%":/%F(."-/;4/<%"%F/"C/,/;$%*"%F)%"%F/"/:34(&/-"$*"<(::$%%/."%("3-(E$./";(-"
*/-E$</"+3"%("%F/"E)4+)%$(,".)%/7""
"
!$""<$%$&"'Y/$'D$&-;(&'%#""$/-Z''
>,"$--/E(<)C4/")<%$(,"%F)%"-/4$/E/*"%F/"/:34(&/-"U(-"%F/"./;$,/."C/,/;$%"*<F/:/V"(;"%F/"3-$:)-&"-/*3(,*$C$4$%&"
;(-")"3/,*$(,"(C4$N)%$(,"),."/4$:$,)%/*"*$N,$;$<),%"-$*W*"-/4)%$,N"%("%F/"(C4$N)%$(,"),."%F/")**/%*"+*/."%("/;;/<%"
%F/"*/%%4/:/,%7"9/%%4/:/,%*"$,<4+./a""
"
U)V")"4+:3b*+:"<)*F"3)&:/,%"%("*<F/:/":/:C/-*"$,"/2<F),N/";(-"%F/$-"-$NF%*"%("-/</$E/""
"""""*3/<$;$/."3/,*$(,"C/,/;$%*""
UCV"%F/"3+-<F)*/"(;"),"$--/E(<)C4/"),,+$%&"<(,%-)<%"*+;;$<$/,%"%("<(E/-"E/*%/."C/,/;$%*P"""),.""
U<V"%F/"%-),*;/-"(;"*<F/:/")**/%*"),."4$)C$4$%$/*"-/4)%$,N"%(")"N-(+3"(;"/:34(&//*"4/)E$,N"%F/"*<F/:/"
"
"

Page 99



A0"

R#&?;W<$'.;C$2'*--$"-''
Q),N$C4/")**/%*"%F)%"&$/4."C/,/;$%*"%("%F/"4(<)4")+%F(-$%&"),."%F/"*/-E$</*"$%"3-(E$./*";(-")"3/-$(."(;":(-/"%F),"
(,/"&/)-7""
"
S-$),<'9;)$''
QF/"3/-$(."(E/-"6F$<F"%F/"4(<)4")+%F(-$%&"6$44"./-$E/"C/,/;$%*";-(:"%F/"+*/"(;")";$2/.")**/%7""
"
J$-"$2'G;?0"-''
G,"-/4)%$(,"%(")"./;$,/."C/,/;$%"*<F/:/P"%F/*/")-/a""
"
U)V";(-")<%$E/":/:C/-*P"C/,/;$%*"%("6F$<F"%F/&"6(+4."+,<(,.$%$(,)44&"C/"/,%$%4/."(,"4/)E$,N"%F/"*<F/:/"
UCV";(-"./;/--/."3/,*$(,/-*P"%F/$-"3-/*/-E/."C/,/;$%*""
U<V";(-"3/,*$(,/-*P"3/,*$(,*"%("6F$<F"%F/&")-/"/,%$%4/.7""
"

"
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

'

Page 100



Appendix C 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
KPMG LLP 
St James’ Square 
Manchester  
M2 6DS 
 
 
 
17 September  
 
 
Dear Sirs  
 
This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial 
statements of Lancaster City Council (“the Authority”) for the year ended 31 March 2014, for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion:  
 

i. as to whether these financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial 
position of the Authority as at 31 March 2014 and of the Authority’s expenditure and 
income for the year then ended; and 

ii. whether the financial statements have been prepared properly in accordance with 
the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United 
Kingdom 2013/14.  

 
These financial statements comprise the Authority Movement in Reserves Statement, the 
Authority Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, the Authority Balance Sheet, 
the Authority Cash Flow Statement, the Housing Revenue Account Income and 
Expenditure Statement, the Movement on the Housing Revenue Account Statement and 
the Collection Fund and the related notes. 
 
The Authority confirms that the representations it makes in this letter are in accordance with 
the definitions set out in the Appendix to this letter. 
 
The Authority confirms that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, having made such 
inquiries as it considered necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing itself:  
 
Financial statements 
 
1. The Authority has fulfilled its responsibilities, as set out in regulation 8 of the Accounts 

and Audit (England) Regulations 2011, for the preparation of financial statements that: 
 

i. give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Authority as at 31 March 
2014 and of the Authority’s expenditure and income for the year then ended; 
and 

ii. have been prepared  properly in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of 
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/14 

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

 
ResourcesResourcesResourcesResources    
 
Nadine Muschamp 
Chief Officer (Resources) 
Town Hall 
Dalton Square 
LANCASTER      LA1 1PJ 
 
DX63531 Lancaster 

Contact:  Nadine Muschamp 
Telephone: (01524) 582117 
Fax: (01524) 582160 
E-mail: nmuschamp@lancaster.gov.uk 
Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk 
Our Ref: NM/LW 
 
 

Page 101



Appendix C 

 
 

 
2. Measurement methods and significant assumptions used by the Authority in making 

accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value, are reasonable. 
 

3. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which IAS 10 
Events after the reporting period requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted 
or disclosed.   
 

 
Information provided 
 
4. The Authority has provided you with: 
 

• access to all information of which it is aware, that is relevant to the preparation 
of the financial statements, such as records, documentation and other matters;  
 

• additional information that you have requested from the Authority for the purpose 
of the audit; and 
 

• unrestricted access to persons within the Authority from whom you determined it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

 
5. All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the 

financial statements. 
 
6. The Authority confirms the following: 
 

i) The Authority has disclosed to you the results of its assessment of the risk that 
the financial statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud. 
 

ii) The Authority has disclosed to you all information in relation to: 
 

a) fraud or suspected fraud that it is aware of and that affects the Authority and 
involves:  

• management; 
• employees who have significant roles in internal control; or 
• others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial 

statements; and 
b) allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the Authority’s financial 

statements communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, 
regulators or others.  
 

 In respect of the above, the Authority acknowledges its responsibility for such internal 
control as it determines necessary for the preparation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  In particular, the 
Authority acknowledges its responsibility for the design, implementation and 
maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud and error.  

 
7. The Authority has disclosed to you all known instances of non-compliance or suspected 

non-compliance with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered when 
preparing the financial statements.  
 

8. The Authority has disclosed to you and has appropriately accounted for and/or 
disclosed in the financial statements, in accordance with IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent 

Page 102



Appendix C 

 
 

Liabilities and Contingent Assets, all known actual or possible litigation and claims 
whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.  

 
9. The Authority has disclosed to you the identity of the Authority’s related parties and all 

the related party relationships and transactions of which it is aware.  All related party 
relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in 
accordance with IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures.  

 
10. The Authority confirms that:  
 

− The financial statements disclose all of the uncertainties surrounding the Authority’s 
ability to continue as a going concern as required to provide a true and fair view. 

 
− Any uncertainties disclosed are not considered to be material and therefore do not 

cast significant doubt on the ability of the Authority to continue as a going concern. 
 
11. On the basis of the process established by the Authority and having made appropriate 

enquiries, the Authority is satisfied as far as it can be that the actuarial assumptions 
underlying the valuation of defined benefit obligations are consistent with its knowledge 
of the business and are in accordance with the requirements of IAS 19 (revised) 
Employee Benefits. 

 
The Authority further confirms that: 

 
a) all significant retirement benefits, including any arrangements that are: 

 
• statutory, contractual or implicit in the employer's actions; 
• arise in the UK and the Republic of Ireland or overseas; 
• funded or unfunded; and 
• approved or unapproved,  
•  

have been identified and properly accounted for; and 
 
b) all plan amendments, curtailments and settlements have been identified and 

properly accounted for. 
 
 

This letter was tabled and noted at the meeting of the Audit Committee on 17 
September 2014. 

 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 

 
Nadine Muschamp 
Chief Officer (Resources) and Section 151 Officer 
 
On behalf of Lancaster City Council   

Page 103



Appendix C 

 
 

Appendix to the Representation Letter of Lancaster City Council: Definitions 
 
Financial Statements 
 
IAS 1.10 states that “a complete set of financial statements comprises: 
 

• a statement of financial position as at the end of the period; 
• a statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the period; 
• a statement of changes in equity for the period; 
• a statement of cash flows for the period; 
• notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information; 
• comparative information in respect of the preceding period as specified in 

paragraphs 38 and 38A; and 
• a statement of financial position as at the beginning of the preceding period when an 

entity applies an accounting policy retrospectively or makes a retrospective 
restatement of items in its financial statements, or when it reclassifies items in its 
financial statements in accordance with paragraphs 40A-40D. 

 

An entity may use titles for the statements other than those used in this Standard. For 
example, an entity may use the title 'statement of comprehensive income' instead of 
'statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income'.”. 

 
Material Matters 
 
Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are 
material. 
 
IAS 1.7 and IAS 8.5 state that: 
 

“Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually 
or collectively, influence the economic decisions that users make on the basis of the 
financial statements.  Materiality depends on the size and nature of the omission or 
misstatement judged in the surrounding circumstances.  The size or nature of the 
item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor.” 

 
Fraud 
 
Fraudulent financial reporting involves intentional misstatements including omissions of 
amounts or disclosures in financial statements to deceive financial statement users. 
 
Misappropriation of assets involves the theft of an entity’s assets.  It is often accompanied 
by false or misleading records or documents in order to conceal the fact that the assets are 
missing or have been pledged without proper authorisation. 
 
Error 
 
An error is an unintentional misstatement in financial statements, including the omission of 
an amount or a disclosure. 
 
Prior period errors are omissions from, and misstatements in, the entity’s financial 
statements for one or more prior periods arising from a failure to use, or misuse of, reliable 
information that: 

Page 104



Appendix C 

 
 

 
a) was available when financial statements for those periods were authorised for issue; 

and 
b) could reasonably be expected to have been obtained and taken into account in the 

preparation and presentation of those financial statements. 
 
Such errors include the effects of mathematical mistakes, mistakes in applying accounting 
policies, oversights or misinterpretations of facts, and fraud. 
 
Management 
 
For the purposes of this letter, references to “management” should be read as 
“management and, where appropriate, those charged with governance”.   
 
Related parties 
 
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity that is preparing its financial 
statements (referred to in IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures as the “reporting entity”). 
 

a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to a reporting entity if 
that person: 

i. has control or joint control over the reporting entity;  
ii. has significant influence over the reporting entity; or  
iii. is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting entity or of a 

parent of the reporting entity. 
b) An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the following conditions applies: 

i. The entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group (which 
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the 
others). 

ii. One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate 
or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member). 

iii. Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party. 
iv. One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate 

of the third entity. 
v. The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of 

either the reporting entity or an entity related to the reporting entity.  If the 
reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also related 
to the reporting entity. 

vi. The entity is controlled, or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a). 
vii. A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a 

member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the 
entity). 

 
A reporting entity is exempt from the disclosure requirements of IAS 24.18 in relation to 
related party transactions and outstanding balances, including commitments, with: 
 

a) a government that has control, joint control or significant influence over the reporting 
entity; and 

b) another entity that is a related party because the same government has control, joint 
control or significant influence over both the reporting entity and the other entity. 

 
Related party transaction 
 
A transfer of resources, services or obligations between a reporting entity and a related 
party, regardless of whether a price is charged. 

Page 105



 

 

 AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
 

Financial Regulations 
17 September 2014 

 
Report of the Chief Officer (Resources) 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To seek Members’ endorsement for a newly drafted set of Financial Regulations and to 
propose amendments to an associated Article of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

This report is public 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
1. That Members endorse the newly drafted Financial Regulations. 

2. That the proposed revision of Article 14 of the Constitution be referred on to 
Council for approval. 
 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 At its last meeting on 18 June 2014 the Committee supported in principle new 
proposals for the future responsibility for drafting, maintaining and approval of 
Financial Regulations and associated instructions and guidance. In essence, the 
proposals establish responsibility for the financial regulations with the Chief Officer 
(Resources) as Section 151 Officer, whilst recognising that the Council might choose 
to instruct that officer on particular matters, so long as any such instruction is itself 
consistent with the Accounts & Audit (England) Regulations 2011. 

1.2 In line with those proposals, Council has since approved an amendment to the 
Committee’s terms of reference, which now state its responsibility as: “To consider 
and endorse amendments to the Council’s Financial Regulations and Contract 
Procedure Rules and, on behalf of full Council, give any instructions to the Section 
151 Officer as may be appropriate.” (the Constitution, part 3 section 8, TOR 8.16).   

1.3 The council’s current Financial Regulations and associated Financial Procedures 
were originally approved by the Audit Committee in April 2002, with the last update 
(relating to project and capital programme management) being approved in 
September 2007. 

2.0 Draft Financial Regulations 

2.1 As well as being overdue an update, it has been recognised that there is a general 
need to modernise and refresh the regulations and tie them in with other ongoing 
reviews of the Constitution, in particular the recently updated Scheme of Delegation.  
In support of the Financial Regulations and Contract Procedure Rules, the Council 
has previously adopted an associated set of Financial Procedures, as well as a wide 

Agenda Item 6 Page 106



range of separate financial policies and guides.  To be effective, it is important that 
these sources of instruction and guidance are drawn together into a clear and 
cohesive structure and ‘library’ of information. 

2.2 The newly drafted version of the Financial Regulations attached as Appendix A have 
been developed by the Chief Officer (Resources), Financial Services Manager and 
Internal Audit Manager with consultation of Management Team. 

2.3 The draft Regulations therefore incorporate the following structure for the future: 

Level Document(s) Status Ownership and Approval 

1 Financial 
Regulations 

Organisational rules. 

High level statement of 
responsibilities for financial 
administration. 

Part of the Council’s 
Constitution 

Chief Officer 
(Resources) responsible 
for reviewing, updating 
and promoting the 
Regulations. 

Changes to be reported 
to Audit Committee for 
endorsement. 

2 Standing 
Financial 
Instructions & 
Guidance 

More detailed rules, procedural 
instructions and guidance in 
support of the Regulations 

Responsibility for 
maintenance, approval 
and promotion rests with 
the Chief Officer 
(Resources) 

2.4 Aside from addressing these proposals, the key aims in developing this new draft 
have been to provide: 

a) a unified, definitive and more concise set of rules for financial administration; 

b) a more readable and informative source of information for both Officers and 
Elected Members; and 

c) an effective foundation for raising awareness and understanding of, and levels 
of competence in the application of, financial standards and processes. 

2.5 Whilst the presentation of the new Regulations appears quite different from the 
current version, the majority of the principles, ‘rules’, and responsibilities are not 
changed, but simply expressed differently.  Members’ attention is drawn to Section 4, 
covering the Management of Budgets, which has changed more significantly than 
most, with the objective of providing all parties with greater clarity on the budget 
management framework and their individual roles and responsibilities.  More 
explanation will be provided at the meeting. 

2.6 Committee’s endorsement is sought for the draft Regulations, to be implemented on 
by 30th September 2014.  Following this, all documents and information contributing 
to the level 2 Standing Financial Instructions and Guidance will be reviewed with a 
view to having a complete framework in place by 31st March 2015. 

2.7 As indicated in the wording of the Committee’s terms of reference, Members have the 
opportunity, on behalf of full Council, to issue the Section 151 Officer with instructions 
regarding financial administration, the caveat being that any such instruction must 
comply with the legislative requirements set out in the Accounts and Audit (England) 
Regulations 2011. 

3.0 Contract Signing Issues 

3.1 The review of Financial Regulations has been undertaken with due consideration to 
other provisions within the Council’s Constitution.  In doing so, an anomaly has been 

Page 107



identified regarding requirements for the signing of contracts.  Currently, Article 14.04 
of the Constitution relating to the ‘Authentication of Documents’ requires any contract 
with a value exceeding £50,000 to be signed by the Section 151 Officer (or deputy) 
and the Chief Executive or a Chief Officer.  The subsequent article, number 14.05 
covering use of the Common Seal of the Council, requires that affixing of the seal be 
attested by only one officer, namely the Chief Executive or any Chief Officer. 

3.2 The Section 151 Officer and Chief Officer (Governance) have discussed this, and feel 
that, in addressing the anomaly, there is also scope to provide greater clarity 
regarding the requirements for all levels of contract and at the same time modernise 
the provisions of article 14.  The wording of the existing article 14 and proposed re-
draft are attached at Appendix B. 

3.3 Members are asked to consider this proposed re-draft and recommend it for approval 
by full Council. 

4.0 Details of Consultation  

4.1 Members of Management Team have been consulted on the draft Financial 
Regulations.  The Chief Officer (Governance) has also been consulted specifically on 
the matters relating to contract approval and completion. 

5.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

5.1 The proposals are that the Audit Committee: 

a) supports and endorses the proposed new draft Financial Regulations; and 

b) accepts and refers to full Council the proposed revision to article 14 of the 
Constitution. 

5.2 Regarding the draft Financial Regulations, Members of Audit Committee could make 
suggestions as to their content, and also, at this stage, have the opportunity to 
consider issuing any appropriate instructions to the Section 151 Officer. 

5.3 As regards the changes to article 14 of the Constitution, Members have the option to 
accept these as proposed, suggest changes, or not accept the proposals. 

5.4 The preferred option is that the proposals are accepted as stated. 

6.0 Conclusion  

6.1 The Council’s Financial Regulations are in need of review and update.  The 
proposals in this report aim to establish more efficient procedures for the future 
maintenance of Financial Regulations and associated instructions/guidance, taking 
account of the current legislative requirements. 

6.2 The proposed changes to article 14 of the Constitution contribute to the overall 
review and modernisation of the Council’s Constitution.  

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
This report has no direct impact on these areas. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None arising directly from this report 
 

Page 108



SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer is also the Council’s Chief Officer (Resources), in whose name this 
report has been prepared; she has no further comments to add. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The proposals are in accordance with the provisions of the relevant legislation. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/ctte/aud/140917/FinRegs 

 
 

 

Page 109



1 
 

Revised Financial Regulations 

Approved by the Section 151 Officer, for Consideration and 
Endorsement by Audit Committee on 17 September 2014 

 

 

 

1. Introduction 

1.1. Scope and Objectives 

1.1.1. The overriding objective of the Financial Regulations is to provide a clear 
and effective framework for managing the Council’s financial affairs, as a 
contribution to high standards of governance, probity and public 
accountability. The Regulations set the foundations for all aspects of the 
Council’s financial practices, directing and guiding elected Members and 
Officers in their financial duties, and they play a key role in securing a 
positive external audit opinion on the Council’s accounts and arrangements 
to secure value for money.   

1.1.2. The Financial Regulations are an integral part of the Council’s Constitution, 
to establish the Council’s financial governance arrangements.  In case of 
any conflict, other parts of the Constitution take precedence over these 
Regulations, unless any legislative or regulatory requirement determines 
otherwise. 

1.1.3. These Regulations are grouped into five main areas: 

Section 2 - Financial Standards 

Section 3 - Financial Planning and Annual Budget Setting  

Section 4 – Management of Budgets 

Section 5 - Financial Records and Reporting 

Section 6 – Control of Resources 

1.1.4. The Regulations apply to every Member and Officer of the Authority and 
anyone acting on its behalf. 

1.1.5. In particular, the Regulations identify the financial responsibilities of full 
Council, the Cabinet and Overview and Scrutiny, the Chief Executive, the 
Monitoring Officer, the Section 151 Officer and other Chief Officers. 

1.1.6. The Regulations are subject to review at least annually, or sooner if 
circumstances warrant it. 

 

 

 

 

Page 110



2 
 

2. Financial Standards 

2.1. General Principles 

2.1.1. The Financial Regulations mirror and support the expected standards of 
conduct set out in both the Council’s Code of Conduct for Employees and 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.  All of these documents seek to ensure 
the highest standards of conduct and to protect the public, the Council and 
its elected Members and employees. 

2.1.2. Section 10 of the Code of Conduct for Employees (Use of Financial 
Resources) sets out the overall expectations of employees in managing 
finances, the expected standard being expressed as “Employees must 
strive to ensure that they use public funds entrusted to them in a 
responsible and lawful manner, and seek to secure value for money in the 
provision of their services.” 

2.1.3. In relation to financial matters, Officers should also be aware of the 
following sections in the Code of Conduct for Employees: 

• Corruption (section 2); 

• Standards of conduct (section 3); 
• Personal interests and personal relationships (section 6); 

• Gifts and hospitality (section 8); 
• The selection of developers, consultants or contractors (section 

11); and 
• Separation of roles during tendering (section 12) 

2.1.4. All elected Members and Officers have a duty to abide by the highest 
standards of probity, or “correctness”, in dealing with financial issues.  

2.1.5. It follows therefore that all elected Members and Officers have a general 
responsibility for taking reasonable action to provide for the security of the 
assets and any other resources under their control, and for ensuring that 
the use of these resources is legal, properly authorised, in accordance with 
relevant policies and other internal controls, and provides value for money. 

2.2. Legislative Requirements 

2.2.1. The Section 151 Officer has statutory duties in relation to the financial 
administration and stewardship of the Authority.  The primary source (that 
informs the title) of this Officer’s duties is Section 151 of the Local 
Government Act 1972, which requires the Authority to “…make 
arrangements for the proper administration of their financial affairs and … 
secure that one of their Officers has responsibility for the administration of 
those affairs.” 

2.2.2. Section 114 of the Local Government Finance Act 1988 requires the 
Section 151 Officer to report to full Council and the external auditors if the 
Authority or one of its Officers: 

• has made, or is about to make, a decision which involves 
incurring unlawful expenditure; 

• has taken, or is about to take, an unlawful action which has 
resulted or would result in a loss or deficiency to the Authority; 

• is about to make an unlawful entry in the Authority’s accounts. 

Page 111



3 
 

2.2.3. Section 114 of the 1988 Act also requires the Section 151 Officer to 
nominate properly qualified Member(s) of staff to deputise should he or she 
be unable to perform the duties under section 114 personally, and also 
requires the Authority to provide the Section 151 Officer with sufficient 
staff, accommodation and other resources to carry out the duties under 
section 114. 

2.2.4. The Section 151 Officer has nominated the Financial Services Manager 
and the Internal Audit Manager to act as her deputies. 

2.2.5. The Local Government Act 1999 places a ‘Best Value’ duty on the 
Authority to “make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the 
way in which its functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness”. 

2.2.6. The Local Government Act 2000 and the more recent Localism Act 2011 
determine the governance arrangements available to local authorities, (i.e. 
Mayor/Leader and Cabinet or Committee based systems), and establish 
where accountability lies for money and other resources.  Under the 
Council’s arrangements, the Cabinet is responsible for proposing the policy 
framework and budget to full Council and ultimate financial accountability 
lies with full Council. 

2.2.7. The Local Government Finance Act 1992, the Local Government Act 2003, 
and the Localism Act 2011 set out various provisions and powers in the 
following areas, amongst others: 

• Capital financing, borrowing and investment (treasury 
management); 

• Proper practices in accounting; 

• Budget calculations, monitoring and the maintenance of 
reserves; 

• Business Rates and Council Tax; and 

• Council housing finance (the Housing Revenue Account). 

2.2.8. The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 require the Authority 
to make arrangements to provide: 

• adequate and effective financial management; 

• sound internal control and risk management; 

• an annual statement of accounts and associated annual 
governance statement; and 

• an adequate and effective internal audit in accordance with 
proper practices. 

2.2.9. The 2011 Regulations also build on the Section 151 Officer’s 
responsibilities by making him or her responsible for determining and 
maintaining the Authority’s accounting records, form of accounts and 
accounting control systems, including various specific provisions such as 
the writing off of bad debts. 

2.2.10. The Audit Commission Act 1998 set out the current arrangements for the 
appointment, by the Audit Commission, of the Authority’s external auditors 
and the extent and nature of both the Audit Commission’s and external 
auditors’ work. 

Page 112



4 
 

2.2.11. The Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 has repealed the Audit 
Commission Act 1998, however, leading to the abolition of the Audit 
Commission.  The 2014 Act makes new provisions for the appointment of 
external auditors (understood to be from 01 April 2017 at the earliest) and 
for the conduct and regulation of local authority audits. 

2.2.12. The above sections outline the key legislative provisions that form the 
backbone of the local government financial framework, which is supported 
in turn by numerous other legislative and regulatory requirements. 

2.3. Proper Practices 

2.3.1. Proper practices in accountancy1 and treasury management2, as provided 
for in the Local Government Act 2003, are those issued by the Chartered 
Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA). 

2.3.2. The Authority has adopted professional best practice standards regarding 
the role of the Chief Financial Officer3 (or Section 151 Officer) as the 
benchmark for its organisation’s arrangements.  Accordingly, the Section 
151 Officer: 

• is a key Member of the Management Team, helping it to develop 
and implement strategy and to resource and deliver the 
organisation’s strategic objectives sustainably and in the public 
interest; 

• must be actively involved in, and able to bring influence to bear 
on, all material business decisions to ensure that immediate and 
longer term implications, opportunities and risks are fully 
considered, and align with the Authority’s financial strategy; and 

• must lead the promotion and delivery by the whole Authority of 
good financial management so that public money is safeguarded 
at all times and used appropriately, economically, efficiently and 
effectively. 

2.3.3. Proper practices in internal audit4 as provided for in the Accounts and Audit 
(England) Regulations 2011 are those adopted and issued by CIPFA. 

2.3.4. The Authority has also adopted professional best practice standards 
regarding the role of the Head of Internal Audit5 (for the Council, this is the 
Internal Audit Manager). 

2.3.5. Provisions relating to the proper practices and the role of the Internal Audit 
Manager are incorporated in the Internal Audit Charter, which is approved 
by the Council’s Audit Committee. 

2.4. Responsibilities for Financial Standards and the Financial 
Regulations 

                                                
1  ‘Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom’, CIPFA 
2  ‘Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice and Cross-Sectoral 

Guidance Notes’, CIPFA 2011 
3  ‘Statement on the Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government’, CIPFA 2010 
4  ‘Public Sector Internal Audit Standards’ and ‘Local Government Application Note’ CIPFA. 
5  ‘Role of the Head of Internal Audit in Public Sector Organisations’ CIPFA 

Page 113



5 
 

2.4.1. Establishing and maintaining the highest possible financial standards 
requires clarity in roles and responsibilities and the understanding and 
commitment of everyone involved.  The Financial Regulations are the 
documentary cornerstone of the Council’s financial management culture, 
setting out the fundamental rules, responsibilities and expectations. 

2.4.2. In accordance with the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011, 
the Audit Committee may, on behalf of full Council, give any instructions 
regarding the Financial Regulations to the Section 151 Officer as may be 
appropriate. 

2.4.3. In accordance with legislative requirements and proper practice standards, 
the Section 151 Officer is responsible for: 

• reviewing, updating and promoting the Financial Regulations; 

• reporting any updates made to Financial Regulations to the Audit 
Committee for its subsequent consideration and endorsement; 

• developing, approving the adoption of, and promoting supporting 
instructions, procedures and guidance; 

• developing and actively promoting financial skills and 
competencies, assessing training needs at a corporate level and 
ensuring that appropriate training is made available to meet all 
identified needs; and 

• providing relevant, appropriate impartial advice that relevant 
parties must have regard to. 

2.4.4. The Section 151 Officer may delegate certain responsibilities to other 
appropriate responsible Officers, subject to any legal or other regulatory 
constraints. 

2.4.5. Every elected Member and Officer of the Authority and anyone acting on 
its behalf is required to abide by the Financial Regulations and act in 
accordance with the supporting instructions, guidance, systems and 
procedures.  That is unless, as part of joint working, a partner 
organisation’s Financial Regulations or equivalent have been formally 
adopted, following consideration by the Section 151 Officer. 

2.4.6. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that all Officers in their services 
have access to, and are aware of the existence and content of, the 
Authority’s Financial Regulations and other internal regulatory documents 
and that they comply with them. 

2.4.7. Chief Officers should maintain clear, accessible records of where decision 
making has been delegated to members of their staff, including seconded 
staff, taking account of any appropriate legislative, other external or 
internal constraints, and the advice of the Section 151 Officer.  In 
circumstances where decisions have been delegated or devolved to other 
responsible Officers, references in the regulations to the Chief Officer 
should be read as referring to other such responsible Officers. 

2.4.8. Chief Officers are responsible for identifying training needs for the staff 
within their service areas, taking advice from the Section 151 Officer as 
appropriate. 

2.5. Procedure for Handling Breaches of the Regulations 

2.5.1. Chief Officers are responsible for reporting to and consulting with the 
Section 151 Officer on any breach of Financial Regulations and for taking 
appropriate remedial action, including disciplinary action where necessary. 

Page 114



6 
 

2.5.2. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for reporting, as appropriate, 
breaches of the Financial Regulations to the Council and/or to the Cabinet 
and/or Audit Committee Members. 

  

Page 115



7 
 

3. Financial Planning and Annual Budget Setting 
3.1. What this covers: 

3.1.1. In general terms, financial planning is the task of determining whether the 
Authority can afford its strategic goals and objectives, and what might need 
to change in order for them to be affordable, achievable and financially 
sustainable.  It comprises the policies, practices and procedures that the 
Council will adopt to direct and manage its application of financial 
resources in the long, medium and short-term. 

3.1.2. For the Council, the key financial planning elements are the Medium Term 
Financial Strategy (MTFS) and the Budget. 

3.1.3. In essence, the Budget is the financial expression of the Authority’s plans 
and policies.  

3.2. Why this is important: 

3.2.1. The Authority is a complex organisation responsible for delivering a wide 
variety of services, operating in an ever changing environment, but 
typically it cannot afford or deliver all that it might want to.  It needs to 
forecast, prioritise and challenge its allocation of resources therefore, in 
view of its Corporate Plan and service business plans, to help ensure that 
any objectives set are achievable from a financial point of view. 

3.2.2. Sound financial planning is fundamental to the Council being able to fulfil 
its legislative duties (§2.2) and satisfy required professional standards 
(§2.3), with regard to the efficient and effective management of public 
funds.  Part 4, Section 3 of the Council’s Constitution sets out other 
requirements and controls regarding budgetary matters.  In overall terms, it 
is unlawful for an Authority to budget for a deficit.   

3.2.3. More specifically, in terms of capital expenditure on assets with a long-term 
value to the Authority, this helps shape the way services are delivered over 
that long term and creates financial commitments for the future in the form 
of financing costs and revenue running costs.  The capacity of the 
Authority to finance capital is constrained.  This means that capital 
expenditure and financing plans also need to form part of overall financial 
planning, and must be carefully prioritised in order to maximise the benefit 
of scarce resources. 

3.2.4. Furthermore, as part of the planning process it is important for the 
Authority to decide the level of provisions, reserves and balances it wishes 
to maintain before it determines the level of council tax.  Provisions, 
reserves and balances are maintained as a matter of prudence, enabling 
the Authority to provide for unexpected events and recognised future 
commitments, thereby helping to protect it from overspending. 

3.3. Components 

3.3.1. Financial Strategy (Known as the Medium Term Financial Strategy or 
MTFS) 

3.3.1.1. The MTFS considers the Council’s financial outlook and its risk profile, 
setting out how it will seek to balance its corporate and financial objectives 
and manage the key financial risks it faces.   

3.3.1.2. The MTFS is a key element of the Council’s budget and policy framework, 
which is proposed by the Cabinet and approved by full Council.  

Page 116



8 
 

3.3.1.3. In approving the MTFS, Council sets the financial strategy and boundaries 
within which Members and Officers must operate. 

3.3.1.4. The MTFS will therefore contain any limits/parameters/other constraints 
within which the schemes for the treatment of virements between budget 
headings and year end under- and overspendings are to operate.  [Note 
that for 2014/15, previous virement limits will be maintained.] 

3.3.1.5. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for preparing a draft MTFS on a 
three-yearly rolling basis, for consideration by the Cabinet, before 
submission to full Council. 

3.3.2. Annual Budget Process 

3.3.2.1. Format of the Budget 

a) The general format of the budget will be determined by the Section 
151 Officer in accordance with legislative/regulatory requirements and 
having regard to any specific needs of Cabinet or full Council.  The 
draft budget will include resources allocated to different services and 
projects, proposed taxation levels and any contingency funds and will 
cover the following: 

• The General Fund annual revenue budget and five-year capital 
programme. 

• Housing Revenue Account (HRA) annual revenue budget (for 
Council Housing) and its five-year capital programme. 

• Collection Fund accounts. 

• Any other statutory accounts. 

3.3.2.2. Budget Preparation and Resource Allocation 

a) In approving the MTFS, the Council sets the budget methodology for 
the period covered.   

b) The Cabinet is responsible for providing the direction to enable full 
budget and policy framework proposals to be developed for 
consideration by full Council.  

c) The Section 151 Officer is responsible for: 

• issuing elected Members and Officers with budget preparation 
guidelines in accordance with the MTFS; 

• ensuring that a budget covering the elements in §3.3.2.1 is 
prepared on an annual basis, and providing due support; 

• developing, maintaining and advising on resource allocation 
processes that ensure due consideration is given to the budget 
and policy framework and associated options arising; 

• advising Cabinet and full Council on: 

o prudent levels of provisions, reserves and balances for 
the Authority; 

o the robustness of the estimates in the budget; 

o the affordability of spending plans, with particular regard 
to capital investment; 

o any legal or Governmental policy constraints on the 
levels of council tax; and 

Page 117



9 
 

o expected levels of external funding, including the 
retention of business rate income, and any constraints 
regarding their use. 

d) Chief Officers are responsible for developing budget estimates that 
have been prepared in line with guidelines issued by the Section 151 
Officer, reflecting proposed service plans, and for developing budget 
and policy framework options in line with Cabinet’s directions. 

 

3.3.2.3. Annual Budget Approval 

a) Cabinet is responsible for proposing the draft MTFS and budget to full 
Council. 

b) Full Council is responsible for approving the MTFS and budget, prior 
to the statutory deadline of 11 March.  Full Council may amend the 
budget or ask the Cabinet to reconsider it before approving it. 

  

Page 118



10 
 

4. Management of Budgets 
4.1. What this covers: 

4.1.1. Management of budgets covers financial responsibilities and 
accountabilities in relation to the ongoing running of the Authority.  It 
includes arrangements for: 

• the incidence, monitoring, review and internal management 
reporting of budget activity; and 

• procedures to enable the in-year variation of budgets (i.e. 
virements) and the treatment of year end under- or 
overspendings. 

4.2. Why this is important: 

4.2.1. Budget management ensures that once the budget has been approved by 
full Council, allocated resources are used for their intended purposes, are 
properly accounted for, and value for money is achieved.  Budgetary 
control is a continuous process, enabling the Authority to review and adjust 
its budget targets during the financial year.  It also provides the mechanism 
that calls to account Members and Officers for defined elements of the 
budget.   

4.2.2. By continuously identifying and explaining variances against budgetary 
targets, the Authority can identify changes in trends and resource 
requirements at the earliest opportunity.  The Authority itself operates 
within an annual budget limit, approved when setting the overall budget.  
To ensure that the Authority in total does not overspend, each service is 
required to manage its own expenditure within the budget allocated to it. 

4.3. Components 

4.3.1. Managing Income and Expenditure:  Budgetary Control 

4.3.1.1. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for providing appropriate financial 
information and advice to enable budgets to be monitored and controlled 
effectively.  This includes maintaining an up to date, detailed approved 
budget during the year, and agreeing the levels at which budgetary control 
is to be exercised.  He or she must monitor the overall position and report 
to Cabinet and the Budget and Performance Panel on a regular basis, and 
Council as necessary. 

4.3.1.2. Chief Officers and any Officer designated by them as a Responsible 
Spending Officer are: 

a) authorised to incur expenditure in accordance with the revenue 
estimates that make up the approved budget, subject to any further 
specific conditions or requirements that may be attached.  In short, it 
is the existence of an approved budget that confers authority to 
spend;  

b) responsible for collecting budgeted income, and maximising such 
income in accordance with relevant policies; 

c) responsible for the accurate recording of transactions at a detailed 
level against relevant cost centres and budgets; 

d) responsible for agreeing in-year virements within delegated limits, in 
consultation with the Section 151 Officer; and 

Page 119



11 
 

e) responsible for achieving value for money in the use of resources, 
both collectively at a corporate level, and individually within their own 
service areas. 

4.3.1.3. In summary, Chief Officers are responsible for controlling income and 
expenditure within their area and for monitoring performance, taking 
account of financial information provided by the Section 151 Officer.  They 
should report as necessary on variances within their own areas, take 
appropriate action to avoid exceeding their budget allocation, and alert the 
Section 151 Officer to any problems. 

4.3.1.4. Nothing in these Regulations prevents the Chief Executive, the Section 
151 Officer or duty Senior Emergency Officer from authorising expenditure 
essential to meet any immediate needs created by an emergency 
threatening life or limb, or related to major structural damage threatening 
the fabric of a building.  If such a situation arises, the actions must be 
reported by the relevant Officer to the next Cabinet meeting (for referral on 
to Council if the consequences fall outside of the budget and policy 
framework).  

4.3.2. In-Year Budget Changes 

4.3.2.1. Full Council is responsible for: 

• approving any proposed budget change that falls outside of the 
budget and policy framework, normally on referral from 
Cabinet; and 

• through the budget virement scheme included within the MTFS, 
setting the limits and constraints on the extent to which the 
Cabinet and/or Officers may reallocate budget funds from one 
service to another; and 

• through the carry forward of year-end over- and 
underspendings scheme as included within the MTFS, setting 
the limits and constraints on the extent to which the Cabinet 
and/or Officers may reallocate budget funds from one year to 
another (for revenue or capital). 

4.3.2.2. Within the limits and constraints set by full Council, Cabinet is responsible 
for: 

• giving prior approval for any proposed budget change that 
involves the transfer or redirection of resources on an ongoing 
basis from one service, function or activity to another; and 

• giving prior approval for any proposed budget change that 
would deliver in-year savings above the key decision 
thresholds. 

4.3.2.3. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for administering the schemes for 
the treatment of year end under- or overspendings and the virement 
scheme, within the parameters set by full Council in the MTFS. 

4.3.2.4. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for advising Cabinet, full Council 
and Officers on whether any particular circumstance or proposal falls within 
or outside of the approved budget framework, and for challenging and 
supporting Members and Officers in their decision-making, especially on 
affordability and value for money.  He or she is responsible for advising on 
the financial thresholds for key decisions, where there is a requirement to 
do so. 

Page 120



12 
 

 

 

 

4.3.2.5. The Section 151 Officer has authority to update the approved budget for 
any changes that are in accordance with the budget and policy framework 
and are either: 

• budget/cost neutral (at least) and either below the Council’s key 
decision threshold, or above the key decision threshold, but having no 
material operational impact and no significant future resource 
implications.  Note that this includes funding matters under s4.3.3.4 or 

• to reflect any funding awarded automatically to the Council (that is, 
without bidding) for the provision of services or for other purposes, or 

• as a result of the properly authorised decisions of Council, its 
Committees, the Cabinet, or as delegated through the approved 
Officer Scheme of Delegation.  Note that this includes funding matters 
under s4.3.3.2; or 

• to reflect the outcome of any buy or lease options appraisals 
undertaken regarding the procurement of vehicles, plant and 
equipment, or associated financing decisions. 

4.3.2.6. The Section 151 Officer will report significant changes retrospectively, 
through normal financial monitoring and reporting arrangements. 

4.3.2.7. Chief Officers are responsible for: 

a) consulting with the Section 151 Officer and obtaining relevant 
approval/s on any matter liable to affect the Authority’s finances, 
before any commitments are incurred. 

b) ensuring that relevant Members are advised of the financial 
implications of all proposals and that the financial implications have 
been agreed by the Section 151 Officer 

4.3.3. External Funding Arrangements 

4.3.3.1. Council is responsible for approving any external funding bid that falls 
outside of the budget and policy framework, normally on referral from 
Cabinet. 

4.3.3.2. Cabinet is responsible for approving any external funding bid that is above 
the key decision threshold, and/or involves the redirection of resources 
between service areas, functions or activities on an ongoing basis, but is 
otherwise within the budget and policy framework. 

4.3.3.3. Separately, where a proposal involves the Authority acting as the 
“accountable body” for a partnership or joint venture (often, but not always, 
involving external funding), the approval lies with Cabinet, with referral on 
to Council if outside of the budget and policy framework.  

4.3.3.4. Chief Officers have authority, with the agreement of the Section 151 
Officer, to express an interest in, bid for, and accept external funds where 
the total value of the bid does not exceed the Council’s key decision 
thresholds and the proposal is (at least) budget neutral, subject to due 
diligence being demonstrated. 

4.3.3.5. Chief Officers have authority to submit expressions of interest for external 
funding above key decision thresholds: 

Page 121



13 
 

• subject to consultation with the Section151 Officer and the relevant 
Portfolio holder, and additionally 

• the Leader and the Chief Executive, where the expression of interest 
falls outside of the Budget and/or Policy framework. 

4.3.3.6. For clarity, an expression of interest in itself does not constitute a key 
decision. 

4.3.3.7. Should any such expression of interest be successful, §4.3.3.1 and 
§4.3.3.2 will apply as normal (as will key decision notice requirements). 

4.3.3.8. Chief Officers have authority to accept funding bids approved by Cabinet 
and/or Council, subject to due diligence being completed and with the 
written consent of the Section 151 Officer.  

4.3.3.9. Chief Officers have responsibility for notifying the Section 151 Officer of all 
expressions of interest, bids, awards, claims and all other external funding 
matters.  Additionally, they are responsible for liaising with the Section 151 
Officer as necessary where it is proposed that the Authority acts as 
accountable body in relation to any proposed partnership or other joint 
venture. 

4.3.3.10. All the above are subject to any alternative or additional authorisation as 
may be required by the external funding provider.  In these instances, the 
Section 151 Officer must have prior notice of such requirements. 

4.3.4. Provisions, Reserves and Balances 

4.3.4.1. Reserves and balances are to be established and operated in accordance 
with the Provisions and Reserves Policy, proposed by Cabinet and 
approved by Council as part of the MTFS. 

4.3.4.2. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for advising the Authority on the 
level of reserves and balances held and for ensuring that clear protocols 
are in place for their establishment and use. 

4.3.4.3. In accordance with proper practices6, the Section 151 Officer has full 
authority to establish, manage and maintain appropriate financial 
provisions, as reflected in the approved Provisions and Reserves Policy. 

  

                                                
6 ‘Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom’, CIPFA 

Page 122



14 
 

5. Financial Records and Reporting 
5.1. What this covers: 

5.1.1. Financial records and reporting covers the formal policies, records and 
documents that the Council is required to maintain, and the reports and 
returns it is required to produce for submission or publication to its external 
stakeholders.  It includes the Council’s accounting policies as well as its 
formal accounts, financial returns and claims and other reports required by 
the Government and/or external partners and funding bodies.  These 
requirements have increased in recent years, linked to the Government’s 
drive to increase transparency. 

5.2. Why this is important: 

5.2.1. The Authority is accountable for millions of pounds worth of public money.  
Producing sound, accessible information supports accountability from the 
perspectives both of external stakeholders and the Authority’s own. 

5.2.2. The Authority has a statutory responsibility to prepare, approve and publish 
its accounts in accordance with proper practices7 and must ensure that the 
accounts present fairly the Authority’s operations during the year.  Other 
regulations and proper practices also exist to ensure that financial 
information is kept and presented on a consistent basis, to provide 
transparency and openness, and to aid comparison with other 
organisations. 

5.3. Components 

5.3.1. Accounting Policies, Records and Returns 

5.3.1.1. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for: 

a) selecting accounting policies and ensuring that they are applied 
consistently; 

b) the operation of the Authority’s accounting controls, the form of 
accounts and the supporting financial records; 

c) advising on the extent and format of asset records to be maintained 
by the Authority in order to meet all necessary accounting 
requirements; 

d) advising on and determining the establishment and operation of 
service accounting structures, cost centres and trading accounts; 

e) advising on and determining the accounting and any supporting 
financial arrangements to be adopted where the Council acts as the 
“accountable body” in relation to a partnership or joint venture; and 

f) Determining and operating any in-year external reporting 
arrangements as may be required or recommended under regulation 
or proper practices. 

5.3.1.2. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that established accounting 
policies and accounting control systems are followed and necessary 
accounting and asset records are maintained. 

 

 

                                                
7 ‘Service Reporting Code of Practice for Local Authorities’ CIPFA (published annually) 

Page 123



15 
 

 

5.3.2. Annual Statement of Accounts 

5.3.2.1. Full Council has delegated its responsibility for approving the annual 
statement of accounts to the Audit Committee, in accordance with the 
Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011. 

5.3.2.2. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for ensuring that the annual 
statement of accounts is prepared in accordance with proper practices8 
and for meeting requirements relating to International Financial Reporting 
Standards and the preparation of “Whole of Government Accounts”.   

5.3.2.3. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that relevant Officers liaise 
effectively with the Section 151 Officer and his/her staff to enable the 
efficient and accurate compilation of the statement of accounts. 

5.3.3. Accounting Returns and Grant Claims 

5.3.3.1. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for the preparation and submission 
of any other public financial reporting or financial returns required by the 
Government. 

5.3.3.2. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that their relevant Officers liaise 
effectively with the Section 151 Officer and his/her staff in compiling and 
submitting grant claims and funding returns. 

5.3.3.3. The Section 151 Officer has general responsibility for approving the 
content and accuracy of grant claims and other funding returns, and 
signing off such documents, subject to any alternative or additional 
authorisation as may be required by the organisation providing the funding. 

  

                                                
8 ‘Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom: A Statement of 

Recommended Practice’ (CIPFA/LASAAC) 

Page 124



16 
 

6. Control of Resources 
6.1. What this covers: 

6.1.1. Control of resources covers the principles, processes and systems 
established by the Council to govern its activities and protect its assets and 
financial well-being.  It includes: 

• Treasury Management and banking arrangements for the safeguarding 
and management of the Council’s monetary assets; 

• the establishment and operation of other secure and reliable financial 
systems; 

• arrangements for managing risk, including insurance;  

• the maintenance of a sound system of governance;  

• arrangements for effective independent review; and 

• arrangements to manage and minimise the threats from fraud, 
corruption, and other forms of financial crime. 

6.1.2. Effective treasury management is essential not only to safeguard the 
Authority’s monetary assets and interests, but also to provide support 
towards the achievement of its business and service objectives. The 
Authority defines its Treasury Management activities as: “The management 
of the authority’s investments and cash flows, its banking, money market 
and capital market transactions; the effective control of the risks associated 
with those activities; and the pursuit of optimum performance consistent 
with those risks”. 

6.1.3. The Authority operates a wide range of financial systems and procedures 
falling within the following general areas/functions: 

a) Income management (including both cash and credit income); 

b) Ordering and paying for work, goods and services; 

c) Payments to employees and elected Members (including pensions); 

d) Welfare payments; 

e) Accounting (including Trading Accounts, Business Units and Trust 
Funds); 

f) The management of, and accounting for, physical assets, including 
land, vehicles, plant and machinery, and stocks; and  

g) Taxation. 

6.1.4. These Financial Regulations are supported by an extensive catalogue of 
policy, instructional, guidance and training documents covering the detailed 
operation of the Authority’s financial systems and procedures. 

6.1.5. Risk is defined as ‘the probability of an event occurring and its 
consequences’ and the Council defines risk management as ‘the process 
by which Lancaster City Council manages threats, enhances opportunities 
and creates an environment that adds value to all its activities’. 

Page 125



17 
 

6.1.6. Risk management (including insurance) is therefore concerned with those 
arrangements and practices aimed at identifying and managing the threats 
(and opportunities) which could influence the Council’s ability to achieve its 
strategic and operational objectives and deliver value for money, including 
the following: 

• Strategic or business risks; 

• Business continuity; 

• Health and Safety; and 

• Project management. 

6.1.7. Sound systems of governance and internal control are essential in 
enabling the Authority to set and achieve its aims and objectives for the 
district.  The Authority defines its own governance standards in its Code of 
Corporate Governance. 

6.1.8. Internal Audit and External Audit, which are both required by legislation, 
provide an essential element of independent review of the Authority’s 
financial management, governance and internal control arrangements. 

6.1.9. The Council is committed to protecting itself and the public from all forms 
of fraud, theft, corruption and bribery, including any irregularity and the 
improper use or misappropriation of the Council’s property or resources, 
and has accordingly put arrangements in place to combat these threats.   

6.2. Why this is important: 

6.2.1. The Authority is a complex organisation with a wide range of activities.  It 
therefore requires a clear and sound framework of governance and internal 
control to manage and monitor its progress towards strategic objectives, 
meet its statutory obligations and fiduciary duties, and protect its interests 
and assets. 

6.2.2. In establishing and maintaining this framework, the Authority must have 
efficient and effective arrangements to: 

a) identify and manage significant risks; 

b) secure its assets; 

c) provide an adequate and effective internal audit, in accordance with 
The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011; 

d) meet the requirements regarding external audit of the Authority’s 
accounts, its systems of governance and its arrangements for 
securing value for money; 

e) address the threats from potentially fraudulent or corrupt activity; and 

f) ensure that due diligence9 is performed in the arrangement and 
execution of all financial transactions, contracts and negotiations. 

                                                
9 Due diligence is defined as:  “That measure of prudence, responsibility, and 

diligence that is expected from, and ordinarily exercised by, a reasonable and 
prudent person under the circumstances”. 

 

Page 126



18 
 

6.2.3. Sound financial systems and procedures are essential to an effective 
framework of accountability and control.  The Council’s services have 
many systems and procedures relating to the control of the Authority’s 
assets, including purchasing, costing and management systems.   

6.2.4. The Authority in general is increasingly reliant on technology for its 
financial management information.  The information must therefore be 
accurate and the systems and procedures sound and well administered.  
Systems and procedures need to contain controls to ensure that 
transactions are properly processed, enabling the prevention and prompt 
detection of any errors or potential fraud, and that records can be 
reconstituted if the need arises. 

6.2.5. Linked to these points, the Section 151 Officer has statutory (see §2.2) and 
professional (see §2.3) responsibilities to ensure that the Authority’s 
financial systems are sound. 

6.3. Components 

6.3.1. Treasury Management 

6.3.1.1. The Authority has adopted proper practices in Treasury Management, as 
provided for in the Local Government Act 200310. 

6.3.1.2. Accordingly, the Authority will create and maintain, as cornerstones for 
effective treasury management: 

a) a treasury management policy statement, stating the policies and 
objectives of its treasury management activities; and 

b) suitable treasury management practices (TMPs), setting out the 
manner in which the organisation will seek to achieve those policies 
and objectives, and prescribing how it will manage and control those 
activities. 

6.3.1.3. Full Council will receive reports on its treasury management policies, 
practices and activities, including, as a minimum, an annual strategy and 
plan in advance of the year, and an annual report after its close, in the form 
prescribed in its TMPs. 

6.3.1.4. The Authority delegates responsibility for the implementation and 
monitoring of its treasury management policies and practices to the 
Cabinet, and for the execution and administration of treasury management 
decisions to the Section 151 Officer, who will act in accordance with the 
organisation’s policy statement and TMPs and, if they are a CIPFA 
Member, CIPFA’s ‘Standard of Professional Practice on Treasury 
Management’. 

6.3.1.5. The Authority nominates the Budget and Performance Panel to be 
responsible for ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury management 
strategy and policies. 

6.3.1.6. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for: 

a) arranging the borrowing and investments of the Authority in such a 
manner as to ensure: 

                                                
10 ‘Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice and Cross-Sectoral 

Guidance Notes’, CIPFA 2011 

Page 127



19 
 

• compliance with the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury 
Management and the Authority’s treasury management policy 
statement, strategy and practices; 

• that all investments of money are made in the name of the 
Authority or in the name of nominees approved by full Council; 

• that all securities that are the property of the Authority or its 
nominees and the title deeds of all property in the Authority’s 
ownership are held in the custody of the Chief Officer 
(Governance); 

• that all borrowings are effected in the name of the Authority; 
and 

• he/she acts as the Authority’s registrar of stocks, bonds and 
mortgages and maintains records of all borrowing of money by 
the Authority. 

b) reporting to full Council on treasury management as required by these 
regulations and in accordance with the Council’s Treasury 
Management Practices; 

c) making recommendations to Cabinet regarding treasury management 
policies, strategies and principles, and maintaining detailed treasury 
management practices accordingly; and 

d) determining in liaison with the Chief Officer(Governance), and 
advising Chief Officers on, arrangements for the establishment and 
management of trust funds; 

6.3.1.7. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that: 

a) loans are not made to third parties and that interests are not acquired 
in companies, joint ventures or other enterprises without appropriate 
Member approval, following consultation with the Section 151 Officer; 
and 

b) where trust funds are held on behalf of third parties, they are 
managed in accordance with arrangements determined by the 
Section 151 Officer and Chief Officer (Governance). 

6.3.2. Banking 

6.3.2.1. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for: 

a) the opening, closing and operation of any bank accounts considered 
necessary; 

b) determining the provision, and rules for the security, operation and 
accounting, of any cash or bank imprest accounts required to meet 
minor expenditure on behalf of the Authority;  

6.3.2.2. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that the instructions on banking 
issued by the Section 151 Officer are followed 

6.3.3. Financial Systems 

6.3.3.1. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for: 

a) the development and operation of the Authority’s accounting 
systems, to ensure that financial transactions are recorded as soon 
as, and as accurately as, reasonably practicable; 

Page 128



20 
 

b) issuing instructions, and providing advice, guidance and training on 
the operation of financial systems and procedures for Officers, 
elected Members and others acting on the Authority’s behalf.  Such 
instructions must identify the duties of Officers, and division of 
responsibilities in relation to significant transactions; 

c) ensuring that uncollectable amounts, including bad debts, are only 
written off with his or her (or their nominated representative’s) 
approval, and 

d) approving any changes proposed by Chief Officers to existing 
financial systems and procedures, or for the establishment of new 
systems. 

6.3.3.2. Chief Officers are responsible for: 

a) ensuring that a proper scheme of delegation has been established 
within their areas and is operating effectively; 

b) the proper operation of financial processes in their own service; 

c) ensuring that their staff receive relevant financial training that has 
been approved by the Section 151 Officer; 

d) ensuring that ‘due diligence’ is performed by staff when conducting 
business involving financial transactions.  In this context, due 
diligence is defined as:  “That measure of prudence, responsibility, 
and diligence that is expected from, and ordinarily exercised by, a 
reasonable and prudent person under the circumstances”; 

e) obtaining the prior approval of the Section 151 Officer for any 
proposal to change existing financial systems (in whole or part) or to 
establish new systems (including any connections or interfaces with 
other systems). 

6.3.4. Risk Management 

6.3.4.1. The Audit Committee is responsible for approving the Authority’s risk 
management policy statement and strategy and for reviewing their 
effectiveness, to help ensure that risk is appropriately managed; 

6.3.4.2. The Chief Officer (Resources) is responsible for developing and promoting 
the Authority’s risk management arrangements throughout the Authority, 
also to ensure their effectiveness in supporting high standards of corporate 
governance. 

6.3.4.3. Chief Officers are responsible for implementing the Council’s risk 
management strategies and policies. 

6.3.5. Insurance 

6.3.5.1. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for: 

a) ensuring that corporate arrangements are in place through external 
insurance and internal self-funding to provide appropriate insurance 
cover;  

b) reporting to the Cabinet on options regarding insurance 
arrangements, where appropriate; 

c) effecting insurance cover corporately, through external insurance and 
internal funding; and 

d) settling claims with claimants and/or insurers, in consultation with 
other Officers, as necessary. 

Page 129



21 
 

6.3.5.2. Chief Officers are responsible for: 

a) keeping timely, accurate and up to date information on insurable 
risks and for notifying the Section 151 Officer of the scope of 
insurance cover required operationally; 

b) notifying the Section 151 Officer immediately of any loss, liability or 
damage that may lead to a claim against the Authority, together with 
any information or explanation required by the Section 151 Officer or 
the Authority’s insurers; and 

c) consulting the Section 151 Officer and the Chief Officer 
(Governance) on the terms of any indemnity that the Authority is 
requested to give. 

6.3.6. Internal Controls and Corporate Governance 

6.3.6.1. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for advising on effective systems of 
internal control and for reporting regularly on their appropriateness. 

6.3.6.2. Chief Officers are responsible for establishing and maintaining sound 
arrangements for planning, appraising, authorising and controlling their 
operations as a contribution to the Authority achieving a positive external 
audit opinion on its arrangements for securing value for money; 

6.3.6.3. The Section 151 Officer, along with the Monitoring Officer and relevant 
Chief Officer(s), must consider the overall corporate governance 
arrangements and legal issues when developing contractual arrangements 
with external bodies.  The Section 151 Officer, Monitoring Officer and 
relevant Chief Officer(s) must ensure that the risks have been fully 
appraised before agreements are entered into with external bodies. 

6.3.6.4. In accordance with the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011, 
the Authority is required to conduct at least once each year a review of the 
effectiveness of its system of internal control; and 

6.3.6.5. Following the review mentioned in 6.3.6.4 the Audit Committee is 
responsible for approving an annual governance statement prepared in 
accordance with proper practices11. 

6.3.7. Internal Audit 

6.3.7.1. The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 require every local 
authority to undertake an adequate and effective internal audit of its 
accounting records and of its system of internal control in accordance with 
proper practices12.  

6.3.7.2. The Audit Committee is responsible for: 

a) approving an Internal Audit Charter, drafted in accordance with 
proper practices12 for internal audit, which sets out the 
organisational and operational arrangements under which internal 
audit will be managed and delivered; 

b) approving and monitoring progress with Internal Audit plans; 

c) reviewing Internal Audit findings and ensuring that appropriate 
action is taken; and 

d) reviewing Internal Audit’s performance, effectiveness and 
compliance with proper practices. 

                                                
11  ‘Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: Framework’ CIPFA/SOLACE 2012 
12  ‘Public Sector Internal Audit Standards’ and ‘Local Government Application Note’ CIPFA 

Page 130



22 
 

6.3.7.3. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for ensuring that an effective 
internal audit function is resourced and maintained. 

6.3.7.4. The Internal Audit Manager is responsible for organising, managing and 
delivering an effective internal audit function in accordance with the 
approved Internal Audit Charter. 

6.3.7.5. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that internal audit is enabled to 
operate efficiently and effectively in accordance with the approved Internal 
Audit Charter. 

6.3.7.6. In accordance with the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011, 
the Audit Committee is responsible for, at least once each year, conducting 
a review of the effectiveness of internal audit and for considering the 
findings of that review as part of the review of the system of internal control 
(see § 6.3.6.4) 

6.3.8. External Audit 

6.3.8.1. The Audit Commission is responsible for appointing external auditors to 
each local authority (noting that this will change in due course, under the 
Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014).  The basic duties of the external 
auditor are governed by section 15 of the Local Government Finance Act 
1982, as amended by section 5 of the Audit Commission Act 1998. Note: 
these responsibilities will change in due course in line with the provisions 
of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014. 

6.3.8.2. The Audit Committee is responsible for: 

a) commenting on processes for the appointment of the external 
auditor; 

b) receiving, commenting on, and monitoring progress with the External 
Auditor’s plans; and 

c) receiving and commenting on all scheduled outputs from the External 
Auditor’s work, including the annual Audit Letter. 

6.3.8.3. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for: 

a) ensuring that external auditors are given access at all reasonable 
times to premises, personnel, documents and assets that they 
consider necessary for the purposes of their work; 

b) ensuring there is effective liaison between external and internal audit; 
and 

c) working with the external auditor and advising full Council, Cabinet 
and Chief Officers on their responsibilities in relation to external 
audit. 

6.3.8.4. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that: 

a) external auditors are given access at all reasonable times to 
premises, personnel, documents and assets which they consider 
necessary for the purposes of their work; and 

b) ensuring that all records and systems are up to date and available for 
inspection. 

6.3.9. Preventing Fraud and Corruption 

6.3.9.1. The Section 151 Officer is responsible for: 

Page 131



23 
 

a) the development and maintenance of an anti-fraud and anti-
corruption policy; 

b) maintaining adequate and effective internal control arrangements; 
and 

c) ensuring that all suspected irregularities are reported to the Internal 
Audit Manager, and the Head of Paid Service and any irregularity 
with a significant impact is reported to the Audit Committee and any 
other bodies as appropriate. 

6.3.9.2. Chief Officers are responsible for ensuring that: 

a) all suspected irregularities are dealt with in accordance with 
approved response plans;  

b) the Authority’s disciplinary procedures are instigated where the 
outcome of action taken in response to a suspected irregularity 
indicates improper behaviour; and 

c) ensuring that Officers’ pecuniary interests are recorded in the register 
of interests maintained by Democratic Services. 

6.3.9.3. The Internal Audit Manager is responsible for ensuring that: 

a) appropriate response plans, including arrangements to consult with 
all relevant Officers, are in place to deal with any reported or 
suspected irregularity; and 

b) where sufficient evidence exists to believe that a criminal offence 
may have been committed, the police are consulted to determine 
how the matter will be investigated and, with reference to the Crown 
Prosecution Service, whether any prosecution will take place. 

 

Page 132



Appendix B 

Audit Committee 17 September 2014 
Proposed Change to Constitution: Contract Signing 

 

Current Provisions: 
 

Article 14 - Finance, Contracts and Legal Matters 
 
14.01 Financial Management 
 

The management of the Council’s financial affairs will be conducted in accordance with 
the financial rules set out in Part 5, Section 1 of this Constitution. 

 
14.02 Contracts 
 

Every contract made by the Council will comply with the Contract Procedure Rules set 
out in Part 5, Section 2 of this Constitution. 
 

14.03 Legal Proceedings 
 

The Chief Officer (Governance) is authorised to institute, defend or participate in any 
legal proceedings in any case where such action is necessary to give effect to a decision 
of the Council or in any case where the Chief Officer (Governance) considers that such 
action is necessary to protect the Council’s interests. 

 
14.04 Authentication of Documents 
 

Where any document is necessary to any legal procedure or proceedings on behalf of 
the Council, it will be signed by the Chief Officer (Governance) or other officer 
authorised by him/her, unless any enactment otherwise authorises or requires, or the 
Council has given requisite authority to some other person. 
 
Any contract with a value exceeding £50,000 entered into on behalf of the local authority 
in the course of the discharge of an executive function shall be made in writing. Such 
contracts must either be signed by the Chief Financial (Section 151) Officer, or, in 
his/her absence, one of the officers named in Article 12.08(c), and by the Chief 
Executive or a Chief Officer, or must be made under the common seal of the Council 
attested by at least one officer. 
 
Where any contract with a value exceeding £50,000 is required to be signed away from 
Council offices, for example at an auction, it shall be signed by any two officers of the 
Council, authorised in writing for the purposes of the particular contract by the Chief 
Executive, or in his absence by the Chief Financial (Section 151) Officer. 
 

14.05 Common Seal of the Council 
 

The Common Seal of the Council will be kept in a safe place within the custody of the 
Chief Officer (Governance). A decision of the Council, or any part of it, will be sufficient 
authority for sealing any document necessary to give effect to the decision. The 
Common Seal will be affixed to those documents which in the opinion of the Chief 
Officer (Governance) should be sealed. The affixing of the Common Seal will be attested 
by the Chief Executive or a Chief Officer. 
 

Note: Words in italics represent minor or consequential changes authorised by the Monitoring 
Officer. 

Page 133



Appendix B 

Proposed Update: 
 
14.01 Financial Management 

[Unchanged] 
 
14.02 Contracts for Works, Goods or Services 

Every contract for goods, works or services made by the Council will comply with the 
Contract Procedure Rules set out in Part 5, Section 2 of this Constitution. 
 

14.03 Legal Proceedings 
[First paragraph Unchanged] 
 
Where any contract or document is necessary to any legal procedure or proceedings on 
behalf of the Council, it will be signed by the Chief Officer (Governance) or other officer 
authorised by him/her, unless any enactment otherwise authorises or requires, or the 
Council has given requisite authority to some other person. 
 

14.04 Completion and Authentication of Contract Documentation: General 
Requirements 
 

Due diligence must be exercised and demonstrated, prior to entering into and 
completing any contract in the course of the discharge of the authority’s functions.  The 
test of due diligence must be proportionate, taking into account the contract value, 
relevant Council policies and other regulatory requirements, including but not restricted 
to the authority’s Financial Regulations and Contract Procedure Rules, and it must 
provide for consultation as appropriate with the Chief Officer (Governance) and Chief 
Financial (S151) Officer.  Subject to the outcome of these requirements: 
 
− any contract with a value at or below the key decision financial threshold will be 

completed and/or signed by a Chief Officer or his/her representative; 
 

− any contract with a value above the key decision financial threshold will be 
completed and/or signed by a Chief Officer; 

 
− where any contract with a value exceeding £50,000 is required to be signed away 

from Council offices, for example at an auction, it will be signed by any two officers 
of the Council, authorised in writing for the purposes of the particular contract by the 
Chief Executive, or in his/her absence by the Chief Financial (Section 151) Officer. 

 
Contracts may be completed either through signature, or through the affixing of the 
Common Seal, based on the decision of the Chief Officer (Governance) or his/her 
representative. 
 

14.05 Common Seal of the Council 
 

The Common Seal of the Council will be kept in a safe place within the custody of the 
Chief Officer (Governance).  A decision of the Council, or any part of it, will be sufficient 
authority for sealing any document necessary to give effect to the decision.  The 
Common Seal will be affixed to those documents which in the opinion of the Chief 
Officer (Governance) should be sealed.  The affixing of the Common Seal will be 
attested by a Chief Officer. 
 

Page 134



AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
Local Government Ombudsman – Annual Review 2013/14 

17 September 2014 
 

Chief Officer (Governance) 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To enable the Committee to consider the Local Government Ombudsman’s 
(LGO) Annual Review Letter for the year ending 31 March 2014.  
 

This report is public 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) For members to note the Ombudsman’s Annual Review Letter.  
 
1.0 Background  

 
There is now a single Local Government Ombudsman (LGO) in England who 
provides an accessible and responsive complaints service directly to members of the 
public. The Ombudsman helps to make sure that local public services are 
accountable to people that use them by ensuring that local authorities put things right 
when they go wrong.  

 
1.1 Key Issues in 2013/2014 
 

The LGO’s Annual Review Letter for 2013/14 is appended to this report for Members’ 
information. The Ombudsman has this year also sent a copy of the letter to the 
leader of council and the chief executive.  
 
Members will note the summary statistics relating to complaints and enquiries 
received and decisions made within the 12 month period. These figures are not 
comparable to those provided in previous years as the Ombudsman now uses a new 
business model to record complaints. There is also a change in the way decisions 
are described. They are now classified as either upheld or not upheld. 

 
1.2 Complaints against Lancaster City Council 
 

The report appended indicates that the Ombudsman received 19 complaints and 
enquiries against the Council in 2013/14. Disabled Facilities Grant complaints are 
now included within both Children Services and Adult Care complaints depending on 
the age of the complainant. As the council does not offer direct Children’s and Adult 
Care services, this explains the figures in the letter. 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 135



As outlined in the report, there were 23 decisions made. Not every decision made will 
relate to a complaint made within the 12 month period. This explains the difference 
between the two figures (19 and 23) and there may be complaints registered within 
this period that have not yet been decided on. Likewise, decisions made within this 
period may have been registered in the previous year. 

 
Six of these decisions followed detailed investigation by the Ombudsman. Three of 
these complaints were upheld. In the upheld complaints, the Council offered a 
remedy in two of these cases and a minor injustice was identified in the third 
complaint. Details of all decisions, unless confidential, made by the Ombudsman 
from April 2013 are now published on the Local Government Ombudsman website at: 
http://www.lgo.org.uk/decisions/. 

 
2.0 Proposal Details 
 

 This report is for noting. 
 

3.0 Consultation  
 
3.1 There has been no consultation  

 
4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 
 
4.1 There are no options as the report is for noting. 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
None arising directly from this report. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no direct legal implications 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no direct financial implications. 
  

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Human Resources: 
None 
Information Services: 
None 
Property: 
None 
Open Spaces: 
None 
 

Page 136



SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
1. Local Government Ombudsman Annual 

Review Letter 2013/14 
 

Contact Officer: R. Kotonya 
Telephone:  01524 582192 
E-mail: rkotonya@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: RK 

 

 

Page 137



7 July 2014

By email

Mr Mark Cullinan
Chief Executive
Lancaster City Council

Dear Mr Mark Cullinan

Annual Review Letter 2014

I am writing with our annual summary of statistics on the complaints made to the Local
Government Ombudsman (LGO) about your authority for the year ended 31 March 2014.
This is the first full year of recording complaints under our new business model so the figures
will not be directly comparable to previous years. This year’s statistics can be found in the
table attached.

A summary of complaint statistics for every local authority in England will also be included in
a new yearly report on local government complaint handling. This will be published alongside
our annual review letters on 15 July. This approach is in response to feedback from councils
who told us that they want to be able to compare their performance on complaints against
their peers.

For the first time this year we are also sending a copy of each annual review letter to the
leader of the council as well as to the chief executive. We hope this will help to support
greater democratic scrutiny of local complaint handling and ensure effective local
accountability of public services. In the future we will also send a copy of any published
Ombudsman report to the leader of the council as well as the chief executive.

Developments at the Local Government Ombudsman

At the end of March Anne Seex retired as my fellow Local Government Ombudsman.
Following an independent review of the governance of the LGO last year the Government
has committed to formalising a single ombudsman structure at LGO, and to strengthen our
governance, when parliamentary time allows. I welcome these changes and have begun the
process of strengthening our governance by inviting the independent Chairs of our Audit and
Remuneration Committees to join our board, the Commission for Administration in England.
We have also recruited a further independent advisory member.

Future for local accountability

There has been much discussion in Parliament and elsewhere about the effectiveness of
complaints handling in the public sector and the role of ombudsmen. I have supported the
creation of a single ombudsman for all public services in England. I consider this is the best
way to deliver a system of redress that is accessible for users; provides an effective and
comprehensive service; and ensures that services are accountable locally.

Page 138



To contribute to that debate we held a roundtable discussion with senior leaders from across
the local government landscape including the Local Government Association, Care Quality
Commission and SOLACE. The purpose of this forum was to discuss the challenges and
opportunities that exist to strengthen local accountability of public services, particularly in an
environment where those services are delivered by many different providers.

Over the summer we will be developing our corporate strategy for the next three years and
considering how we can best play our part in enhancing the local accountability of public
services. We will be listening to the views of a wide range of stakeholders from across local
government and social care and would be pleased to hear your comments.

Yours sincerely

Dr Jane Martin
Local Government Ombudsman
Chair, Commission for Local Administration in England

Page 139



L
o

ca
la

u
th

o
ri

ty
re

p
o

rt
–

L
an

ca
st

er
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l

F
o

r
th

e
p

er
io

d
en

d
in

g
–

31
/0

3/
20

14

F
o

r
fu

rt
h

er
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
o

n
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
o

f
st

at
is

ti
cs

cl
ic

k
o

n
th

is
lin

k
to

g
o

to
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.lg
o

.o
rg

.u
k/

p
u

b
lic

at
io

n
s/

an
n

u
al

-r
ep

o
rt

/n
o

te
-i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

-s
ta

ti
st

ic
s/

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
an

d
en

q
u

ir
ie

s
re

ce
iv

ed

D
ec

is
io

n
s

m
ad

e

L
o

ca
la

u
th

o
ri

ty
A

d
u

lt
ca

re
se

rv
ic

es
B

en
ef

it
s

an
d

ta
x

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

an
d

o
th

er
se

rv
ic

es

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
an

d
ch

ild
re

n
’s

se
rv

ic
es

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
p

u
b

lic
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
an

d
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
s

an
d

tr
an

sp
o

rt
H

o
u

si
n

g
P

la
n

n
in

g
an

d
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
T

o
ta

l

La
nc

as
te

r
C

ity
C

1
2

2
1

5
0

4
4

19

D
et

ai
le

d
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s
ca

rr
ie

d
o

u
t

L
o

ca
la

u
th

o
ri

ty
U

p
h

el
d

N
o

t
u

p
h

el
d

A
d

vi
ce

g
iv

en
C

lo
se

d
af

te
r

in
it

ia
l

en
q

u
ir

ie
s

In
co

m
p

le
te

/In
va

lid
R

ef
er

re
d

b
ac

k
fo

r
lo

ca
lr

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l

La
nc

as
te

r
C

ity
C

3
3

1
9

0
7

23

Page 140



 

 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 

Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit 
17 September 2014 

 
Report of the Internal Audit Manager 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To advise Members of the outcome from a self-assessment review against Public Sector 
Internal Audit standards as a contribution to the annual review of Internal Audit 
effectiveness, and to seek endorsement for a Quality Assurance and Improvement 
Programme 
 

This report is public  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS  

(1) That the Internal Audit Manager’s conclusions from the self-assessment 
exercises are accepted as evidence that Internal Audit is operating effectively 
and the Committee can therefore place reliance on Internal Audit’s reports and 
work when considering the overall effectiveness of the Council’s governance 
arrangements. 

(2) That the draft Internal Audit Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme 
(QAIP) presented at Appendix C is noted and endorsed. 

1.0 Background 

1.1 The Accounts & Audit (England) Regulations 2011 include a requirement that local 
authorities undertake an annual review of the effectiveness of their internal audit and 
that this should form a part of the overall review of governance. 

1.2 Internal Audit in local government is required to be established and operate in 
accordance with ‘proper practices’ as set out in the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS) and the associated Local Government Application Note (LGAN) 
(CIPFA 2013).  The PSIAS require the Internal Audit Manager to maintain a ‘Quality 
Assurance and Improvement Programme’ (QAIP) which includes periodical internal 
and external assessments of compliance with the Standards.  Furthermore, standard 
1322 of the PSIAS requires the council to consider disclosing any significant 
deviations in its annual Governance Statement. 

1.3 In addition to compliance with professional standards, it has been normal practice to 
assess internal audit’s performance against an internally developed set of 
“characteristics of effectiveness”. 

  

Agenda Item 8Page 141



2.0 Report 

2.1 Compliance with the PSIAS and LGAN 

2.1.1 A report was presented to the Audit Committee on 22nd January 2014 setting out the 
results from an initial self-assessment against the 334 lines included in the 
PSIAS/LGAN.  At that point, the exercise identified 288 points where compliance was 
achieved (or which were not applicable to our situation).  Non-compliance was 
identified in 17 instances and partial compliance (where we do comply but it is felt 
that there is scope to raise standards) in 29 instances. 

2.1.2 An action plan to address the instances of non-compliance or partial compliance was 
also presented, which Members noted. 

2.1.3 The self-assessment has now been updated to reflect progress over the past six 
months, with the following outcomes: 

a) Of the 334 lines in the PSIAS/LGAN, compliance is achieved (or is not 
applicable to our situation) in 306 instances (previously 288); 

b) Non compliance is demonstrated in 2 instances (previously 17 instances); 
these being in relation to arrangements for the Internal Audit Manager’s 
appraisal; 

c) Partial compliance is now demonstrated in 26 instances (previously 29), many 
of these being previously non-compliant, reflecting the position that action is 
ongoing to review arrangements in a number of areas. 

2.1.4 Appendix A sets out an update on those areas assessed as falling short of full 
compliance in the previous review of the PSIAS and an revised set of actions. 

2.1.5 One of the most significant areas of progress is in that relating to the development of 
a Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme (QAIP), and the associated 
requirements for periodic external assessments of the Internal Audit service.  
Members will recall that this matter was raised at the June meeting of the Committee, 
and work is continuing to consider and develop options which will be brought to the 
Committee in due course. 

2.2 Other Aspects of Effectiveness 

2.2.1 Whilst compliance with professional standards is clearly important in operating a 
robust service, it is just one in a wide range of factors in effectiveness, defined as the 
extent to which the service delivered meets the organisation’s expectations and adds 
value.  As in previous years, a self-assessment, relating to “characteristics of 
effectiveness” (including compliance with proper practices) has been undertaken and 
is attached at Appendix B.  Elected Members should also consider their own 
perceptions and experiences, through the Audit Committee, relating to the work and 
output of internal audit. 

2.3 Summary 

2.3.1 The annual review of Internal Audit’s effectiveness is used to inform the Audit 
Committee’s consideration of the annual governance review and the contents of the 
Annual Governance Statement (presented elsewhere on this agenda). 

2.3.2 From the information presented in this report, it is felt that the Audit Committee can 
take reasonable assurance that Internal Audit is operating effectively and can place 
reliance on its reports and work in considering the overall effectiveness of 
governance arrangements.  No significant deviations from the standards, or other 
issues regarding effectiveness, have been identified which would warrant disclosure 
in the Governance Statement. 

Page 142



2.3.3 For future years it is proposed that a statement on compliance with the PSIAS/LGAN 
and progress with associated action plans will be incorporated in the Internal Audit 
Manager’s annual report to Audit Committee (scheduled for consideration at its June 
meeting). 

2.4 Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme (QAIP) 

2.4.1 In terms of the QAIP itself, a document has been drafted (attached at Appendix C) 
based on best practice published by the Institute of Internal Auditors.  This draws 
together those practices which have been established to deliver quality and 
continuous review and improvement in internal audit work.  Members are asked to 
consider, comment on and endorse this document.  

3.0 Details of Consultation  

3.1 None specifically undertaken. 

4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

4.1 In terms of the review of Internal Audit’s effectiveness, the options available to the 
Committee are to: 

a. Accept the results of the self-assessment against the PSIAS/LGAN, the self-
assessment on indicators of effectiveness and the overall conclusion 
presented in §2.3.1; or 

b. Adopt an alternative view to that presented in the report. 

4.2 Option a) is the preferred option.  This will inform the Audit Committee in its 
consideration of the annual governance review, presented elsewhere on the agenda. 

5.0 Conclusion  

5.1 The legislative requirement for an annual review of the effectiveness of internal audit 
is at present primarily informed by self-assessment reviews undertaken by officers.  
The results of these reviews provide elected members with information to inform their 
consideration of both Internal Audit’s effectiveness and the Council’s overall 
governance arrangements and Annual Governance Statement. 

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
Not applicable 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None directly arising from this report  

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None directly arising from this report 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

Page 143



BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 

Local Government Application Note for the 
UK PSIAS - (CIPFA, in collaboration with the 
Chartered Institute of Internal Auditors) 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/comm/audit/140917IAReview 

 

Page 144



In
te

rn
al

 A
u

d
it

 -
 P

S
IA

S
 S

el
f-

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

U
p

d
at

e 
an

d
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

, A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
4

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A

��
��
��
�
��
�	

�
�

�


�
	

�

��
��
��

��
��
	�




�
��
	�
��
	�



�
��
�

	

�	
��
	�

�
��

�
��
�

�
�

��
�

�	
��
��
	�

��

 
��
�

��

 
�	
�

�
��
��

��
��
	�

�

��
��

��
�	

��

��

��
��

��
��
��

�

��

��

�

��

�

��
���

��
��

�

��
��

�	
�


	�
��	

��
��
��


�
��
��
�	

���

�
�	
��
��
��

��
��
�


���
���

��
��


�
  

  
  
C

on
tin

ua
lly

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

ei
r 

pr
of

ic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
ir 

se
rv

ic
es

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
C

P
D

 s
ch

em
es

?
��

�
��
��
��

W
ee

kl
y 

pr
og

re
ss

 u
pd

at
e 

an
d 

m
on

th
ly

 1
-2

-1
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
re

 u
se

d 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.  
E

va
lu

at
io

ns
 a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t b
y 

th
e 

In
te

rn
al

 
A

ud
it 

M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 P
rin

ci
pa

l A
ud

ito
r 

at
 s

ix
-

m
on

th
ly

 E
D

P
A

 m
ee

tin
gs

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
/d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
ns

.

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 P
ar

tia
l 

to
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

�

��
��
��
�

�



��
!�

	

�

�
��
��
��

��
��

"�
�	
�	
��
	�
�	

�
��

#
!$
	�

�
��

�

��
��

#
��
��
��
�

��
��
%
"
��
	�
	�
�	
��
	

D
oe

s 
th

e 
ch

ie
f e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

or
 e

qu
iv

al
en

t u
nd

er
ta

ke
, c

ou
nt

er
si

gn
, c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

to
 o

r 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
pp

ra
is

al
 o

f t
he

 C
A

E
?

�
��

��
��

��
��
��

Is
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 s

ou
gh

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
ch

ai
r 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t c

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
A

E
's

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l?

�
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
��

&
��
���
�	
��
�

��
�

'
�	

&
��
�	
��
��
��
%
�
��
	

��
��

&
��
���
�	
��
�

D
o 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 h
av

e 
su

ffi
ci

en
t k

no
w

le
dg

e 
to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 fr
au

d 
an

d 
an

ti-
fr

au
d 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n?
��

�
��
��
��

T
hi

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

co
rp

or
at

e 
ris

k 
an

d 
co

rr
up

tio
n 

ris
ks

.
C

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 P

ar
tia

l 
to

 C
om

pl
ia

nt

C
on

si
de

r 
ou

r 
po

si
tio

ni
ng

 o
n 

fr
au

d,
 e

tc
 a

nd
 

bu
ild

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

to
 fo

rt
hc

oi
ng

 
au

di
t p

la
ns

 a
nd

 in
di

vi
du

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
ns

 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

.

��
��

'
�	

&
��
�	
��
��
��
%
�
��
	

D
o 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
du

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 c

ar
e 

by
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e:

	�
  

  
  
P

ro
ba

bi
lit

y 
of

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

rr
or

s,
 fr

au
d,

 o
r 

no
n-

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e?

��
�

��
��
��

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 g

re
at

er
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

is
 g

iv
en

 to
 th

is
 a

sp
ec

t o
f 

al
l a

ud
it 

re
vi

ew
s.

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 P
ar

tia
l 

to
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

C
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 w

e 
co

ve
r 

th
es

e 
ro

bu
st

ly
 

en
ou

gh
 a

nd
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
an

y 
co

nc
lu

si
on

s/
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 fu
tu

re
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
an

d 
an

nu
al

 p
la

ns
.

e)
   

 C
os

t o
f a

ss
ur

an
ce

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 p

ot
en

tia
l b

en
ef

its
?

��

�
��
�

T
hi

s 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l l
ev

el
 

of
 IA

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
an

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
ay

s 
pl

an
ne

d 
on

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 w

or
k.

  I
t i

s 
no

t d
on

e 
at

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

as
si

gn
m

en
t l

ev
el

.  
T

he
re

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 n

o 
pl

an
s 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

es
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
C

on
si

de
r 

w
he

th
er

/h
ow

 th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

in
 a

 fu
tu

re
 

re
po

rt
 to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.

D
o 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
du

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 c

ar
e 

du
rin

g 
a 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
by

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

th
e:

a)
   

 N
ee

ds
 a

nd
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 o

f c
lie

nt
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
na

tu
re

, t
im

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t r
es

ul
ts

?
��


�
��
�

A
ct

io
n 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 ta

ke
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 th
is

 a
re

a.
  E

ac
h 

pi
ec

e 
of

 
co

ns
ul

tin
g 

w
or

k 
is

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 o

n 
its

 o
w

n 
m

er
its

.

N
o 

ch
an

ge

��
  

  
  
R

el
at

iv
e 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

t o
f w

or
k 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t’s

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

?
��


�
��
�

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 m
ad

e 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

fo
rm

al
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
th

es
e 

m
at

te
rs

N
o 

ch
an

ge


�
  

  
  
C

os
t o

f t
he

 c
on

su
lti

ng
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

ot
en

tia
l b

en
ef

its
?

��

�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge

T
he

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
's

 a
pp

ra
is

al
s 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
C

O
(R

es
ou

rc
es

).
  

T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
cu

rr
en

t p
la

ns
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
is

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

T
he

re
 is

 s
co

pe
 to

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

.  
C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 p

ro
to

co
l f

or
 a

gr
ee

in
g 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

si
ng

 th
e 

co
st

/b
en

ef
it 

po
si

tio
n.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

N
o 

ch
an

ge

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 5

Page 145



In
te

rn
al

 A
u

d
it

 -
 P

S
IA

S
 S

el
f-

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

U
p

d
at

e 
an

d
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

, A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
4

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A

��
��
��
�
��
�	

�
�

�


�
	

�

��
��
��

��
��
	�




�
��
	�
��
	�



�
��
�

	

�	
��
	�

�
��

�
��
�

�
�

��
�

�	
��
��
	�

��

 
��
�

��

 
�	
�

��
(�

�
��

�
��
��
�

&�
��
	�
��
��
�%

'
	�
	%
��
�
	�



H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 d

ef
in

ed
 th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

co
m

pe
te

nc
ie

s 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 le

ve
l o

f a
ud

ito
r?

��
�

��
��
��

T
he

 c
om

pe
te

nc
ty

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 

re
fr

es
he

d 
an

d 
up

da
te

d.
C

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 P

ar
tia

l 
to

 C
om

pl
ia

nt

D
oe

s 
th

e 
C

A
E

 p
er

io
di

ca
lly

 a
ss

es
s 

in
di

vi
du

al
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
pr

ed
et

er
m

in
ed

 s
ki

lls
 

an
d 

co
m

pe
te

nc
ie

s?
��

�
��
��
��

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 P
ar

tia
l 

to
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

D
o 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t?
��

�
��
��
��

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 P
ar

tia
l 

to
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

�(
��

)
��
%�

�

�
��
��
��
�	

�
��

"�
��
��
	�
	�


&
��
��
��
�
	

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(Q

A
IP

) 
th

at
 c

ov
er

s 
al

l a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f t

he
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 e

na
bl

es
 c

on
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

P
S

IA
S

 to
 b

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d?

��
�

��
��
��

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

D
oe

s 
th

e 
Q

A
IP

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ac
tiv

ity
 

an
d 

id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

��
�

��
��
��

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

D
oe

s 
th

e 
C

A
E

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
Q

A
IP

?
��

�
��
��
��

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

�(
��

�
	�
��
�	
�
	�

�

�
�


�	

)
��
%�

�

�
��
��
��
�	

�
��

"�
��
��
	�
	�


&
��
��
��
�
	

D
oe

s 
th

e 
Q

A
IP

 in
cl

ud
e 

bo
th

 in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

?
��


�
��
�

T
he

 Q
A

IP
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
bo

th
 

in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

, b
ut

 th
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f e
xt

er
na

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
re

 y
et

 to
 b

e 
fin

al
is

ed
.

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 P

ar
tia

l

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 to

 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
21

/0
1/

20
15

�(
��

"�

	
��
�%

�
��
	�
��
	�

�

D
o 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

on
go

in
g 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
ac

tiv
ity

, 
su

ch
 a

s:

��
  

  
  
P

er
io

di
c 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
co

nf
or

m
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
P

S
IA

S
?

��
�

��
��
��

C
on

si
de

re
d 

on
 a

n 
on

go
in

g 
ba

si
s 

in
 te

am
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

fo
rm

al
ly

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 r

ev
ie

w

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 P
ar

tia
l 

to
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

D
oe

s 
on

go
in

g 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 ta

rg
et

s?
��


�
��
�

A
re

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 ta
rg

et
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ar

tie
s 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 s

er
vi

ce
 le

ve
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t?
��


�
��
�

D
oe

s 
th

e 
C

A
E

 m
ea

su
re

, m
on

ito
r 

an
d 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

ga
in

st
 th

es
e 

ta
rg

et
s?

��

�
��
�

D
oe

s 
on

go
in

g 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

in
cl

ud
e 

ob
ta

in
in

g 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r 
fe

ed
ba

ck
?

��
�

��
��
��

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ow
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 in
vi

te
 

m
an

ag
er

s'
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
as

si
gn

m
en

ts
.

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 P
ar

tia
l 

to
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

R
ev

ie
w

 a
ga

in
 w

ith
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 o

th
er

 L
A

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 (

us
in

g 
La

nc
as

hi
re

 C
ou

nc
ils

 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n)
 a

nd
 

co
ns

ul
t/r

ep
or

t t
o 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
15

.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
21

/0
1/

20
15

N
o 

ch
an

ge
C

ur
re

nt
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 s
til

l t
o 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

. 

W
ee

kl
y 

pr
og

re
ss

 u
pd

at
e 

an
d 

m
on

th
ly

 1
-2

-1
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
re

 u
se

d 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.  
E

va
lu

at
io

ns
 a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t b
y 

th
e 

In
te

rn
al

 
A

ud
it 

M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 P
rin

ci
pa

l A
ud

ito
r 

at
 s

ix
-

m
on

th
ly

 E
D

P
A

 m
ee

tin
gs

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
/d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
ns

 w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
 

ac
co

un
t o

f c
on

tin
ui

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t n

ee
ds

.

Q
A

IP
 D

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 S
ep

t 2
01

4

 P
ag

e 
2 

of
 5

Page 146



In
te

rn
al

 A
u

d
it

 -
 P

S
IA

S
 S

el
f-

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

U
p

d
at

e 
an

d
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

, A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
4

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A

��
��
��
�
��
�	

�
�

�


�
	

�

��
��
��

��
��
	�




�
��
	�
��
	�



�
��
�

	

�	
��
	�

�
��

�
��
�

�
�

��
�

�	
��
��
	�

��

 
��
�

��

 
�	
�

�(
��

*
+

	�
��
%
�
��
	�
��
	�

�

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
th

e 
pr

os
 a

nd
 c

on
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 ty
pe

s 
of

 e
xt

er
na

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t (
i.e

. '
fu

ll'
 o

r 
se

lf-
as

se
ss

m
en

t p
lu

s 
‘in

de
pe

nd
en

t v
al

id
at

io
n'

)?
��


�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 fo
rm

 o
f t

he
 e

xt
er

na
l a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 o
f t

he
 a

ss
es

so
r 

or
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
ea

m
 w

ith
 th

e 
bo

ar
d?

��

�
��
�

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 P

ar
tia

l

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 a

gr
ee

d 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t w
ith

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

sp
on

so
r,

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

ch
ai

r 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t c
om

m
itt

ee
, t

he
 C

F
O

 o
r 

th
e 

ch
ie

f e
xe

cu
tiv

e?
��


�
��
�

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 P

ar
tia

l

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 a

gr
ee

d 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 
as

se
ss

or
 o

r 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
ea

m
?

�
 !

N
ot

 y
et

 r
ea

ch
ed

 th
is

 p
oi

nt
N

o 
ch

an
ge

H
as

 th
e 

as
se

ss
or

 o
r 

as
se

ss
m

en
t t

ea
m

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
co

m
pe

te
nc

e 
in

 b
ot

h 
ar

ea
s 

of
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

iti
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
?

�
 !

N
ot

 y
et

 r
ea

ch
ed

 th
is

 p
oi

nt
N

o 
ch

an
ge

H
ow

 h
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 u

se
d 

hi
s 

or
 h

er
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l j

ud
ge

m
en

t t
o 

de
ci

de
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
as

se
ss

or
 o

r 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
ea

m
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
s 

su
ffi

ci
en

t c
om

pe
te

nc
e 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t?

�
 !

N
ot

 y
et

 r
ea

ch
ed

 th
is

 p
oi

nt
N

o 
ch

an
ge

D
oe

s 
th

e 
as

se
ss

or
 o

r 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
ea

m
 h

av
e 

an
y 

re
al

 o
r 

ap
pa

re
nt

 c
on

fli
ct

s 
of

 
in

te
re

st
 w

ith
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n?
�
 !

N
ot

 y
et

 r
ea

ch
ed

 th
is

 p
oi

nt
N

o 
ch

an
ge

�(
��

�
	�
��

�
��

�
�


�
	

)
��
%�

�

�
��
��
��
�	

�
��

"�
��
��
	�
	�


&
��
��
��
�
	

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 r

ep
or

te
d 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 Q
A

IP
 to

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
bo

ar
d?

��
�

��
��
��

Q
A

IP
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 in

cl
ud

ed
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 Q

A
IP

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t a
ny

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

ns
 in

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t?
��

�
��
��
��

Q
A

IP
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
. R

es
ul

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 fu

tu
re

 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
ts

.

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

�(
��

�
�	

�
�
,
��
��
��
�
�

�
�

�


�
	

"�

	
��
�

��
��
%
�

�
��
��
��

��
�


�
	

&�
��
	�
��
��
�%



&�
��

�
�	

�
�
"
�

	�
��
%
�
��
�

��
�,

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 s

ta
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ac
tiv

ity
 c

on
fo

rm
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

P
S

IA
S

 o
nl

y 
if 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 Q
A

IP
 s

up
po

rt
 th

is
?

��
�

��
��
��

C
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Q
A

IP
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

�(
��

'
��
�%
��
��
	

��

-
��
.�
��
��
��
��
�	

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 r

ep
or

te
d 

an
y 

in
st

an
ce

s 
of

 n
on

-c
on

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

P
S

IA
S

 to
 th

e 
bo

ar
d?

��
�

��
��
��

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

ev
ia

tio
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

P
S

IA
S

 in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 h

as
 th

is
 b

ee
n 

ev
id

en
ce

d?
��

�
��
��
��

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

C
on

cl
ud

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

op
tio

ns
 

an
d 

re
po

rt
 to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

21
/0

1/
20

15
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

M
an

ag
er

T
he

 is
su

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

's
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

an
d 

w
or

k 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 to
 

co
ns

id
er

 o
pt

io
ns

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

La
nc

as
hi

re
 

D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
ils

 A
ud

it 
G

ro
up

.  
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
ty

pe
 o

f a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 o

th
er

 
po

te
nt

ia
l s

ou
rc

es
 o

f a
ss

es
sm

en
t.

E
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 o
f e

xt
er

na
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 a

 c
as

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

fo
rm

/s
ou

rc
e 

of
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

C
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

re
po

rt
ed

  t
o 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14

 P
ag

e 
3 

of
 5

Page 147



In
te

rn
al

 A
u

d
it

 -
 P

S
IA

S
 S

el
f-

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

U
p

d
at

e 
an

d
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

, A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
4

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A

��
��
��
�
��
�	

�
�

�


�
	

�

��
��
��

��
��
	�




�
��
	�
��
	�



�
��
�

	

�	
��
	�

�
��

�
��
�

�
�

��
�

�	
��
��
	�

��

 
��
�

��

 
�	
�

&	
��
��
�
��
�	

�

�
��
��
��

��
��

/
��
��
��
�


�
	

"�

	
��
�%

�
��
�


�
�

��
�

�

��
��

&
%�
��
��
�

D
oe

s 
th

e 
ris

k-
ba

se
d 

pl
an

 ta
ke

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n'

s 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k?
��


�
��
�

N
ot

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d.

N
o 

ch
an

ge

C
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
/h

ow
 th

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
ca

n 
be

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ve

lo
pe

d/
de

fin
ed

.  
In

cl
ud

e 
an

y 
co

nc
lu

si
on

s/
pr

op
os

al
s 

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 

IA
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
nd

 a
nn

ua
l p

la
ns

.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

D
oe

s 
th

e 
ris

k-
ba

se
d 

pl
an

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

or
 is

 it
 li

nk
ed

 to
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 o

r 
hi

gh
-le

ve
l 

st
at

em
en

t o
f:


�
  

  
  
H

ow
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

lin
ks

 to
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s?

��
�

��
��
��

C
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

'S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

ta
te

m
en

t' 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

A
nn

ua
l 

P
la

n.

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 P
ar

tia
l 

to
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

If 
su

ch
 a

 r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

do
es

 n
ot

 e
xi

st
, h

as
 th

e 
C

A
E

 u
se

d 
hi

s 
or

 h
er

 
ju

dg
em

en
t o

f r
is

ks
 a

fte
r 

in
pu

t f
ro

m
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
d 

th
is

?
��


�
��
�

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
.

N
o 

ch
an

ge

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

ca
n 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
w

ith
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

��
(�

�
	�
��
��
	

/
��
��
	�
	�



D
oe

s 
th

e 
ris

k-
ba

se
d 

pl
an

 e
xp

la
in

 h
ow

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it'
s 

re
so

ur
ce

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
ss

es
se

d?
��


�
��
�

N
ot

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d.

  T
he

 a
bs

en
ce

 o
f a

 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 c
or

po
ra

te
 r

is
k 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

so
ur

ce
 m

ea
ns

 th
at

 a
ud

it 
ne

ed
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 
st

ar
t  

fr
om

 a
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
lo

w
 p

os
iti

on
. 

N
o 

ch
an

ge

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
is

 to
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

 to
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 
an

d 
st

re
gt

he
ni

ng
 c

ur
re

nt
 n

ee
ds

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
  T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 
ro

un
d 

of
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
nd

 a
nn

ua
l p

la
ns

.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

��
0�

�
��
��
��
�

��
�

D
oe

s 
th

e 
ris

k-
ba

se
d 

pl
an

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 u

si
ng

 o
th

er
 s

ou
rc

es
 o

f a
ss

ur
an

ce
 

an
d 

an
y 

w
or

k 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
la

ce
 r

el
ia

nc
e 

up
on

 th
os

e 
so

ur
ce

s?
��


�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t a
n 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
m

ap
pi

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

an
d 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 u

si
ng

 o
th

er
 s

ou
rc

es
 o

f a
ss

ur
an

ce
?

��

�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge

��
��

-
�

��
	

��

 
��
1

��
��

2
��
	�
��
��
	

D
oe

s 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ac
tiv

ity
:

��
  

  
  
E

ns
ur

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

?
��


�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge


�
  

  
  
C

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

ris
k 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n?

��

�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge

H
as

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
ss

es
se

d 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n'
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
su

pp
or

ts
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n'
s 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

?
��


�
��
�

N
ot

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

.
N

o 
ch

an
ge

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
O

(R
es

ou
rc

es
) 

an
d 

IC
T

 M
gr

 in
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 th

e 
ne

xt
 IA

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 a

nd
 a

nn
ua

l 
pl

an
s

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

A
ny

 c
on

cl
us

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

T
he

se
 is

su
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 th
e 

ne
xt

 IA
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
nd

 a
nn

ua
l 

pl
an

s.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

C
or

po
ra

te
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t c
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

  
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

is
 r

ou
tin

el
y 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
in

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 in
 th

is
 a

re
a.

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
is

 b
ei

ng
 g

iv
en

 to
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
fr

om
 o

th
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
ct

iv
ity

 (
e.

g.
 

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y)

 in
to

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
re

po
rt

s 
to

 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
.   P

ag
e 

4 
of

 5

Page 148



In
te

rn
al

 A
u

d
it

 -
 P

S
IA

S
 S

el
f-

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

U
p

d
at

e 
an

d
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

, A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
4

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A

��
��
��
�
��
�	

�
�

�


�
	

�

��
��
��

��
��
	�




�
��
	�
��
	�



�
��
�

	

�	
��
	�

�
��

�
��
�

�
�

��
�

�	
��
��
	�

��

 
��
�

��

 
�	
�

��
��

�
��
1

/
��
��
	�
	�



H
as

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
ac

tiv
ity

 e
va

lu
at

ed
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n'
s 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

 b
y 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

th
at

:


�
  

  
  
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 r

is
k 

re
sp

on
se

s 
ar

e 
se

le
ct

ed
 th

at
 a

lig
n 

ris
ks

 w
ith

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n'

s 
ris

k 
ap

pe
tit

e?
��


�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge

	�
  

  
  
R

el
ev

an
t r

is
k 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 c

ap
tu

re
d 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 in

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
m

an
ne

r 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n,

 th
us

 e
na

bl
in

g 
th

e 
st

af
f, 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
bo

ar
d 

to
 c

ar
ry

 
ou

t t
he

ir 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s?
��


�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge

��
��

*
��
��
	�
	�


&
%�
��
��
�

F
or

 c
on

su
lti

ng
 e

ng
ag

em
en

ts
, h

av
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

an
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 
w

ith
 th

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t c
lie

nt
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g:


�
  

  
  
T

he
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

cl
ie

nt
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
cl

ie
nt

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

?
��


�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge

F
or

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t c

on
su

lti
ng

 e
ng

ag
em

en
ts

, h
as

 th
is

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 b

ee
n 

do
cu

m
en

te
d?

��

�
��
�

N
o 

ch
an

ge

�(
��

&
	�
��
��
��
�


�
	

*�
��
�	
�
	�



�(
(�

'
��
��
	�

�
��

"�
��
��
�

��
�

H
as

 th
e 

C
A

E
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
al

l t
yp

es
 o

f 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t r
ec

or
ds

?
��

�
��
��
��

T
he

 s
ec

tio
n'

s 
do

uc
m

en
t r

et
en

tio
n 

po
lic

y 
is

 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ua

l
C

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 N

on
-

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 to

 
C

om
pl

ia
nt

��
��

�
��
�
��
��
�

��
�

�	
��
%

�

��
��

�
��

	
��
�

��
�

��
�
�
��
��
�

��
�

If 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

nd
 a

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 h
av

e 
be

en
 in

cl
ud

ed
, a

re
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 r

is
k?

��

�
��
�

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
re

 p
rio

rit
is

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 

ris
k 

du
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 d
ra

fti
ng

 p
ha

se
.  

F
in

al
 a

gr
ee

d 
ac

tio
ns

 a
re

 n
ot

 p
rio

rit
is

ed
.

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 P

ar
tia

l
W

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 r

ec
on

si
de

r 
ou

r 
st

an
ce

 o
n 

th
is

.
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

M
an

ag
er

31
/0

3/
20

15

If 
th

e 
C

A
E

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 to

 o
th

er
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, h
as

 h
e 

or
 s

he
 a

ls
o 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
th

at
 th

ei
r 

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
is

 to
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f t

he
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

to
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 a
re

 o
bl

ig
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

te
rn

al
 

au
di

t s
er

vi
ce

s?

��
�

��
��
��

T
hi

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
La

ke
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
at

io
na

l P
ar

k,
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
ha

t o
rg

an
is

at
io

n'
s 

A
ud

it 
C

ha
rt

er

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
/A

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

��
(�

�
�	

�
�
,
��
��
��

	
�

��

�
��
��
��
��
�	

�
�

�


�
	

"�

	
��
�

��
��
%
�

�
��
��
��

��
�


�
	


&�
��
	�
��
��
�%

&
��
�

��
	

��

"�

	
��
�%

�
��
�

��
�,

D
o 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 r
ep

or
t t

ha
t e

ng
ag

em
en

ts
 a

re
 ��
��

��
��
��
	
�
	�
��

��
�


��
��
	�

��

	
��
�	
��
��
�

' o
nl

y 
if 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 Q
A

IP
 s

up
po

rt
 s

uc
h 

a 
st

at
em

en
t?

�
 !

T
he

re
 is

 n
o 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 u
se

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t a
t 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ev
el

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 N

/A

��
0�

#
�	
��
%%

#
��
��
��

D
oe

s 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t i

nc
or

po
ra

te
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

��
  

  
  
T

he
 r

es
ul

ts
 o

f t
he

 Q
A

IP
?

��
�

��
��
��

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
on

-
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

�� 
  

  
  

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t a
ny

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
ns

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
Q

A
IP

?
��

�
��
��
��

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
/A

 to
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt

�� 
  

  
  

 A
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
ga

in
st

 it
s 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

s?
��


�
��
�

C
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 N
/A

 to
 

P
ar

tia
l

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
ay

s 
of

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

D
ev

el
op

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
w

he
n 

ag
re

ei
ng

 c
on

su
lti

ng
 e

ng
ag

em
en

ts
.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 in

 th
is

 a
re

a 
ar

e 
im

pa
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 o
f o

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l c
ha

ng
e 

in
 r

ec
en

t 
ye

ar
s.

  T
he

se
 is

su
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 th
e 

ne
xt

 IA
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
nd

 a
nn

ua
l 

pl
an

s.

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
31

/0
3/

20
15

T
he

se
 h

av
e 

be
en

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
  t

he
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f I
nt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
E

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

on
 1

7t
h 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

.  

In
 fu

tu
re

, t
he

se
 m

at
te

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ve
re

d 
in

 th
e 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
's

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t.

A
tte

nt
io

n 
is

 b
ei

ng
 g

iv
en

 to
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

es
e 

as
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
w

or
k 

is
 ta

ke
n 

on
 d

ur
in

g 
20

14
/1

5

N
ot

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d.

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 in

 th
is

 a
re

a 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ex
te

nt
 o

f 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

ha
ng

e 
in

 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs

.  
T

he
se

 
is

su
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

ne
xt

 IA
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
nd

 a
nn

ua
l p

la
ns

.

 P
ag

e 
5 

of
 5

Page 149



In
te
rn
al
 A
u
d
it
 –
 R
ev
ie
w
 o
f 
C
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s 
o
f 
E
ff
ec
ti
ve
n
es
s 
  

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

 C
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
 o
f 
‘e
ff
ec
ti
ve
n
es
s’
  

E
vi
d
en
ce
 o
f 
ac
h
ie
ve
m
en
t 
 

A
re
as
 f
o
r 
d
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t 

IA
 o
pe
ra
te
s 
in
 a
cc
or
da
nc
e 
w
ith
 “
pr
op
er
 

pr
ac
tic
es
” 
as
 d
ef
in
ed
 in
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na
l c
od
es
 o
f 

pr
ac
tic
e.
 

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 a
ga
in
st
 th
e 
P
ub
lic
 S
ec
to
r 
In
te
rn
al
 A
ud
it 

S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 (
P
S
IA
S
) 
is
 r
ev
ie
w
ed
 w
ith
 th
e 
re
su
lts
 a
nd
 a
ct
io
n 

pl
an
 to
 d
ea
l w
ith
 a
ny
 s
ho
rt
fa
lls
 in
 c
om
pl
ia
nc
e 
be
in
g 

re
po
rt
ed
 to
 A
ud
it 
C
om
m
itt
ee
. 

 

C
on
tin
ue
 to
 d
ev
el
op
 a
nd
 

st
re
ng
th
en
 c
om
pl
ia
nc
e 
w
ith
 

th
e 
P
S
IA
S
 

C
on
tin
ue
 to
 d
ev
el
op
 

A
rr
an
ge
m
en
ts
 fo
r 
fu
tu
re
 5
-

ye
ar
ly
 e
xt
er
na
l r
ev
ie
w
s 
of
 

co
m
pl
ia
nc
e.
 

 
A
 b
en
ch
m
ar
ki
ng
 e
xe
rc
is
e 
am
on
gs
t L
an
ca
sh
ire
 d
is
tr
ic
t 

co
un
ci
ls
 is
 fo
cu
si
ng
 o
n 
ar
ra
ng
em
en
ts
 in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 th
e 
ne
w
 

st
an
da
rd
s.
 

C
on
tin
ue
 to
 ta
ke
 p
ar
t i
n 
an
d 

le
ar
n 
fr
om
 lo
ca
l 

be
nc
hm
ar
ki
ng
 e
xe
rc
is
es
 

IA
 c
an
 d
em
on
st
ra
te
 th
at
 it
s 
w
or
k 
pr
ov
id
es
 

as
su
ra
nc
e 
th
at
 th
e 
co
nt
ro
l f
ra
m
ew
or
k 
is
 s
ou
nd
 

an
d 
th
at
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 o
f r
is
k 
m
an
ag
em
en
t a
re
 

im
pr
ov
in
g.
  

R
es
ul
ts
 o
f a
ud
it 
w
or
k 
ar
e 
re
po
rt
ed
 to
 e
ac
h 
A
ud
it 

C
om
m
itt
ee
 a
nd
 s
um
m
ar
is
ed
 in
 th
e 
an
nu
al
 r
ep
or
t a
nd
 

as
su
ra
nc
e 
st
at
em
en
t d
em
on
st
ra
te
 th
e 
le
ve
l o
f a
ss
ur
an
ce
 

pr
ov
id
ed
 a
nd
 h
ow
 im
pr
ov
em
en
ts
 a
re
 b
ei
ng
 r
ea
lis
ed
. 

 

IA
 u
nd
er
st
an
ds
 it
s 
po
si
tio
n 
in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 th
e 

or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n’
s 
ot
he
r 
so
ur
ce
s 
of
 a
ss
ur
an
ce
 a
nd
 

pl
an
s 
its
 w
or
k 
ac
co
rd
in
gl
y.
  

In
te
rn
al
 a
ud
it 
id
en
tif
ie
s 
ot
he
r 
so
ur
ce
s 
of
 a
ss
ur
an
ce
 a
nd
 

ta
ke
s 
th
es
e 
in
to
 a
cc
ou
nt
 w
he
n 
pr
ep
ar
in
g 
th
e 
in
te
rn
al
 a
ud
it 

pl
an
.  

 

IA
 u
nd
er
st
an
ds
 th
e 
w
ho
le
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n,
 it
s 

ne
ed
s 
an
d 
ob
je
ct
iv
es
.  

T
he
 a
ud
it 
pl
an
 d
em
on
st
ra
te
s 
ho
w
 a
ud
it 
w
or
k 
w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de
 

as
su
ra
nc
e 
in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 th
e 
au
th
or
ity
’s
 o
bj
ec
tiv
es
.  
  

In
di
vi
du
al
 a
ud
it 
as
si
gn
m
en
ts
 id
en
tif
y 
ris
ks
 to
 th
e 

ac
hi
ev
em
en
t o
f t
ho
se
 o
bj
ec
tiv
es
.  

  

Page 150



In
te
rn
al
 A
u
d
it
 –
 R
ev
ie
w
 o
f 
C
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s 
o
f 
E
ff
ec
ti
ve
n
es
s 
  

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

 C
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
 o
f 
‘e
ff
ec
ti
ve
n
es
s’
  

E
vi
d
en
ce
 o
f 
ac
h
ie
ve
m
en
t 
 

A
re
as
 f
o
r 
d
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t 

IA
 c
an
 b
e 
se
en
 a
s 
a 
ca
ta
ly
st
 fo
r 
ch
an
ge
 a
t t
he
 

he
ar
t o
f t
he
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n.
  

S
up
po
rt
iv
e 
ro
le
 o
f a
ud
it 
fo
r 
co
rp
or
at
e 
de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
 s
uc
h 

as
 c
or
po
ra
te
 g
ov
er
na
nc
e 
re
vi
ew
, r
is
k 
m
an
ag
em
en
t a
nd
 

ef
fic
ie
nc
y/
va
lu
e 
fo
r 
m
on
ey
.  

 In
vo
lv
em
en
t i
n 
an
d 
co
nt
rib
ut
in
g 
to
 c
or
po
ra
te
 s
er
vi
ce
 

re
vi
ew
s.
 

In
di
vi
du
al
 a
ud
it 
as
si
gn
m
en
ts
 m
ay
 a
ls
o 
be
 c
at
al
ys
t f
or
 

ch
an
ge
. 

C
on
tin
ue
 to
 li
ai
se
 a
nd
 

co
ns
ul
t w
ith
 M
an
ag
em
en
t 

T
ea
m
 o
n 
th
e 
op
tio
ns
 fo
r 
IA
 

to
 p
ro
vi
de
 a
 c
or
po
ra
te
 r
ol
e.
 

C
on
tin
ue
 to
 c
on
tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 

th
e 
co
rp
or
at
e 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
of
 

se
rv
ic
e 
re
vi
ew
s 

IA
 a
dd
s 
va
lu
e 
an
d 
as
si
st
s 
th
e 
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n 
in
 

ac
hi
ev
in
g 
its
 o
bj
ec
tiv
es
.  

D
em
on
st
ra
te
d 
th
ro
ug
h 
in
di
vi
du
al
 a
ud
it 
as
si
gn
m
en
ts
 a
nd
 

al
so
 c
or
po
ra
te
 w
or
k.
  

In
te
rn
al
 a
ud
it 
w
or
k 
ha
s 
be
en
 d
ire
ct
ly
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 b
y 

C
hi
ef
 O
ffi
ce
rs
 in
 a
 n
um
be
r 
of
 s
er
vi
ce
 a
re
as
, e
.g
. f
le
et
 

m
an
ag
em
en
t, 
ou
td
oo
r 
ev
en
ts
, a
nd
 p
la
nn
in
g 
fo
r 

ho
us
in
g 
ne
ed
s.
 

C
on
tin
ue
 to
 r
ev
ie
w
 s
co
pe
 

an
d 
na
tu
re
 o
f I
A
’s
 

co
nt
rib
ut
io
n 
an
d 
re
fle
ct
 th
is
 

in
 fu
tu
re
 p
la
ns
 a
nd
 

de
ve
lo
pm
en
t p
ro
gr
am
m
es
.  

B
e 
in
vo
lv
ed
 in
 s
er
vi
ce
 im
pr
ov
em
en
ts
 a
nd
 

pr
oj
ec
ts
 a
s 
th
ey
 d
ev
el
op
, w
or
ki
ng
 a
cr
os
s 

in
te
rn
al
 a
nd
 e
xt
er
na
l b
ou
nd
ar
ie
s 
to
 u
nd
er
st
an
d 

sh
ar
ed
 g
oa
ls
 a
nd
 in
di
vi
du
al
 o
bl
ig
at
io
ns
.  

In
te
rn
al
 a
ud
it 
pr
ov
id
es
 h
el
p 
an
d 
ad
vi
ce
 o
n 
re
qu
es
t a
nd
 

su
pp
or
ts
 s
pe
ci
fic
 p
ro
je
ct
s 
id
en
tif
ie
d 
in
 p
la
n 
an
d 
on
 a
d
 h
o
c 

ba
si
s.
  

C
on
tin
ue
 to
 c
on
si
de
r 
an
d 

pr
om
ot
e 
sc
op
e 
fo
r 
IA
 

in
vo
lv
em
en
t i
n 
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 

pr
oj
ec
ts
. 

B
e 
fo
rw
ar
d 
lo
ok
in
g 
– 
kn
ow
in
g 
w
he
re
 th
e 

or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n 
w
is
he
s 
to
 b
e 
an
d 
aw
ar
e 
of
 th
e 

na
tio
na
l a
ge
nd
a 
an
d 
its
 im
pa
ct
.  

W
he
n 
id
en
tif
yi
ng
 r
is
ks
 a
nd
 in
 fo
rm
ul
at
in
g 
th
e 
pl
an
 c
ha
ng
es
 

on
 th
e 
na
tio
na
l a
ge
nd
a 
ar
e 
co
ns
id
er
ed
.  

T
he
 a
ud
it 
se
ct
io
n 
m
ai
nt
ai
ns
 a
w
ar
en
es
s 
of
 n
ew
 

de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
 in
 th
e 
se
rv
ic
es
 it
 a
ud
its
, r
is
k 
m
an
ag
em
en
t 

an
d 
co
rp
or
at
e 
go
ve
rn
an
ce
 a
nd
 d
is
se
m
in
at
es
 th
is
 

kn
ow
le
dg
e 
to
 o
th
er
 p
ar
ts
 o
f t
he
 lo
ca
l a
ut
ho
rit
y.
  

C
on
tin
ue
 to
 d
ev
el
op
 

th
ro
ug
h 
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
w
ith
 

M
an
ag
em
en
t T
ea
m
 a
nd
 

se
rv
ic
e 
m
an
ag
er
s 

Page 151



In
te
rn
al
 A
u
d
it
 –
 R
ev
ie
w
 o
f 
C
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s 
o
f 
E
ff
ec
ti
ve
n
es
s 
  

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

 C
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
 o
f 
‘e
ff
ec
ti
ve
n
es
s’
  

E
vi
d
en
ce
 o
f 
ac
h
ie
ve
m
en
t 
 

A
re
as
 f
o
r 
d
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t 

B
e 
in
no
va
tiv
e 
an
d 
ch
al
le
ng
in
g 
– 
sh
ap
in
g 
th
e 

va
lu
es
 a
nd
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 o
f t
he
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n;
 

pr
ov
id
in
g 
in
te
rn
al
 in
sp
ec
tio
n 
an
d 
va
lid
at
io
n 
an
d 

en
co
ur
ag
in
g 
se
rv
ic
e 
m
an
ag
er
s 
to
 ta
ke
 

ow
ne
rs
hi
p 
of
 p
ro
ce
ss
es
, s
ys
te
m
s 
an
d 
po
lic
y.
  

In
te
rn
al
 a
ud
it 
ha
s 
ta
ke
n 
an
 in
no
va
tiv
e 
ap
pr
oa
ch
 to
 it
s 

re
po
rt
in
g 
ar
ra
ng
em
en
ts
 b
y 
fo
cu
si
ng
 o
n 
ris
ks
 a
nd
 e
ng
ag
in
g 

m
an
ag
er
s 
in
 d
ev
el
op
in
g 
ac
tio
ns
 to
 m
an
ag
e 
ris
ks
, t
he
re
by
 

en
co
ur
ag
in
g 
ow
ne
rs
hi
p 
of
 th
e 
co
nt
ro
l e
nv
iro
nm
en
t 

am
on
gs
t m
an
ag
er
s.
  

D
ev
el
op
 g
re
at
er
 li
ai
so
n 
w
ith
 

an
d 
sh
ar
ed
 u
nd
er
st
an
di
ng
 

w
ith
 s
er
vi
ce
 m
an
ag
er
s 

E
ns
ur
e 
th
e 
rig
ht
 r
es
ou
rc
es
 a
re
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
– 
th
e 

sk
ill
s 
m
ix
, c
ap
ac
ity
, s
pe
ci
al
is
m
 a
nd
 

qu
al
ifi
ca
tio
ns
/e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
re
qu
ire
m
en
ts
 a
ll 

ch
an
ge
 c
on
st
an
tly
.  

R
es
ou
rc
e 
is
su
es
 a
re
 a
dd
re
ss
ed
 in
 th
e 
au
di
t p
la
nn
in
g 

pr
oc
es
s.
  O
ng
oi
ng
 c
on
si
de
ra
tio
n 
is
 g
iv
en
 to
 a
lte
rn
at
iv
e 

so
ur
ce
s 
of
 a
ud
it 
re
so
ur
ce
, i
nc
lu
di
ng
 a
re
as
 r
eq
ui
rin
g 

sp
ec
ia
lis
t s
ki
lls
.  

 

  

 

Page 152



  Appendix C 

Internal Audit Quality Assurance & 
Improvement Programme (QAIP) 2014/15  

Introduction  
Internal Audit’s Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme (QAIP) is 
designed to provide reasonable assurance to the various stakeholders of 
Lancaster City Council that Internal Audit:  

• Performs its work in accordance with its Charter, which is consistent with 
the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and associated Local 
Government Application Note (LGAN), Definition of Internal Auditing and 
the Code of Ethics;  

• Operates in an efficient and effective manner; and 

• Is adding value and continually improving Internal Audit’s operations.  

The Internal Audit Manager is ultimately responsible for the QAIP, which covers 
all types of Internal Audit activities.  In accordance with the PSIAS, the QAIP 
makes provision for both internal and external assessments.  Internal 
assessments are both ongoing and periodical and external assessments must be 
undertaken at least once every five years. 

Internal Assessment  
Internal Assessment is made up of both on-going reviews and periodic reviews. 

On-going Reviews  

On-going review is maintained through:  

• Audit policies and procedures used for each engagement including the 
Internal Audit Manual to ensure compliance with applicable planning, 
fieldwork and reporting standards; 

• Assignments managed and recorded using the established electronic 
Audit Management System; 

• An appropriate level of supervision of all engagements;  

• Weekly team update meetings on progress with assignments; 

• Regular, documented review of work papers during engagements.  

• Seeking and reviewing post-completion feedback from audit clients for 
individual audit assignments; 

• All draft and final reports and action plans reviewed and approved by the 
Internal Audit Manager.  

Periodic Reviews  

Periodic reviews are designed to assess conformance with Internal Audit’s 
Charter, the PSIAS/LGAN, Definition of Internal Audit, the Code of Ethics, and 
the efficiency and effectiveness of internal audit in meeting the needs of the 
Council and its other stakeholders.  Periodic reviews will be conducted through: 

Page 153



  Appendix C 

• Monthly one-to-one meetings between each member of the Internal Audit 
team and their line manager; 

• Activity and performance reporting to each scheduled meeting of the Audit 
Committee; and  

• Annual self-assessment of conformance with the PSIAS/LGAN.  

Any resultant action plans will be monitored by the Internal Audit Manager in line 
with the Audit Committee reporting cycle. 

External Assessment  
External assessments will appraise and express an opinion about Internal Audit 
conformance with the PSIAS/LGAN, Definition of Internal Audit and Code of 
Ethics and include recommendations for improvement as appropriate.  

The scope, format and timing of external assessments is a matter still to be 
determined and agreed with the Audit Committee, but will conform to the 
following requirements: 

• An external assessment must be conducted at least once every 5 years by 
a qualified, independent assessor from outside the Authority; 

• The assessment will be in the form of a full external assessment, or a self-
assessment with independent external validation. 

Reporting  
Internal Assessments:  the outcomes and conclusions from internal 
assessments will be reported to the Audit Committee on an annual basis; 
normally as part of the Internal Audit Manager’s Annual Report.  

External Assessments:  the results of external assessments will be reported to 
the Audit Committee at the earliest opportunity following receipt of the external 
assessors report.  The external assessment report will be accompanied by an 
action plan in response to significant findings and recommendations contained in 
the report.  

Follow Up:  the Internal Audit Manager will implement appropriate follow-up 
actions to ensure that recommendations made in the report and action plans 
developed are implemented in a reasonable timeframe. 

Page 154



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
 

Review of Governance and the  
Annual Governance Statement 2013/14 

17 September 2014 
 

Report of the Chief Executive 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To seek the Committee’s approval for the draft Annual Governance Statement for the 
2013/14 financial year. 
 

This report is public 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS  

(1) That the draft Annual Governance Statement for 2013/14 (attached as Appendix 
B) is approved for signing by the Leader of the Council, Chief Executive, 
Section 151 Officer and Monitoring Officer. 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include: To monitor the effective 
development and operation of risk management and corporate governance by 
considering the effectiveness of the Council’s adopted Code of Governance.  Also to 
oversee the production of the authority’s annual Governance Statement in 
accordance with the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 and 
recommend its adoption. (The Constitution, part 3 section 8). 

2.0 Report 

2.1 In relation to the production of a Governance Statement, “proper practices” are 
defined as those set out in a framework and guidance issued by CIPFA & SOLACE1 
during 2007, applying from the 2007/08 financial year onwards.  Specifically, the 
Council is required to develop and maintain a Local Code of Corporate Governance 
(the current version was approved by Audit Committee on 19th September 2012) and 
to prepare a Governance Statement in order to report publicly on an annual basis on 
the extent to which the Council complies with its own Code. 

 

3.0 Proposal Details 

 Review of Compliance with the Code of Governance 

3.1 A review has been undertaken of the Council’s position and performance against the 
Code of Governance approved in September 2012.  The results of the evaluation 
exercise are demonstrated in the Overview Chart and the Evaluation Summary which 

                                                           
1 “Delivering Good Governance in Local Government” – CIPFA & SOLACE 2007 

Agenda Item 9Page 155



are attached at Appendix A.  Please note that these will be printed in black and white 
but may be viewed in colour on computer screens.   

3.2 The Code of Corporate Governance consists of a set of seventy-eight elements 
within the following six core principles, which underpin a council's system of 
governance: 

1.  Focusing on the purpose of the authority and on outcomes for the 
community including citizens and service users and creating and 
implementing a vision for the local area. 

2.  Members and officers working together to achieve a common purpose with 
clearly defined functions and roles. 

3.  Promoting the values of the authority and demonstrating the values of 
good governance through behavior. 

4.  Taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to effective 
scrutiny and managing risk. 

5.  Developing the capacity and capability of members to be effective and 
ensuring that officers – including the statutory officers - also have the 
capability and capacity to deliver effectively. 

6.  Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust local 
public accountability. 

 Assurance 

3.3 A document compiled to detail the identified “sources” of assurance for each element 
of the Code has again been updated.  Sources of assurance range from a record of 
official policy and strategy documents such as the Constitution to the results of 
reviews such as Internal Audit and External Audit reports, to procedures such as one-
to-one management meetings. 

3.4 Individual “assurance statements” have been sought from managers at the level 
immediately below Chief Officer level, in relation to internal control and governance 
arrangements within their areas and this assurance has been built in to the overall 
evaluation.  These statements have been reviewed by Chief Officers.  The exercise 
did not identify any significant governance issues to be disclosed in the Governance 
Statement. 

3.5 The Internal Audit Manager’s Annual Report and Assurance Statement for 2013/14 
was considered by the Audit Committee on 18th June 2014.  The report concluded 
that the Authority had a significant ongoing governance issue in relation to its 
information management arrangements and that this should be disclosed in the 
Governance Statement.  No other significant issues for disclosure were identified. 

 Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit 

3.6 The Accounts & Audit (England) Regulations 2011 include a requirement that local 
authorities undertake an annual review of the effectiveness of their internal audit and 
that this should form a part of the overall review of governance. 

3.7 This annual review is dealt with in a separate report elsewhere on this agenda, which 
also provides an update on the position regarding Internal Audit’s compliance with 
the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS). 

3.8 Taking account of the conclusions from the review, it is felt that the Audit Committee 
can take reasonable assurance that Internal Audit is operating effectively and can 
place reliance on its reports and work in considering the overall effectiveness of 
governance arrangements.  The review has not identified any issues meriting 

Page 156



disclosure in the Governance Statement.  The current position regarding compliance 
with the PSIAS is reflected in the draft Governance Statement. 

 Governance Review - Evaluation Results 

3.9 The Code of Governance comprises seventy-eight elements and the overall position 
is that there have not been any dramatic changes in the evaluation over the last year.  

3.10 The number of factors in which there remains a perceived shortfall in performance is 
7 – a reduction of two on the number identified in the 2012/13 review.  There is no 
factor with a perceived shortfall of more than one point.  Where a shortfall exists, 
comments/conclusions are included in the evaluation on the current position on any 
plans to improve arrangements during 2014/15 and beyond. 

 The Draft Annual Governance Statement 

3.11 Following the evaluation exercise, the Annual Governance Statement attached at 
Appendix B has been drafted.   

3.12 The timescale for the production of the Statement coincides with that for the approval 
of the audited financial accounts (i.e. 30 September 2014) and the Statement must 
be approved at a meeting of the Council or delegated committee (i.e. the Audit 
Committee).  The Statement itself follows the statutorily prescribed format, with the 
following headings: 

1. Scope of Responsibility 

2. The Purpose of the Governance Framework 

3. The Governance Framework 

4. Review of Effectiveness 

5. Significant Governance Issues 

 Signatories to the Statement 

3.13 The statutory requirement is that the most senior officer (Chief Executive or 
equivalent) and the most senior member (Leader or equivalent) should sign the 
Statement.  They must be satisfied that the document is supported by reliable 
evidence and accurately reflects the internal control environment. This emphasises 
that the document is about all corporate controls and is not confined to financial 
issues.  As the statement covers the requirements to produce a statement on 
Corporate Governance and on Internal Financial Control, it is recommended that the 
S151 Officer and Monitoring Officer also sign the statement (as has been the case for 
previous years). 

 

4.0 Details of Consultation  

4.1 As part of the assurance gathering exercise, senior managers have provided an 
assurance statement for their areas of responsibility, with any matters raised being 
considered by Management Team and built in to the evaluation exercise. 

 

5.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

5.1 As the production of an annual statement is a legislative requirement, no alternative 
options are identified. 

 

6.0 Conclusion 

Page 157



6.1 The draft Annual Governance Statement and the results of the review reflect the 
developments and progress made by the Council during the last twelve months.  
Addressing the issues identified in the statement will help maintain this progress and 
contribute towards a further improved position for 2014/15. 

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
The report has no direct impact on the above issues. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no legal implications arising from this report 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 
2011 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/cttee/audit/2013/140917/AGS 

 

Page 158



A
n
n
u
al
 G
o
ve
rn
an
ce
 R
ev
ie
w
 2
01
3/
14
 –
 E
va
lu
at
io
n
 R
es
u
lt
s 

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 A
  

 

 

Page 159



A
n
n
u
al
 G
o
ve
rn
an
ce
 R
ev
ie
w
 2
01
3/
14
 –
 E
va
lu
at
io
n
 S
u
m
m
ar
y 

 

E
le
m
en
ts
 w
h
er
e 
th
e 
ev
al
u
at
io
n
 f
al
ls
 b
el
o
w
 th
e 
ta
rg
et
 le
ve
l o
f 
7 
ar
e 
h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 in
 y
el
lo
w
 

 
P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
1 
- 
Fo
cu
si
n
g
 o
n 
th
e 
p
ur
p
o
se
 o
f 
th
e 
au
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 o
n 
o
u
tc
o
m
es
 f
o
r 
th
e 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
in
cl
u
di
ng
 c
it
iz
en
s 
an
d 
se
rv
ic
e 
us
er
s 
an
d
 c
re
at
in
g
 a
n
d 

im
p
le
m
en
ti
n
g 
a 
vi
si
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e 
lo
ca
l a
re
a 

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

1 
D
ev
el
op
in
g 
an
d 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
th
e 
au
th
or
ity
’s
 p
ur
po
se
 a
nd
 v
is
io
n 

8 
  

2 
R
ev
ie
w
in
g 
on
 a
 r
eg
ul
ar
 b
as
is
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il'
s 
vi
si
on
 fo
r 
th
e 
lo
ca
l a
re
a 
an
d 
its
 im

pl
ic
at
io
ns
 

fo
r 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il'
s 
go
ve
rn
an
ce
 a
rr
an
ge
m
en
ts
 

8 
  

3 
E
nc
ou
ra
gi
ng
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
of
 w
hi
ch
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
is
 a
 m
em

be
r 
to
 b
e 
un
de
rp
in
ne
d 
by
 a
 

co
m
m
on
 v
is
io
n 
of
 th
ei
r 
w
or
k 
th
at
 is
 u
nd
er
st
oo
d 
an
d 
ag
re
ed
 b
y 
al
l p
ar
tn
er
s 

6 
W
hi
ls
t n
o 
ob
vi
ou
s 
w
ea
kn
es
se
s 
ha
ve
 b
ee
n 

id
en
tif
ie
d 
in
 c
ur
re
nt
 a
rr
an
ge
m
en
ts
, t
he
re
 is
 a
n 

on
go
in
g 
ne
ed
 to
 fo
cu
s 
on
 e
st
ab
lis
hi
ng
 a
nd
 

m
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
 a
 c
om

m
on
 v
is
io
n 
w
ith
in
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s.
 

 T
hi
s 
ne
ed
 is
 e
m
ph
as
iz
ed
 a
s 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 

pa
rt
ne
rs
 s
ee
k 
to
 m
an
ag
e 
m
or
e 
an
d 
m
or
e 
pr
es
si
ng
 

re
so
ur
ce
 is
su
es
. 

4 
P
ub
lis
hi
ng
 a
nn
ua
l a
cc
ou
nt
s 
on
 a
 ti
m
el
y 
ba
si
s 
to
 c
om

m
un
ic
at
e 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il'
s 
ac
tiv
iti
es
 a
nd
 

ac
hi
ev
em

en
ts
, i
ts
 fi
na
nc
ia
l p
os
iti
on
 a
nd
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

9 
  

5 
D
ec
id
in
g 
ho
w
 th
e 
qu
al
ity
 o
f s
er
vi
ce
 fo
r 
us
er
s 
is
 to
 b
e 
m
ea
su
re
d 
an
d 
m
ak
in
g 
su
re
 th
at
 th
e 

in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
ne
ed
ed
 to
 r
ev
ie
w
 s
er
vi
ce
 q
ua
lit
y 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 
an
d 
re
gu
la
rly
 is
 a
va
ila
bl
e.
   

6 
T
he
re
 is
 li
m
ite
d 
m
ea
su
re
m
en
t o
f s
er
vi
ce
 q
ua
lit
y 

an
d 
th
er
e 
is
 a
 r
ec
og
ni
ze
d 
ne
ed
 to
 d
ev
el
op
 

pr
op
or
tio
na
te
, r
ob
us
t a
nd
 r
el
ev
an
t q
ua
lit
y 

m
ea
su
re
s 
th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 
on
go
in
g 
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t o
f t
he
 

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 M
an
ag
em

en
t F
ra
m
ew
or
k 
an
d 
th
e 

re
la
te
d 
sy
st
em

, C
or
V
u.
  (
S
ee
 a
ls
o 
el
em

en
t n
um

be
r 

26
) 

6 
P
ut
tin
g 
in
 p
la
ce
 e
ffe
ct
iv
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 to
 id
en
tif
y 
an
d 
de
al
 w
ith
 fa
ilu
re
 in
 s
er
vi
ce
 d
el
iv
er
y 

7 
  

7 
D
ec
id
in
g 
ho
w
 v
al
ue
 fo
r 
m
on
ey
 is
 to
 b
e 
m
ea
su
re
d 
an
d 
m
ak
in
g 
su
re
 th
at
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 

its
 k
ey
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
ha
ve
 th
e 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
ne
ed
ed
 to
 r
ev
ie
w
 v
al
ue
 fo
r 
m
on
ey
 a
nd
 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 d
el
iv
er
y.
 

7 
 

Page 160



P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
1 
- 
Fo
cu
si
n
g
 o
n 
th
e 
p
ur
p
o
se
 o
f 
th
e 
au
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 o
n 
o
u
tc
o
m
es
 f
o
r 
th
e 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
in
cl
u
di
ng
 c
it
iz
en
s 
an
d 
se
rv
ic
e 
us
er
s 
an
d
 c
re
at
in
g
 a
n
d 

im
p
le
m
en
ti
n
g 
a 
vi
si
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e 
lo
ca
l a
re
a 

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

8 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 ti
m
el
y,
 a
cc
ur
at
e 
an
d 
im
pa
rt
ia
l f
in
an
ci
al
 a
dv
ic
e 
an
d 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
is
 p
ro
vi
de
d 

to
 a
ss
is
t i
n 
de
ci
si
on
 m
ak
in
g 
an
d 
to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 th
e 
au
th
or
ity
 m
ee
ts
 it
s 
po
lic
y 
an
d 
se
rv
ic
e 

ob
je
ct
iv
es
 a
nd
 p
ro
vi
de
s 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
st
ew
ar
ds
hi
p 
of
 p
ub
lic
 m
on
ey
 a
nd
 v
al
ue
 fo
r 
m
on
ey
 in
 it
s 

us
e 

8 
  

9 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
e 
au
th
or
ity
 m
ai
nt
ai
ns
 a
 p
ru
de
nt
ia
l f
in
an
ci
al
 fr
am

ew
or
k;
 k
ee
ps
 it
s 

co
m
m
itm

en
ts
 in
 b
al
an
ce
 w
ith
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
re
so
ur
ce
s;
 m
on
ito
rs
 in
co
m
e 
an
d 
ex
pe
nd
itu
re
 

le
ve
ls
 to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 th
is
 b
al
an
ce
 is
 m
ai
nt
ai
ne
d 
an
d 
ta
ke
s 
co
rr
ec
tiv
e 
ac
tio
n 
w
he
n 

ne
ce
ss
ar
y 

8 
  

10
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
co
m
pl
ia
nc
e 
w
ith
 C
IP
F
A
’s
 C
od
e 
on
 a
 P
ru
de
nt
ia
l F
ra
m
ew
or
k 
fo
r 
Lo
ca
l A
ut
ho
rit
y 

C
ap
ita
l F
in
an
ce
 a
nd
 C
IP
F
A
’s
 T
re
as
ur
y 
M
an
ag
em

en
t C
od
e 

8 
  

 
P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
2 
- 
M
em

be
rs
 a
n
d 
of
fi
ce
rs
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
et
h
er
 t
o 
ac
h
ie
ve
 a
 c
om

m
on
 p
ur
p
o
se
 w
it
h 
cl
ea
rl
y 
d
ef
in
ed
 f
u
n
ct
io
n
s 
an
d
 r
ol
es
 

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

11
 
S
et
tin
g 
ou
t a
 c
le
ar
 s
ta
te
m
en
t o
f t
he
 r
es
pe
ct
iv
e 
ro
le
s 
an
d 
re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s 
of
 th
e 
ex
ec
ut
iv
e 

an
d 
of
 th
e 
ex
ec
ut
iv
e’
s 
m
em

be
rs
 in
di
vi
du
al
ly
 a
nd
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il'
s 
ap
pr
oa
ch
 to
w
ar
ds
 p
ut
tin
g 

th
is
 in
to
 p
ra
ct
ic
e 

8 
  

12
 
S
et
tin
g 
ou
t a
 c
le
ar
 s
ta
te
m
en
t o
f t
he
 r
es
pe
ct
iv
e 
ro
le
s 
an
d 
re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s 
of
 o
th
er
 C
ou
nc
il 

m
em

be
rs
, m

em
be
rs
 g
en
er
al
ly
 a
nd
 o
f c
hi
ef
 o
ffi
ce
rs
 

8 
  

13
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
e 
C
F
O
 r
ep
or
ts
 d
ire
ct
ly
 to
 th
e 
ch
ie
f e
xe
cu
tiv
e 
an
d 
is
 a
 m
em

be
r 
of
 th
e 

le
ad
er
sh
ip
 te
am

 w
ith
 a
 s
ta
tu
s 
at
 le
as
t e
qu
iv
al
en
t t
o 
ot
he
r 
m
em

be
rs
.  

9 
  

14
 
D
et
er
m
in
in
g 
a 
sc
he
m
e 
of
 d
el
eg
at
io
n 
an
d 
re
se
rv
ed
 p
ow
er
s 
w
ith
in
 th
e 
co
ns
tit
ut
io
n,
 

in
cl
ud
in
g 
a 
fo
rm
al
 s
ch
ed
ul
e 
of
 th
os
e 
m
at
te
rs
 s
pe
ci
fic
al
ly
 r
es
er
ve
d 
fo
r 
co
lle
ct
iv
e 
de
ci
si
on
 

of
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il,
 ta
ki
ng
 a
cc
ou
nt
 o
f r
el
ev
an
t l
eg
is
la
tio
n,
 a
nd
 e
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 it
 is
 m
on
ito
re
d 

an
d 
up
da
te
d 
w
he
n 
re
qu
ire
d 

7 
  

15
 
M
ak
in
g 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il'
s 
C
hi
ef
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
an
d 
ac
co
un
ta
bl
e 
to
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
fo
r 
al
l 

as
pe
ct
s 
of
 o
pe
ra
tio
na
l m

an
ag
em

en
t 

9 
  

16
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
e 
au
th
or
ity
’s
 g
ov
er
na
nc
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 a
llo
w
 th
e 
C
FO

 d
ire
ct
 a
cc
es
s 
to
 

th
e 
C
E
O
 a
nd
 to
 o
th
er
 le
ad
er
sh
ip
 te
am

 m
em

be
rs
 

9 
  

Page 161



P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
2 
- 
M
em

be
rs
 a
n
d 
of
fi
ce
rs
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
et
h
er
 t
o 
ac
h
ie
ve
 a
 c
om

m
on
 p
ur
p
o
se
 w
it
h 
cl
ea
rl
y 
d
ef
in
ed
 f
u
n
ct
io
n
s 
an
d
 r
ol
es
 

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

17
 
H
av
in
g 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 in
 p
la
ce
 fo
r 
th
e 
Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he
 C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 
th
e 
C
hi
ef
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
to
 

di
sc
us
s 
th
ei
r 
re
sp
ec
tiv
e 
ro
le
s 
ea
rly
 in
 th
e 
re
la
tio
ns
hi
p 
an
d 
to
 m
ai
nt
ai
n 
a 
sh
ar
ed
 

un
de
rs
ta
nd
in
g 
of
 r
ol
es
 a
nd
 o
bj
ec
tiv
es
 

9 
  

18
 
M
ak
in
g 
th
e 
H
ea
d 
of
 R
es
ou
rc
es
 (
as
 S
ec
tio
n 
15
1 
of
fic
er
) 
re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
to
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
fo
r 

en
su
rin
g 
th
at
 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
 a
dv
ic
e 
is
 g
iv
en
 o
n 
al
l f
in
an
ci
al
 m
at
te
rs
, f
or
 k
ee
pi
ng
 p
ro
pe
r 

fin
an
ci
al
 r
ec
or
ds
 a
nd
 a
cc
ou
nt
s,
 a
nd
 fo
r 
m
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
sy
st
em

 o
f i
nt
er
na
l 

fin
an
ci
al
 c
on
tr
ol
 

9 
  

19
 
A
pp
oi
nt
in
g 
a 
pr
of
es
si
on
al
ly
 q
ua
lif
ie
d 
C
FO

 w
ho
se
 c
or
e 
re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s 
in
cl
ud
e 
th
os
e 
se
t 

ou
t i
n 
th
e 
S
ta
te
m
en
t o
n 
th
e 
R
ol
e 
of
 th
e 
C
F
O
 in
 L
oc
al
 G
ov
er
nm

en
t a
nd
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 th
ey
 

ar
e 
pr
op
er
ly
 u
nd
er
st
oo
d 
th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 th
e 
au
th
or
ity
 

9 
  

20
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
e 
C
F
O
 : 

� 
le
ad
s 
th
e 
pr
om

ot
io
n 
an
d 
de
liv
er
y 
by
 th
e 
w
ho
le
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n 
of
 g
oo
d 
fin
an
ci
al
 

m
an
ag
em

en
t s
o 
th
at
 p
ub
lic
 m
on
ey
 is
 s
af
eg
ua
rd
ed
 a
t a
ll 
tim

es
 a
nd
 u
se
d 

ap
pr
op
ria
te
ly
, e
co
no
m
ic
al
ly
, e
ffi
ci
en
tly
 a
nd
 e
ffe
ct
iv
el
y 

� 
ha
s 
a 
lin
e 
of
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na
l a
cc
ou
nt
ab
ili
ty
 fo
r 
fin
an
ce
 s
ta
ff 
th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 th
e 

or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n 

7 
  

21
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 b
ud
ge
t c
al
cu
la
tio
ns
 a
re
 r
ob
us
t a
nd
 r
es
er
ve
s 
ad
eq
ua
te
, i
n 
lin
e 
w
ith
 C
IP
FA
’s
 

gu
id
an
ce
 

8 
  

22
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
 m
an
ag
em

en
t a
cc
ou
nt
in
g 
sy
st
em

s,
 fu
nc
tio
ns
 a
nd
 c
on
tr
ol
s 
ar
e 
in
 

pl
ac
e 
so
 th
at
 fi
na
nc
es
 a
re
 k
ep
t u
nd
er
 r
ev
ie
w
 o
n 
a 
re
gu
la
r 
ba
si
s.
 T
he
se
 s
ys
te
m
s,
 

fu
nc
tio
ns
 a
nd
 c
on
tr
ol
s 
sh
ou
ld
 a
pp
ly
 c
on
si
st
en
tly
 to
 a
ll 
ac
tiv
iti
es
 in
cl
ud
in
g 
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p 

ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
, o
ut
so
ur
ci
ng
 o
r 
w
he
re
 th
e 
au
th
or
ity
 is
 a
ct
in
g 
in
 a
n 
en
ab
lin
g 
ro
le
 

8 
  

23
 
M
ak
in
g 
th
e 
H
ea
d 
of
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 
(a
s 
M
on
ito
rin
g 
O
ffi
ce
r)
 r
es
po
ns
ib
le
 to
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
fo
r 

en
su
rin
g 
th
at
 a
gr
ee
d 
pr
oc
ed
ur
es
 a
re
 fo
llo
w
ed
 a
nd
 th
at
 a
ll 
ap
pl
ic
ab
le
 s
ta
tu
te
s 
an
d 

re
gu
la
tio
ns
 a
re
 c
om

pl
ie
d 
w
ith
 

9 
  

24
 
H
av
in
g 
pr
ot
oc
ol
s 
in
 p
la
ce
 to
 e
ns
ur
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
w
or
ki
ng
 r
el
at
io
ns
hi
ps
 b
et
w
ee
n 
m
em

be
rs
 

an
d 
of
fic
er
s 
in
 th
ei
r 
re
sp
ec
tiv
e 
ro
le
s 

8 
  

25
 
S
et
tin
g 
ou
t t
he
 te
rm
s 
an
d 
co
nd
iti
on
s 
fo
r 
re
m
un
er
at
io
n 
of
 m
em

be
rs
 a
nd
 o
ffi
ce
rs
 a
nd
 

ha
vi
ng
 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
st
ru
ct
ur
e 
fo
r 
m
an
ag
in
g 
th
e 
pr
oc
es
s 
in
cl
ud
in
g 
an
 in
de
pe
nd
en
t 

re
m
un
er
at
io
n 
pa
ne
l f
or
 e
le
ct
ed
 m
em

be
rs
. 

7 
  

Page 162



P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
2 
- 
M
em

be
rs
 a
n
d 
of
fi
ce
rs
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
et
h
er
 t
o 
ac
h
ie
ve
 a
 c
om

m
on
 p
ur
p
o
se
 w
it
h 
cl
ea
rl
y 
d
ef
in
ed
 f
u
n
ct
io
n
s 
an
d
 r
ol
es
 

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

26
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 e
ffe
ct
iv
e 
m
ec
ha
ni
sm

s 
ex
is
t t
o 
m
on
ito
r 
se
rv
ic
e 
de
liv
er
y 

6 
T
he
 a
pp
ro
ac
h 
to
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
se
rv
ic
e 
de
liv
er
y 
va
rie
s 

ac
ro
ss
 th
e 
co
un
ci
l, 
w
ith
 d
iff
er
en
t a
rr
an
ge
m
en
ts
 in
 

pl
ac
e 
fo
r 
se
rv
ic
e 
le
ve
l p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 m
on
ito
rin
g.
 T
he
 

qu
al
ity
 a
nd
 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
ne
ss
 o
f p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

m
ea
su
re
s 
ar
e 
al
so
 v
ar
ia
bl
e 
an
d 
w
or
k 
is
 o
ng
oi
ng
 to
 

re
fin
e,
 r
at
io
na
lis
e 
an
d/
or
 im

pr
ov
e 
m
ea
su
re
s 
an
d 

th
e 
co
ns
eq
ue
nt
 q
ua
lit
y,
 r
el
ev
an
ce
 a
nd
 u
se
 o
f 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 d
at
a 
(s
ee
 a
ls
o 
el
em

en
t n
o 
5)
. 

27
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
e 
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n’
s 
vi
si
on
, s
tr
at
eg
ic
 p
la
ns
, p
rio
rit
ie
s 
an
d 
ta
rg
et
s 
ar
e 

de
ve
lo
pe
d 
th
ro
ug
h 
ro
bu
st
 m
ec
ha
ni
sm

s,
 a
nd
 in
 c
on
su
lta
tio
n 
w
ith
 th
e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un
ity
 a
nd
 

ot
he
r 
ke
y 
st
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
, a
nd
 th
at
 th
ey
 a
re
 c
le
ar
ly
 a
rt
ic
ul
at
ed
 a
nd
 d
is
se
m
in
at
ed
 

8 
  

28
 
E
st
ab
lis
hi
ng
 a
 m
ed
iu
m
 te
rm
 b
us
in
es
s 
an
d 
fin
an
ci
al
 p
la
nn
in
g 
pr
oc
es
s 
to
 d
el
iv
er
 s
tr
at
eg
ic
 

ob
je
ct
iv
es
 in
cl
ud
in
g:
 

� 
A
 m
ed
iu
m
 te
rm
 fi
na
nc
ia
l s
tr
at
eg
y 
to
 e
ns
ur
e 
su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
fin
an
ce
s 

� 
A
 r
ob
us
t a
nn
ua
l b
ud
ge
t p
ro
ce
ss
 th
at
 e
ns
ur
es
 fi
na
nc
ia
l b
al
an
ce
 

� 
A
 m
on
ito
rin
g 
pr
oc
es
s 
th
at
 e
na
bl
es
 th
is
 to
 b
e 
de
liv
er
ed
 

A
nd
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 th
es
e 
ar
e 
su
bj
ec
t t
o 
re
gu
la
r 
re
vi
ew
 to
 c
on
fir
m
 th
e 
co
nt
in
ui
ng
 

re
le
va
nc
e 
of
 a
ss
um

pt
io
ns
 u
se
d 

9 
  

29
 
W
he
n 
w
or
ki
ng
 in
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
, e
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
: 

� 
m
em

be
rs
 a
re
 c
le
ar
 a
bo
ut
 th
ei
r 
ro
le
s 
an
d 
re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s 
bo
th
 in
di
vi
du
al
ly
 a
nd
 

co
lle
ct
iv
el
y 
in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 th
e 
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p 
an
d 
to
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il;
 

� 
th
er
e 
is
 c
la
rit
y 
ab
ou
t t
he
 le
ga
l s
ta
tu
s 
of
 th
e 
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p;
 

� 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
 o
f p
ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
ns
 b
ot
h 
un
de
rs
ta
nd
 a
nd
 a
re
 c
om

m
itt
ed
 to
 

m
ee
tin
g 
cl
ea
rly
 d
ef
in
ed
 g
oo
d 
go
ve
rn
an
ce
 p
rin
ci
pl
es
; a
nd
 

� 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
 o
f o
rg
an
is
at
io
ns
 b
ot
h 
un
de
rs
ta
nd
 a
nd
 m
ak
e 
cl
ea
r 
to
 a
ll 
ot
he
r 

pa
rt
ne
rs
 th
e 
ex
te
nt
 o
f t
he
ir 
au
th
or
ity
 to
 b
in
d 
th
ei
r 
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n 
to
 p
ar
tn
er
 

de
ci
si
on
s.
 

7 
  

 
P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
3 
- 
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e 
va
lu
es
 o
f 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l a
n
d
 d
em

o
ns
tr
at
in
g
 t
he
 v
al
u
es
 o
f 
g
o
o
d
 g
o
ve
rn
an
ce
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 b
eh
av
io
ur
  

Page 163



N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

30
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il'
s 
le
ad
er
sh
ip
 s
et
s 
th
e 
to
ne
 fo
r 
th
e 
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n 
by
 c
re
at
in
g 
a 

cl
im
at
e 
of
 o
pe
nn
es
s,
 s
up
po
rt
 a
nd
 r
es
pe
ct
 

7 
  

31
 
H
av
in
g 
C
od
es
 o
f C
on
du
ct
 in
 p
la
ce
 to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 th
e 
st
an
da
rd
s 
of
 c
on
du
ct
 a
nd
 p
er
so
na
l 

be
ha
vi
ou
r 
ex
pe
ct
ed
 o
f m

em
be
rs
 a
nd
 s
ta
ff 
ar
e 
de
fin
ed
 a
nd
 c
om

m
un
ic
at
ed
 

8 
  

32
 
H
av
in
g 
pr
ot
oc
ol
s 
in
 p
la
ce
 to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 fo
r j
oi
nt
 w
or
ki
ng
 b
et
w
ee
n 
m
em

be
rs
 

an
d 
st
af
f a
nd
 b
et
w
ee
n 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
(m
em

be
rs
/o
ffi
ce
rs
),
 it
s 
pa
rt
ne
rs
 a
nd
 th
e 
co
m
m
un
ity
 

ar
e 
de
fin
ed
 a
nd
 c
om

m
un
ic
at
ed
 

6 
P
ro
to
co
ls
 a
re
 in
 p
la
ce
 in
te
rn
al
ly
.  
A
s 
re
ga
rd
s 
jo
in
t 

w
or
ki
ng
 e
xt
er
na
lly
, t
he
 e
xi
st
en
ce
 a
nd
 e
ffe
ct
iv
en
es
s 

of
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 is
 u
nc
le
ar
.  
S
ee
 a
ls
o 
el
em

en
t n
um

be
r 

3.
 

33
 
H
av
in
g 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 in
 p
la
ce
 to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 m
em

be
rs
 a
nd
 e
m
pl
oy
ee
s 
of
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
ar
e 

no
t i
nf
lu
en
ce
d 
by
 p
re
ju
di
ce
, b
ia
s 
or
 c
on
fli
ct
s 
of
 in
te
re
st
 in
 d
ea
lin
g 
w
ith
 d
iff
er
en
t 

st
ak
eh
ol
de
rs
 a
nd
 h
av
in
g 
in
 p
la
ce
 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
 p
ro
ce
ss
es
 to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 th
ey
 c
on
tin
ue
 to
 

op
er
at
e 
in
 p
ra
ct
ic
e 

7 
  

34
 
D
ev
el
op
in
g 
an
d 
m
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
 s
ha
re
d 
va
lu
es
 in
cl
ud
in
g 
le
ad
er
sh
ip
 v
al
ue
s 
bo
th
 fo
r 
th
e 

or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n 
an
d 
st
af
f r
ef
le
ct
in
g 
pu
bl
ic
 e
xp
ec
ta
tio
ns
, a
nd
 c
om

m
un
ic
at
in
g 
th
es
e 
w
ith
 

m
em

be
rs
, s
ta
ff,
 th
e 
co
m
m
un
ity
 a
nd
 p
ar
tn
er
s 

7 
  

35
 
H
av
in
g 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 in
 p
la
ce
 to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 s
ys
te
m
s 
an
d 
pr
oc
es
se
s,
 in
cl
ud
in
g 
th
os
e 
fo
r 

fin
an
ci
al
 a
dm

in
is
tr
at
io
n,
 fi
na
nc
ia
l c
on
tr
ol
 a
nd
 p
ro
te
ct
io
n 
of
 th
e 
au
th
or
ity
’s
 r
es
ou
rc
es
 a
nd
 

as
se
ts
, a
re
 d
es
ig
ne
d 
in
 c
on
fo
rm
ity
 w
ith
 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
 e
th
ic
al
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
, a
nd
 b
y 
m
on
ito
rin
g 

th
ei
r 
co
nt
in
ui
ng
 e
ffe
ct
iv
en
es
s 
in
 p
ra
ct
ic
e 

7 
  

36
 
M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
st
an
da
rd
s 
co
m
m
itt
ee
  

7 
  

37
 
U
si
ng
 th
e 
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n'
s 
sh
ar
ed
 v
al
ue
s 
to
 a
ct
 a
s 
a 
gu
id
e 
fo
r 
de
ci
si
on
 m
ak
in
g 
an
d 
as
 a
 

ba
si
s 
fo
r 
de
ve
lo
pi
ng
 p
os
iti
ve
 a
nd
 tr
us
tin
g 
re
la
tio
ns
hi
ps
 w
ith
in
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 

7 
 

38
 
In
 p
ur
su
in
g 
th
e 
vi
si
on
 o
f a
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
, a
gr
ee
in
g 
a 
se
t o
f v
al
ue
s 
(t
o 
be
 d
em

on
st
ra
te
d 
bo
th
 

in
di
vi
du
al
ly
 a
nd
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
el
y 
by
 p
ar
tn
er
s)
 a
ga
in
st
 w
hi
ch
 d
ec
is
io
n 
m
ak
in
g 
an
d 
ac
tio
ns
 c
an
 

be
 ju
dg
ed
 

6 
S
ee
 e
le
m
en
t n
um

be
rs
 3
 a
nd
 3
2.
 

 

P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
4 
- 
Ta
ki
n
g
 in
fo
rm

ed
 t
ra
n
sp
ar
en
t 
d
ec
is
io
n
s 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 s
u
bj
ec
t 
to
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
 s
cr
u
ti
n
y 
an
d 
m
an
ag
in
g
 r
is
k 

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

39
 
M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
sc
ru
tin
y 
fu
nc
tio
n 
w
hi
ch
 e
nc
ou
ra
ge
s 
co
ns
tr
uc
tiv
e 
ch
al
le
ng
e 
an
d 

en
ha
nc
es
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il'
s 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 o
ve
ra
ll 
 

8 
  

40
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
an
 e
ffe
ct
iv
e 
in
te
rn
al
 a
ud
it 
fu
nc
tio
n 
is
 r
es
ou
rc
ed
 a
nd
 m
ai
nt
ai
ne
d 

8 
  

Page 164



P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
4 
- 
Ta
ki
n
g
 in
fo
rm

ed
 t
ra
n
sp
ar
en
t 
d
ec
is
io
n
s 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 s
u
bj
ec
t 
to
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
 s
cr
u
ti
n
y 
an
d 
m
an
ag
in
g
 r
is
k 

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

41
 
M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
 o
pe
n 
an
d 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
m
ec
ha
ni
sm

s 
fo
r 
do
cu
m
en
tin
g 
ev
id
en
ce
 fo
r 
de
ci
si
on
s 
an
d 

re
co
rd
in
g 
th
e 
cr
ite
ria
, r
at
io
na
le
 a
nd
 c
on
si
de
ra
tio
ns
 o
n 
w
hi
ch
 d
ec
is
io
ns
 a
re
 b
as
ed
 

8 
  

42
 
H
av
in
g 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 in
 p
la
ce
 to
 s
af
eg
ua
rd
 m
em

be
rs
 a
nd
 e
m
pl
oy
ee
s 
ag
ai
ns
t c
on
fli
ct
s 
of
 

in
te
re
st
 a
nd
 h
av
in
g 
ap
pr
op
ria
te
 p
ro
ce
ss
es
 to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 th
ey
 c
on
tin
ue
 to
 o
pe
ra
te
 in
 

pr
ac
tic
e 

7 
  

43
 
M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
au
di
t c
om

m
itt
ee
 w
hi
ch
 is
 in
de
pe
nd
en
t o
f t
he
 e
xe
cu
tiv
e 
an
d 

sc
ru
tin
y 
fu
nc
tio
ns
 

8 
  

44
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
e 
au
th
or
ity
’s
 g
ov
er
na
nc
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 a
llo
w
 th
e 
C
FO

 d
ire
ct
 a
cc
es
s 
to
 

th
e 
au
di
t c
om

m
itt
ee
 a
nd
 e
xt
er
na
l a
ud
it 

8 
  

45
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 e
ffe
ct
iv
e,
 tr
an
sp
ar
en
t a
nd
 a
cc
es
si
bl
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 a
re
 in
 p
la
ce
 fo
r d
ea
lin
g 

w
ith
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
s 

7 
  

46
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
os
e 
m
ak
in
g 
de
ci
si
on
s,
 w
he
th
er
 fo
r 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
or
 o
ne
 o
f i
ts
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 

ar
e 
pr
ov
id
ed
 w
ith
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
th
at
 is
 fi
t f
or
 th
e 
pu
rp
os
e 
(i.
e.
 is
 r
el
ev
an
t, 
tim

el
y 
an
d 
gi
ve
s 

cl
ea
r 
ex
pl
an
at
io
ns
 o
f t
ec
hn
ic
al
 is
su
es
 a
nd
 th
ei
r 
im
pl
ic
at
io
ns
) 

7 
  

47
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
e 
pr
ov
is
io
n 
of
 c
le
ar
, w
el
l p
re
se
nt
ed
, t
im
el
y,
 c
om

pl
et
e 
an
d 
ac
cu
ra
te
 

in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
an
d 
re
po
rt
s 
to
 b
ud
ge
t m

an
ag
er
s 
an
d 
se
ni
or
 o
ffi
ce
rs
 o
n 
th
e 
bu
dg
et
ar
y 
an
d 

fin
an
ci
al
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 o
f t
he
 a
ut
ho
rit
y 

8 
  

48
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
e 
au
th
or
ity
’s
 g
ov
er
na
nc
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 a
llo
w
 th
e 
C
F
O
 to
 b
rin
g 
in
flu
en
ce
 to
 

be
ar
 o
n 
al
l m

at
er
ia
l d
ec
is
io
ns
 

8 
  

49
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 a
dv
ic
e 
is
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
on
 th
e 
le
ve
ls
 o
f r
es
er
ve
s 
an
d 
ba
la
nc
es
 in
 li
ne
 w
ith
 g
oo
d 

pr
ac
tic
e 
gu
id
an
ce
 

9 
  

50
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 p
ro
pe
r 
pr
of
es
si
on
al
 a
dv
ic
e 
on
 a
ll 
m
at
te
rs
 in
cl
ud
in
g 
th
os
e 
th
at
 h
av
e 
le
ga
l o
r 

fin
an
ci
al
 im

pl
ic
at
io
ns
 is
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
an
d 
re
co
rd
ed
 w
el
l i
n 
ad
va
nc
e 
of
 d
ec
is
io
n 
m
ak
in
g 
an
d 
is
 

us
ed
 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
ly
 

8 
  

51
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 r
is
k 
m
an
ag
em

en
t i
s 
em

be
dd
ed
 in
to
 th
e 
cu
ltu
re
 o
f t
he
 C
ou
nc
il,
 w
ith
 

m
em

be
rs
 a
nd
 m
an
ag
er
s 
at
 a
ll 
le
ve
ls
 r
ec
og
ni
si
ng
 th
at
 r
is
k 
m
an
ag
em

en
t i
s 
pa
rt
 o
f t
he
ir 

jo
bs
  

7 
  

52
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
e 
au
th
or
ity
’s
 a
rr
an
ge
m
en
ts
 fo
r 
fin
an
ci
al
 a
nd
 in
te
rn
al
 c
on
tr
ol
 a
nd
 fo
r 
m
an
ag
in
g 

ris
k 
ar
e 
ad
dr
es
se
d 
in
 a
nn
ua
l g
ov
er
na
nc
e 
re
po
rt
s 

8 
  

Page 165



P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
4 
- 
Ta
ki
n
g
 in
fo
rm

ed
 t
ra
n
sp
ar
en
t 
d
ec
is
io
n
s 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 s
u
bj
ec
t 
to
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
 s
cr
u
ti
n
y 
an
d 
m
an
ag
in
g
 r
is
k 

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

53
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
e 
au
th
or
ity
 p
ut
s 
in
 p
la
ce
 e
ffe
ct
iv
e 
in
te
rn
al
 fi
na
nc
ia
l c
on
tr
ol
s 
co
ve
rin
g 
co
di
fie
d 

gu
id
an
ce
, b
ud
ge
ta
ry
 s
ys
te
m
s,
 s
up
er
vi
si
on
, m

an
ag
em

en
t r
ev
ie
w
 a
nd
 m
on
ito
rin
g,
 p
hy
si
ca
l 

sa
fe
gu
ar
ds
, s
eg
re
ga
tio
n 
of
 d
ut
ie
s,
 a
cc
ou
nt
in
g 
pr
oc
ed
ur
es
, i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
sy
st
em

s 
an
d 

au
th
or
iz
at
io
n 
an
d 
ap
pr
ov
al
 p
ro
ce
ss
es
 

7 
  

54
 
H
av
in
g 
in
 p
la
ce
 e
ffe
ct
iv
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 fo
r 
w
hi
st
le
-b
lo
w
in
g,
 to
 w
hi
ch
 o
ffi
ce
rs
, s
ta
ff 
an
d 
al
l 

th
os
e 
co
nt
ra
ct
in
g 
w
ith
 o
r 
ap
po
in
te
d 
to
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
ha
ve
 a
cc
es
s 

8 
  

55
 
A
ct
iv
el
y 
re
co
gn
is
in
g 
th
e 
lim
its
 o
f l
aw
fu
l a
ct
iv
ity
 p
la
ce
d 
on
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
by
, f
or
 e
xa
m
pl
e,
 th
e 

ul
tr
a 
vi
re
s 
do
ct
rin
e 
bu
t a
ls
o 
st
riv
in
g 
to
 u
til
is
e 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
po
w
er
s 
to
 th
e 
fu
ll 
be
ne
fit
 o
f i
ts
 

co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

8 
  

56
 
O
bs
er
vi
ng
 a
ll 
sp
ec
ifi
c 
le
gi
sl
at
iv
e 
re
qu
ire
m
en
ts
 p
la
ce
d 
up
on
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il,
 a
s 
w
el
l a
s 
th
e 

re
qu
ire
m
en
ts
 o
f g
en
er
al
 la
w
, a
nd
 in
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 in
te
gr
at
in
g 
th
e 
ke
y 
pr
in
ci
pl
es
 o
f g
oo
d 

ad
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
la
w
, v
iz
 r
at
io
na
lit
y,
 le
ga
lit
y 
an
d 
na
tu
ra
l j
us
tic
e,
 in
to
 p
ro
ce
du
re
s 
an
d 

de
ci
si
on
 m
ak
in
g 
pr
oc
es
se
s 

8 
  

 
P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
5 
- 
D
ev
el
o
p
in
g
 t
h
e 
ca
pa
ci
ty
 a
n
d
 c
ap
ab
ili
ty
 o
f 
m
em

b
er
s 
to
 b
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
an
d 
en
su
ri
n
g 
th
at
 o
ff
ic
er
s 
– 
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 t
h
e 
st
at
u
to
ry
 o
ff
ic
er
s 
-a
ls
o 

h
av
e 
th
e 
ca
pa
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d 
ca
p
ac
it
y 
to
 d
el
iv
er
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
ly
  

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

57
 
P
ro
vi
di
ng
 in
du
ct
io
n 
pr
og
ra
m
m
es
 ta
ilo
re
d 
to
 in
di
vi
du
al
 n
ee
ds
 a
nd
 o
pp
or
tu
ni
tie
s 
fo
r 

m
em

be
rs
 a
nd
 o
ffi
ce
rs
 to
 u
pd
at
e 
th
ei
r 
kn
ow
le
dg
e 
on
 a
 r
eg
ul
ar
 b
as
is
  

7 
  

58
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
e 
st
at
ut
or
y 
of
fic
er
s 
ha
ve
 th
e 
sk
ill
s,
 r
es
ou
rc
es
 a
nd
 s
up
po
rt
 n
ec
es
sa
ry
 to
 

pe
rf
or
m
 e
ffe
ct
iv
el
y 
in
 th
ei
r 
ro
le
s 
an
d 
th
at
 th
es
e 
ro
le
s 
ar
e 
pr
op
er
ly
 u
nd
er
st
oo
d 
th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 

th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 

9 
  

59
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
e 
C
FO

 h
as
 th
e 
sk
ill
s,
 k
no
w
le
dg
e,
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
an
d 
re
so
ur
ce
s 
to
 p
er
fo
rm
 

ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 
in
 b
ot
h 
th
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 a
nd
 n
on
 fi
na
nc
ia
l a
re
as
 o
f t
he
ir 
ro
le
 

8 
  

Page 166



P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
5 
- 
D
ev
el
o
p
in
g
 t
h
e 
ca
pa
ci
ty
 a
n
d
 c
ap
ab
ili
ty
 o
f 
m
em

b
er
s 
to
 b
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
an
d 
en
su
ri
n
g 
th
at
 o
ff
ic
er
s 
– 
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 t
h
e 
st
at
u
to
ry
 o
ff
ic
er
s 
-a
ls
o 

h
av
e 
th
e 
ca
pa
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d 
ca
p
ac
it
y 
to
 d
el
iv
er
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
ly
  

N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

60
 
R
ev
ie
w
in
g 
th
e 
sc
op
e 
of
 th
e 
C
FO

’s
 o
th
er
 m
an
ag
em

en
t r
es
po
ns
ib
ili
tie
s 
to
 e
ns
ur
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 

m
at
te
rs
 a
re
 n
ot
 c
om

pr
om

is
ed
 

6 
T
he
 C
hi
ef
 O
ffi
ce
r 
(R
es
ou
rc
es
) 
ha
s 
ta
ke
n 
on
 

re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
y 
fo
r 
R
ev
s 
&
 B
en
s 
S
ha
re
d 
S
er
vi
ce
, I
C
T
 

an
d 
P
ro
pe
rt
y 
S
ha
re
d 
S
er
vi
ce
.  
W
hi
ls
t c
ur
re
nt
 

ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 h
av
e 
no
t g
iv
en
 r
is
e 
to
 a
ny
 s
pe
ci
fic
 

co
nc
er
ns
, i
t m

us
t b
e 
ap
pr
ec
ia
te
d 
th
at
, a
t c
er
ta
in
 

tim
es
, w
he
n 
fin
an
ci
al
 m
at
te
rs
 m
us
t t
ak
e 
pr
io
rit
y,
 

T
hi
s 
m
ay
 h
av
e 
an
 im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
of
fic
er
's
 o
th
er
 

re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s.
 

61
 
P
ro
vi
di
ng
 th
e 
fin
an
ce
 fu
nc
tio
n 
w
ith
 th
e 
re
so
ur
ce
s,
 e
xp
er
tis
e 
an
d 
sy
st
em

s 
ne
ce
ss
ar
y 
to
 

pe
rf
or
m
 it
s 
ro
le
 e
ffe
ct
iv
el
y 

7 
  

62
 
A
ss
es
si
ng
 th
e 
sk
ill
s 
re
qu
ire
d 
by
 m
em

be
rs
 a
nd
 o
ffi
ce
rs
 a
nd
 m
ak
in
g 
a 
co
m
m
itm

en
t t
o 

de
ve
lo
p 
th
os
e 
sk
ill
s 
to
 e
na
bl
e 
ro
le
s 
to
 b
e 
ca
rr
ie
d 
ou
t e
ffe
ct
iv
el
y 

7 
  

63
 
E
m
be
dd
in
g 
fin
an
ci
al
 c
om

pe
te
nc
ie
s 
in
 p
er
so
n 
sp
ec
ifi
ca
tio
ns
 a
nd
 a
pp
ra
is
al
s 

6 
T
he
 d
ev
el
op
m
en
t o
f f
in
an
ci
al
 c
om

pe
te
nc
ie
s,
 

al
on
gs
id
e 
ot
he
r 
m
an
ag
er
ia
l c
om

pe
te
nc
ie
s,
 is
 b
ei
ng
 

ta
ke
n 
fo
rw
ar
d 
as
 p
ar
t o
f t
he
 m
an
ag
em

en
t 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t p
ro
gr
am

m
e.
 

64
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 c
ou
nc
ill
or
s’
 r
ol
es
 a
nd
 r
es
po
ns
ib
ili
tie
s 
fo
r 
m
on
ito
rin
g 
fin
an
ci
al
 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
/b
ud
ge
t m

an
ag
em

en
t a
re
 c
le
ar
, t
ha
t t
he
y 
ha
ve
 a
de
qu
at
e 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 fi
na
nc
ia
l 

sk
ill
s 
an
d 
ar
e 
pr
ov
id
ed
 w
ith
 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
 fi
na
nc
ia
l t
ra
in
in
g 
on
 a
n 
on
go
in
g 
ba
si
s 
to
 h
el
p 

th
em

 d
is
ch
ar
ge
 th
ei
r 
re
sp
on
si
bi
lit
ie
s 

7 
  

65
 
D
ev
el
op
in
g 
sk
ill
s 
on
 a
 c
on
tin
ui
ng
 b
as
is
 to
 im

pr
ov
e 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
, i
nc
lu
di
ng
 th
e 
ab
ili
ty
 to
 

sc
ru
tin
is
e 
an
d 
ch
al
le
ng
e 
an
d 
to
 r
ec
og
ni
se
 w
he
n 
ou
ts
id
e 
ex
pe
rt
 a
dv
ic
e 
is
 n
ee
de
d 
 

7 
  

66
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 e
ffe
ct
iv
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 a
re
 in
 p
la
ce
 fo
r 
re
vi
ew
in
g 
an
d 
de
ve
lo
pi
ng
 th
e 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 o
f t
he
 e
xe
cu
tiv
e 
as
 a
 w
ho
le
 a
nd
 o
f i
ts
 in
di
vi
du
al
 m
em

be
rs
  

7 
  

67
 
H
av
in
g 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 in
 p
la
ce
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
 d
es
ig
ne
d 
to
 e
nc
ou
ra
ge
 in
di
vi
du
al
s 

fr
om

 a
ll 
se
ct
io
ns
 o
f t
he
 c
om

m
un
ity
 to
 e
ng
ag
e 
w
ith
, c
on
tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 a
nd
 p
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 th
e 

w
or
k 
of
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 

7 
  

68
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 e
ffe
ct
iv
e 
M
em

be
r 
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t a
nd
 e
m
pl
oy
ee
 d
ev
el
op
m
en
t s
tr
at
eg
ie
s 
an
d 

ac
tio
ns
 a
re
 in
 p
la
ce
 

7 
  

 
P
ri
n
ci
pl
e 
6 
- 
E
n
ga
g
in
g
 w
it
h 
lo
ca
l p
eo
p
le
 a
n
d 
o
th
er
 s
ta
ke
h
ol
de
rs
 t
o 
en
su
re
 r
ob
u
st
 lo
ca
l p
u
bl
ic
 a
cc
o
u
n
ta
bi
lit
y 

Page 167



N
o
 
E
le
m
en
t 

S
co
re
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
/C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s 

69
 
M
ak
in
g 
it 
cl
ea
r 
w
ith
in
 th
e 
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n,
 it
s 
st
af
f a
nd
 th
e 
lo
ca
l c
om

m
un
ity
 w
ha
t t
he
 C
ou
nc
il 

is
 a
cc
ou
nt
ab
le
 fo
r 
an
d 
to
 w
ho
m
 

7 
  

70
 
C
on
si
de
rin
g 
th
os
e 
in
st
itu
tio
na
l s
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
s 
to
 w
ho
m
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
is
 a
cc
ou
nt
ab
le
 a
nd
 

as
se
ss
in
g 
th
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
en
es
s 
of
 th
ei
r 
re
la
tio
ns
hi
ps
  

7 
  

71
 
P
ro
du
ci
ng
 a
n 
an
nu
al
 r
ep
or
t o
n 
th
e 
ac
tiv
ity
 o
f t
he
 s
cr
ut
in
y 
fu
nc
tio
n 

9 
  

72
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 c
le
ar
 c
ha
nn
el
s 
of
 c
om

m
un
ic
at
io
n 
ar
e 
in
 p
la
ce
 w
ith
 a
ll 
se
ct
io
ns
 o
f t
he
 

co
m
m
un
ity
 a
nd
 o
th
er
 s
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
s,
 a
nd
 h
av
in
g 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
m
on
ito
rin
g 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 in
 

pl
ac
e 

7 
  

73
 
H
ol
di
ng
 m
ee
tin
gs
 in
 p
ub
lic
 u
nl
es
s 
th
er
e 
ar
e 
go
od
 r
ea
so
ns
 fo
r 
co
nf
id
en
tia
lit
y 

9 
  

74
 
H
av
in
g 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 in
 p
la
ce
 to
 e
na
bl
e 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
to
 e
ng
ag
e 
w
ith
 a
ll 
se
ct
io
ns
 o
f t
he
 

co
m
m
un
ity
 e
ffe
ct
iv
el
y.
  T
he
se
 a
rr
an
ge
m
en
ts
 r
ec
og
ni
se
 th
at
 d
iff
er
en
t s
ec
tio
ns
 o
f t
he
 

co
m
m
un
ity
 h
av
e 
di
ffe
re
nt
 p
rio
rit
ie
s 
an
d 
es
ta
bl
is
h 
ex
pl
ic
it 
pr
oc
es
se
s 
fo
r 
de
al
in
g 
w
ith
 th
es
e 

co
m
pe
tin
g 
de
m
an
ds
 

8 
  

75
 
O
pe
ra
tin
g 
a 
cl
ea
r 
po
lic
y 
on
 th
e 
ty
pe
s 
of
 is
su
es
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
w
ill
 m
ea
ni
ng
fu
lly
 c
on
su
lt 
on
 o
r 

en
ga
ge
 w
ith
 th
e 
pu
bl
ic
 a
nd
 s
er
vi
ce
 u
se
rs
 a
bo
ut
.  
T
hi
s 
in
cl
ud
es
 a
 fe
ed
ba
ck
 m
ec
ha
ni
sm

 
fo
r 
co
ns
ul
te
es
 to
 d
em

on
st
ra
te
 w
ha
t h
as
 c
ha
ng
ed
 a
s 
a 
re
su
lt 

7 
  

76
 
P
ub
lis
hi
ng
 a
n 
an
nu
al
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 p
la
n 
gi
vi
ng
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
on
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il’
s 
vi
si
on
, 

st
ra
te
gy
, p
la
ns
 a
nd
 fi
na
nc
ia
l s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 a
s 
w
el
l a
s 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
ab
ou
t i
ts
 o
ut
co
m
es
, 

ac
hi
ev
em

en
ts
 a
nd
 th
e 
sa
tis
fa
ct
io
n 
of
 s
er
vi
ce
 u
se
rs
 in
 th
e 
pr
ev
io
us
 p
er
io
d 

8 
  

77
 
E
ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
as
 a
 w
ho
le
 is
 o
pe
n 
an
d 
ac
ce
ss
ib
le
 to
 th
e 
co
m
m
un
ity
, s
er
vi
ce
 

us
er
s 
an
d 
its
 s
ta
ff 
an
d 
en
su
rin
g 
th
at
 it
 h
as
 m
ad
e 
a 
co
m
m
itm

en
t t
o 
op
en
ne
ss
 a
nd
 

tr
an
sp
ar
en
cy
 in
 a
ll 
its
 d
ea
lin
gs
, i
nc
lu
di
ng
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
su
bj
ec
t o
nl
y 
to
 th
e 
ne
ed
 to
 

pr
es
er
ve
 c
on
fid
en
tia
lit
y 
in
 th
os
e 
sp
ec
ifi
c 
ci
rc
um

st
an
ce
s 
w
he
re
 it
 is
 p
ro
pe
r 
an
d 
ap
pr
op
ria
te
 

to
 d
o 
so
 

7 
  

78
 
M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
 a
 c
le
ar
 p
ol
ic
y 
on
 h
ow
 s
ta
ff 
an
d 
th
ei
r 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
 a
re
 c
on
su
lte
d 
an
d 

in
vo
lv
ed
 in
 d
ec
is
io
n 
m
ak
in
g 

8 
  

 

Page 168



   Appendix B 

 
  - 1 - 

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL 

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2013/14 (DRAFT) 

SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY 

Lancaster City Council is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in 
accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is safeguarded and 
properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently and effectively.  The council also 
has a duty under the Local Government Act 1999 to make arrangements to secure 
continuous improvement in the way in which its functions are exercised, having regard to a 
combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness.  

In discharging this overall responsibility, the council is responsible for putting in place 
proper arrangements for the governance of its affairs, facilitating the effective exercise of 
its functions, and which includes arrangements for the management of risk.  

Lancaster City Council has approved and adopted a Code of Corporate Governance, which 
is consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework Good Governance in 
Local Government.  A copy of the code is on the council’s website or can be obtained from 
the Internal Audit Manager, Town Hall, Dalton Square, Lancaster, LA1 1PJ. 

This statement explains how the council has complied with the Code and also meets the 
requirements of regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 in 
relation to reviewing the effectiveness of the system of internal control and the publication 
of an annual governance statement. 

THE PURPOSE OF THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK 

The governance framework consists of the systems and processes, and culture and values 
by which the authority is directed and controlled and the activities through which the council 
accounts to, engages with and leads the community. The framework enables the authority 
to monitor the achievement of its strategic objectives and to consider whether those 
objectives have led to the delivery of appropriate, cost-effective services.  

The system of internal control forms a key element of that framework and is designed to 
manage risk to a reasonable level.  It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to achieve policies, 
aims and objectives and can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance 
of effectiveness.  The system of internal control is based on an ongoing process designed 
to identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of Lancaster City Council’s policies, 
aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact 
should they be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively and economically. 

The governance framework has been in place at Lancaster City Council for the year ended 
31 March 2014 and up to the date of approval of the Annual Governance Statement and 
the Statement of Accounts. 

THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK 

The following paragraphs set out the key elements (as incorporated in the Code of 
Corporate Governance) that the council relies upon to deliver effective corporate 
governance. 

• An annual review of the council’s vision for the local area, consulting directly with the 
community.  The council’s vision, priorities and objectives are brought together and 
published in the three-year Corporate Plan. 

Page 169



   Appendix B 

 
  - 2 - 

• A performance management framework which establishes clear priorities, objectives 
and plans of action at corporate, service, team and individual levels 

• Performance management systems which measure and monitor the quality of services 
delivered and provide elected members and officers with the information required to 
ensure that they are delivered in accordance with the authority’s objectives. 

• Arrangements for the executive to manage performance through the Corporate 
Management Team and portfolio performance review meetings.  

• Review and challenge of performance through the overview and scrutiny function and 
particularly via the Budget & Performance Panel. 

• The council seeks to ensure the economical, effective and efficient use of resources and 
continuous improvement in the way in which it exercises its functions, through reviews 
carried out by service managers, the overview and scrutiny function, Internal Audit and 
those conducted by the external auditors and other external agencies. 

• The council’s Constitution is the keystone to establishing the roles and responsibilities of 
the executive, non-executive, scrutiny and officer functions.  The Constitution sets out 
how the council operates, how decisions are made and the procedures followed to 
ensure that these are efficient, transparent and accountable to local people. 

• The council’s commitment to high standards of conduct and integrity is supported by 
established codes of conduct for employees and elected Members.  Standards of 
probity are set out through the Anti-Fraud, Bribery and Corruption Policy, the Raising 
Concerns at Work Policy and the council’s Complaints Policy. 

• The Chief Officer (Resources) has statutory responsibility for the financial administration 
and stewardship of the council, in accordance with Section 151 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 and in compliance with the CIPFA Statement on The Role of the 
Chief Financial Officer (2010). 

• The council adopts a bi-annually reviewed three-year Medium Term Financial Strategy 
to inform and support the council’s key priorities and objectives.  Rules for financial 
management and the scheme of delegation of the council are set out in the Financial 
Regulations and Procedures within the Constitution.  Key financial systems are 
documented to define how decisions are taken and the processes and controls required 
to manage risks. 

• The council’s Audit Committee is charged with overseeing and, independently of the 
Executive and overview and scrutiny function, providing the council with assurance of 
the adequacy of its corporate governance arrangements, including the risk management 
framework and the associated control environment. 

• The Chief Officer (Governance) is the council’s designated Monitoring Officer, with 
responsibility for promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct and for ensuring 
compliance with established policies, procedures, laws and regulations.  The Monitoring 
Officer is required to report any actual or potential breaches of the law or 
maladministration to full Council and supports the Standards Committee in its function of 
promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct of councillors and co-opted 
Members.   

• The Cabinet is responsible for taking key decisions in line with the council’s overall 
budget and policy framework; individual Cabinet members are responsible for taking 
non-key decisions.  Any key decisions outside of the budget and policy framework are 
referred to Full Council. The council publishes a Forward Plan containing details of key 
decisions made on behalf of the council by Cabinet and by senior officers under their 
delegated powers.   

Page 170



   Appendix B 

 
  - 3 - 

• In taking decisions, compliance with relevant laws and regulations and with internal 
policies and procedures is promoted through a requirement for views to be obtained 
from relevant officers, including the Monitoring Officer and statutory Financial Officer 
(Section 151 Officer). 

• The council aims to identify and meet the development needs of both elected members 
and officers.   

• The Code of Corporate Governance sets out the council’s commitment and approach to 
incorporating good governance arrangements in respect of its significant partnerships. 

• The council’s internal audit service is delivered by an in-house team required to operate 
to professional standards set out in the ‘Public Sector Internal Audit Standards’. The 
council has also set out a commitment to maintain an objective and professional 
relationship with its external auditors and other statutory inspectors. 

REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS 

Lancaster City Council has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the 
effectiveness of its governance framework including the system of internal control.  The 
review of effectiveness is informed by the work of the executive managers within the 
authority who have responsibility for the development and maintenance of the governance 
environment, the Internal Audit Manager’s annual report, and also by comments made by 
the external auditors and other review agencies and inspectorates. 

The following are the main processes applied in maintaining and reviewing the systems of 
internal control and governance and the key factors influencing their effectiveness:  

• The council’s Audit Committee and the Monitoring Officer have a duty to monitor and 
review the operation of the Constitution to ensure that its aims and principles are given 
full effect.  It is a function of full Council to adopt and change the Constitution following 
recommendation(s) from the Monitoring Officer and/or Audit Committee 

• The Chief Officer (Resources) has statutory responsibility for the financial administration 
and stewardship of the council, in accordance with Section 151 of the Local 
Government Act 1972. To support and reinforce this role, the authority’s financial 
management arrangements conform with the governance requirements of the CIPFA 
Statement on The Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government (2010)  

• The council’s Overview and Scrutiny Committee has responsibility to consider and, if 
necessary, ‘call-in’ decisions made by Cabinet and the Budget and Performance Panel 
reviews the council’s budget and performance at both a strategic and service level. 

• The effectiveness of performance management arrangements is monitored by the 
executive, via portfolio performance review meetings and is reviewed by the overview 
and scrutiny function via the Budget & Performance Panel.  

• The council promotes and maintains high standards of conduct by its elected members 
in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct and the requirements of the Localism 
Act 2011.  The Standards Committee has a role to provide assistance and advice to the 
council in this respect, and to deal with complaints of breaches of the Code of Conduct. 

Page 171



   Appendix B 

 
  - 4 - 

• The senior management structure has continued to develop, and aspects of the 
council's constitution, such as the scheme of delegation, have been updated to reflect 
this.  

• It has been recognised that the diverse political makeup of the council, set in the context 
of the council’s current democratic model (Cabinet and Scrutiny) can inhibit achieving 
consensus in the decision making process.  Managing these pressures and maintaining 
efficiency in decision-making remains an important consideration as the period of 
austerity and ongoing budgetary constraints continues. 

• The Audit Committee has responsibility for reviewing the Code of Corporate 
Governance and the adequacy of internal controls and risk management arrangements.  
It also monitors the performance and effectiveness of Internal Audit and considers and 
monitors the external audit plan. 

• Internal Audit operates in accordance with the CIPFA statement on “the role of the head 
of internal audit in public service organisations” (2010) and is responsible for providing 
assurance on the effectiveness of the council’s systems of internal control, including 
arrangements for risk management and governance.  Internal Audit’s role is to assist 
managers by evaluating the control environment, providing assurance wherever 
possible and agreeing actions to optimise levels of control.  The council’s external 
auditors place reliance on the work of Internal Audit in fulfilling their statutory duties and 
inspect Internal Audit work. 

• The Internal Audit Manager is responsible for submitting an annual report to the Audit 
Committee detailing the performance of Internal Audit for the previous financial year, 
and giving an opinion on the effectiveness of the council’s systems of internal control. 

• In October 2013 the council’s external auditors KPMG, in their Annual Audit Letter, 
issued an unqualified opinion on the council’s financial statements for 2012/13.  They 
also provided an unqualified conclusion on the council’s arrangements for securing 
value for money and reported that they were “…satisfied that the authority had proper 
arrangements for securing financial resilience and challenging how to secure economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness.  ”.  The external auditors made no high priority 
recommendations as a result of their 2012/13 audit work. 

• Following the audit of the 2013/14 accounts, the external auditors are due to submit 
their ISA260 report (Report to those charged with governance) to meet the statutory 
deadline of 30th September 2014. 

• The work carried out by both the council’s external and internal auditors has indicated 
that effective internal financial controls exist within the council’s main financial systems 
to ensure the accuracy and integrity of the information they provide.   

SIGNIFICANT GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

No new significant governance risks have been identified during the year.  Progress on the 
two governance issues highlighted in the 2012/13 Governance Statement as requiring 
immediate attention is as follows: 

• Information management and governance arrangements 
 
A significant body of work has been undertaken by the Information & 
Communication Technology (ICT) Service to meet organisational and technical 
requirements relating to the Government’s Public Service Network (PSN) resulting 
in accreditation being achieved in May 2014.  A piece of work covering wider 
corporate information governance arrangements will be undertaken over the 
coming year to ensure that the council’s arrangements for collecting, storing, using 
and sharing information are robust and enable the most efficient and effective use 
of that information; 

Page 172



   Appendix B 

 
  - 5 - 

• Democratic structures and cultural aspects of governance 
 
Ongoing challenges are posed by having a “no overall control” council and 
increased pressures from the continued period of austerity.  Together, these 
factors continue to present a need to ensure that democratic processes remain 
appropriate, efficient and effective and that all elected members, officers, and 
partners are able to operate positively in an environment of mutual trust and 
respect, whilst fostering a healthy culture of challenge and confident decision 
making. 

As last year, the council’s overriding challenge continues to be that of ensuring that the 
council and its partners can identify and meet the needs of the district’s citizens, whilst 
responding to current and future financial constraints.  It is recognised that this challenge 
requires ongoing attention to maintain and improve standards of governance in a period of 
significant organisational change, and continuous review will be necessary in key areas 
including: 

• Developing the ways in which the council communicates with local people and 
enables them to be at the forefront of decision making to inform priorities, whilst 
raising awareness that due to limited resources, some services may be delivered 
differently, or not at all; 

• Shaping services in line with the council’s vision, ethos and priorities and 
developing arrangements to measure and maintain service quality; 

• Strengthening services through the continuing development of both the workforce 
itself and of the organisation’s leadership and management values and practices, 
including those relating to financial management. 

The council proposes, over the coming year, to take steps to address the above matters to 
further enhance its governance arrangements.  The council is satisfied that these steps will 
address the need for improvements that were identified in the review of effectiveness and 
will monitor their implementation and operation as part of the next governance review. 

 
 
 
 
E Blamire 
Leader of the Council 

 
 
 
 
M Cullinan 
Chief Executive 

 
 
 
 
S Taylor 
Chief Officer (Governance) 
Monitoring Officer 

 
 
 
 
N Muschamp 
Chief Officer (Resources) 
Section 151 Officer 

 

Page 173



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 

Internal Audit Monitoring Report 
17 September 2014 

  
Report of Internal Audit Manager 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To advise Members of the latest monitoring position regarding the 2014/15 Internal Audit 
Plan, seek approval for proposed variations to the plan, and update Members on the results 
of recent audits. 
 

This report is public  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS  

(1) That the current monitoring position is noted. 

(2) That the proposed revisions to the audit plan, as set out in the table in §1.2, are 
approved. 

 (3) That the results of recent audits (sections 3 - 5 of the report) are noted. 

1.0 Audit Plan Monitoring to 18th August 2014 

1.1 The 2014/15 Internal Audit Plan was approved by the Audit Committee at its meeting 
on 18th June 2014.  This report is based on the monitoring position up to 18th August 
2014 and a detailed monitoring report as at that date is attached as Appendix A.  In 
summary, the position at that date was as shown in the following table. 

Agenda Item 10 Page 174



1.2 Summary of monitoring position at 18th August 2014 

Area of work 

Resources (audit days) 
Actuals 

to 
18/08/14 

Remain-
ing 

Comm-
itted 

Current 
Plan Variance Proposed 

Plan 

Assurance Work 

Core Financial Systems 15 8 23 60 37 50 
Revenues & Benefits 
Shared Services 3 32 35 40 5 60 

Core Management 
Arrangements 18 22 40 50 10 50 

Risk Based Assurance 
Audits 92 7 99 180 81 155 

Follow-Up Reviews 18 32 50 50 0 50 

Sub-Total, Assurance 146 101 247 380 133 365 

 
Consultancy Work 

Support Work 21 7 28 15 (13) 35 
Corporate service review 
work 13 12 25 50 25 50 

Ad-Hoc Advice 41 39 80 65 (15) 80 

Sub-Total, Consultancy  75 58 133 130 (3) 165 

 
Other Work 

Other Duties (Non-Audit) 5 5 10 10 0 10 

Work for Other Bodies 9 41 50 50 0 50 

Audit Management 18 32 50 50 0 50 

Sub-Total, Other Work 32 78 110 110 0 110 

 
Contingencies 

Investigations 6 2 8 30 22 30 

General Contingency 0 0 0 40 40 20 

Sub-Total, Contingencies 6 2 8 70 62 50 

 

Total 259 239 498 690 192 690 

 
1.3 The monitoring position takes account of ongoing and planned work commitments.  

This shows that overall, current commitments total 498 days compared with the 
current plan of 690 days, giving an uncommitted resource of 192 days.  This includes 
both the general contingency of 40 days and the unallocated balance of the 
contingency for investigation work (22 days). 

1.4 The Internal Audit section currently has a vacant post, the Principal Auditor having 
recently been appointed to the post of Exchequer Manager.  Options for the future 
scope and structure of the Internal Audit service are currently being reviewed; the 
outcomes from this review, and the implications for the Audit Committee in terms of 
the reliance it can place on Internal Audit, will be reported to the Committee in due 
course.  At this stage it is too early to estimate the impact on audit resources 
available for the remainder of the year. 

Page 175



Proposals  

1.5 Within the Assurance Work section, a programme of audits under the Revenues and 
Benefits Shared Service arrangements has been developed at the request of Preston 
City Council to provide assurance on controls surrounding their highest rated risks.  
This programme of work is estimated as requiring 35 days out of a total 40 days 
allocated in the plan to the Shared Service.  It is estimated that inclusion of a 
corresponding programme of audits in relation to Lancaster City Council’s 
arrangements would require 25 days, i.e. an increase of 20 days on the current plan 
budget. 

1.6 Under the heading of Consultancy, 28 days have already been committed to support 
work regarding: development of the Council’s Complaints Policy; the review of 
Financial Regulations; and development of the Council’s Procurement Strategy.  To 
cover these commitments and allow for a small amount of future work, it is proposed 
that the plan budget be raised by 20 days to 35 days. 

1.7 Current indications are that the amount of ‘Ad-Hoc Advice’ provided by the service 
will be around 15 days greater than budgeted for. 

1.8 These variances total 55 days which have to be found from within the plan.  It is 
proposed to meet these demands by: 

• a reduction of 10 days to assurance work on ‘Core Financial Systems’; 

• a reduction of 25 days to assurance work on “Risk Based Audits;” and 

• applying 20 days (i.e. half) of the General Contingency. 

2.0 Results of Internal Audit Work to 18th August 2014 

2.1 This report covers audit work and reports issued since the last update report to 
Committee on 22nd January 2014.  Summary reports have been issued to Members 
for consideration and are also posted on the Council’s Intranet.  The reports issued 
have been: 

Audit Title Report Date Assurance Level 

New Audit Reports 

13/0871 HR Systems Replacement 25/04/14 Substantial  
13/0885 Environmental Health Income Streams 11/02/14 Substantial  

13/0895 Trade Waste and Recycling, Bulky Waste and 
Litter Enforcement Fees and Charges 28/01/14 Substantial  

13/0896 Grounds Maintenance, Nursery and 
Cleansing Income Streams 21/01/14 Limited  

13/0906 Revenues and Benefits - Operational Support 
and Performance (Lancaster) 07/04/14 Substantial  

13/0908 Commercial Property Leases & Licences 30/05/14 Limited  

13/0911 Officer Gifts, Hospitality and Register of 
Interests 24/04/14 Limited  

14/0916 Fleet Management 02/06/14 Limited  

14/0918 Planning – Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment 21/08/14 Substantial  

14/0920 Council Housing Tenancy Fraud 21/07/14 Limited  

14/0921 Outdoor Events Management 02/07/14 Limited  

14/0922 Salt Ayre - Financial Procedures 01/07/14 Limited  

Page 176



 

Follow up Reviews 

12/0861 Debt Management - Council Housing 23/07/14 Limited  

12/0864 NNDR 2012/13 12/03/14 Substantial  
13/0886 Planning and Building Control Income 15/08/14 Substantial  
13/0889 Debtors 2013/14 23/07/14 Substantial  

13/0890 Private Housing and Cemeteries Income 
Streams 07/05/14 Substantial  

13/0902 Housing Benefit (Welfare Reforms) 08/05/14 Maximum  

3.0 Matters Arising from Audit Reviews 

3.1 The key conclusions and action points in relation to those reports where a “Limited” 
or “Minimal” assurance opinion has been given are: 

3.2 12/0896 – Grounds Maintenance, Nursery and Cleansing Income Streams 
(Limited) 

A ‘limited’ assurance opinion was given on the basis that there was a heavy reliance 
on manual systems, officer knowledge and experience. Whilst arrangements are in 
place to calculate grounds maintenance charges which are in accordance with the 
Local Government Act 2003, actual charges are generally higher. There is a need to 
review and recalculate some charges to bring them up to date.  There is also a need 
to strengthen systems and procedures in relation to the nursery, the cash receipting 
system and stock management arrangements being underdeveloped. 

Follow-up review is scheduled for January 2015 

3.3 13/0908 - Commercial Property Leases & Licences (Limited) 

The assurance opinion was given as ‘limited’ on the basis the council did not have a 
comprehensive record of its property holdings, there are no effective links between 
the asset management and billing systems and no effective reporting on key dates 
within agreements due to incomplete records and a failure to fully utilise the property 
database. Work is ongoing to strengthen arrangements through the population and 
better utilisation of the asset management system, the aims and objectives of the 
system to be formally documented and a project plan developed to ensure priorities 
are effectively achieved. Arrears management and insurance arrangements are also 
to be strengthened. 

Follow-up review is scheduled for December 2014 

3.4 13/0911 - Officer Gifts, Hospitality and Register of Interests (Limited) 

Current arrangements effectively demonstrate the council’s commitment to high 
standards of conduct, this being clearly stated in the Officers' Code of Conduct. 
Systems and procedures are in place, however staff need to be made more aware of 
their responsibilities, with standards and expectations being more effectively 
communicated.  Effectiveness of the Code is difficult to measure, compliance with 
standards set being dependent on the awareness and integrity of employees. 
However, feedback obtained indicates that understanding and compliance with the 
Code varies across the council. Strengthening the role of managers in current 
arrangements, and increased awareness of the standards in place, should address 
the issues identified in this review and help to ensure that the requirements of the 
Code are met. 

Page 177



Follow-up review is scheduled for February 2015 

3.5 14/0916 - Fleet Management (Limited) 

The assurance opinion given was 'limited' primarily on the basis of non-compliance 
found with the Operator's Licence rules on drivers' hours where drivers have a 
second job outside the council. The council is in the process of reallocating Transport 
Manager responsibilities following the resignation of the previous Transport Manager. 
Those officers taking on the responsibilities already demonstrate a good 
understanding of their role and the requirements to ensure compliance with the terms 
of the Licence. A review of current arrangements is already underway and 
implementation of the action plan resulting from this review should ensure 
compliance and result in an assurance opinion of 'Substantial'. 

Follow-up review is scheduled for December 2014 

3.6 14/0920 - Council Housing Tenancy Fraud (Limited) 

Whilst arrangements in place are proportionate to the perceived level of risk 
exposure, limited assurance is given on the basis that there is scope to strengthen 
procedures in relation to the prevention and detection of tenancy fraud. ‘Gateway 
checks’ to verify the identity of tenants need to be reviewed to ensure they are as 
robust as possible. Procedures for verifying that the lawful tenant remains in 
occupation of the property also need to be strengthened through improved 
arrangements in relation to post allocation visits and tenancy audits. With a view to 
ensuring that the priority given/level of resources assigned to council housing 
tenancy fraud is properly informed, careful monitoring of the results of work carried 
out to detect tenancy fraud also needs to take place with a view to ensuring that 
arrangements in place remain appropriate. 

Follow-up review is scheduled for December 2014 

3.7 14/0921 - Outdoor Events Management (Limited) 

The audit found a lack of clarity regarding roles, responsibilities and the extent of the 
council’s input to future outdoor events. An inconsistent approach was being taken to 
event management, and there is a need to standardise systems, procedures and 
documentation in place.  Improvements are also required to ensure that the council’s 
interests are more effectively protected by ensuring that agreements are in place 
which set the terms and conditions of events bookings. 

Follow-up review is scheduled for January 2015 

3.8 14/0922 - Salt Ayre - Financial Procedures (Limited) 

The review has highlighted a number of areas where current arrangements can be 
streamlined and procedures and processes can be made more efficient and effective, 
therefore a limited assurance opinion has been given.  However, the fact that the 
Service is keen to implement the agreed actions within the next two months, should 
result in a substantial level of assurance being achieved fairly quickly. 

Follow-up review is scheduled for October 2014 

3.9 In all the above areas, action plans have been developed, setting out measures to 
address the issues arising from these audits.  Progress will be reviewed and reported 
to the Audit Committee at the times indicated, in line with normal follow-up 
arrangements. 

Page 178



3.10 12/0861 - Debt Management - Council Housing Follow-up Review (Limited) 

Progress against the action plan from the original review is ongoing, the Service 
carrying out a comprehensive review of its debt management arrangements with a 
view to improving efficiency and effectiveness. Whilst there are still issues to be 
addressed and the assurance opinion remains ‘Limited’, procedures are compliant 
with Financial Regulations and Procedures. 

Given the current position on this review, it is proposed that Internal Audit continues 
to track progress over the coming year and report developments to future meetings of 
the Audit Committee. 

4.0 Updates on Tracked Items 

4.1 11/0833 – Asset Management 

The original review concluded that the majority of office inventories were out of date, 
and checks to verify the existence of assets had not been performed for some time. 
The standard, format and value of items included in inventories also varied between 
Services.  Therefore, a limited level of assurance was provided at that stage, with 
improvements being required in relation to the arrangements for maintaining and 
managing inventories. 

Resources have now been identified within the Property Group and Financial 
Services to take forward the required actions, including a review of the IT systems 
used by the two services in order to provide efficient and effective recording of 
assets.  Reconciliation of the two systems is planned to take place by the end of 
October 2014, at which point the guidance regarding inventories is to be revisited 
with a view to it being issued by December 2014. 

5.0 Investigations 

5.1 Internal Audit is currently involved in an internal investigation relating to the income 
management and banking arrangements at one of the Council’s establishments.  
Following conclusion of the investigation, members of the Committee will be provided 
with a report into the issues arising and any action taken. 

6.0 Details of Consultation  

6.1 Management Team continues to be consulted in developing the plan. 

7.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

7.1 Regarding the Internal Audit Plan, the options available to the Committee are either 
to approve the proposed changes or to propose an alternative course of action. 

8.0 Conclusion 

8.1 Some realignment of plan allocations is proposed to reflect additional/changing 
demands on audit resources during the first half of the year, whilst retaining a 
reasonable proportion of the contingency provisions to cater for any unforeseen 
demands during the final quarter of the year.  The outcomes and implications of an 
ongoing review of Internal Audit provision will be reported to the Audit Committee in 
due course. 

8.2 The programme of audits for the rest of the year continues to be developed in 
consultation with senior management. 

 

Page 179



 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
Not applicable 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None directly arising from this report  

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None directly arising from this report 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Internal Audit Plan 2014/15 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/comm/audit/140917IAMon 

 

Page 180



Appendix AInternal Audit Annual Plan 2014/15 - Monitoring to 18 August 2014

Work Allocations 

Job No Title

14/0925 Payroll 7 8 15

14/0927 General Ledger Coding 8 0 8

15 8 23 60 37

14/0929 Housing Benefits 2014/15 - Preston CC 1 11 12

14/0930 Council Tax 2014/15 - Preston CC 1 6 7

14/0931 NNDR 2014/15 - Preston CC 1 11 12

14/0932 Operations and Performance 2014/15 - Preston CC 0 4 4

3 32 35 40 5

13/0871 HR Systems Replacement 1 0 1

13/0903 National Fraud Initiative 2012/13 7 2 9

14/0917 National Fraud Initiative 2014/15 1 19 20

14/0919 Internal Communications 1 0 1

14/0923 Annual Governance Review and Statement 2013/14 8 1 9

18 22 40 50 10

13/0908 Commercial Property Leases and Licences 1 0 1

13/0911 Officer Gifts, Hospitality and Register of Interests 3 0 3

14/0916 Fleet Management 6 0 6

14/0918 Planning - Strategic Housing Market Assessment 28 0 28

14/0920 Council Housing Tenancy Fraud 17 0 17

14/0921 Outdoor Events Management 19 0 19

14/0922 Salt Ayre Sports Centre - Financial Procedures 10 0 10

14/0924 Housing Options and Allocations 8 7 15

92 7 99 180 81

18 32 50 50 0

146 101 247 380 133

12/0849 Complaints - Officer Working Group 4 1 5

13/0876 Financial Regulations Review 16 3 19

14/0928 Procurement Strategy Development 1 3 4

21 7 28 15 -13

13/0910 Ordering and Payment Systems Review 5 5 10

14/0934 Business Travel and Transport Review 8 7 15

13 12 25 50 25

41 39 80 65 -15

75 58 133 130 -3

12/0392 Deputy s151 Officer Duties 5 5 10 10 0

Audit Work for Other Bodies - LDNPA 9 41 50 50 0

14 46 60 60 0

12/0172 Committee Work 5 10 15

12/0189 Audit Planning & Monitoring 13 22 35

18 32 50 50 0

6 2 8 30 22

0 0 0 40 40

6 2 8 70 62

259 239 498 690 192

                     Carried Forward to 2015/16 Plan                               Abandoned

TOTALS

Key:            Completed                    In Progress                         Not Yet Started                      Continuous or Multi-Year Activity

SUB-TOTAL - CONTINGENCIES

Sub-total - Revenues Shared Services

Risk Based Assurance Work Programme

Follow-Up Reviews

Sub-total - Core Management Arrangements

SUB-TOTAL - ASSURANCE WORK

Corporate Service Reviews

Sub-total - Corporate Service Reviews

5.  CONTINGENCIES

General Contingency

SUB-TOTAL - CONSULTANCY WORK

Ad-Hoc Advice

Support Work (projects and other)

Approved 
Plan 

(18/06/14)
Variance

1. ASSURANCE WORK

LCC Core Financial Systems

Sub-total - Core Financial Systems

2.  CONSULTANCY WORK

Status at 
18/08/14

Core Management Arrangements

CommittedRemaining

Sub-total - Support Work (projects and other)

Revenues Shared Service - Financial Systems

3.  OTHER

SUB-TOTAL - OTHER

SUB-TOTAL - AUDIT MANAGEMENT

Investigations

4.  AUDIT MANAGEMENT

Actuals to 
18/08/14

Sub-total - Risk Based Assurance Work

Page 181


	Agenda
	5 Statement of Accounts 2013/2014
	Appendix A ISA260 2013-14 - AC 170914.pdf
	Appendix B Statement of Accounts.pdf
	Appenix C - LCC Management Representations 13-14 - KPMG.docx

	6 Financial Regulations
	App A S151 Approved Fin Regs Audit Committee 170914.docx
	App B Article 14 Contract Signing Proposed Update Audit Committee 170914.docx

	7 Local Government Ombudsman - Annual Review 2013/14
	Appendix 1 Ombudsman Report

	8 Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit
	Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit - Appendix A
	Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit - Appendix B
	Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit - Appendix C

	9 Review of Governance and the Annual Governance Statement 2013/14
	Annual Governance Review and Statement 2013/14 - Appendix A
	Annual Governance Review and Statement 2013/14 - Appendix B

	10 Internal Audit Monitoring
	Internal Audit Monitoring - Appendix A


